
City Council Agenda:  June 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF  
THE CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA 

TUESDAY, JUNE 23, 2020 
7:00 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on June 9, 2020 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

4. VISITORS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
Nothing scheduled 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 
6. LAND USE 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
Nothing scheduled 
 

8. ORDINANCES 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Resolution accepting White Bear Lions Club donation for an All Abilities Park 

 
B. Resolution accepting bids and awarding contract for the 2020 Miscellaneous Concrete Project, City 

Project No. 20-05 
 

C. Resolution approving a General Obligation Bond Sale 
 

10. CONSENT 
 

A. Acceptance of April Minutes of the White Bear Lake Conservation District 
 
B. Resolution accepting the 2019 Comprehensive Annual Finance Report (CAFR) 
 



City Council Agenda:  June 23, 2020 
 

C. Resolution accepting work and authorizing final payment to Forest Lake Contracting, Inc. for the 
completion of the 2018 Street Reconstruction Project, City Project No; 17-04, 18-01 & 18-06 

 
11. DISCUSSION 

 
A.  Manitou Days 

 
12. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 

A.  License Bureau Services 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

1 
 

 
MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA 

TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2020 
7:00 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Mayor Jo Emerson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. under MN Statute Section 13D.021, in 
which the City Council will be conducting its meetings during this emergency by electronic means until 
further notice.  The clerk took roll call attendance for Councilmembers:  Doug Biehn, Kevin Edberg, 
Steven Engstran, Dan Jones and Bill Walsh.   Staff in attendance were City Manager Ellen 
Hiniker, Assistant City Manager Rick Juba, Community Development Director Anne Kane, Housing 
and Economic Development Coordinator Tracy Shimek, Public Works Director/City Engineer Paul 
Kauppi, Finance Director Kerri Kindsvater, City Clerk Kara Coustry and City Attorney Troy 
Gilchrist. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on May 26, 2020 
 

It was moved by Councilmember Biehn seconded by Councilmember Jones, to approve the 
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on May 26, 2020. 

 
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGEND 
      
 Mayor Emerson added events of the past couple of weeks under Discussion. 
 
 Councilmember Walsh moved 10D to 9C. 
 
 It was moved by Councilmember Walsh seconded by Councilmember Jones, to approve the Agenda 

as amended. 
 
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

2 
 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. VISITORS AND PRESENTATIONS 

 
A.  Brad Falteysek – 2019 Audit Report 
 

Brad Falteysek, the City’s Auditor from Abdo, Eick & Meyers, presented the City’s Audit report 
whereby a clean, unmodified opinion was issued. As reported in prior years, Mr. Falteysek noted 
the City’s tax rate, tax per capita, debt per capita and debt service rates are much lower than the 
City’s peers. 
 
In response to Councilmember Walsh, Mr. Falteysek assured Council the audit reviews the 
controls put in place to ensure checks and balances over the banking process. 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 

6. LAND USE 
 

A  Consent 
 

1.  Consideration of a Planning Commission recommendation for approval of a request by 
Therese Faison for a Special Home Occupation Permit at 4445 Lincoln Avenue (Case No. 
20-1-SHOP).  Resolution 12593 

 
It was moved by Councilmember Biehn, seconded by Councilmember Jones to adopt the 
Land Use Consent Agenda. 
   
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B.  Non-Consent 
 

 Nothing scheduled 
 
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 

8. ORDINANCES 
 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

3 
 

Nothing scheduled 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Resolution authorizing Century Hills Housing Revenue Conduit Debt 
 

Finance Director Kindsvater provided the following report: 
 

The Century Hills Partners Limited Partnership has owned a multifamily affordable 
rental housing project within the City for many years.  The City Council adopted a 
resolution for preliminary approval of conduit debt issuance for the rehabilitation 
and equipment of the housing facility at the December 11, 2018 council meeting.  
To complete the process, the City issued revenue conduit bonds with an aggregate 
principal amount of $6,000,000 on May 8, 2019 to provide short-term tax-exempt 
financing for the project. 
 
The project did not move forward due to an increase in project costs.  Century Hills 
Partners is now asking the City to issue additional conduit revenue bonds on a tax-
exempt basis in an amount not to exceed $250,000 for them to complete the project. 
 
To begin the process of securing additional funding, the resolution presented 
tonight gives preliminary approval of the conduit bond issuance and allows Century 
Hills to amend their housing program application and submit a request to obtain 
additional bonding authority allocation from the State of Minnesota. 
 
If the State of Minnesota grants the additional bonding authority, there will need to 
be a new public hearing regarding the project and another City Council resolution 
authorizing the issuance of conduit bonds in an amount not to exceed $6,250,000 to 
refinance the short-term financing of the prior note with the additional project costs.   
 
Just as a reminder regarding conduit debt issuances, the federal tax code allows for 
a tax exemption that must flow through cities in the form of conduit debt in order to 
give non-profit organizations a break on their interest rate.  The reason behind the 
tax exemption is to promote non-profit activities. 

 
Century Hills is not a non-profit agency; however, there is a provision in the tax code 
that permits this exemption for for-profit developers if they are doing something for 
the public good.  In this case, providing affordable housing to low income renters is 
considered being for the public good. 

 
It was moved by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Engstran to adopt 
Resolution No. 12594 authorizing Century Hills Housing Revenue Conduit Debt. 
   
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

4 
 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Resolution accepting bids and awarding contract for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Lining, City 

Project No. 20-07 
 
Public Works Director/City Engineer Kauppi forwarded the Engineering Department’s 
recommendation to line ¾ of a mile of sewer for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Lining Projects.  He 
explained that out of 124 total miles of sewer, 20 are non-concerning PVC and this year’s 
recommended sewer lining projects will bring the City up to 15 miles lined since 1994. 
 
Mr. Kauppi said this year a pressure grouting process will be used in Cottage Park due to its 
proximity to the lake and because the pipes are in great shape, but the joints have been 
infiltrated.  He explained that a machine pushes a cement-like material under pressure through 
the joints, which hardens on contract with water. Mr. Kauppi said this process is very economical 
compared to a full lining of the pipe. 
 
Mr. Kauppi reported that four (4) bids were received with Visu-Sewer, Inc. submitting the 
lowest, responsible base bid of $67,776.25 plus bid alternates A1 and A2 in the amount of 
$13,542.00 for a total contract of $81,318.25.  He forwarded staff’s recommendation to accept 
the bid and award the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project to them. 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Biehn, seconded by Councilmember Engstran to adopt 
Resolution No. 12595 accepting bids and awarding contract for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Lining, 
City Project No. 20-07. 
   
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution approving a gambling premises license for Ski Otters at Admiral D’s 
 
City Manager Hiniker reported the City received a gambling endorsement from Midwest Ski 
Otters in accordance with state statutes. She explained, the City’s ordinance provides for up to 
three endorsed locations per organization, which if approved, Admiral D’s would be the third 
location in addition to Cabin 61 and Hollihan’s Pub. She reported that approval of the premises 
license is conditioned upon City’s receipt of an application and license fee from Admiral D’s. 
 
Councilmember Walsh inquired as to any strife behind this expansion, to which Ms. Hiniker 
offered assurance this request falls within the guidelines of three premises, whereas others have 
asked for gambling in a forth location.  
 
It was moved by Councilmember Walsh, seconded by Councilmember Biehn to adopt 
Resolution No. 12597 approving a gambling premises license for Ski Otters at Admiral D’s. 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

5 
 

   
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
10.  CONSENT 
 

A. Acceptance of Minutes:  April Environmental Advisory Commission, April Park Commission, 
May Planning Commission 
 

B. Resolution certifying miscellaneous private property assessment for recovery of City expenses.  
Resolution No. 12596 
 

C. Resolution approving massage establishment licenses. Resolution No. 12598 
 

D. Resolution approving extension to compliance deadlines for a subsurface sewage treatment 
system.  Resolution No. 12599 

 
 It was moved by Councilmember Jones seconded by Councilmember Walsh, to approve the 

Consent Agenda as amended. 
 

11. DISCUSSION 
 
A.  Racial Equity 
 

Rather than make a statement, Mayor Emerson preferred action to words and proposed a time-
defined taskforce comprised of citizens to review what is working and what is not working in 
the City.  She wanted to hear first-hand accounts of issues that people experience in hopes of 
identifying policy changes to facilitate racial equity. 
 
City Manager Hiniker noted staff is eager to engage in this work.  She forwarded emails to the 
Council from residents who asked for community-wide conversations to discuss racial equity 
issues such as implicit bias. Ms. Hiniker referenced other emails in support of the Police 
Department, as well as data requests for arrest and traffic statistics, and welcomed a public 
dialog regarding the Police Department and general city-wide practices.  She expressed full 
confidence in the dedicated men and women serving in the Police Department, with a 
progressive and thoughtful Police Chief overseeing the department. She also acknowledged 
opportunities for growth and awareness in all areas of public service. 
 
Ms. Hiniker recalled the 2017, year-long racial equity cohort, attended by the Mayor, Police 
Chief, Captains, a Sergeant, Code Enforcement and Management and through deep reflection 
have identified internal practices that the City continues to address.  She mentioned the Police 
Chief provides yearly officer training and recently arranged for a city-wide training related to 
refugees and asylees. 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

6 
 

 
Ms. Hiniker recognized the need for continued community awareness and conversation.  She 
mentioned that the Rotary Club and Greater White Bear Lake Community Foundation are also 
having discussions about equity and inclusion work.  
 
Mayor Emerson recommended the book, A Good Time for the Truth:  Race in Minnesota, which 
is comprised of short essays about personal experiences that provide insight to the experiences 
of black, indigenous and other people of color in Minnesota. 
 
Councilmember Biehn was interested in learning more about the bias awareness and crisis 
intervention training provided to our police officers.  He suggested participating in, or gaining 
an overview of the training so he can better convey that experience to constituents.  He 
mentioned in his 40-year law enforcement career, junior officers are not trained on how to 
intervene with a senior officer, which is what would have been needed in the George Floyd 
case.  
 
Councilmember Edberg requested the following actions: 

1. Council adopt a formal charge/scope of work for the committee, which includes 
resources, staff time and access to data. 

2. Consider two public conversations with the community to help define that charge to 
avoid a white-dominate culture telling itself how to evaluate its work. 

3. Systemic racism exists in all parts of society, not just police, he suggested a broader 
review of all department policies for racism and implicit bias. 

4. Each should challenge your own commitment to learning, reflecting and engaging. 
 

Councilmember Jones said racism is written into the constitution and while he finds value in 
community conversation, he does not believe it will change those who are racist.  He cautioned 
about a knee jerk response and suggested polling the residents to find out what is broken, citing 
.005 % use of force response rate in White Bear Lake. 
 
Mayor Emerson said she knows the City can do more and looks forward to working through 
identifying policy changes to make processes easier. 

 
12. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 

 Memorial Beach buoys were placed 100 feet from the swimming area, which created 
tension with boaters last year, and may again this year.  The Ramsey County Sheriff’s 
Department will be enforcing what staff feels is justified placement of buoys. 

 Placement of picnic tables in expanded public downtown spaces has been well-received.  
Continued provision of temporary public spaces will be balanced with parking needs 
expressed by the businesses. 

 ReGrow White Bear Lake campaign is growing.  Lisa Beecroft created a website for local 
businesses that are open and providing services.  Tracy Shimek and Ms. Beecroft will also 
be working on webinars for local businesses.  

 All services are handled by appointment only system and operations continue to be 
monitored daily.  

 
 



City Council Minutes:  June 9, 2020 
 

7 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business before the Council, it was moved by Councilmember Jones 
seconded by Councilmember Engstran to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:15 p.m. 

  
Walsh Aye 
Biehn Aye 
Jones Aye 
Edberg Aye 
Engstran Aye 
 
Motion carried unanimously

 
 
               
        Jo Emerson, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
Kara Coustry, City Clerk 
 



9.A 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
City Manager’s Office 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
To:  Mayor and Council 
 
From:  Ellen Hiniker, City Manager 
 
Date:  June 10, 2020 
 
Subject: Donation from the White Bear Lions Club – All Abilities Park 
 
 
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY 
In July 2019, the White Bear Lake Lion’s Club, through its gambling proceeds, donated $25,000 
to the City of White Bear Lake’s Park Improvement Fund and is prepared to donate an additional 
$25,000 this year.  The donations are designated for the establishment of an All Abilities Park.   
 
Parks Department staff has been meeting with a representative from the Lions Club to develop an 
equipment and trail layout, which will be located near the existing playground at Lakewood Hills.  
At an estimated cost of $200,000, the project is still a few years out. 
 
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION 
Staff recommends the Council adopt the attached resolution to formally recognize the White Bear 
Lake Lions Club donation of funds to the Park Improvement Fund for the construction of an All 
Abilities Park. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO.   
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION FROM THE WHITE BEAR LAKE 
LION’S CLUB TO THE CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of White Bear Lake is generally authorized to accept donations of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, 
and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; and 
 
WHEREAS, in July, 2019, the White Bear Lions Club contributed $25,000 to the City of White 
Bear Lake Park Improvement Fund to go toward the construction of an All Abilities Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the White Bear Lions Club contributed another $25,000 to the City of White Bear 
Lake Park Improvement Fund to go toward the construction of an All Abilities Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the City for the benefit of its citizens, 
as allowed by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of White Bear Lake 
that the $25,000 donation is accepted and shall be allocated to the All Abilities Park Project. 
 

The foregoing resolution offered by Councilmember X and supported by 
Councilmember X, was declared carried on the following vote: 

 
   Ayes:    
   Nays:   
   Passed:  

 
 

 
          
     Jo Emerson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kara Coustry, City Clerk 
 



9.B 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
City Engineer’s Office 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To:  Ellen Hiniker, City Manager 
 
From:  Paul Kauppi, Public Works Director/City Engineer 
 
Date:  June 23, 2020 
 
Subject: Awarding Contract for the 2020 Miscellaneous Concrete Project 
 City Project 20-05 
 
 
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY  
Quotes were received on June 17, 2020 for the 2020 Miscellaneous Concrete Project. The 
miscellaneous concrete contract includes removing and repairing existing sections of concrete 
throughout the City.  The City undertakes miscellaneous concrete projects on a regular basis to 
improve the overall appearance and safety of the concrete sidewalks, curbs and other concrete 
surfaces throughout the City. 
 
Five quotes were received with L’Allier Concrete Inc. of Hugo, MN submitting the lowest quote 
of $58,744.00.  This contract amount is well within the 2020 Miscellaneous Concrete budget of 
$65,000 and $15,000 from the Municipal Building fund for repairs to the Fire Station 2 driveway 
entrance. 
 
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION 
Staff recommends the City Council receive the bids and award a contract to L’Allier Concrete Inc. 
for $58,744.00 for the 2020 Miscellaneous Concrete Project. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 
 
 



 RESOLUTION NO.:__________              
 
 RESOLUTION ACCEPTING QUOTES AND AWARDING CONTRACT  
 FOR THE 2020 MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE PROJECT 

CITY PROJECT NO. 20-05 
 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Department prepared specifications for construction of the 2020 
Miscellaneous Concrete Project; and  
   
     WHEREAS, the following quotes complying with the request for proposals and specifications 
were received, opened, and tabulated according to law:  
 

CONTRACTOR QUOTE 
L’Allier Concrete Inc. $58,744.00 

Pember Companies Inc. $62,779.20 
Ti-Zack Concrete, Inc. $69,719.50 

Blackstone Contractors, LLC $99,698.50 
Ebert, Inc. $124,715.00 

                           
WHEREAS, it appears that L’Allier Concrete Inc. is the lowest responsible respondent. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of White Bear Lake, 

Minnesota that:  
   
      1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into 

contract with L’Allier Concrete Inc. in the amount of $58,744.00 as approved by the 
City Council and on file in the office of the City Engineer. 

   
      2.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all 

respondents the deposits made with their quotes, except that the deposits of the successful 
respondent and the next lowest respondent shall be retained until a contract has been 
signed.  

   
       The foregoing resolution offered by Council Member _________ and supported by Council  
 
Member______________ was declared carried on the following vote: 
 

Ayes:   
Nays:   
Passed:  

             
       Jo Emerson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kara Coustry, City Clerk 



9.C 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
Finance Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
To:  Ellen Hiniker, City Manager 
 
From:  Kerri Kindsvater, Finance Director 
 
Date:  June 18, 2020 
 
Subject: Resolution awarding the sale of general obligation bonds   
 
 
BOND RATING 
City staff participated in a bond-rating interview with Shelly Eldridge of Ehlers and Associates 
and Augustin Kazakevicius of S&P Global Ratings on Thursday, June 4, 2020 as part of the current 
bond sale process.   
 
On June 12, 2020, S&P Global Ratings assigned its AA+ long-term rating to the City of White 
Bear Lake’s general obligation (GO) bonds, series 2020A and affirmed their AA+ long-term rating 
on the city’s outstanding GO debt.  They stated their outlook is stable. 
 
These strong ratings are attributed to the City Council’s accomplishments in developing and 
implementing long-range financial plans and policies in recent years.  The City’s AA+ bond 
rating remains one-step below the highest possible rating of AAA. 
 
The report noted that they believe the city maintains sufficient reserves to mitigate immediate 
pressures associated with the uncertainties of COVID-19 and the subsequent recession due to 
consecutive years of surplus operating results.  The following items contributed to the rating and 
its classification of a stable outlook for the rating: 
 

1. Very strong economy, with access to a broad and diverse metropolitan statistical area. 
2. Strong management, with good financial policies and practices under the S&P Global 

Ratings Financial Management Assessment methodology. 
3. Adequate budgetary performance, with operating results that they expect could 

deteriorate in the near term relative to fiscal 2019, which closed with operating surpluses 
in the general fund and at the total governmental fund level. 

4. Very strong budgetary flexibility, with an available fund balance in fiscal 2019 of 45% of 
operating expenditures. 

5. Very strong liquidity, with total government available cash at 2.0x total governmental 
fund expenditures and 33.1x governmental debt service, and access to external liquidity 
we consider strong. 

6. Weak debt and contingent liability profile, with debt service carrying charges at 6.1% of 
expenditures and net direct debt that is 110.6% of total governmental fund revenue, as 
well as significant medium-term debt plans. 



9.C 
 

7. Strong institutional framework score. 
 
A copy of the rating report is included in the attached.  
   
BOND SALE 
The City, through its municipal adviser, Ehlers and Associates, will receive bids on the bond sale 
at 10:00am on Tuesday, June 23, 2020.  At that time, a report and related resolution will be 
prepared and distributed for the City Council to consider at its meeting that evening. 
 
PRELIMINATRY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
Attached for Council’s information is the Preliminary Official Statement for the: 
 
$4,880,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A 



Summary:

White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General
Obligation

Primary Credit Analyst:

Augustin Kazakevicius, Centennial + 1 (303) 721 4782; augustin.kazakevicius@spglobal.com

Secondary Contact:

Jessica Akey, Chicago + 1 (312) 233 7068; jessica.akey@spglobal.com

Table Of Contents

Rating Action

Stable Outlook

Credit Opinion

Related Research

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   1



Summary:

White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation

Credit Profile

US$4.88 mil GO bnds ser 2020A due 02/01/2041

Long Term Rating AA+/Stable New

White Bear Lake GO

Long Term Rating AA+/Stable Affirmed

Rating Action

S&P Global Ratings assigned its 'AA+' long-term rating to White Bear Lake, Minn.'s general obligation (GO) bonds,

series 2020A. At the same time, we affirmed our 'AA+' long-term rating on the city's outstanding GO debt. The outlook

is stable.

Proceeds from the bonds will be used to finance street improvement and infrastructure projects, and capital equipment

purchases. Securing the bonds is the city's full faith, credit, and unlimited taxing powers. The city anticipates that debt

service payments will be paid from special assessments, utility revenues, and ad valorem property taxes. We rate to

the GO pledge.

Credit overview

The city has experienced some minimal impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic and the recession, though we note that

uncertainties regarding further effects on state funding or tax-based revenues could affect the city's financial

performance. We believe the city maintains sufficient reserves to mitigate immediate pressure from these

uncertainties. Located in the Minneapolis-St. Paul metropolitan statistical area (MSA), its local economy experiences

continued residential and commercial development, despite some smaller businesses closing due to the economic

situation. Consecutive years of surplus operating results have sustained very strong reserves. We do note that the city's

additional debt plans, unless postponed, could increase its debt burden, resulting in a weaker overall debt profile.

Based on these factors, we anticipate the city's credit profile will remain relatively stable in the near term.

The rating further reflects our view of White Bear Lake's:

• Very strong economy, with access to a broad and diverse MSA;

• Strong management, with good financial policies and practices under our Financial Management Assessment (FMA)

methodology;

• Adequate budgetary performance, with operating results that we expect could deteriorate in the near term relative

to fiscal 2019, which closed with operating surpluses in the general fund and at the total governmental fund level;

• Very strong budgetary flexibility, with an available fund balance in fiscal 2019 of 45% of operating expenditures;

• Very strong liquidity, with total government available cash at 2.0x total governmental fund expenditures and 33.1x

governmental debt service, and access to external liquidity we consider strong;

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   2



• Weak debt and contingent liability profile, with debt service carrying charges at 6.1% of expenditures and net direct

debt that is 110.6% of total governmental fund revenue, as well as significant medium-term debt plans; and

• Strong institutional framework score.

Environmental, social, and governance factors

Our rating incorporates our view regarding the health and safety risks posed by the COVID-19 pandemic. Absent the

implications of COVID-19, we note that the city of White Bear Lake is one of just six cities to participate in the

Climate-Smart Municipalities Exchange Program, which is a program pairing selected cities with German counterparts

to develop goals and strategies for community efforts in the areas of conservation, renewable energy, transportation,

waste reduction, water supply, and natural resources. We believe opportunities from further development and research

in environmental projects could benefit the city's local economy and reduce future environmental costs. In our view,

the city's environmental efforts reflect social opportunities that we consider in line with sector peers. We note that

ongoing protests and property damage to the Minneapolis area and certain suburbs has not affected White Bear Lake,

but we will continue to monitor for potential emerging social risks in this area. The city's governance risks align with

our view of the sector on the whole.

Stable Outlook

Downside scenario

If the city's financial performance were to weaken due to imbalance or recession, resulting in reserves that are no

longer comparable with those of similarly rated peers, we could lower the rating.

Upside scenario

If the city's local economy were to improve, demonstrated by higher income indicators, comparable with those of

higher-rated peers, we could raise the rating.

Credit Opinion

Very strong economy

We consider White Bear Lake's economy very strong. The city, with an estimated population of 25,875, is located in

Ramsey and Washington counties in the Minneapolis-St. Paul-Bloomington, Minn.-Wis., MSA, which we consider

broad and diverse. The city has a projected per capita effective buying income of 120% of the national level and per

capita market value of $111,326. The city's market value grew by 7.4% over the past year to $2.9 billion in 2019. The

weighted-average unemployment rate of the counties was 3.0% in 2019.

The city's net tax capacity is very diverse, composed primarily of residential (72.6%) and commercial/industrial

(25.1%), with the top 10 taxpayers accounting for 9% of the net tax capacity. Overall, the city has seen net tax capacity

grow approximately 14.5% over the past three years.

The city has experienced some impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic and the recession. Management indicates that

some small businesses have closed permanently but that the city is actively working with economic development

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   3

Summary: White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation



groups to promote the regrowth of the community. Its largest employers and taxpayers have remained relatively stable

due in part to increased sales for grocery stores and rapid adaptability to an online model for Century College, the

city's second-largest employer (1,000 employees).

We understand that the city has continued to experience fairly sizable economic developments and that future

developments are expected to include commercial and residential. Management also indicated the continued

development of the metropolitan transit system with bus lines being extended further into the city. Residents have

access to ample employment throughout the MSA, and robust opportunities exist within the city.

While management expects continued growth, due to continued residential and commercial development, we believe

it could experience some slowdown if effects from the pandemic and the recession were prolonged.

Strong management

We view the city's management as strong, with good financial policies and practices under our FMA methodology,

indicating financial practices exist in most areas, but that governance officials might not formalize or regularly monitor

all of them.

The city uses two to five years of historical data and available outside sources when preparing budgets.

Budget-to-actual reports are shared with the council monthly. The city also maintains a 10-year long-term financial

plan and a five-year capital improvement plan, both updated annually. Officials have indicated they are currently

incorporating the long-term financial plan into more council meetings and discussions. The city has a formal

investment management policy and shares investment holdings with the council monthly. The city maintains a formal

fund balance policy of 35% to 50% of expenditures and adheres to state guidelines for its debt management policy.

Adequate budgetary performance

White Bear Lake's budgetary performance is adequate, in our opinion. The city had operating surpluses of 10.4% of

expenditures in the general fund and of 6.8% across all governmental funds in fiscal 2019. Our assessment accounts for

the fact that we expect budgetary results could deteriorate somewhat from 2019 results in the near term.

While the city is experiencing some effects from the COVID-19 pandemic and the recession, it has not yet had to make

significant adjustments to its budget. Initial revenues came in slightly lower than last year, but that variance is mainly

due to a recoding of revenue items. Building permits have continued to be high and are projected to outpace last year's

permits. Any loss in revenues has been mitigated by savings in expenditures, due to cancelled staff trainings and other

savings. Given these factors, the city continues to budget for a break-even result in fiscal 2020 and current estimates

are in line with projections. Management continues to look proactively at further expenditure cuts if needed.

Although budgetary performance has generated net positive results in the past three fiscal years, we believe the

pressures resulting from the pandemic and recession could pose budgetary challenges in the near term. The budgetary

performance score of adequate reflects our view of budgetary uncertainty facing the city in the current economic

climate. Impacts could materialize in cuts to state funding or tax-based weaknesses. In fiscal 2019, property taxes

represented 56.6% of general fund revenues, followed by intergovernmental revenues at 22% of general fund revenues.

In fiscal 2019, the surplus operating result of approximately $1.1 million resulted from a combination of conservative

revenue budgeting and savings across departments. Building permit revenues came in better than budgeted, and some

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   4

Summary: White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation



staff vacancies remained unfilled.

Very strong budgetary flexibility

White Bear Lake's budgetary flexibility is very strong, in our view, with an available fund balance in fiscal 2019 of 45%

of operating expenditures, or $4.9 million. We expect the available fund balance to remain above 30% of expenditures

for the current and next fiscal years, which we view as a positive credit factor.

City officials have indicated that they do not intend to draw down general fund reserves in the next few years. We

believe the city is well positioned to mitigate some immediate pressures from the COVID-19 pandemic and the

recession.

Very strong liquidity

In our opinion, White Bear Lake's liquidity is very strong, with total government available cash at 2.0x total

governmental fund expenditures and 33.1x governmental debt service in 2019. In our view, the city has strong access

to external liquidity if necessary.

At the close of fiscal 2019, the city had approximately $32.3 million in cash and cash equivalents across total

government funds and $1.9 million in its enterprise funds. We believe that the city has strong access to external

liquidity because it has issued GO debt regularly over the past 20 years, which demonstrates access to capital markets.

We do not believe the city's investment practices are aggressive, as it has a formal investment management policy that

restricts the authorized investments. The city does not have any direct placement obligations or contingent liabilities

that could impair its liquidity.

Weak debt and contingent liability profile

In our view, White Bear Lake's debt and contingent liability profile is weak. Total governmental fund debt service is

6.1% of total governmental fund expenditures, and net direct debt is 110.6% of total governmental fund revenue.

Negatively affecting our view of the city's debt profile are its significant medium-term debt plans.

Following the 2020A issuance, the city will have approximately $19.4 million in debt outstanding. City officials

indicated that they are considering additional debt plans of up to $21.5 million in the next two years. Depending on the

current economic conditions and potential effects from the recession, the city could choose to postpone some of these

plans. With the city's current estimates for additional borrowing needs, we believe the debt profile could approach a

level we consider very weak. The city does not use alternative financing.

Pension and other postemployment benefit (OPEB) obligations

White Bear Lake's pension and OPEB contributions totaled 5.9% of total governmental fund expenditures in 2018. The

city made 100% of its annual required pension contribution in 2018.

• We do not believe that pension liabilities represent a medium-term credit pressure, as contributions are only a

modest share of the budget and we believe the city has the capacity to absorb higher costs without pressuring

operations.

• The city's two largest multiple-employer, defined-benefit pension plans have seen improvements in funded status in

recent years, though plan statutory contributions have regularly fallen short of actuarial recommendations. Along

with certain plan-specific actuarial assumptions and methods, this introduces some long-term risk of funding

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   5

Summary: White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation



volatility and cost acceleration.

• Although the city funds its OPEBs on a pay-as-you-go basis, exposing it to cost acceleration and volatility, we

expect that medium-term costs will remain only a small share of total spending and, therefore, not a significant

budgetary pressure.

The city participates in the following defined-benefit plans:

• Minnesota General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF): 80.2% funded (as of June 30, 2019), with a city

proportionate share of the plan's net pension liability, estimated at $3.6 million;

• Minnesota Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF): 89.3% funded (June 30, 2019), with a proportionate share of $3.4 million;

• A single-employer pension plan for members of the White Bear Lake Fire Department: 100% funded with a net

pension asset of $1.7 million approximately; and

• A single-employer OPEB plan, which is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis with a net OPEB liability of $1.3 million.

Total contributions to GERF and PEPFF were 89.02% and 93.72%, respectively, of our minimum funding progress

metric in 2019 and were just above static funding in both cases. Annual contributions are based on a statutory formula

that has typically produced contributions less than the actuarially determined contribution for each plan, which we

think increases risk of underfunding over time if future funding shortfalls are not met with offsetting adjustments by the

state legislature. Other key risks include a 7.5% investment rate of return assumption (for both plans) that indicates

some exposure to cost acceleration due to market volatility, and an amortization method that significantly defers

contributions into the future through a lengthy, closed amortization period based on a level 3.25% payroll growth

assumption. Regardless, costs remain only a modest share of total spending and, in our view, are unlikely to pressure

the city's medium-term operational health.

Strong institutional framework

The institutional framework score for Minnesota cities with a population greater than 2,500 is strong.

Related Research

• S&P Public Finance Local GO Criteria: How We Adjust Data For Analytic Consistency, Sept. 12, 2013

• Criteria Guidance: Assessing U.S. Public Finance Pension And Other Postemployment Obligations For GO Debt,

Local Government GO Ratings, And State Ratings, Oct. 7, 2019

• Through The ESG Lens 2.0: A Deeper Dive Into U.S. Public Finance Credit Factors, April 28, 2020

• 2019 Update Of Institutional Framework For U.S. Local Governments

Ratings Detail (As Of June 12, 2020)

White Bear Lake GO tax abatement bnds

Long Term Rating AA+/Stable Affirmed

White Bear Lake GO tax incre rev bnds (Boathouse Redevelopment Tax Incre Proj)

Long Term Rating AA+/Stable Affirmed

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   6

Summary: White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation



Certain terms used in this report, particularly certain adjectives used to express our view on rating relevant factors, have specific meanings ascribed

to them in our criteria, and should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at www.standardandpoors.com for

further information. Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.capitaliq.com. All ratings affected by this rating

action can be found on S&P Global Ratings' public website at www.standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left column.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   7

Summary: White Bear Lake, Minnesota; General Obligation



WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JUNE 12, 2020   8

STANDARD & POOR’S, S&P and RATINGSDIRECT are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC.

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses, normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P reserves the right to disseminate
its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites, www.standardandpoors.com (free of charge), and www.ratingsdirect.com
(subscription), and may be distributed through other means, including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional information about our ratings fees is
available at www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees.

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective activities. As a result,
certain business units of S&P may have information that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established policies and procedures to maintain the
confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process.

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain regulatory purposes, S&P
reserves the right to assign, withdraw or suspend such acknowledgment at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out of the
assignment, withdrawal or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof.

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of fact.
S&P’s opinions, analyses and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase, hold, or sell any securities or to make any
investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to update the Content following publication in any form or format. The
Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making
investment and other business decisions. S&P does not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P has obtained information from
sources it believes to be reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information it receives. Rating-
related publications may be published for a variety of reasons that are not necessarily dependent on action by rating committees, including, but not limited to, the publication
of a periodic update on a credit rating and related analyses.

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model, software or other application or output therefrom) or any part thereof (Content) may be
modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of
Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-party
providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or
availability of the Content. S&P Parties are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use
of the Content, or for the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an “as is” basis. S&P PARTIES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM
FROM BUGS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT’S FUNCTIONING WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT THE CONTENT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY
SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONFIGURATION. In no event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive,
special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by
negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Copyright © 2020 by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved.



T
h

is
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 O
ff

ic
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 h

e
re

in
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c

t 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

s
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti

e
s

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
o

ld
 n

o
r 

m
a

y
 o

ff
e

rs
 t

o
 b

u
y

 b
e

 a
c

c
e

p
te

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
 O

ff
ic

ia
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 i

n
 f

in
a

l 
fo

rm
. 

 U
n

d
e

r

n
o

 c
ir

c
u

m
s

ta
n

c
e

s
 s

h
a

ll
 t

h
is

 P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 O

ff
ic

ia
l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
s

ti
tu

te
 a

n
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 s
e

ll
 o

r 
th

e
 s

o
li

c
it

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
n

 o
ff

e
r 

to
 b

u
y

 t
h

e
s

e
 s

e
c

u
ri

ti
e

s
 n

o
r 

s
h

a
ll

 t
h

e
re

 b
e

 a
n

y
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ti

e
s

 i
n

 a
n

y
 j
u

ri
s

d
ic

ti
o

n
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 s
u

c
h

 o
ff

e
r,

 s
o

li
c

it
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
s

a
le

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

la
w

fu
l

p
ri

o
r 

to
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
r 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
c

u
ri

ti
e

s
 l

a
w

s
 o

f 
a

n
y

 s
u

c
h

 j
u

ri
s

d
ic

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 O
ff

ic
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 i

n
 a

 f
o

rm
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 f

in
a

l 
a

s
 o

f 
it

s
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
s

e
s

 o
f 

S
E

C
 R

u
le

 1
5

c
2

-1
2

(b
) 

(1
),

 b
u

t 
is

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v

is
io

n
, 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

in
 a

 F
in

a
l 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED JUNE 11, 2020

In the opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Bond Counsel, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions (which exclude any
pending legislation which may have a retroactive effect), and assuming compliance with certain covenants, interest to be paid on the Bonds is excluded from gross income
for federal income tax purposes and, to the same extent, from taxable net income of individuals, estates and trusts for Minnesota income tax purposes, and is not a
preference item for purposes of computing the federal alternative minimum tax or the Minnesota alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts, and estates. Such
interest is subject to Minnesota franchise taxes on corporations (including financial institutions) measured by income. No opinion will be expressed by Bond Counsel
regarding other state or federal tax consequences caused by the receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds or arising with respect to ownership of the Bonds. See "Tax
Exemption" herein.

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating
to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt
obligations.

New Issue Rating Application Made: S&P Global Ratings

CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA
(Ramsey and Washington Counties)

$4,880,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2020A

PROPOSAL OPENING: June 23, 2020, 10:00 A.M., C.T. CONSIDERATION: June 23, 2020, 7:00 P.M., C.T.

PURPOSE/AUTHORITY/SECURITY: The $4,880,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds") are being issued
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 410.32 and 412.301 and Chapters 429, 444 and 475, by the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
(the "City") for the purposes of financing: (i) the construction of various assessable public improvements; (ii) the construction of various
utility system improvements; and (iii) the acquisition of capital equipment. The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which
its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged. Delivery is subject to receipt of an approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven,
Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

DATE OF BONDS: July 16, 2020

MATURITY: February 1 as follows:

Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*

2022 $340,000 2029 $355,000 2036 $165,000

2023 335,000 2030 355,000 2037 145,000

2024 335,000 2031 205,000 2038 155,000

2025 340,000 2032 155,000 2039 155,000

2026 340,000 2033 155,000 2040 160,000

2027 345,000 2034 160,000 2041 165,000

2028 350,000 2035 165,000

MATURITY
ADJUSTMENTS: 

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of
sale, in increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal
amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread
per $1,000.

TERM BONDS: See "Term Bond Option" herein.

INTEREST: February 1, 2021 and semiannually thereafter.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION: Bonds maturing on February 1, 2031 and thereafter are subject to call for prior optional redemption on
February 1, 2030 and any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

MINIMUM PROPOSAL: $4,821,440.

GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT: A good faith deposit in the amount of $97,600 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of
funds.

PAYING AGENT: Bond Trust Services Corporation

BOND COUNSEL: Kennedy & Graven, Chartered

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR: Ehlers and Associates, Inc.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY: See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein (unless otherwise specified by the purchaser).



REPRESENTATIONS

No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the City to give any information or to make any representation other than
those contained in this Preliminary Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon
as having been authorized by the City. This Preliminary Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer
to buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.

This Preliminary Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the Syndicate Manager or Syndicate Members. Statements
contained herein which involve estimates or matters of opinion are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of
fact. Ehlers and Associates, Inc. prepared this Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda thereto relying on information of the City and
other sources for which there is reasonable basis for believing the information is accurate and complete. Bond Counsel has not participated in
the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement and is not expressing any opinion as to the completeness or accuracy of the information
contained therein. Compensation of Ehlers and Associates, Inc., payable entirely by the City, is contingent upon the delivery of the Bonds.

COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15c2-12

Certain municipal obligations (issued in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000) are subject to Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule").

Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the City for dissemination to potential investors.
Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Bonds to prospective underwriters in the interest of receiving competitive proposals
in accordance with the sale notice contained herein. Unless an addendum is posted prior to the sale, this Preliminary Official Statement shall
be deemed nearly final for purposes of the Rule subject to completion, revision and amendment in a Final Official Statement as defined below.

Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to prospective bidders for review. Comments or requests for the
correction of omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. at least two business days prior to the sale. Requests
for additional information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before this date will not be considered a
qualification of a proposal received from an underwriter. If there are any changes, corrections or additions to the Preliminary Official Statement,
interested bidders will be informed by an addendum prior to the sale.

Final Official Statement: Copies of the Final Official Statement will be delivered to the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) within seven
business days following the proposal acceptance.

Continuing Disclosure: Subject to certain exemptions, issues in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000 may be required to comply with
provisions of the Rule which require that underwriters obtain from the issuers of municipal securities (or other obligated party) an agreement
for the benefit of the owners of the securities to provide continuing disclosure with respect to those securities. This Preliminary Official
Statement describes the conditions under which the City is required to comply with the Rule.

CLOSING CERTIFICATES

Upon delivery of the Bonds, the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) will be furnished with the following items: (1) a certificate of the appropriate
officials to the effect that at the time of the sale of the Bonds and all times subsequent thereto up to and including the time of the delivery of
the Bonds, this Preliminary Official Statement did not and does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; (2) a receipt signed
by the appropriate officer evidencing payment for the Bonds; (3) a certificate evidencing the due execution of the Bonds, including statements
that (a) no litigation of any nature is pending, or to the knowledge of signers, threatened, restraining or enjoining the issuance and delivery of
the Bonds, (b) neither the corporate existence or boundaries of the City nor the title of the signers to their respective offices is being contested,
and (c) no authority or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds have been repealed, revoked or rescinded; and (4) a certificate setting forth
facts and expectations of the City which indicates that the City does not expect to use the proceeds of the Bonds in a manner that would cause
them to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or within the meaning of
applicable Treasury Regulations. 

ii



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

THE BONDS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
GENERAL. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
AUTHORITY; PURPOSE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
SECURITY. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
RATING.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
LEGAL OPINION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
TAX EXEMPTION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS.. . . . . . . . . . . 6
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES. . . . . 6
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
RISK FACTORS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

VALUATIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
OVERVIEW.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
2019/20 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION.. . 12
TREND OF VALUATIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
LARGER TAXPAYERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

DEBT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14
DIRECT DEBT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14
SCHEDULES OF BONDED INDEBTEDNESS. . . . . . . . . . 15
DEBT LIMIT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20
OVERLAPPING DEBT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
DEBT RATIOS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22
DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22
FUTURE FINANCING. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23
TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23
TAX CAPACITY RATES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24
LEVY LIMITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24

THE ISSUER. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
CITY GOVERNMENT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
LITIGATION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
FUNDS ON HAND. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
ENTERPRISE FUNDS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27
SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION. . . . . . . . 29

GENERAL INFORMATION.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
LOCATION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
LARGER EMPLOYERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
BUILDING PERMITS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31
U.S. CENSUS DATA.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA. . . . . . . . . . . 32

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . A-1

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . B-1

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . C-1

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE. . . . D-1

TERMS OF PROPOSAL. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . E-1

iii



CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE
CITY COUNCIL

Term Expires

Jo Emerson Mayor January 2022

Doug Biehn Council Member January 2022

Kevin Edberg Council Member January 2022

Steven Engstran Council Member January 2024

Dan Jones Council Member January 2024

Bill Walsh Council Member January 2024

ADMINISTRATION

Ellen Hiniker, City Manager

Kerri Kindsvater, Finance Director

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Bond Counsel and City Attorney, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Ehlers and Associates, Inc., Municipal Advisors, Roseville, Minnesota
(Other offices located in Waukesha, Wisconsin and Denver, Colorado)

iv



INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Preliminary Official Statement contains certain information regarding the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
(the "City") and the issuance of its $4,880,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds"). Any
descriptions or summaries of the Bonds, statutes, or documents included herein are not intended to be complete and
are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and documents and the form of the Bonds to be included
in the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the Bonds ("Award Resolution") to be adopted by the City
Council on June 23, 2020.

Inquiries may be directed to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers" or the "Municipal Advisor"), Roseville, Minnesota,
(651) 697-8500, the City's municipal advisor. A copy of this Preliminary Official Statement may be downloaded from
Ehlers’ web site at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link and following the directions at the top
of the site.

THE BONDS

GENERAL

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest in denominations of $5,000 each
or any integral multiple thereof, and will be dated, as originally issued, as of July 16, 2020. The Bonds will mature
on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth on the cover of this Preliminary Official Statement. Interest will be
payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2021, to the registered owners of the
Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business
day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"). The rate
for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if
a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2022 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later
maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from the date of issue until paid at a single,
uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.  

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for
The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) As long
as the Bonds are held under the book-entry system, beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in
book-entry form only, and all payments of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be made
through the facilities of DTC and its participants. If the book-entry system is terminated, principal of, premium, if any,
and interest on the Bonds shall be payable as provided in the Award Resolution.

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying
Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for Paying
Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

*Preliminary, subject to change.

1

http://www.ehlers-inc.com.


OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2031 shall be subject to optional redemption
prior to maturity on February 1, 2030 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection of
the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the Bonds
having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify DTC of
the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's
interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest
in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

AUTHORITY; PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 410.32 and 412.301 and Chapters 429, 444 and
475, by the City, for the purposes of financing: (i) construction of the 2020 Street Improvement Projects (the
"Improvement Portion"); (ii) the construction of water system improvements (the "Utility Revenue Portion"); and (iii)
the acquisition of capital equipment (the "Equipment Portion").

All equipment financed with the proceeds of the Equipment Portion has an expected useful life at least as long as the
term of the Equipment Portion of the Bonds. The par amount of the Equipment Portion of the Bonds does not exceed
0.25% of the estimated market value of taxable property within the City. The estimated market value of taxable
property within the City for taxes collectible in 2020 is $2,916,971,900. Therefore, the maximum par amount of the
Equipment Portion of the Bonds cannot exceed $7,292,295.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

Sources
Improvement

Portion

Utility
Revenue
Portion

Equipment 
Portion

Total Bond
Issue

Par Amount of Bonds $2,675,000 $930,000 $1,275,000 $4,880,000

Prepaid Assessments 151,781 - - 151,781

Cash Contribution   938,000        -         -   938,000

Total Sources $3,764,781 $930,000 $1,275,000 $5,969,781

Uses

Total Underwriter's Discount (1.200%) $32,100 $11,160 $15,300   $58,560

Costs of Issuance 43,852 15,246 20,902   80,000

Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund 29,797 - 12,043   41,840

Deposit to Project Construction Fund 3,657,196 904,350 1,225,000   5,786,546

Rounding Amount     1,835    (756)     1,756     2,835

Total Uses $3,764,781 $930,000 $1,275,000 $5,969,781

*Preliminary, subject to change.

2



Breakdown of Principal Payments*:

Payment
Date

Improvement
Portion

Utility
Revenue
Portion

Equipment 
Portion

Total
Bond
Issue

2/01/2022 $165,000 $40,000 $135,000  $340,000

2/01/2023 160,000 40,000 135,000  335,000

2/01/2024 160,000 40,000 135,000  335,000

2/01/2025 160,000 40,000 140,000  340,000

2/01/2026 160,000 40,000 140,000  340,000

2/01/2027 160,000 40,000 145,000  345,000

2/01/2028 160,000 45,000 145,000  350,000

2/01/2029 160,000 45,000 150,000  355,000

2/01/2030 160,000 45,000 150,000  355,000

2/01/2031 160,000 45,000 -  205,000

2/01/2032 110,000 45,000 -  155,000

2/01/2033 110,000 45,000 -  155,000

2/01/2034 110,000 50,000 -  160,000

2/01/2035 115,000 50,000 -  165,000

2/01/2036 115,000 50,000 -  165,000

2/01/2037 95,000 50,000 -  145,000

2/01/2038 100,000 55,000 -  155,000

2/01/2039 100,000 55,000 -  155,000

2/01/2040 105,000 55,000 -  160,000

2/01/2041   110,000   55,000         -   165,000

Total $2,675,000 $930,000 $1,275,000 $4,880,000

*Preliminary, subject to change.

SECURITY

The Bonds are general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged without
limitation as to rate or amount. 

The City anticipates that the debt service on the Improvement Portion of the Bonds will be paid from a combination
of special assessments levied against properties benefitted by improvements financed by the Bonds and from ad
valorem property taxes. Receipt of special assessments and collection of ad valorem taxes will be sufficient to provide
not less than 105% of principal and interest on the Bonds as required by Minnesota law.

The City anticipates that the debt service on the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds will be paid entirely from net
revenues of the water system ("utility revenues") which is owned and operated by the City. Receipt of net utility
revenues will be suffici=ent to provide not less than 105% of principal and interest on the Utility Revenue  Portion
of the Bonds as required by Minnesota law.

3



The City anticipates that the debt service on the Equipment Portion of the Bonds will be paid from ad valorem
property taxes. Ad valorem taxes will be levied in an amount sufficient to provide not less than 105% of principal and
interest on the Bonds as required by Minnesota law.

Should the revenues pledged for payment of the Bonds be insufficient to pay the principal and interest as the same
shall become due, the City is required to pay maturing principal and interest from moneys on hand in any other fund
of the City not pledged for another purpose and/or to levy additional taxes for this purpose upon all the taxable
property in the City, without limitation as to rate or amount.

RATING

General obligation debt of the City, with the exception of any outstanding credit enhanced issues, is currently rated
"AA+" by S&P Global Ratings ("S&P"). 

The City has requested a rating on the Bonds from S&P, and bidders will be notified as to the assigned rating prior
to the sale. Such rating reflects only the views of such organization and explanations of the significance of such rating
may be obtained from S&P. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to
it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such rating will continue for
any given period of time or that it will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating agency, if in
the judgment of such rating agency circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such
rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. 

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and the
rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the Disclosure
Undertaking described under the heading "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" neither the City nor the underwriter
undertake responsibility to bring to the attention of the owner of the Bonds any proposed changes in or withdrawal
of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist brokers, dealers, and municipal securities dealers, in connection with their participation in the
offering of the Bonds, to comply with Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission,
pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule"), the City shall agree to provide certain
information to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) through its Electronic Municipal Market Access
(EMMA) system, or any system that may be prescribed in the future. The Rule was last amended, effective February
27, 2019, to include an expanded list of material events.

On the date of issue and delivery, the City shall execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate, under which
the City will covenant for the benefit of holders including beneficial holders, to provide electronically, or in a manner
otherwise prescribed, certain financial information annually and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain events
enumerated in the Rule (the "Disclosure Undertaking"). The details and terms of the Disclosure Undertaking for the
City are set forth in Appendix D. Such Disclosure Undertaking will be in substantially the form attached hereto.

A failure by the City to comply with any Disclosure Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds.
However, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

4



Prior continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the City included language stating that an Annual Report
including the City’s audited financial statements and operating data would be filed “as soon as available.” Although
the City did not always comply with this requirement, the Annual Reports were timely filed within the required twelve
(12) month timeframe as provided for in each undertaking. Other than what is described in this paragraph, the City
believes it has complied in all material respects with its prior disclosure undertakings in the last five years. The City
has reviewed its continuing disclosure responsibilities along with any changes to the Rule, to ensure compliance.
Ehlers is currently engaged as dissemination agent for the City.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished
by Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the
time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding general obligations
of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited
by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by
equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF LEGAL
OPINION" found in Appendix B.

TAX EXEMPTION

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, under existing statutes, regulations, rulings and decisions, interest on the Bonds is
excluded from gross income of the owners thereof for purposes of federal income taxation and is excluded from
taxable net income of individuals, estates or trusts for purposes of State of Minnesota income taxation, but is subject
to State of Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income that are imposed upon corporations, including financial
institutions.

Noncompliance following the issuance of the Bonds with certain requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code") and covenants of the Award Resolution may result in the inclusion of interest on the Bonds
in gross income (for federal tax purposes) and taxable net income (for State of Minnesota tax purposes) of the owners
thereof. No provision has been made for redemption of the Bonds, or for an increase in the interest rate on the Bonds,
in the event that interest on the Bonds becomes subject to United States or State of Minnesota income taxation.

The Code imposes an alternative minimum tax with respect to individuals on alternative minimum taxable income.

The Code provides that in the case of an insurance company subject to the tax imposed by Section 831 of the Code,
the amount which otherwise would be taken into account as "losses incurred" under Section 832(b)(5) shall be reduced
by an amount equal to the applicable percentage of the interest on the Bonds that is received or accrued during the
taxable year. For purposes hereof, the applicable percentage is 5.25% divided by the highest rate in effect under
Section 11(b) of the Code.

Interest on the Bonds may be included in the income of a foreign corporation for purposes of the branch profits tax
imposed by Section 884 of the Code. Under certain circumstances, interest on the Bonds may be subject to the tax
on "excess net passive income" of Subchapter S corporations imposed by Section 1375 of the Code.

The above is not a comprehensive list of all federal tax consequences which may arise from the receipt of interest on
the Bonds. The receipt of interest on the Bonds may otherwise affect the federal or State income tax liability of the
recipient based on the particular taxes to which the recipient is subject and the particular tax status of other items or
deductions. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such consequences. All prospective purchasers of the
Bonds are advised to consult their own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of, or tax considerations for,
purchasing or holding the Bonds.

5



Legislative proposals

Bond Counsel’s opinion is given as of its date and Bond Counsel assumes no obligation to update, revise, or
supplement such opinion to reflect any changes in facts or circumstances or any changes in law that may hereafter
occur. Proposals are regularly introduced in both the United States House of Representatives and the United States
Senate that, if enacted, could alter or affect the tax-exempt status on municipal bonds. For example, legislation has
been proposed that would, among other things, limit the amount of exclusions (including tax-exempt interest) or
deductions that certain higher-income taxpayers could use to reduce their tax liability. The likelihood of adoption of
this or any other such legislative proposal relating to tax-exempt bonds cannot be reliably predicted. If enacted into
law, current or future proposals may have a prospective or retroactive effect and could affect the value or
marketability of tax-exempt bonds (including the Bonds). Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their
own tax advisors regarding the impact of any such change in law.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense
that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

Ehlers has served as municipal advisor to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The Municipal
Advisor cannot participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in this Preliminary
Official Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor. Such information does not purport to be a review,
audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations
of financial information. Ehlers is not a firm of certified public accountants. Ehlers is registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the MSRB as a municipal advisor. Ehlers makes no representation, warranty or
guarantee regarding the accuracy or completeness of the information in this Preliminary Official Statement, and its
assistance in preparing this Preliminary Official Statement should not be construed as a representation that it has
independently verified such information.  

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Bond Trust Services Corporation ("BTSC") and Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC ("EIP") are affiliate companies of
Ehlers. BTSC is chartered by the State of Minnesota and authorized in Minnesota, Wisconsin, Colorado, and Illinois
to transact the business of a limited purpose trust company. BTSC provides paying agent services to debt issuers. EIP
is a Registered Investment Advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission. EIP assists issuers with the
investment of bond proceeds or investing other issuer funds. This includes escrow bidding agent services. Issuers,
such as the City, have retained or may retain BTSC and/or EIP to provide these services. If hired, BTSC and/or EIP
would be retained by the City under an agreement separate from Ehlers. 

6



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The basic financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019 have been audited by Abdo
Eick & Meyers, LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota, independent auditors (the "Auditor"). The report of the Auditor,
together with the basic financial statements, component units financial statements, and notes to the financial
statements are attached hereto as "APPENDIX A – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS". The Auditor has not been engaged
to perform and has not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial
statements addressed in that report. The Auditor also has not performed any procedures relating to this Preliminary
Official Statement. The City expects delivery of the draft basic financial statements for Fiscal Year 2019 to be
presented and subject to final approval by the City Council on June 9, 2020.

RISK FACTORS

Following is a description of possible risks to holders of the Bonds without weighting as to probability. This
description of risks is not intended to be all-inclusive, and there may be other risks not now perceived or listed here.

Taxes: The Bonds are general obligations of the City, the ultimate payment of which rests in the City's ability to levy
and collect sufficient taxes to pay debt service should other revenue (special assessments and utility revenues) be
insufficient. In the event of delayed billing, collection or distribution of property taxes, sufficient funds may not be
available to the City in time to pay debt service when due.

State Actions: Many elements of local government finance, including the issuance of debt and the levy of property
taxes, are controlled by state government. Future actions of the state may affect the overall financial condition of the
City, the taxable value of property within the City, and the ability of the City to levy and collect property taxes. 

Future Changes in Law: Various State and federal laws, regulations and constitutional provisions apply to the City
and to the Bonds. The City can give no assurance that there will not be a change in or interpretation of any such
applicable laws, regulations and provisions which would have a material effect on the City or the taxing authority of
the City.

Ratings; Interest Rates: In the future, the City's credit rating may be reduced or withdrawn, or interest rates for this
type of obligation may rise generally, either possibility resulting in a reduction in the value of the Bonds for resale
prior to maturity.

Tax Exemption: If the federal government or the State of Minnesota taxes all or a portion of the interest on municipal
obligations, directly or indirectly, or if there is a change in federal or state tax policy, the value of the Bonds may fall
for purposes of resale. Noncompliance following the issuance of the Bonds with certain requirements of the Code and
covenants of the Award Resolution may result in the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income of the
recipient for United States income tax purposes or in taxable net income of individuals, estates or trusts for State of
Minnesota income tax purposes. No provision has been made for redemption of the Bonds, or for an increase in the
interest rate on the Bonds, in the event that interest on the Bonds becomes subject to federal or State of Minnesota
income taxation, retroactive to the date of issuance.

Continuing Disclosure: A failure by the City to comply with the Disclosure Undertaking for continuing disclosure
(see "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE") will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. Any such failure must
be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or municipal securities dealer
before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Such a failure may adversely affect
the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

State Economy; State Aids: State of Minnesota cash flow problems could affect local governments and possibly
increase property taxes.

7



Book-Entry-Only System: The timely credit of payments for principal and interest on the Bonds to the accounts of
the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may be delayed due to the customary practices, standing instructions or for other
unknown reasons by DTC participants or indirect participants. Since the notice of redemption or other notices to
holders of these obligations will be delivered by the City to DTC only, there may be a delay or failure by DTC, DTC
participants or indirect participants to notify the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.

Economy: A combination of economic, climatic, political or civil disruptions or terrorist actions outside of the control
of the City, including loss of major taxpayers or major employers, could affect the local economy and result in
reduced tax collections and/or increased demands upon local government. Real or perceived threats to the financial
stability of the City may have an adverse effect on the value of the Bonds in the secondary market.

Secondary Market for the Bonds: No assurance can be given that a secondary market will develop for the purchase
and sale of the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular price. The
underwriters are not obligated to engage in secondary market trading or to repurchase any of the Bonds at the request
of the owners thereof. Prices of the Bonds as traded in the secondary market are subject to adjustment upward and
downward in response to changes in the credit markets and other prevailing circumstances. No guarantee exists as
to the future market value of the Bonds. Such market value could be substantially different from the original purchase
price. 

Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies of the holders may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of federal
bankruptcy laws, to other laws, or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors’ rights, to the
exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against local governments. The
opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds will be similarly qualified. 

Cybersecurity: The City is dependent on electronic information technology systems to deliver services. These
systems may contain sensitive information or support critical operational functions which may have value for
unauthorized purposes. As a result, the electronic systems and networks may be targets of cyberattack. There can be
no assurance that the City will not experience an information technology breach or attack with financial consequences
that could have a material adverse impact.  

Impact of the Spread of COVID-19: In late 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged in Wuhan,
Hubei Province, China. COVID-19 has spread throughout the world, including to the United States, resulting in the
World Health Organization proclaiming COVID-19 to be a pandemic and President Trump declaring a national
emergency. In response to the spread of COVID-19, the United States government, state governments, local
governments and private industries have taken measures to limit social interactions in an effort to limit the spread of
COVID-19. The effects of the spread of COVID-19 and the government and private responses to the spread continue
to rapidly evolve. COVID-19 has caused significant disruptions to the global, national and State economy.  The extent
to which the coronavirus impacts the City and its financial condition will depend on future developments, which are
highly uncertain and cannot be predicted by the City, including the duration of the outbreak and measures taken to
address the outbreak.

8



On March 13, 2020, Minnesota Governor Tim Walz signed Emergency Executive Order 20-01 and declared a
peacetime emergency.  After notifying the Legislature on April 13, 2020 and again on May 13, 2020, the Governor
issued Executive Orders extending the peacetime emergency declared in Emergency Executive Order 20-01.  On April
23, 2020, the Governor also signed Emergency Executive Order 20-41 which directed the Commissioner of Education
to extend the Distance Learning Period for Minnesota's students through the end of the  2019-2020 school year.  On
June 5, 2020, the Governor signed Emergency Executive Order 20-74 which outlines guidelines for continuing to
safely reopen Minnesota's economy and ensuring safe non-work activities during the COVID-19 peacetime
emergency.  This order is effective as of June 10, 2020 and outlines the guidelines for continuing to lift the restrictions
that were identified in prior Executive Orders signed by the Governor. 

The foregoing is intended only as a summary of certain risk factors attendant to an investment in the Bonds. In order
for potential investors to identify risk factors and make an informed investment decision, potential investors should
be thoroughly familiar with this entire Preliminary Official Statement and the Appendices hereto.

9



VALUATIONS

OVERVIEW

All non-exempt property is subject to taxation by local taxing districts. Exempt real property includes Indian lands, public property, and
educational, religious and charitable institutions. Most personal property is exempt from taxation (except investor-owned utility mains,
generating plants, etc.).

The valuation of property in Minnesota consists of three elements. (1) The estimated market value is set by city or county assessors. Not less
than 20% of all real properties are to be appraised by local assessors each year. (2) The taxable market value is the estimated market value
adjusted by all legislative exclusions. (3) The tax capacity (taxable) value of property is determined by class rates set by the State Legislature.
The tax capacity rate varies according to the classification of the property. Tax capacity represents a percent of taxable market value.

The property tax rate for a local taxing jurisdiction is determined by dividing the total tax capacity or market value of property within the
jurisdiction into the dollars to be raised from the levy. State law determines whether a levy is spread on tax capacity or market value. Major
classifications and the percentages by which tax capacity is determined are:

Type of Property 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

Residential homestead1 First $500,000 - 1.00%
Over $500,000 - 1.25%

First $500,000 - 1.00%
Over $500,000 - 1.25%

First $500,000 - 1.00%
Over $500,000 - 1.25%

Agricultural homestead1 First $500,000 HGA - 1.00%
Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25%
First $1,940,000 - 0.50% 2

Over $1,940,000 - 1.00% 2

First $500,000 HGA - 1.00%
Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25%
First $1,900,000 - 0.50% 2

Over $1,900,000 - 1.00% 2

First $500,000 HGA - 1.00%
Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25%
First $1,880,000 - 0.50% 2

Over $1,880,000 - 1.00% 2

Agricultural non-homestead Land - 1.00% 2 Land - 1.00% 2 Land - 1.00% 2

Seasonal recreational residential First $500,000 - 1.00% 3

Over $500,000 - 1.25% 3

First $500,000 - 1.00% 3

Over $500,000 - 1.25% 3

First $500,000 - 1.00% 3

Over $500,000 - 1.25% 3

Residential non-homestead: 1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00%
      Over $500,000 - 1.25%
2-3 units -   1.25% 
4 or more -   1.25%
Small City4 - 1.25%
Affordable Rental:
  First $121,000 - .75%
  Over $121,000 - .25%

1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00%
      Over $500,000 - 1.25%
2-3 units -   1.25% 
4 or more -   1.25%
Small City 4 - 1.25%
Affordable Rental:
  First $139,000 - .75%
  Over $139,000 - .25%

1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00%
      Over $500,000 - 1.25%
2-3 units -   1.25% 
4 or more -   1.25%
Small City 4 - 1.25%
Affordable Rental:
  First $150,000 - .75%
  Over $150,000 - .25%

Industrial/Commercial/Utility5 First $150,000 - 1.50%
Over $150,000 - 2.00%

First $150,000 - 1.50%
Over $150,000 - 2.00%

First $150,000 - 1.50%
Over $150,000 - 2.00%

1 A residential property qualifies as "homestead" if it is occupied by the owner or a relative of the owner on the
assessment date.

2 Applies to land and buildings.  Exempt from referendum market value tax.

3 Exempt from referendum market value tax.

4 Cities of 5,000 population or less and located entirely outside the seven-county metropolitan area and the adjacent
nine-county area and whose boundaries are 15 miles or more from the boundaries of a Minnesota city with a
population of over 5,000.

5 The estimated market value of utility property is determined by the Minnesota Department of Revenue.

10



CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

2018/19 Economic Market Value1 $2,880,555,9962

2019/20 Assessor's Estimated Market Value

Ramsey
County

Washington
County Total

Real Estate $2,839,462,300 $45,752,500 $2,885,214,800

Personal Property 31,254,500 448,600 31,703,100

Total Valuation $2,870,716,800 $46,201,100 $2,916,917,900

2019/20 Net Tax Capacity

Ramsey
County

Washington
County Total

Real Estate $32,277,372 $537,572 $ 32,814,944

Personal Property 608,018 8,972 616,990

Net Tax Capacity $32,885,390 $546,544 $ 33,431,934

Less: Captured Tax Increment Tax Capacity3 (529,588) 0 (529,588)

Fiscal Disparities Contribution4 (3,414,814) (50,229) (3,465,043)

Taxable Net Tax Capacity $28,940,988 $496,315 $ 29,437,303

Plus: Fiscal Disparities Distribution4 4,074,417 62,916 4,137,333

Adjusted Taxable Net Tax Capacity $33,015,405 $559,231 $ 33,574,636

1 Most recent value available from the Minnesota Department of Revenue.

2 According to the Minnesota Department of Revenue, the Assessor's Estimated Market Value (the "AEMV") for
the portion of the City in Ramsey County is about 95.03% of the actual selling prices of property most recently
sold in the City and the portion of the City located in Washington County is about 94.10%. The sales ratio was
calculated by comparing the selling prices with the AEMV. Dividing the AEMV of real estate by the sales ratio
and adding the AEMV of personal property and utility, railroads and minerals, if any, results in an Economic
Market Value ("EMV") for the City of $2,880,555,996.

3 The captured tax increment value shown above represents the captured net tax capacity of tax increment financing
districts in the City. 

4 Each community in the seven-county metropolitan area contributes 40% of the growth in its commercial-
industrial property tax base to an area pool which is then distributed among the municipalities on the basis of
population, special needs, etc. Each governmental unit makes a contribution and receives a distribution--
sometimes gaining and sometimes contributing net tax capacity for tax purposes.

11



2019/20 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION

2019/20
Net Tax Capacity

Percent of Total
Net Tax Capacity

Residential homestead $17,540,265 52.47%

Commercial/industrial 8,392,923 25.10%

Railroad operating property 151,668 0.45%

Non-homestead residential 6,714,817 20.09%

Commercial & residential seasonal/rec. 15,271 0.05%

Personal property 616,990 1.85%

Total $33,431,934 100.00%

TREND OF VALUATIONS

Levy
Year

Assessor's
Estimated

Market Value

Assessor's
Taxable

Market Value
Net Tax

Capacity1

Adjusted
Taxable
Net Tax

Capacity2

Percent +/- in
Estimated

Market Value

2015/16 $2,208,426,900 $2,067,827,600 $24,679,181 $24,913,258 +3.28%

2016/17 2,363,681,200 2,227,082,600 26,661,124 27,133,307 +7.03%

2017/18 2,558,489,600 2,428,404,100 29,188,259 29,521,650 +8.24%

2018/19 2,736,553,900 2,613,069,100 31,402,196 31,648,353 +6.96%

2019/20 2,916,917,900 2,802,689,800 33,431,934 33,574,636 +6.59%

1 Net Tax Capacity is before fiscal disparities adjustments and includes tax increment values.

2 Adjusted Taxable Net Tax Capacity is after fiscal disparities adjustments and does not include tax increment
values.

12



LARGER TAXPAYERS

Taxpayer Type of Property

2019/20
Net Tax
Capacity

Percent of
City's Total

Net Tax
Capacity

Timberland White Bear Woods LLC Apartments $ 559,129 1.67%

Xcel Energy Utility 472,362 1.41%

Menard, Inc. Commercial 320,388 0.96%

Ventas White Bear LLC Apartments 266,310 0.80%

CSM Investors, Inc. Commercial 259,912 0.78%

WSL of White Bear Lake Apartments 250,000 0.75%

Roberts Commercial Properties Commercial 238,052 0.71%

Birch Lake Townhomes Residential 231,250 0.69%

KTJ 255 LLC Commercial 209,500 0.63%

Boatworks Commons LLC Commercial 207,207 0.62%

Total $ 3,014,110 9.02%

City's Total 2019/20 Net Tax Capacity $33,431,934

Source: Current Property Valuations, Net Tax Capacity by Classification, Trend of Valuations and Larger
Taxpayers have been furnished by Ramsey and Washington Counties.

13



DEBT

DIRECT DEBT1

General Obligation Debt (see schedules following)

Total G.O. debt secured by special assessments and taxes 
(includes the Improvement Portion of the Bonds)* $ 9,590,000

Total G.O. debt secured by tax abatement revenues 3,205,000

Total G.O. debt secured by tax increment revenues 2,560,000

Total G.O. debt secured by taxes 
(includes the Equipment Portion of the Bonds)* 3,065,000

Total G.O. debt secured by utility revenues 
(includes the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds)* 930,000

Total General Obligation Debt* $ 19,350,000

*Preliminary, subject to change.

1 Outstanding debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds.

14



Ci
ty
 o
f W

hi
te
 B
ea

r L
ak
e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le
 o
f B

on
de

d 
In
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
D
eb

t S
ec
ur
ed

 b
y 
Sp

ec
ia
l A

ss
es
sm

en
ts
 a
nd

 T
ax
es

(A
s o

f 0
7/
16

/2
02

0)

38
81

1
38

81
1

33
14

97
33

47
48

33
33

67
33

89
93

33
53

62
34

68
76

D
at
ed

Am
ou

nt

M
at
ur
ity

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 E
nd

in
g

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
Es
tim

at
ed

 
In
te
re
st

To
ta
l P

rin
ci
pa

l
To

ta
l I
nt
er
es
t

To
ta
l P

 &
 I

Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
O
ut
st
an

di
ng

%
 P
ai
d

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 

En
di
ng

20
20

0
9,
39

3
0

62
,9
75

0
33

,7
00

0
0

0
10

6,
06

8
10

6,
06

8
9,
59

0,
00

0
.0
0%

20
20

20
21

18
0,
00

0
17

,6
60

16
5,
00

0
12

3,
47

5
10

0,
00

0
65

,4
00

0
57

,3
02

44
5,
00

0
26

3,
83

7
70

8,
83

7
9,
14

5,
00

0
4.
64

%
20

21
20

22
17

5,
00

0
15

,3
10

16
5,
00

0
11

7,
70

0
10

0,
00

0
61

,4
00

16
5,
00

0
53

,8
55

60
5,
00

0
24

8,
26

5
85

3,
26

5
8,
54

0,
00

0
10

.9
5%

20
22

20
23

16
5,
00

0
12

,8
06

17
0,
00

0
11

1,
00

0
10

5,
00

0
57

,3
00

16
0,
00

0
51

,5
40

60
0,
00

0
23

2,
64

6
83

2,
64

6
7,
94

0,
00

0
17

.2
1%

20
23

20
24

16
0,
00

0
10

,2
08

17
5,
00

0
10

4,
10

0
10

5,
00

0
53

,1
00

16
0,
00

0
49

,1
80

60
0,
00

0
21

6,
58

8
81

6,
58

8
7,
34

0,
00

0
23

.4
6%

20
24

20
25

15
5,
00

0
7,
53

1
18

0,
00

0
97

,9
00

11
0,
00

0
48

,8
00

16
0,
00

0
46

,7
40

60
5,
00

0
20

0,
97

1
80

5,
97

1
6,
73

5,
00

0
29

.7
7%

20
25

20
26

15
0,
00

0
4,
78

8
18

5,
00

0
92

,4
25

11
0,
00

0
44

,4
00

16
0,
00

0
44

,1
40

60
5,
00

0
18

5,
75

3
79

0,
75

3
6,
13

0,
00

0
36

.0
8%

20
26

20
27

10
0,
00

0
2,
40

0
19

0,
00

0
86

,8
00

11
0,
00

0
40

,0
00

16
0,
00

0
41

,3
00

56
0,
00

0
17

0,
50

0
73

0,
50

0
5,
57

0,
00

0
41

.9
2%

20
27

20
28

70
,0
00

70
0

19
0,
00

0
81

,1
00

11
0,
00

0
35

,6
00

16
0,
00

0
38

,2
60

53
0,
00

0
15

5,
66

0
68

5,
66

0
5,
04

0,
00

0
47

.4
5%

20
28

20
29

19
5,
00

0
75

,3
25

11
5,
00

0
31

,1
00

16
0,
00

0
35

,0
60

47
0,
00

0
14

1,
48

5
61

1,
48

5
4,
57

0,
00

0
52

.3
5%

20
29

20
30

20
0,
00

0
69

,4
00

11
5,
00

0
27

,0
75

16
0,
00

0
31

,7
00

47
5,
00

0
12

8,
17

5
60

3,
17

5
4,
09

5,
00

0
57

.3
0%

20
30

20
31

20
5,
00

0
63

,3
25

95
,0
00

23
,9
25

16
0,
00

0
28

,2
20

46
0,
00

0
11

5,
47

0
57

5,
47

0
3,
63

5,
00

0
62

.1
0%

20
31

20
32

21
0,
00

0
56

,9
69

10
0,
00

0
21

,0
00

11
0,
00

0
25

,1
95

42
0,
00

0
10

3,
16

4
52

3,
16

4
3,
21

5,
00

0
66

.4
8%

20
32

20
33

21
5,
00

0
50

,3
28

10
0,
00

0
18

,0
00

11
0,
00

0
22

,6
38

42
5,
00

0
90

,9
66

51
5,
96

6
2,
79

0,
00

0
70

.9
1%

20
33

20
34

21
5,
00

0
43

,4
75

10
0,
00

0
15

,0
00

11
0,
00

0
20

,0
25

42
5,
00

0
78

,5
00

50
3,
50

0
2,
36

5,
00

0
75

.3
4%

20
34

20
35

22
5,
00

0
36

,3
25

10
0,
00

0
12

,0
00

11
5,
00

0
17

,2
96

44
0,
00

0
65

,6
21

50
5,
62

1
1,
92

5,
00

0
79

.9
3%

20
35

20
36

23
0,
00

0
28

,7
88

65
,0
00

9,
52

5
11

5,
00

0
14

,4
79

41
0,
00

0
52

,7
91

46
2,
79

1
1,
51

5,
00

0
84

.2
0%

20
36

20
37

23
5,
00

0
20

,9
41

65
,0
00

7,
57

5
95

,0
00

11
,8
83

39
5,
00

0
40

,3
98

43
5,
39

8
1,
12

0,
00

0
88

.3
2%

20
37

20
38

24
0,
00

0
12

,7
75

70
,0
00

5,
55

0
10

0,
00

0
9,
44

5
41

0,
00

0
27

,7
70

43
7,
77

0
71

0,
00

0
92

.6
0%

20
38

20
39

24
5,
00

0
4,
28

8
75

,0
00

3,
37

5
10

0,
00

0
6,
92

0
42

0,
00

0
14

,5
83

43
4,
58

3
29

0,
00

0
96

.9
8%

20
39

20
40

75
,0
00

1,
12

5
10

5,
00

0
4,
28

0
18

0,
00

0
5,
40

5
18

5,
40

5
11

0,
00

0
98

.8
5%

20
40

20
41

11
0,
00

0
1,
45

8
11

0,
00

0
1,
45

8
11

1,
45

8
0

10
0.
00

%
20

41

1,
15

5,
00

0
80

,7
95

3,
83

5,
00

0
1,
33

9,
41

3
1,
92

5,
00

0
61

4,
95

0
2,
67

5,
00

0
61

0,
91

5
9,
59

0,
00

0
2,
64

6,
07

2
12

,2
36

,0
72

* 
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y,
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
ch
an

ge
.

1)
Th

is 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
$3

,9
95

,0
00

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
$5

,8
50

,0
00

 G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
Bo

nd
s,
 S
er
ie
s 2

01
8A

.

2)
Th

is 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
$2

,6
75

,0
00

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
$4

,8
80

,0
00

 G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
Bo

nd
s,
 S
er
ie
s 2

02
0A

.

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t B
on

ds
Se

rie
s 2

01
2B

12
/1
9/
20

12
$2

,5
55

,0
00

02
/0
1

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t B
on

ds
 1
)

Se
rie

s 2
01

8A

06
/1
4/
20

18
$3

,9
95

,0
00

02
/0
1

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t B
on

ds
Se

rie
s 2

01
9A

07
/1
8/
20

19
$1

,9
25

,0
00

02
/0
1

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t B
on

ds
 2
)

Se
rie

s 2
02

0A

07
/1
6/
20

20
$2

,6
75

,0
00

*

02
/0
1

15



Ci
ty
 o
f W

hi
te
 B
ea

r L
ak
e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le
 o
f B

on
de

d 
In
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
D
eb

t S
ec
ur
ed

 b
y 
Ta

x 
Ab

at
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s

(A
s o

f 0
7/
16

/2
02

0)

33
16

58
33

47
50

D
at
ed

Am
ou

nt

M
at
ur
ity

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 E
nd

in
g

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

To
ta
l P

rin
ci
pa

l
To

ta
l I
nt
er
es
t

To
ta
l P

 &
 I

Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
O
ut
st
an

di
ng

%
 P
ai
d

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 

En
di
ng

20
20

0
50

,6
25

0
50

,6
25

50
,6
25

3,
20

5,
00

0
.0
0%

20
20

20
21

12
5,
00

0
99

,3
75

12
5,
00

0
99

,3
75

22
4,
37

5
3,
08

0,
00

0
3.
90

%
20

21
20

22
13

0,
00

0
95

,5
50

13
0,
00

0
95

,5
50

22
5,
55

0
2,
95

0,
00

0
7.
96

%
20

22
20

23
13

5,
00

0
91

,5
75

13
5,
00

0
91

,5
75

22
6,
57

5
2,
81

5,
00

0
12

.1
7%

20
23

20
24

14
0,
00

0
87

,4
50

14
0,
00

0
87

,4
50

22
7,
45

0
2,
67

5,
00

0
16

.5
4%

20
24

20
25

14
5,
00

0
83

,1
75

14
5,
00

0
83

,1
75

22
8,
17

5
2,
53

0,
00

0
21

.0
6%

20
25

20
26

15
0,
00

0
78

,7
50

15
0,
00

0
78

,7
50

22
8,
75

0
2,
38

0,
00

0
25

.7
4%

20
26

20
27

15
0,
00

0
74

,2
50

15
0,
00

0
74

,2
50

22
4,
25

0
2,
23

0,
00

0
30

.4
2%

20
27

20
28

15
5,
00

0
69

,6
75

15
5,
00

0
69

,6
75

22
4,
67

5
2,
07

5,
00

0
35

.2
6%

20
28

20
29

16
0,
00

0
64

,9
50

16
0,
00

0
64

,9
50

22
4,
95

0
1,
91

5,
00

0
40

.2
5%

20
29

20
30

16
5,
00

0
60

,0
75

16
5,
00

0
60

,0
75

22
5,
07

5
1,
75

0,
00

0
45

.4
0%

20
30

20
31

17
0,
00

0
55

,0
50

17
0,
00

0
55

,0
50

22
5,
05

0
1,
58

0,
00

0
50

.7
0%

20
31

20
32

17
5,
00

0
49

,7
66

17
5,
00

0
49

,7
66

22
4,
76

6
1,
40

5,
00

0
56

.1
6%

20
32

20
33

18
0,
00

0
44

,2
19

18
0,
00

0
44

,2
19

22
4,
21

9
1,
22

5,
00

0
61

.7
8%

20
33

20
34

19
0,
00

0
38

,3
19

19
0,
00

0
38

,3
19

22
8,
31

9
1,
03

5,
00

0
67

.7
1%

20
34

20
35

19
5,
00

0
32

,0
63

19
5,
00

0
32

,0
63

22
7,
06

3
84

0,
00

0
73

.7
9%

20
35

20
36

20
0,
00

0
25

,5
19

20
0,
00

0
25

,5
19

22
5,
51

9
64

0,
00

0
80

.0
3%

20
36

20
37

20
5,
00

0
18

,6
84

20
5,
00

0
18

,6
84

22
3,
68

4
43

5,
00

0
86

.4
3%

20
37

20
38

21
5,
00

0
11

,4
63

21
5,
00

0
11

,4
63

22
6,
46

3
22

0,
00

0
93

.1
4%

20
38

20
39

22
0,
00

0
3,
85

0
22

0,
00

0
3,
85

0
22

3,
85

0
0

10
0.
00

%
20

39

3,
20

5,
00

0
1,
13

4,
38

1
3,
20

5,
00

0
1,
13

4,
38

1
4,
33

9,
38

1

Ta
x 
Ab

at
em

en
t B

on
ds

Se
rie

s 2
01

8B

06
/1
4/
20

18
$3

,3
30

,0
00

02
/0
1

16



Ci
ty
 o
f W

hi
te
 B
ea

r L
ak
e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le
 o
f B

on
de

d 
In
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
D
eb

t S
ec
ur
ed

 b
y 
Ta

x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s

(A
s o

f 0
7/
16

/2
02

0)

38
45

2
38

45
2

32
88

37
33

07
77

D
at
ed

Am
ou

nt

M
at
ur
ity

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 E
nd

in
g

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

To
ta
l P

rin
ci
pa

l
To

ta
l I
nt
er
es
t

To
ta
l P

 &
 I

Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
O
ut
st
an

di
ng

%
 P
ai
d

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 

En
di
ng

20
20

0
5,
10

0
0

26
,1
06

0
31

,2
06

31
,2
06

2,
56

0,
00

0
.0
0%

20
20

20
21

17
0,
00

0
8,
50

0
85

,0
00

50
,9
38

25
5,
00

0
59

,4
38

31
4,
43

8
2,
30

5,
00

0
9.
96

%
20

21
20

22
17

0,
00

0
5,
10

0
90

,0
00

48
,3
13

26
0,
00

0
53

,4
13

31
3,
41

3
2,
04

5,
00

0
20

.1
2%

20
22

20
23

17
0,
00

0
1,
70

0
90

,0
00

45
,6
13

26
0,
00

0
47

,3
13

30
7,
31

3
1,
78

5,
00

0
30

.2
7%

20
23

20
24

95
,0
00

42
,8
38

95
,0
00

42
,8
38

13
7,
83

8
1,
69

0,
00

0
33

.9
8%

20
24

20
25

10
0,
00

0
39

,9
13

10
0,
00

0
39

,9
13

13
9,
91

3
1,
59

0,
00

0
37

.8
9%

20
25

20
26

10
5,
00

0
37

,3
63

10
5,
00

0
37

,3
63

14
2,
36

3
1,
48

5,
00

0
41

.9
9%

20
26

20
27

11
0,
00

0
35

,2
13

11
0,
00

0
35

,2
13

14
5,
21

3
1,
37

5,
00

0
46

.2
9%

20
27

20
28

11
5,
00

0
32

,9
63

11
5,
00

0
32

,9
63

14
7,
96

3
1,
26

0,
00

0
50

.7
8%

20
28

20
29

12
0,
00

0
30

,5
53

12
0,
00

0
30

,5
53

15
0,
55

3
1,
14

0,
00

0
55

.4
7%

20
29

20
30

12
5,
00

0
27

,9
18

12
5,
00

0
27

,9
18

15
2,
91

8
1,
01

5,
00

0
60

.3
5%

20
30

20
31

13
0,
00

0
25

,0
48

13
0,
00

0
25

,0
48

15
5,
04

8
88

5,
00

0
65

.4
3%

20
31

20
32

13
5,
00

0
21

,9
33

13
5,
00

0
21

,9
33

15
6,
93

3
75

0,
00

0
70

.7
0%

20
32

20
33

14
0,
00

0
18

,5
63

14
0,
00

0
18

,5
63

15
8,
56

3
61

0,
00

0
76

.1
7%

20
33

20
34

14
5,
00

0
15

,0
00

14
5,
00

0
15

,0
00

16
0,
00

0
46

5,
00

0
81

.8
4%

20
34

20
35

15
0,
00

0
11

,1
25

15
0,
00

0
11

,1
25

16
1,
12

5
31

5,
00

0
87

.7
0%

20
35

20
36

15
5,
00

0
6,
93

1
15

5,
00

0
6,
93

1
16

1,
93

1
16

0,
00

0
93

.7
5%

20
36

20
37

16
0,
00

0
2,
40

0
16

0,
00

0
2,
40

0
16

2,
40

0
0

10
0.
00

%
20

37

51
0,
00

0
20

,4
00

2,
05

0,
00

0
51

8,
72

5
2,
56

0,
00

0
53

9,
12

5
3,
09

9,
12

5

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ef
un

di
ng

 B
on

ds
Se

rie
s 2

01
2A

04
/0
3/
20

12
$2

,6
50

,0
00

02
/0
1

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
 B
on

ds
Se

rie
s 2

01
6A

03
/1
0/
20

16
$2

,2
75

,0
00

02
/0
1

17



Ci
ty
 o
f W

hi
te
 B
ea

r L
ak
e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le
 o
f B

on
de

d 
In
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
D
eb

t S
ec
ur
ed

 b
y 
Ta

xe
s

(A
s o

f 0
7/
16

/2
02

0)

33
14

97
33

47
49

33
53

62
34

68
78

D
at
ed

Am
ou

nt

M
at
ur
ity

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 E
nd

in
g

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
In
te
re
st

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
Es
tim

at
ed

 
In
te
re
st

To
ta
l P

rin
ci
pa

l
To

ta
l I
nt
er
es
t

To
ta
l P

 &
 I

Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
O
ut
st
an

di
ng

%
 P
ai
d

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 

En
di
ng

20
20

0
29

,3
78

0
0

0
29

,3
78

29
,3
78

3,
06

5,
00

0
.0
0%

20
20

20
21

70
,0
00

57
,7
06

0
23

,1
59

70
,0
00

80
,8
65

15
0,
86

5
2,
99

5,
00

0
2.
28

%
20

21
20

22
70

,0
00

55
,2
56

13
5,
00

0
21

,2
88

20
5,
00

0
76

,5
44

28
1,
54

4
2,
79

0,
00

0
8.
97

%
20

22
20

23
75

,0
00

52
,3
56

13
5,
00

0
19

,3
64

21
0,
00

0
71

,7
20

28
1,
72

0
2,
58

0,
00

0
15

.8
2%

20
23

20
24

75
,0
00

49
,3
56

13
5,
00

0
17

,3
73

21
0,
00

0
66

,7
29

27
6,
72

9
2,
37

0,
00

0
22

.6
8%

20
24

20
25

80
,0
00

46
,6
56

14
0,
00

0
15

,2
75

22
0,
00

0
61

,9
31

28
1,
93

1
2,
15

0,
00

0
29

.8
5%

20
25

20
26

80
,0
00

44
,2
56

14
0,
00

0
13

,0
00

22
0,
00

0
57

,2
56

27
7,
25

6
1,
93

0,
00

0
37

.0
3%

20
26

20
27

85
,0
00

41
,7
81

14
5,
00

0
10

,4
69

23
0,
00

0
52

,2
50

28
2,
25

0
1,
70

0,
00

0
44

.5
4%

20
27

20
28

90
,0
00

39
,1
56

14
5,
00

0
7,
71

4
23

5,
00

0
46

,8
70

28
1,
87

0
1,
46

5,
00

0
52

.2
0%

20
28

20
29

90
,0
00

36
,4
56

15
0,
00

0
4,
76

3
24

0,
00

0
41

,2
19

28
1,
21

9
1,
22

5,
00

0
60

.0
3%

20
29

20
30

95
,0
00

33
,6
81

15
0,
00

0
1,
61

3
24

5,
00

0
35

,2
94

28
0,
29

4
98

0,
00

0
68

.0
3%

20
30

20
31

95
,0
00

30
,8
31

95
,0
00

30
,8
31

12
5,
83

1
88

5,
00

0
71

.1
3%

20
31

20
32

10
0,
00

0
27

,8
44

10
0,
00

0
27

,8
44

12
7,
84

4
78

5,
00

0
74

.3
9%

20
32

20
33

10
0,
00

0
24

,7
19

10
0,
00

0
24

,7
19

12
4,
71

9
68

5,
00

0
77

.6
5%

20
33

20
34

10
5,
00

0
21

,4
50

10
5,
00

0
21

,4
50

12
6,
45

0
58

0,
00

0
81

.0
8%

20
34

20
35

11
0,
00

0
17

,9
56

11
0,
00

0
17

,9
56

12
7,
95

6
47

0,
00

0
84

.6
7%

20
35

20
36

11
0,
00

0
14

,3
13

11
0,
00

0
14

,3
13

12
4,
31

3
36

0,
00

0
88

.2
5%

20
36

20
37

11
5,
00

0
10

,5
16

11
5,
00

0
10

,5
16

12
5,
51

6
24

5,
00

0
92

.0
1%

20
37

20
38

12
0,
00

0
6,
47

5
12

0,
00

0
6,
47

5
12

6,
47

5
12

5,
00

0
95

.9
2%

20
38

20
39

12
5,
00

0
2,
18

8
12

5,
00

0
2,
18

8
12

7,
18

8
0

10
0.
00

%
20

39

1,
79

0,
00

0
64

2,
33

1
1,
27

5,
00

0
13

4,
01

5
3,
06

5,
00

0
77

6,
34

7
3,
84

1,
34

7

* 
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y,
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
ch
an

ge
.

1)
Th

is 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
$1

,8
55

,0
00

 E
qu

ip
m
en

t C
er
tif
ic
at
es
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
$5

,8
50

,0
00

 G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
Bo

nd
s,
 S
er
ie
s 2

01
8A

.

2)
Th

is 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
$1

,2
75

,0
00

 E
qu

ip
m
en

t C
er
tif
ic
at
es
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
$4

,8
80

,0
00

 G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
Bo

nd
s,
 S
er
ie
s 2

02
0A

.

Eq
ui
pm

en
t C

er
tif
ic
at
es
 1
)

Se
rie

s 
20

18
A

06
/1
4/
20

18
$1

,8
55

,0
00

02
/0
1

Eq
ui
pm

en
t C

er
tif
ic
at
es
 2
)

Se
rie

s 
20

20
A

07
/1
6/
20

20
$1

,2
75

,0
00

*

02
/0
1

18



Ci
ty
 o
f W

hi
te
 B
ea

r L
ak
e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le
 o
f B

on
de

d 
In
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
D
eb

t S
ec
ur
ed

 b
y 
U
til
ity

 R
ev

en
ue

s
(A
s o

f 0
7/
16

/2
02

0)

33
53

62
34

68
77

D
at
ed

Am
ou

nt

M
at
ur
ity

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 E
nd

in
g

Pr
in
ci
pa

l
Es
tim

at
ed

 
In
te
re
st

To
ta
l P

rin
ci
pa

l
To

ta
l I
nt
er
es
t

To
ta
l P

 &
 I

Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
O
ut
st
an

di
ng

%
 P
ai
d

Ca
le
nd

ar
 

Ye
ar
 

En
di
ng

20
21

0
21

,0
36

0
21

,0
36

21
,0
36

93
0,
00

0
.0
0%

20
21

20
22

40
,0
00

19
,9
15

40
,0
00

19
,9
15

59
,9
15

89
0,
00

0
4.
30

%
20

22
20

23
40

,0
00

19
,3
45

40
,0
00

19
,3
45

59
,3
45

85
0,
00

0
8.
60

%
20

23
20

24
40

,0
00

18
,7
55

40
,0
00

18
,7
55

58
,7
55

81
0,
00

0
12

.9
0%

20
24

20
25

40
,0
00

18
,1
45

40
,0
00

18
,1
45

58
,1
45

77
0,
00

0
17

.2
0%

20
25

20
26

40
,0
00

17
,4
95

40
,0
00

17
,4
95

57
,4
95

73
0,
00

0
21

.5
1%

20
26

20
27

40
,0
00

16
,7
85

40
,0
00

16
,7
85

56
,7
85

69
0,
00

0
25

.8
1%

20
27

20
28

45
,0
00

15
,9
76

45
,0
00

15
,9
76

60
,9
76

64
5,
00

0
30

.6
5%

20
28

20
29

45
,0
00

15
,0
76

45
,0
00

15
,0
76

60
,0
76

60
0,
00

0
35

.4
8%

20
29

20
30

45
,0
00

14
,1
31

45
,0
00

14
,1
31

59
,1
31

55
5,
00

0
40

.3
2%

20
30

20
31

45
,0
00

13
,1
53

45
,0
00

13
,1
53

58
,1
53

51
0,
00

0
45

.1
6%

20
31

20
32

45
,0
00

12
,1
40

45
,0
00

12
,1
40

57
,1
40

46
5,
00

0
50

.0
0%

20
32

20
33

45
,0
00

11
,0
94

45
,0
00

11
,0
94

56
,0
94

42
0,
00

0
54

.8
4%

20
33

20
34

50
,0
00

9,
96

5
50

,0
00

9,
96

5
59

,9
65

37
0,
00

0
60

.2
2%

20
34

20
35

50
,0
00

8,
75

3
50

,0
00

8,
75

3
58

,7
53

32
0,
00

0
65

.5
9%

20
35

20
36

50
,0
00

7,
52

8
50

,0
00

7,
52

8
57

,5
28

27
0,
00

0
70

.9
7%

20
36

20
37

50
,0
00

6,
29

0
50

,0
00

6,
29

0
56

,2
90

22
0,
00

0
76

.3
4%

20
37

20
38

55
,0
00

4,
97

8
55

,0
00

4,
97

8
59

,9
78

16
5,
00

0
82

.2
6%

20
38

20
39

55
,0
00

3,
58

9
55

,0
00

3,
58

9
58

,5
89

11
0,
00

0
88

.1
7%

20
39

20
40

55
,0
00

2,
17

3
55

,0
00

2,
17

3
57

,1
73

55
,0
00

94
.0
9%

20
40

20
41

55
,0
00

72
9

55
,0
00

72
9

55
,7
29

0
10

0.
00

%
20

41

93
0,
00

0
25

7,
04

9
93

0,
00

0
25

7,
04

9
1,
18

7,
04

9

* 
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y,
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
ch
an

ge
.

1)
Th

is 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
$9

30
,0
00

 U
til
ity

 R
ev
en

ue
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
$4

,8
80

,0
00

 
G
en

er
al
 O
bl
ig
at
io
n 
Bo

nd
s,
 S
er
ie
s 2

02
0A

.

U
til
ity

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

ds
 1
)

Se
rie

s 
20

20
A

07
/1
6/
20

20
$9

30
,0
00

*

02
/0
1

19



DEBT LIMIT

The statutory limit on debt of Minnesota municipalities other than school districts or cities of the first class (Minnesota
Statutes, Section 475.53, subd. 1) is 3% of the Assessor's Estimated Market Value of all taxable property within its
boundaries. "Net debt" (Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, subd. 4) is the amount remaining after deducting from
gross debt the amount of current revenues which are applicable within the current fiscal year to the payment of any
debt and the aggregate principal of the following: (1) obligations payable wholly or partly from special assessments
levied against benefitted property (includes the Improvement Portion of the Bonds); (2) warrants or orders having no
definite or fixed maturity; (3) obligations payable wholly from the income of revenue producing conveniences
(includes the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds); (4) obligations issued to create or maintain a permanent
improvement revolving fund; (5) obligations issued to finance any public revenue producing convenience; (6) funds
held as sinking funds for payment of principal and interest on debt other than those deductible under Minnesota
Statutes, Section 475.51, subd. 4; (7) obligations issued to pay judgments against the City; and (8) other obligations
which are not to be included in computing the net debt of a municipality under the provisions of the law authorizing
their issuance.

2019/20 Assessor's Estimated Market Value $2,916,917,900

Multiply by 3% 0.03 

Statutory Debt Limit $ 87,507,537

Less: Long-Term Debt Outstanding Being Paid Solely from Taxes
(includes the Equipment Portion of the Bonds)* (3,065,000)

Unused Debt Limit* $ 84,442,537

*Preliminary, subject to change.

20



OVERLAPPING DEBT1

Taxing District

 2019/20
Adjusted

 Taxable Net
 Tax Capacity

% In 
City 

Total
G.O. Debt2

City's
Proportionate

Share

Ramsey County $ 663,489,369 4.9760% $160,510,000 $ 7,986,978

Washington County 344,797,210 0.1622% 125,410,000 203,415

I.S.D. No. 622 
(North St. Paul-Maplewood-Oakdale) 108,300,930 0.0101% 366,000,000

3

36,966

I.S.D. No. 624 
(White Bear Lake Area Schools) 96,839,739 34.0816% 315,530,000

3

107,537,672

I.S.D. No. 832 (Mahtomedi) 27,198,229 2.0561% 42,470,000 873,226

Metropolitan Council 4,576,187,142 0.7337% 221,800,000
4

1,627,347

City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt $118,265,603

1 Overlapping debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds. Only those taxing jurisdictions with general obligation debt
outstanding are included in this section. Does not include non-general obligation debt, self-supporting general
obligation revenue debt, short-term general obligation debt, or general obligation tax/aid anticipation certificates
of indebtedness.

2 Outstanding debt is based on information in Official Statements obtained on EMMA and the Municipal Advisor's
records.

3 Based upon the long term facilities maintenance revenue formula and current statistics, the District anticipates
a portion of this debt will be paid by the State of Minnesota.

4 The above debt includes all outstanding general obligation debt supported by taxes of the Metropolitan Council.
The Council also has general obligation sewer revenue, wastewater revenue, and radio revenue bonds and lease
obligations outstanding all of which are supported entirely by revenues and have not been included in the
Overlapping Debt or Debt Ratios sections.

21



DEBT RATIOS

G.O. Debt

Debt/Economic
Market Value

($2,880,555,996)

Debt/
Current

Population
Estimate
(25,752)

Direct G.O. Debt Secured By:

Special Assessments & Taxes* $ 9,590,000

Tax Abatement Revenues 3,205,000

Tax Increment Revenues 2,560,000

Taxes* 3,065,000

Utility Revenues* 930,000

Total General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)* $ 19,350,000

Less: G.O. Debt Paid Entirely from Revenues1 (930,000)

Tax Supported General Obligation Debt* $ 18,420,000 0.64% $715.28

City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt $ 118,265,603 4.11% $4,592.48

Total* $ 136,685,603 4.75% $5,307.77

*Preliminary, subject to change.

DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY

The City has no record of default in the payment of principal and interest on its debt.

FUTURE FINANCING

The City plans to issue approximately $6,425,000 General Obligation Bonds for additional financing in the next 12
months.

1 Debt service on the City’s general obligation revenue debt is being paid entirely from revenues and therefore is
considered self-supporting debt.

22



TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Tax Year
Net Tax 

Levy1
Total Collected
Following Year

Collected
to Date2 % Collected

2015/16 $ 4,916,903 $ 4,879,571 $ 4,912,623 99.91%

2016/17 5,153,829 5,099,051 5,146,319 99.85%

2017/18 5,613,338 5,569,289 5,596,693 99.70%

2018/19 6,264,478 6,215,217 6,215,217 99.21%

2019/20 7,023,088 In process of collection

Property taxes are collected in two installments in Minnesota--the first by May 15 and the second by October 15.3

Mobile home taxes are collectible in full by August 31. Minnesota Statutes require that levies (taxes and special
assessments) for debt service be at least 105% of the actual debt service requirements to allow for delinquencies.

The spread of COVID-19 and responses taken by the United States government, state governments, local governments
and private industries have caused significant disruptions to the national and State economy. See "RISK FACTORS
- Impact of the Spread of COVID-19" herein. Certain states have announced extended deadlines for payment of
property taxes, although as of this date Minnesota has not taken such measures. The City cannot predict whether and
how much payment of property taxes will be impacted.  Although the County has allowed for waiver of penalties on
certain properties in the county through July 15, 2020, the current estimates from the County on collections indicate
that the delinquency rate is between 3% and 5%.  The City has sufficient financial resources to absorb that shortfall.

1 This reflects the Final Levy Certification of the City after all adjustments have been made. 

2 Collections are through December 31, 2019 for Ramsey and Washington Counties.

3 Second half tax payments on agricultural property are due on November 15th of each year.

23



TAX CAPACITY RATES1

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

Ramsey County w/Library 58.885% 55.850% 53.962% 52.879% 52.302%

Washington County w/Library 30.564% 30.448% 29.983% 29.682% 28.944%

City of White Bear Lake 19.690% 18.969% 19.058% 20.190% 20.629%

I.S.D. No. 622 
(North St. Paul-Maplewood-Oakdale) 35.569% 33.582% 30.089% 29.039% 32.504%

I.S.D. No. 624 
(White Bear Lake Area Schools) 26.236% 23.476% 23.685% 26.081% 36.777%

I.S.D. No. 832 (Mahtomedi) 34.107% 34.093% 32.162% 31.894% 29.926%

Metropolitan Council 2.379% 2.243% 2.153% 2.098% 2.587%

Metro Mosquito 0.962% 0.918% 0.880% 0.847% 0.793%

Metro Watershed 4.214% 3.813% 3.746% 3.387% 3.248%

Transit District 509 1.373% 1.307% 1.226% 1.322% 1.243%

Washington County CDA 1.529% 1.475% 1.469% 1.423% 1.356%

Ramsey County Regional Rail Authority 4.091% 3.875% 3.830% 3.886% 3.918%

Rice Creek Watershed 2.192% 2.088% 1.838% 1.858% 1.926%

Valley Branch Watershed 1.479% 1.643% 2.101% 3.652% 3.019%

Referendum Market Value Rates:

I.S.D. No. 622 
(North St. Paul-Maplewood-Oakdale) 0.13668% 0.21590% 0.19486% 0.18694% 0.18509%

I.S.D. No. 624 
(White Bear Lake Area Schools) 0.23536% 0.22996% 0.22280% 0.23240% 0.22380%

I.S.D. No. 832 (Mahtomedi) 0.26630% 0.25378% 0.24118% 0.27421% 0.25901%

Washington County w/Library 0.00390% 0.00378% 0.00353% 0.00330% 0.00342%

Source: Tax Levies and Collections and Tax Capacity Rates have been furnished by Ramsey and Washington
Counties.

LEVY LIMITS

The State Legislature has periodically imposed limitations on the ability of municipalities to levy property taxes. For
taxes levied in 2013, payable in 2014, only, the Legislature imposed a one year levy limit on all counties with a
population greater than 5,000, and all cities with a population greater than 2,500. While these limitations have expired,
the potential exists for future legislation to limit the ability of local governments to levy property taxes. All previous
limitations have not limited the ability to levy for the payment of debt service on bonded indebtedness. For more
detailed information about Minnesota levy limits, contact the Minnesota Department of Revenue or Ehlers and
Associates.

1 After reduction for state aids. Does not include the statewide general property tax against commercial/industrial,
non-homestead resorts and seasonal recreational residential property.

24



THE ISSUER

CITY GOVERNMENT

The City was organized as a municipality in 1881. The City operates under a home rule charter form of government
consisting of a six-member City Council of which the Mayor is not a voting member. The City Manager and Finance
Director are responsible for administrative details and financial records.

EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS

The City currently has 105 full-time, 60 part-time, and 8 seasonal employees. All full-time and certain part-time
employees of the City are covered by defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public Employee Retirement
Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) and the
Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF) which are cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement plans. PERA
members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated members are covered by Social
Security. See the Notes to Financial Statements in Appendix A for a detailed description of the Plans.

Recognized and Certified Bargaining Units

Bargaining Unit
Expiration Date of 
Current Contract

Law Enforcement Labor Services Local 286 December 31, 2020

Law Enforcement Labor Services Local 169 December 31, 2020

International Operating Engineers Local 49 December 31, 2020

International Association of Firefighters-Local 5202 December 31, 2020

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City has obligations for some post-employment benefits for its employees. Accounting for these obligations is
dictated by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75 (GASB 75). The City's most recent actuarial
study shows a total OPEB liability of $1,341,760 as of December 31, 2019. The City has been funding these
obligations on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Source: The City's most recent actuarial study.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of the City or the right of any
of its officers to their respective offices or in any manner questioning their rights and power to execute and deliver
the Bonds or otherwise questioning the validity of the Bonds.

25



MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY

Municipalities are prohibited from filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (reorganization) or Chapter 7 (liquidation)
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §§ 101-1532) (the "Bankruptcy Code"). Instead, the Bankruptcy Code
permits municipalities to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, but only if certain requirements are
met. These requirements include that the municipality must be "specifically authorized" under State law to file for
relief under Chapter 9. For these purposes, "State law" may include, without limitation, statutes of general
applicability enacted by the State legislature, special legislation applicable to a particular municipality, and/or
executive orders issued by an appropriate officer of the State’s executive branch.

As of the date hereof, Minnesota Statutes, 471.831, authorizes municipalities to file for bankruptcy relief under
Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code. A municipality is defined in United States Code, title 11, section 101, as amended
through December 31, 1996, but limited to a county, statutory or home rule charter city, or town; or a housing and
redevelopment authority, economic development authority, or rural development financing authority established under
Chapter 469, a home rule charter or special law.

FUNDS ON HAND (As of April 30, 2020)

Fund
Total Cash

and Investments

General $ 3,143,199

Special Revenue 3,642,760

Debt Service 990,631

Capital Projects 17,292,408

Enterprise Funds 1,723,518

Internal Service Funds 4,361,677

Escrow 626,344

Total Funds on Hand $31,780,537

26



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Revenues available for debt service on the City's enterprise funds have been as follows as of December 31 each year:

2017 2018 2019

Water

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,346,252 $ 1,626,814 $ 1,624,983

Less: Operating Expenses (1,487,422) (1,531,286) (1,395,121)

Operating Income $ (141,170) $ 95,528 $ 229,862

Plus: Depreciation 88,623 89,543 123,710

Revenues Available for Debt Service $ (52,547) $ 185,071 $ 353,572

Sewer

Total Operating Revenues $ 2,737,128 $ 3,137,600 $ 3,301,230

Less: Operating Expenses (2,794,915) (2,716,422) (2,906,673)

Operating Income $ (57,787) $ 421,178 $ 394,557

Plus: Depreciation 105,955 91,488 103,408

Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 48,168 $ 512,666 $ 497,965

Refuse

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,313,995 $ 1,345,304 $ 1,422,619

Less: Operating Expenses (1,236,535) (1,292,771) (1,396,203)

Operating Income $ 77,460 $ 52,533 $ 26,416

Plus: Depreciation 0 0 0

Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 77,460 $ 52,533 $ 26,416

Ambulance

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,819,326 $ 1,617,467 $ 1,991,667

Less: Operating Expenses (1,282,847) (1,892,708) (2,160,914)

Operating Income $ 536,479 $ (275,241) $ (169,247)

Plus: Depreciation 80,888 81,554 131,770

Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 617,367 $ (193,687) $ (37,477)

27



ENTERPRISE FUNDS CONTINUED

2017 2018 2019

License Bureau Fund1

Total Operating Revenues $ 970,816 $ 972,005 N/A

Less: Operating Expenses (742,296) (855,380) N/A

Operating Income $ 228,520 $ 116,625 $ 0

Plus: Depreciation 724 584 N/A

Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 229,244 $ 117,209 $ 0

1 Beginning in Fiscal Year 2019, the License Bureau Fund was classified as a Non-major enterprise fund.

28



SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION

COMBINED STATEMENT
2016 

Audited
2017 

Audited
2018

 Audited
2019 

Audited

2020 
Adopted
Budget 2)

Revenues

General property taxes $4,549,911 $4,828,315 $5,116,594 $5,863,634 $6,325,068

Licenses and permits 637,247 687,808 775,165 880,242 758,300

Fine and forfeits 92,968 89,062 78,357 87,063 93,000

Intergovernmental 2,204,002 2,431,199 2,604,171 2,276,710 2,225,297

Charges for services 455,529 489,299 562,967 660,085 723,400

Franchise fees 287,580 301,463 308,569 330,154 325,000

Investment income 0 0 90,000 169,651 115,000

Rental income 67,113 71,613 45,485 42,070 35,650

Refunds and reimbursements 9,823 7,726 9,677 4,117 3,500

Donations 3,593 2,767 2,311 2,620 2,000

Miscellaneous 9 0 1,292 46,939 3,000

Total Revenues $8,307,775 $8,909,252 $9,594,588 $10,363,285 $10,609,215

Expenditures

Current:

General government $1,303,029 $1,409,774 $1,536,389 $1,665,419 $1,737,872

Public safety 5,700,923 6,053,454 6,346,758 6,285,623 6,951,182

Public works 861,309 958,737 1,259,543 1,903,426 2,096,166

Parks and recreation 612,415 645,562 644,981 666,214 753,505

Community development 304,212 371,016 302,335 330,796 370,673

Debt service 0 0 0 0 0

Capital outlay 2,477 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures $8,784,365 $9,438,543 $10,090,006 $10,851,478 $11,909,398

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures ($476,590) ($529,291) ($495,418) ($488,193) ($1,300,183)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Sale of capital asset $626 $5,549 $2,384 $1,643 $1,000

Transfers in 673,985 710,000 686,921 1,640,000 1,325,000

Transfers (out) (30,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 644,611 690,549 664,305 1,616,643 1,301,000

$168,021 $161,258 $168,887 $1,128,450 $817

General Fund Balance January 1 $3,275,500 $3,443,521 $3,604,779 $3,773,666

Prior Period Adjustment 0 0 0 0

Residual Equity Transfer in (out) 0 0 0 0

General Fund Balance December 31 $3,443,521 $3,604,779 $3,773,666 $4,902,116

DETAILS OF DECEMBER 31 FUND BALANCE

Unassigned $3,443,521 $3,604,779 $3,773,666 $4,902,116

Total $3,443,521 $3,604,779 $3,773,666 $4,902,116

1 The 2020 budget was adopted on December 10, 2019.

Net changes in Fund Balances

Following are summaries of the revenues and expenditures and fund balances for the City's General Fund. These summaries are not purported to be
the complete audited financial statements of the City, and potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more
complete information concerning the City. Copies of the complete statements are available upon request. Appendix A includes the 2018 audited
financial statements.

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31

29



GENERAL INFORMATION

LOCATION

The City, with a 2010 U.S. Census population of 23,797 and a current population estimate of 25,752, comprising an
area of 10.06 square miles, is located in the Minneapolis-St. Paul metropolitan area, approximately 10 miles northeast
of the City of St. Paul, Minnesota.

LARGER EMPLOYERS1

Larger employers in the City include the following:

Firm Type of Business/Product
Estimated No.
of Employees

I.S.D. No. 624 (White Bear Lake Area Schools) Elementary and secondary education 1,338
2

Century College Post-secondary education 1,000

Trane HVAC distributor 360
3

Cerenity Care Center of White Bear Lake Nursing home and senior living facilities 350

Life Time Fitness Health club 200

Sam’s Club Discount retail store 180

City of White Bear Lake Municipal and government services 173

Taymark Corporation Marketing supplies 160

Saputo Dairy Dairy products 155

International Paper Corrugated box plant 122

Source: ReferenceUSA, written and telephone survey (May 2020), and the Minnesota Department of Employment
and Economic Development.

1 This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on available data obtained through a survey of
individual employers, as well as the sources identified above. Some employers do not respond to inquiries for
employment data. Estimates provided are accurate as of the date noted and may not reflect changes in the number
of employees resulting from the current COVID-19 pandemic. (See "Risk Factors - Impact of the Spread of
COVID-19"). 

2 Reflects total number of employees, including those outside City limits.

3 Employee count is as of May 2019.

30

http://(www.salesgenie.com),


BUILDING PERMITS

2016 2017 2018 2019 20201

New Single Family Homes

No. of building permits 9 11 12 13 1

Valuation $4,200,569 $3,615,276 $5,004,653 $12,575,730 $700,000

New Multiple Family Buildings

No. of building permits 3 0 0 1 0

Valuation $15,950,000 $0 $0 $25,000,000 $0

New Commercial/Industrial

No. of building permits 2 4 7 0 1

Valuation $1,859,645 $9,056,975 $12,219,962 $0 $8,600,000

All Building Permits
  (including additions and remodelings)

No. of building permits 2,348 2,602 2,959 2,671 622

Valuation $20,532,848 $27,313,169 $31,019,963 $27,752,697 $9,560,613

Source: The City of White Bear Lake. 

1 As of April 30, 2020.

31



U.S. CENSUS DATA

Population Trend: The City

2000 U.S. Census population 24,325

2010 U.S. Census population 23,797

Percent of Change 2000 - 2010 -2.17%

2019 Preliminary Metropolitan Council Estimate 25,752

Income and Age Statistics 

The City
Ramsey
County

State of
Minnesota

United
States

2018 per capita income $37,166 $34,049 $36,245 $32,621

2018 median household income $70,012 $62,304 $68,411 $60,293

2018 median family income $88,159 $82,925 $86,204 $73,965

2018 median gross rent $1,077 $969 $944 $1,023

2018 median value owner occupied units $215,800 $219,400 $211,800 $204,900

2018 median age 42.2 yrs. 34.9 yrs. 37.9 yrs. 37.9 yrs.

State of Minnesota United States

City % of 2018 per capita income 102.54% 113.93%

City % of 2018 median family income 102.27% 119.19%

Housing Statistics
The City

2010 2019 Percent of Change

All Housing Units 10,479 11,505 9.79%

Source: The City, 2000 and 2010 Census of Population and Housing, and 2018 American Community Survey
(Based on a five-year estimate), U.S. Census Bureau (https://data.census.gov/cedsci) and 2019 Preliminary
Population Estimates, Metropolitan Council (https://metrocouncil.org/).

EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA

Rates are not compiled for individual communities within counties.

Average Employment    Average Unemployment

Year Ramsey County Ramsey County State of Minnesota

2016 272,995 3.6% 3.9%

2017 277,726 3.2% 3.4%

2018 281,072 2.7% 2.9%

2019 283,379 3.0% 3.2%

2020, April 260,527 9.2% 8.6%

Source: Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development.

32

https://data.census.gov/cedsci
(https://metrocouncil.org/


APPENDIX A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information
concerning the City’s financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor, to the extent
and for the periods indicated thereon. The City has not requested or engaged the Auditor to perform, and the Auditor
has not performed, any additional examination, assessments, procedures or evaluation with respect to such financial
statements since the date thereof or with respect to this Preliminary Official Statement, nor has the City requested that
the Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements in this Preliminary Official Statement. Although the
inclusion of the financial statements in this Preliminary Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal
condition of the City since the date of the financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the City
represents that there have been no material adverse change in the financial position or results of operations of the City,
nor has the City incurred any material liabilities, which would make such financial statements misleading.  

Copies of the complete audited financial statements for the past three years and the current budget are available upon
request from Ehlers.

A-1



COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA 
 
 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 
Kerri Kindsvater 
Finance Director 

 
Jessica Saari 
Assistant Finance Director 
 

 
(Member of the Government Finance Officer’s Association 

of the United States and Canada) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cover photo features the fishing pier at Veteran’s Memorial Park on the shore of White Bear Lake  

A-2



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

C
O

M
P

R
E

H
E

N
S

IV
E

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
E

D
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

O
R

Y
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

El
ec

te
d 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ci

al
s.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 1

1
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l C
ha

rt
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

12
G

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l L

oc
at

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

13
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l M
ap

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
4

H
is

to
ric

al
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

s .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

5 
Le

ge
nd

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

15
Le

tte
r o

f T
ra

ns
m

itt
al

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 1

7 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t f
or

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

in
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

23

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

In
de

pe
nd

en
t A

ud
ito

r’s
 R

ep
or

t..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
27

M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

An
al

ys
is

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 3

1 

B
A

S
IC

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S

G
ov

er
nm

en
t -

 W
id

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
St

at
em

en
t o

f N
et

 P
os

iti
on

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..4

5
St

at
em

en
t o

f A
ct

iv
iti

es
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.4
6

Fu
nd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
Ba

la
nc

e 
Sh

ee
t -

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

50
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
Sh

ee
t o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 to

 th
e 

St
at

em
en

t o
f N

et
Po

si
tio

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
53

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 - 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..5
4

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 

 
 

to
 th

e 
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
fA

ct
iv

iti
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.5
7

St
at

em
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 - 

Pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
58

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
Pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.6

2
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

- P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

64
St

at
em

en
t o

f F
id

uc
ia

ry
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.6

8
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

id
uc

ia
ry

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
...

69
N

ot
es

 to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.7
1

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

U
P

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f E

m
pl

oy
er

’s
 S

ha
re

 o
f P

ub
lic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
Li

ab
ilit

y
G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

tF
un

d…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

11
2 

   
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

er
’s

 P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t F

un
d…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
11

2 
N

ot
es

 to
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
- G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t F
un

d
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

11
3 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f E

m
pl

oy
er

’s
 S

ha
re

 o
f P

ub
lic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

15
 

   
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

er
’s

 P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

15
 

N
ot

es
 to

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

- P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..1
16

 
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f C
ha

ng
es

 in
th

e 
Fi

re
 R

el
ie

f A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n’

s 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

(A
ss

et
) a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 R

at
io

s…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 1
18

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f E

m
pl

oy
er

’s
 F

ire
 R

el
ie

f A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
19

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

ha
ng

es
 in

 T
ot

al
 O

PE
B 

Li
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

R
el

at
ed

 R
at

io
s…

…
…

.…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 1

19
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

, E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 to

 A
ct

ua
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 12
1 

N
ot

es
 to

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 1

26
 

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

C
O

M
P

R
E

H
E

N
S

IV
E

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
E

D
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 (c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 I
N

D
IV

ID
U

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

N
D

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 - 
N

on
-M

aj
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 1
28

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- N

on
-M

aj
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
...

...
...

13
2 

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 –

 N
on

-M
aj

or
 P

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
13

6
C

om
bi

ni
ng

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

se
s,

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 –

 N
on

-M
aj

or
 P

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
37

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s 
– 

N
on

-M
aj

or
 P

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

38
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

-  
   

Bu
dg

et
 to

 A
ct

ua
l -

 A
rm

or
y

Fu
nd

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

39
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

-  
   

Bu
dg

et
 to

 A
ct

ua
l -

 S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
Fu

nd
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

14
0

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
-  

   
Bu

dg
et

 to
 A

ct
ua

l -
 M

ar
in

a
Fu

nd
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 14

1 
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

- 
   

Bu
dg

et
 to

 A
ct

ua
l -

 F
or

fe
itu

re
Fu

nd
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 1

42
 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
-  

   
Bu

dg
et

 to
 A

ct
ua

l -
 S

po
rts

 C
en

te
r F

un
d.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

14
3 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
-  

   
Bu

dg
et

 to
 A

ct
ua

l -
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
un

d
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

14
4 

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 - 

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

14
5

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
46

 
C

om
bi

ni
ng

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

- I
nt

er
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 14
7 

S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
A

L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

St
at

is
tic

al
 S

ec
tio

n 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 1
51

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
s

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

by
 C

om
po

ne
nt

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

52
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 1

54
 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s,
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
58

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es

, G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

60
R

ev
en

ue
 C

ap
ac

ity
As

se
ss

ed
 T

ax
 C

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
 o

f P
ro

pe
rty

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
62

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 R
at

es
 - 

D
ire

ct
 a

nd
 O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
16

4 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
pa

ye
rs

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
16

5
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 L

ev
ie

s 
an

d 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
67

 
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
R

at
io

s 
of

 O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
eb

t b
y 

Ty
pe

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

68
R

at
io

s 
of

 G
en

er
al

 B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t O
ut

st
an

di
ng

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 1

70
C

om
pu

ta
tio

n 
of

 D
ire

ct
 a

nd
 O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
Bo

nd
ed

 a
nd

 C
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

D
eb

t R
at

io
s.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

17
3

Le
ga

l D
eb

t M
ar

gi
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
74

 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
d 

C
ov

er
ag

e 
- S

po
rts

 C
en

te
r.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
76

 
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
s 

an
d 

Ec
on

om
ic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
78

Pr
in

ci
pa

l E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
nd

us
tri

es
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
79

Fu
ll-

tim
e 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
 C

ity
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

by
 F

un
ct

io
n/

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

80
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

Fu
nc

tio
n/

Pr
og

ra
m

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
82

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
ta

tis
tic

s 
by

 F
un

ct
io

n.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
84

 

7

A-3



IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TO
R

Y 
SE

C
TI

O
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

9

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A

El
ec

te
d 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ci

al
s

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

E
L

E
C

T
E

D
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
E

R
M

S
 E

X
P

IR
E

M
ay

or
, J

o 
Em

er
so

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

2

C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

:

1s
t W

ar
d,

 B
ill 

W
al

sh
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 2

02
4 

2n
d 

W
ar

d,
 D

ou
g 

Bi
eh

n
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 2

02
2

3r
d

W
ar

d,
 D

an
 J

on
es

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

4 
4t

h 
W

ar
d,

 K
ev

in
 E

db
er

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 2

02
2

5t
h 

W
ar

d,
 S

te
ve

n 
En

gs
tra

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 2

02
4 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L
S

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

, E
lle

n 
H

in
ik

er
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ire
ct

or
, A

nn
e 

Ka
ne

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r, 
Pa

ul
 K

au
pp

i
Fi

na
nc

e 
D

ire
ct

or
, K

er
ri 

Ki
nd

sv
at

er
 

Po
lic

e 
C

hi
ef

, J
ul

ie
 S

w
an

so
n

Fi
re

 C
hi

ef
, G

re
g 

Pe
te

rs
on

 

11

A-4



 
 C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l C
ha

rt

 

12
13

A-5



14

W
h

it
e 

B
ea

r 
La

k
e…

..
T
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

La
ke

s 
a

n
d

 L
eg

en
d

s 

 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

B
eg

in
n

in
g

s 

Th
e 

ea
rli

es
t i

nh
ab

ita
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

ar
ea

 w
er

e 
th

e 
D

ak
ot

a 
an

d 
O

jib
w

a 
In

di
an

s 
w

ho
 u

se
d 

it 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

m
ig

ra
to

ry
 h

un
tin

g 
an

d 
ha

rv
es

tin
g 

gr
ou

nd
s.

  
Th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t d

es
ig

na
te

d 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

s 
D

ak
ot

a 
la

nd
 in

 a
n 

18
25

 tr
ea

ty
, b

ut
 la

te
r p

ur
ch

as
ed

 a
ll 

D
ak

ot
a 

Te
rri

to
ry

 e
as

t o
f t

he
 M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 to

 o
pe

n 
it 

fo
r 

Eu
ro

pe
an

-A
m

er
ic

an
 s

et
tle

m
en

t.

R
ic

h 
la

nd
, a

bu
nd

an
t g

am
e,

 a
nd

 s
ce

ni
c 

la
ke

s 
at

tra
ct

ed
 th

e 
ea

rly
 p

io
ne

er
s 

to
th

is
 a

re
a.

  
In

 1
85

8,
 th

e 
ye

ar
 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 b

ec
am

e 
a 

st
at

e,
 th

es
e 

fir
st

 E
ur

op
ea

n-
Am

er
ic

an
 s

et
tle

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r T
ow

ns
hi

p,
 w

hi
ch

 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 3

6 
sq

ua
re

 m
ile

s 
of

 la
nd

.  
As

 w
or

k 
of

 it
s 

sc
en

ic
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

sp
re

ad
, t

he
 to

w
n 

gr
ew

 in
to

 a
 p

op
ul

ar
 

re
so

rt 
ar

ea
, a

ttr
ac

tin
g 

vi
si

to
rs

 fr
om

 a
ll 

al
on

g 
th

e 
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 R

iv
er

.  
Pe

op
le

 w
ou

ld
 tr

av
el

 u
p 

th
e 

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 
by

 s
te

am
bo

at
 a

nd
 th

en
 to

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

by
 tr

ai
n.

  S
oo

n 
re

so
rts

 a
nd

 h
ot

el
s 

lin
ed

 th
e 

sh
or

es
 o

f t
he

 la
ke

 
w

hi
le

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s,

 th
ea

te
rs

 a
nd

 s
to

re
s 

se
t u

p 
sh

op
 in

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
vi

si
to

rs
.  

Th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

La
ke

 S
up

er
io

r 
an

d 
th

e 
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 R

ai
lro

ad
 to

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 in
 1

86
8 

tu
rn

ed
 w

ha
t u

se
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

th
re

e-
ho

ur
 b

ug
gy

 r
id

e 
fro

m
 S

. 
Pa

ul
 in

to
 a

 t
w

en
ty

-m
in

ut
e 

tri
p.

  
R

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ne
w

 a
nd

 e
xc

iti
ng

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

in
du

st
ry

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
, e

ve
nt

ua
lly

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 D

ul
ut

h 
in

 1
87

1.

As
 t

he
 r

es
or

t 
er

a 
fa

de
d 

sh
or

tly
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

tu
rn

 o
f 

th
e 

ce
nt

ur
y,

 o
th

er
 i

nd
us

tri
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fa
rm

in
g 

an
d 

lu
m

be
rin

g,
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 p

ro
sp

er
.  

In
 k

ee
pi

ng
 p

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
is

 s
te

ad
y 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

le
ad

er
s 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
ffi

ci
al

ly
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

in
 1

92
1.

  A
t t

ha
t t

im
e,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 w
as

 2
 ¼

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s 
w

ith
 a

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 ju

st
 o

ve
r 2

,0
00

.  
Th

e 
19

50
’s

 a
nd

 1
96

0’
s 

w
er

e 
tim

es
 o

f r
ap

id
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l e
xp

an
si

on
.  

By
 1

96
0,

 th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 a

re
a 

ha
d 

gr
ow

n 
to

 7
 s

qu
ar

e 
m

ile
s 

w
ith

 a
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
bo

ut
 1

3,
00

0 
pe

op
le

.
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
19

70
’s

 a
nd

 1
98

0’
s,

 la
rg

e 
pa

rc
el

s 
of

 la
nd

 o
pe

ne
d 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 e
ffo

rt 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
ut

ilit
ie

s.
  T

he
 c

ity
’s

 a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 le
d 

to
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 it

s 
ta

x 
ba

se
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t l

ev
el

s.
  S

ev
er

al
 n

at
io

na
lly

 k
no

w
n 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

hi
le

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t e

ffo
rts

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ak
e 

gr
ea

t s
tri

de
s 

in
 e

xp
an

di
ng

.  
O

ve
r t

he
 y

ea
rs

, t
he

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

ar
ea

 h
as

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

er
.  

To
da

y 
th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 2
4,

00
0 

re
si

de
nt

s 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

pa
rt 

of
 a

 m
aj

or
 m

et
ro

po
lit

an
 a

re
a 

w
hi

le
 r

es
id

in
g 

in
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 th

at
 h

as
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
its

 s
m

al
l h

om
et

ow
n 

ap
pe

al
.

Le
g

en
d

 o
f 

W
h

it
e 

B
ea

r 
La

k
e 

Th
e 

le
ge

nd
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

is
 o

ne
 o

f f
or

bi
dd

en
 lo

ve
 a

nd
 c

ou
ra

ge
.  

Li
ke

 a
ll 

fo
lk

lo
re

, s
om

e 
pa

rts
 o

f t
he

 
st

or
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

tru
e;

 h
ow

ev
er

, a
ll 

of
 it

 is
 in

te
re

st
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pt
iv

at
in

g.
  I

t s
ee

m
s 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 s

pr
in

g,
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 

th
e 

D
ak

ot
a 

In
di

an
 tr

ib
e 

vi
si

te
d 

th
e 

is
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

m
id

dl
e 

of
 W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
m

ap
le

 s
ug

ar
.  

Tr
ad

iti
on

 
sa

ys
 th

at
 o

n 
th

e 
is

la
nd

, n
ow

 c
al

le
d 

M
an

ito
u 

Is
la

nd
, a

n 
In

di
an

 p
rin

ce
ss

 a
nd

 a
n 

In
di

an
 b

ra
ve

 fe
ll 

in
 lo

ve
.  

Th
ey

 
co

ul
d 

no
t m

ar
ry

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
’ f

at
he

r, 
th

e 
ch

ie
f, 

th
ou

gh
 th

e
yo

un
g 

br
av

e 
co

w
ar

dl
y.

  
O

ne
 n

ig
ht

, t
he

 
yo

un
g 

lo
ve

rs
 m

et
 s

ec
re

tly
 a

nd
 s

at
 a

m
ou

nt
 th

e 
br

an
ch

es
 o

f a
 la

rg
e 

el
m

 tr
ee

 th
at

 h
un

g 
fa

r o
ve

r t
he

 la
ke

.  
As

 
th

ey
 s

at
 th

er
e,

 a
 la

rg
e 

al
bi

no
 b

ea
r, 

th
in

ki
ng

 p
er

ha
ps

, t
ha

t p
ol

ar
 s

no
w

s 
an

d 
di

sm
al

 w
in

te
r w

ea
th

er
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ev
er

yw
he

re
, t

oo
k 

up
 h

is
 jo

ur
ne

y 
so

ut
hw

ar
d.

  H
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 th

e 
no

rth
er

n 
sh

or
e 

of
 th

e 
la

ke
, w

al
ke

d 
do

w
n 

th
e 

ba
nk

 a
nd

 m
ad

e 
hi

s 
w

ay
 n

oi
se

le
ss

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ep
, h

ea
vy

 s
no

w
 to

w
ar

d 
th

e 
is

la
nd

.  
As

 th
e 

pr
in

ce
ss

 
an

d 
th

e 
br

av
e 

w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

in
g 

to
 c

am
p 

in
 ti

m
e 

to
 a

vo
id

 s
us

pi
ci

on
, t

he
 b

ea
r 

le
ap

ed
 o

ut
 a

nd
 a

tta
ck

ed
 th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
.  

Th
e 

pr
in

ce
ss

 s
cr

ea
m

ed
 fo

r h
el

p.
  B

ou
nd

in
g 

to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
br

av
e,

 s
he

 c
au

gh
t h

is
 b

la
nk

et
 a

nd
 

fe
ll,

 b
ea

rin
g 

th
e 

bl
an

ke
t w

ith
 h

er
 in

to
 th

e 
gr

ea
t a

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
fe

ro
ci

ou
s 

m
on

st
er

.  
U

po
n 

he
ar

in
g 

th
e 

sc
re

am
s,

 
ev

er
y 

m
an

, w
om

an
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
e 

ra
n 

to
 th

e 
ba

nk
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

co
m

m
ot

io
n,

 h
ow

ev
er

, a
ll 

w
er

e 
un

ar
m

ed
 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
no

t s
av

e 
th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
.  

W
hi

le
 th

e 
sa

va
ge

 b
ea

st
 h

el
d 

th
e 

br
ea

th
le

ss
 w

om
an

 in
 h

is
 h

ug
e 

gr
as

p,
 th

e 
br

av
e 

sp
ra

ng
 t

o 
hi

s 
fe

et
, 

da
sh

ed
 t

o 
hi

s 
w

ig
w

am
 f

or
 h

is
 k

ni
fe

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
al

m
os

t 
in

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
bo

un
d.

  
Sp

rin
gi

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
fu

ry
 o

f a
 m

ad
 p

an
th

er
, h

e 
po

un
ce

d 
on

 h
is

 p
re

y 
an

d 
ki

lle
d 

hi
m

.  
Th

e 
In

di
an

 C
hi

ef
 a

llo
w

ed
 

th
e 

br
av

e 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ai
de

n 
to

 m
ar

ry
, a

nd
 fo

r m
an

y 
ye

ar
s 

th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
pl

ay
ed

 u
po

n 
th

e 
sk

in
 o

f t
he

 w
hi

te
 b

ea
r 

fro
m

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
la

ke
 d

er
iv

es
 it

s 
na

m
e.

   
  

15

A-6



W
h

it
e 

B
ea

r 
La

k
e…

..
T
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

La
ke

s 
a

n
d

 L
eg

en
d

s 

 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

B
eg

in
n

in
g

s 

Th
e 

ea
rli

es
t i

nh
ab

ita
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

ar
ea

 w
er

e 
th

e 
D

ak
ot

a 
an

d 
O

jib
w

a 
In

di
an

s 
w

ho
 u

se
d 

it 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

m
ig

ra
to

ry
 h

un
tin

g 
an

d 
ha

rv
es

tin
g 

gr
ou

nd
s.

  
Th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t d

es
ig

na
te

d 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

s 
D

ak
ot

a 
la

nd
 in

 a
n 

18
25

 tr
ea

ty
, b

ut
 la

te
r p

ur
ch

as
ed

 a
ll 

D
ak

ot
a 

Te
rri

to
ry

 e
as

t o
f t

he
 M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 to

 o
pe

n 
it 

fo
r 

Eu
ro

pe
an

-A
m

er
ic

an
 s

et
tle

m
en

t.

R
ic

h 
la

nd
, a

bu
nd

an
t g

am
e,

 a
nd

 s
ce

ni
c 

la
ke

s 
at

tra
ct

ed
 th

e 
ea

rly
 p

io
ne

er
s 

to
th

is
 a

re
a.

  
In

 1
85

8,
 th

e 
ye

ar
 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 b

ec
am

e 
a 

st
at

e,
 th

es
e 

fir
st

 E
ur

op
ea

n-
Am

er
ic

an
 s

et
tle

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r T
ow

ns
hi

p,
 w

hi
ch

 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 3

6 
sq

ua
re

 m
ile

s 
of

 la
nd

.  
As

 w
or

k 
of

 it
s 

sc
en

ic
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

sp
re

ad
, t

he
 to

w
n 

gr
ew

 in
to

 a
 p

op
ul

ar
 

re
so

rt 
ar

ea
, a

ttr
ac

tin
g 

vi
si

to
rs

 fr
om

 a
ll 

al
on

g 
th

e 
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 R

iv
er

.  
Pe

op
le

 w
ou

ld
 tr

av
el

 u
p 

th
e 

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 
by

 s
te

am
bo

at
 a

nd
 th

en
 to

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

by
 tr

ai
n.

  S
oo

n 
re

so
rts

 a
nd

 h
ot

el
s 

lin
ed

 th
e 

sh
or

es
 o

f t
he

 la
ke

 
w

hi
le

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s,

 th
ea

te
rs

 a
nd

 s
to

re
s 

se
t u

p 
sh

op
 in

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
vi

si
to

rs
.  

Th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

La
ke

 S
up

er
io

r 
an

d 
th

e 
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 R

ai
lro

ad
 to

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 in
 1

86
8 

tu
rn

ed
 w

ha
t u

se
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

th
re

e-
ho

ur
 b

ug
gy

 r
id

e 
fro

m
 S

. 
Pa

ul
 in

to
 a

 t
w

en
ty

-m
in

ut
e 

tri
p.

  
R

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ne
w

 a
nd

 e
xc

iti
ng

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

in
du

st
ry

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
, e

ve
nt

ua
lly

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 D

ul
ut

h 
in

 1
87

1.

As
 t

he
 r

es
or

t 
er

a 
fa

de
d 

sh
or

tly
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

tu
rn

 o
f 

th
e 

ce
nt

ur
y,

 o
th

er
 i

nd
us

tri
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fa
rm

in
g 

an
d 

lu
m

be
rin

g,
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 p

ro
sp

er
.  

In
 k

ee
pi

ng
 p

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
is

 s
te

ad
y 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

le
ad

er
s 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
ffi

ci
al

ly
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

in
 1

92
1.

  A
t t

ha
t t

im
e,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 w
as

 2
 ¼

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s 
w

ith
 a

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 ju

st
 o

ve
r 2

,0
00

.  
Th

e 
19

50
’s

 a
nd

 1
96

0’
s 

w
er

e 
tim

es
 o

f r
ap

id
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l e
xp

an
si

on
.  

By
 1

96
0,

 th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 a

re
a 

ha
d 

gr
ow

n 
to

 7
 s

qu
ar

e 
m

ile
s 

w
ith

 a
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
bo

ut
 1

3,
00

0 
pe

op
le

.
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
19

70
’s

 a
nd

 1
98

0’
s,

 la
rg

e 
pa

rc
el

s 
of

 la
nd

 o
pe

ne
d 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 e
ffo

rt 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
ut

ilit
ie

s.
  T

he
 c

ity
’s

 a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 le
d 

to
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 it

s 
ta

x 
ba

se
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t l

ev
el

s.
  S

ev
er

al
 n

at
io

na
lly

 k
no

w
n 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

hi
le

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t e

ffo
rts

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ak
e 

gr
ea

t s
tri

de
s 

in
 e

xp
an

di
ng

.  
O

ve
r t

he
 y

ea
rs

, t
he

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

ar
ea

 h
as

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

er
.  

To
da

y 
th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 2
4,

00
0 

re
si

de
nt

s 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

pa
rt 

of
 a

 m
aj

or
 m

et
ro

po
lit

an
 a

re
a 

w
hi

le
 r

es
id

in
g 

in
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 th

at
 h

as
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
its

 s
m

al
l h

om
et

ow
n 

ap
pe

al
.

Le
g

en
d

 o
f 

W
h

it
e 

B
ea

r 
La

k
e 

Th
e 

le
ge

nd
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

is
 o

ne
 o

f f
or

bi
dd

en
 lo

ve
 a

nd
 c

ou
ra

ge
.  

Li
ke

 a
ll 

fo
lk

lo
re

, s
om

e 
pa

rts
 o

f t
he

 
st

or
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

tru
e;

 h
ow

ev
er

, a
ll 

of
 it

 is
 in

te
re

st
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pt
iv

at
in

g.
  I

t s
ee

m
s 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 s

pr
in

g,
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 

th
e 

D
ak

ot
a 

In
di

an
 tr

ib
e 

vi
si

te
d 

th
e 

is
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

m
id

dl
e 

of
 W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
m

ap
le

 s
ug

ar
.  

Tr
ad

iti
on

 
sa

ys
 th

at
 o

n 
th

e 
is

la
nd

, n
ow

 c
al

le
d 

M
an

ito
u 

Is
la

nd
, a

n 
In

di
an

 p
rin

ce
ss

 a
nd

 a
n 

In
di

an
 b

ra
ve

 fe
ll 

in
 lo

ve
.  

Th
ey

 
co

ul
d 

no
t m

ar
ry

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
’ f

at
he

r, 
th

e 
ch

ie
f, 

th
ou

gh
 th

e
yo

un
g 

br
av

e 
co

w
ar

dl
y.

  
O

ne
 n

ig
ht

, t
he

 
yo

un
g 

lo
ve

rs
 m

et
 s

ec
re

tly
 a

nd
 s

at
 a

m
ou

nt
 th

e 
br

an
ch

es
 o

f a
 la

rg
e 

el
m

 tr
ee

 th
at

 h
un

g 
fa

r o
ve

r t
he

 la
ke

.  
As

 
th

ey
 s

at
 th

er
e,

 a
 la

rg
e 

al
bi

no
 b

ea
r, 

th
in

ki
ng

 p
er

ha
ps

, t
ha

t p
ol

ar
 s

no
w

s 
an

d 
di

sm
al

 w
in

te
r w

ea
th

er
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ev
er

yw
he

re
, t

oo
k 

up
 h

is
 jo

ur
ne

y 
so

ut
hw

ar
d.

  H
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 th

e 
no

rth
er

n 
sh

or
e 

of
 th

e 
la

ke
, w

al
ke

d 
do

w
n 

th
e 

ba
nk

 a
nd

 m
ad

e 
hi

s 
w

ay
 n

oi
se

le
ss

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ep
, h

ea
vy

 s
no

w
 to

w
ar

d 
th

e 
is

la
nd

.  
As

 th
e 

pr
in

ce
ss

 
an

d 
th

e 
br

av
e 

w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

in
g 

to
 c

am
p 

in
 ti

m
e 

to
 a

vo
id

 s
us

pi
ci

on
, t

he
 b

ea
r 

le
ap

ed
 o

ut
 a

nd
 a

tta
ck

ed
 th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
.  

Th
e 

pr
in

ce
ss

 s
cr

ea
m

ed
 fo

r h
el

p.
  B

ou
nd

in
g 

to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
br

av
e,

 s
he

 c
au

gh
t h

is
 b

la
nk

et
 a

nd
 

fe
ll,

 b
ea

rin
g 

th
e 

bl
an

ke
t w

ith
 h

er
 in

to
 th

e 
gr

ea
t a

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
fe

ro
ci

ou
s 

m
on

st
er

.  
U

po
n 

he
ar

in
g 

th
e 

sc
re

am
s,

 
ev

er
y 

m
an

, w
om

an
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
e 

ra
n 

to
 th

e 
ba

nk
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

co
m

m
ot

io
n,

 h
ow

ev
er

, a
ll 

w
er

e 
un

ar
m

ed
 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
no

t s
av

e 
th

e 
pr

in
ce

ss
.  

W
hi

le
 th

e 
sa

va
ge

 b
ea

st
 h

el
d 

th
e 

br
ea

th
le

ss
 w

om
an

 in
 h

is
 h

ug
e 

gr
as

p,
 th

e 
br

av
e 

sp
ra

ng
 t

o 
hi

s 
fe

et
, 

da
sh

ed
 t

o 
hi

s 
w

ig
w

am
 f

or
 h

is
 k

ni
fe

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
al

m
os

t 
in

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
bo

un
d.

  
Sp

rin
gi

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
fu

ry
 o

f a
 m

ad
 p

an
th

er
, h

e 
po

un
ce

d 
on

 h
is

 p
re

y 
an

d 
ki

lle
d 

hi
m

.  
Th

e 
In

di
an

 C
hi

ef
 a

llo
w

ed
 

th
e 

br
av

e 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ai
de

n 
to

 m
ar

ry
, a

nd
 fo

r m
an

y 
ye

ar
s 

th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
pl

ay
ed

 u
po

n 
th

e 
sk

in
 o

f t
he

 w
hi

te
 b

ea
r 

fro
m

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
la

ke
 d

er
iv

es
 it

s 
na

m
e.

   
  

15

Ju
ne

 2
, 2

02
0

H
on

or
ab

le
 M

ay
or

an
d

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

te
 S

ta
tu

te
s 

an
d

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 C
ity

 C
ha

rte
r 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
, 

w
e 

re
sp

ec
tfu

lly
 

su
bm

it 
th

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 A
nn

ua
l F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r 
La

ke
 a

s 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 2
01

9 
an

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r t
he

n 
en

de
d.

R
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
fo

r b
ot

h 
th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 d

at
a 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
an

d 
fa

irn
es

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
al

l d
is

cl
os

ur
es

su
pp

or
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
s,

 a
nd

 s
ta

tis
tic

al
 ta

bl
es

re
st

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
ity

.Y
ou

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ta

ff 
be

lie
ve

s 
th

at
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 p
re

se
nt

ed
he

re
in

is
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

in
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
l 

as
pe

ct
s,

 th
at

 it
 is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 fa
irl

y 
se

t f
or

th
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 a

nd
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f C
ity

 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
f i

ts
 v

ar
io

us
 fu

nd
s,

 a
nd

 th
at

 a
ll 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

re
ad

er
 to

 g
ai

n 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
's

 fi
na

nc
ia

la
ffa

irs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

.

Th
e 

re
po

rt 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ce

s 
of

 t
he

 C
ity

.
C

on
se

qu
en

tly
, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

ss
um

es
 fu

ll 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

an
d 

re
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 th
is

 
re

po
rt.

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 b

as
is

 fo
r m

ak
in

g 
th

es
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
, m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
te

rn
al

 
co

nt
ro

ls
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

he
 C

ity
’s

 a
ss

et
s 

fro
m

 l
os

s,
 t

he
ft,

an
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 t

he
se

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 c
on

fo
rm

ity
 w

ith
 G

AA
P.

Be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tro

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t o
ut

w
ei

gh
 th

ei
r 

be
ne

fit
s,

 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

as
on

ab
le

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

bs
ol

ut
e 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

at
, t

he
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

.A
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f o
ur

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
be

lie
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

t i
s 

co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 
re

lia
bl

e 
in

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l r
es

pe
ct

s.

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
ud

ite
d 

by
 A

bd
o,

 E
ic

k 
& 

M
ey

er
s,

 L
LP

, C
er

tif
ie

d
Pu

bl
ic

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

ap
po

in
te

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il.

Th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

is
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 fo

r t
he

ye
ar

en
de

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9 

ar
e 

fre
e 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t. 

 

Th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

in
vo

lv
ed

 e
xa

m
in

in
g,

 o
n 

a 
te

st
 b

as
is

, e
vi

de
nc

e 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

in
 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

; a
ss

es
si

ng
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
st

im
at

es
 u

se
d 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t; 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

  
Ba

se
d 

up
on

 t
he

 a
ud

it,
 t

he
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
au

di
to

r
re

nd
er

ed
 a

n 
un

m
od

ifi
ed

or
 “c

le
an

”o
pi

ni
on

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 
20

19
, a

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

in
 c

on
fo

rm
ity

 w
ith

 G
AA

P.
 

Th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
ito

r’s
 re

po
rt 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
s 

th
e

fir
st

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

Th
is

 tr
an

sm
itt

al
 le

tte
r i

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t t

he
 M

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
An

al
ys

is
 (M

D
&A

)a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ad
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 it
.  

Th
e 

M
D

&A
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
r’s

 re
po

rt.

17

A-7



M
a

yo
r/

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
J

u
n

e
 2

, 2
02

0

T
H

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 E

N
T

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 I

T
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 G

AS
B 

pr
on

ou
nc

em
en

ts
, t

he
 C

ity
's

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

al
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

al
l c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
.

Th
e 

C
ity

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 it

s 
ci

tiz
en

s.
  T

he
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
po

lic
e 

an
d 

fir
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n;
 a

m
bu

la
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e;
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s;

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
st

re
et

s;
 w

at
er

an
d

sa
ni

ta
ry

se
w

er
 u

til
iti

es
; 

su
rfa

ce
 w

at
er

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
n;

re
fu

se
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

;
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.

Th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(H
R

A)
 is

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

 b
le

nd
ed

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
t o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
. 

 A
lth

ou
gh

 t
he

 H
R

A 
is

 a
 l

eg
al

ly
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

un
it,

 i
t 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 ta
x 

in
cr

em
en

t d
is

tri
ct

s.
  T

he
 H

R
A 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
bo

dy
 

is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f t
he

 fi
ve

 c
ou

nc
il m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
ci

ty
 m

an
ag

er
se

rv
es

 a
s

th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

or
.  

Th
e 

H
R

A 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 p

re
pa

re
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t a
nd

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d 
of

 th
e 

ci
ty

.  
Th

e 
H

R
A 

do
es

 n
ot

 p
ub

lis
h 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t.

P
R

O
F

IL
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r 
La

ke
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
se

co
nd

-ti
er

 S
t. 

Pa
ul

 s
ub

ur
ba

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 n

or
th

ea
st

 R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y.

  T
he

 C
ity

 in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
10

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s.
  T

he
 C

ity
 is

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

12
 m

ile
s 

fro
m

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
St

. P
au

l a
nd

 2
0 

m
ile

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is
/S

t. 
Pa

ul
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

irp
or

t. 
 T

he
 2

01
9 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

da
ta

 fr
om

 th
e

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
ou

nc
il 

es
tim

at
es

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
to

 b
e

25
,7

52
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
pe

ra
te

s 
un

de
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il-
M

an
ag

er
 fo

rm
 o

f g
ov

er
nm

en
tt

hr
ou

gh
 it

s 
ho

m
e 

ru
le

 c
ha

rte
r a

do
pt

ed
 in

 1
92

2.
Po

lic
y-

m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

au
th

or
ity

 a
re

 v
es

te
d 

in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

C
ou

nc
il c

on
si

st
in

g 
of

 a
 M

ay
or

 a
nd

 fi
ve

 c
ou

nc
il 

m
em

be
rs

. 

Th
e 

ci
ty

 c
ha

rte
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
m

ay
or

 is
 t

he
 c

hi
ef

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

fic
er

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 a
nd

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 t

he
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

ha
rte

r a
nd

 o
rd

in
an

ce
s.

  T
he

 m
ay

or
 d

oe
s 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
vo

te
 o

n 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
bu

t d
oe

s 
ha

ve
 v

et
o 

au
th

or
ity

 o
ve

r c
ou

nc
il 

ac
tio

ns
. 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l m

ay
 re

co
ns

id
er

 a
ny

 v
et

oe
d 

ac
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

ne
xt

 re
gu

la
r m

ee
tin

g 
an

d
ov

er
rid

e 
th

e 
m

ay
or

’s
 v

et
o 

w
ith

a
fo

ur
-fi

fth
s 

vo
te

 o
f a

ll m
em

be
rs

.  
Th

e 
m

ay
or

 is
 e

le
ct

ed
 a

t-l
ar

ge
 to

 s
er

ve
 a

 fo
ur

-y
ea

r t
er

m
.  

Th
e 

fiv
e 

co
un

ci
l m

em
be

rs
 

ar
e 

el
ec

te
d 

by
 w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 s
er

ve
 fo

ur
-y

ea
r s

ta
gg

er
ed

 te
rm

s.
  W

ar
ds

 o
ne

, t
hr

ee
, a

nd
 fi

ve
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 c
oi

nc
id

e 
w

ith
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
.  

Th
e 

el
ec

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ay
or

, w
ar

ds
 tw

o 
an

d 
fo

ur
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r. 

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 e

le
ct

ed
 o

n 
a 

no
n-

pa
rti

sa
n 

ba
si

s.
 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e,
 a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r t

hi
ng

s,
 fo

r e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 p
ol

ic
y,

 p
as

si
ng

 o
rd

in
an

ce
s,

 a
do

pt
in

g 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

, 
ap

po
in

tin
g 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s,

 a
nd

 h
iri

ng
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 a

tto
rn

ey
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 m

an
ag

er
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ca
rry

in
g

ou
t 

th
e 

po
lic

ie
s

of
 t

he
 c

ity
co

un
ci

l, 
fo

r 
ov

er
se

ei
ng

 t
he

 d
ay

-to
-d

ay
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t,

fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
th

e 
he

ad
s 

of
 th

e 
va

rio
us

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 e

nf
or

ci
ng

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ke

ep
in

g 
th

e 
m

ay
or

 a
nd

 c
ity

 c
ou

nc
il 

ad
vi

se
d 

as
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
.

18

M
a

yo
r/

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
J

u
n

e
 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

C
ity

ut
iliz

es
 a

 lo
ng

-ra
ng

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n,
 a

 c
ap

ita
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

an
d 

ca
sh

 fl
ow

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

sh
ee

ts
 to

 c
re

at
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t.
Th

e 
bu

dg
et

 in
co

rp
or

at
es

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

ol
ic

ie
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

,
fin

an
ci

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
de

bt
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
re

se
rv

es
, i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
, a

nd
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 in

to
 o

ne
ov

er
al

l d
oc

um
en

t. 
 

Bu
dg

et
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

ns
 b

eg
in

 e
ar

ly
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 w
ith

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
 u

pd
at

in
g

th
ei

r 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

ns
.  

Th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
flo

w
s 

in
to

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pl

an
 f

or
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ea

ch
 A

pr
il.

  
C

ity
 

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
 s

ub
m

it 
th

ei
r o

pe
ra

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
 re

qu
es

ts
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ce
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
n 

Ju
ly

.  
Th

es
e 

re
qu

es
ts

co
m

bi
ne

 
w

ith
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 re
ve

nu
e

da
ta

an
d 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

to
 b

eg
in

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

ft
he

bu
dg

et
.  

Th
e 

ci
ty

 
m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

e 
di

re
ct

or
 p

re
se

nt
 a

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

ba
la

nc
ed

 b
ud

ge
t t

o 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l p
rio

r t
o 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
5th

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
.  

At
 th

at
 ti

m
e,

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

et
s 

th
e 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

ta
x 

le
vy

.  
Th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
bu

dg
et

 m
ay

 u
til

iz
e 

a 
le

vy
 lo

w
er

 th
an

 
w

ha
t i

s 
se

t; 
ho

w
ev

er
, t

he
 le

vy
 m

ay
 n

ot
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

bo
ve

 th
e 

se
t p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
ta

x 
le

vy
.

Th
e 

ci
ty

 c
ou

nc
il 

ho
ld

s 
bu

dg
et

 
w

or
k 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
 fo

rm
al

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
rin

g 
be

fo
re

 a
do

pt
in

g 
th

e 
fin

al
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 ta
x 

le
vy

 b
ef

or
e

D
ec

em
be

r 2
0th

.
Th

e 
ci

ty
 m

an
ag

er
 h

as
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 d
is

cr
et

io
n 

w
ith

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s;
 h

ow
ev

er
, 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

 o
r f

un
ds

 re
qu

ire
 a

 b
ud

ge
t a

m
en

dm
en

t a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ci
ty

 c
ou

nc
il.

F
A

C
T

O
R

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
IN

G
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N

Th
is

 re
po

rt 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
re

ad
er

 w
ith

 a
 c

le
ar

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
di

tio
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 

co
nd

uc
t t

he
ir 

an
al

ys
is

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ity

’s
 fi

sc
al

 s
ou

nd
ne

ss
 is

 in
flu

en
ce

d 
by

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f i

ts
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

. T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 is
 b

es
t u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
w

he
n 

it 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e
ec

on
om

ic
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

tw
ith

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r 
La

ke
 o

pe
ra

te
s.

LO
C

AL
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
in

ne
ap

ol
is

/S
t. 

Pa
ul

 m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

a,
 th

e 
C

ity
 is

 im
m

er
se

d 
in

 a
n

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 d
iv

er
se

 u
rb

an
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

 T
he

 m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

a 
ha

s 
a 

vi
br

an
t 

 b
us

in
es

s 
ba

se
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

el
ec

tro
ni

cs
,l

ea
di

ng
-e

dg
e

m
ed

ic
al

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, m

illi
ng

, m
ac

hi
ne

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tm

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g,

 fo
od

 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

, b
an

ki
ng

,h
ig

he
r e

du
ca

tio
n

an
d 

re
se

ar
ch

, g
ra

ph
ic

 a
rts

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
ar

ts
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l a

th
le

tic
s.

  
Th

es
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

s,
 h

av
e 

he
lp

ed
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

Tw
in

 C
iti

es
 a

re
a 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ce

nt
er

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

hi
ca

go
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

es
t c

oa
st

. 

Th
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

la
bo

r 
m

ar
ke

t 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

M
in

ne
ap

ol
is

/S
t. 

Pa
ul

 m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 o
ut

pe
rfo

rm
th

e 
na

tio
n 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
. T

he
 M

in
ne

ap
ol

is
/S

t. 
Pa

ul
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

e 
at

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 
20

19
 s

to
od

 a
t 3

.0
%

. T
hi

s 
ra

te
 is

 0
.4

%
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
 h

as
 r

em
ai

ne
d 

w
id

es
pr

ea
d 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 g

ai
ns

 in
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e,

 r
et

ai
l t

ra
de

 a
nd

 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 in
 b

ot
h 

ho
m

eb
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

re
as

ha
s 

pu
sh

ed
 th

e 
St

at
e’

s 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
e 

to
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t l
ev

el
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
ea

rly
 2

00
0s

. T
hi

s 
ra

te
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t r

at
e 

am
on

g 
st

at
es

 w
ith

 m
aj

or
 m

et
ro

po
lit

an
 a

re
as

. 
Th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 b

en
ef

ite
d 

fro
m

 b
ei

ng
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 m

et
ro

po
lit

an
 a

re
a.

 T
he

 
ec

on
om

y 
ha

s 
be

ne
fit

ed
 fr

om
a 

lo
w

er
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 p
at

te
rn

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
on

su
m

er
s 

Pr
ic

e 
In

de
x.

 T
he

 C
PI

 
w

as
 m

ea
su

re
d 

2.
3%

 in
 2

01
9,

 s
lig

ht
ly

 m
or

e 
th

an
th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l R
es

er
ve

’s
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
go

al
 o

f 2
.0

%
 a

nn
ua

l C
PI

 
gr

ow
th

.

Th
e 

ro
bu

st
 l

oc
al

 e
co

no
m

y 
be

ne
fit

s 
fro

m
 t

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ss

et
s:

 a
 h

ig
hl

y 
ed

uc
at

ed
 w

or
k 

fo
rc

e;
 

m
od

er
at

el
y 

pr
ic

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
; a

cc
es

s 
to

 h
ig

h 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

; a
va

ila
bl

e 
ca

pi
ta

l a
nd

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tw
o 

m
aj

or
 s

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
tw

o 
fe

de
ra

l 
in

te
rs

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
llo

w
ea

sy
 m

ob
ilit

y 
in

 a
ny

 
di

re
ct

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
is

 a
 v

er
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

fa
ct

or
 in

 m
ak

in
g 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

an
 id

ea
l l

oc
at

io
n 

fo
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

/in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 19

A-8



M
a

yo
r/

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
J

u
n

e
 2

, 2
02

0

R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
/in

du
st

ria
lc

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 d
ur

in
g 

20
19

 w
as

 v
ib

ra
nt

.  
Th

e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e
20

19
 to

ta
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 w

as
 $

65
.3

 m
illi

on
 w

ith
 $

37
.5

 m
illi

on
 re

la
te

d 
to

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
fo

r 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
, i

nd
us

tri
al

 a
nd

 r
es

id
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

.  
Th

e 
C

ity
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

es
 2

02
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 t

o 
re

m
ai

n 
at

 t
hi

s 
in

te
ns

e 
le

ve
l d

ue
 to

 p
la

nn
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

$3
26

 m
illi

on
 m

ul
ti-

ye
ar

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

fo
r 

ad
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
no

va
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

Ar
ea

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

.

Th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l R

es
er

ve
’s

20
20

 e
co

no
m

ic
 fo

re
ca

st
in

g 
ha

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
a 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

ou
tlo

ok
 fo

r t
he

 re
gi

on
’s

 
ec

on
om

y 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 it
s 

la
rg

e 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 b

as
e.

 It
 w

as
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 th
at

 G
D

P 
w

ou
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

 fr
om

 1
.7

%
 

in
 2

01
9 

to
 2

.3
%

 in
 2

02
0.

   
Bu

t i
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0,

 th
e 

ou
tb

re
ak

 o
f C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
le

ad
 to

 th
e 

st
ee

pe
st

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

on
 re

co
rd

.  
Ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

on
gr

es
si

on
al

 B
ud

ge
t O

ffi
ce

’s
 D

ire
ct

or
, i

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 th

e 
U

.S
. e

co
no

m
y 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
 

w
ill 

sh
rin

k 
by

 1
2%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r o

f 2
02

0 
an

d 
by

 4
0%

 if
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 s

hu
td

ow
ns

 p
er

si
st

 fo
r t

he
 re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar
.  

U
.S

. G
D

P 
in

 2
02

0 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 c
on

tra
ct

 5
.6

%
 fr

om
 2

01
9.

  H
ow

ev
er

, e
co

no
m

ic
 a

ct
iv

ity
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 
re

co
ve

r g
ra

du
al

ly
, a

nd
 G

D
P 

is
 p

re
di

ct
ed

 to
 g

ro
w

 b
y 

2.
8%

 in
 2

02
1.

  

R
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES

W
hi

le
 th

e 
C

ity
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

/in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 it
s 

im
po

rta
nc

e
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 ta

x 
ba

se
, e

co
no

m
ic

 s
ta

bi
lit

y,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 a

 s
tro

ng
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t 

is
 e

qu
al

ly
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l v

ita
lit

y.
D

ur
in

g 
20

19
, t

he
 C

ity
 in

ve
st

ed
 in

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
m

ar
ke

t a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

o
ga

in
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s,
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 a
nd

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 tr
en

d 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

ne
ed

s.
  R

es
ul

ts
 s

ho
w

 th
at

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 1

0 
ye

ar
s,

 th
e 

C
ity

 w
ill 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
gr

ow
th

, 
bu

t w
ith

 a
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
av

er
ag

e 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

si
ze

, t
he

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 g

ro
w

th
 w

ill 
be

 e
xp

on
en

tia
lly

 h
ig

he
r. 

 A
 la

ck
 o

f 
su

pp
ly

 a
nd

 a
 ro

bu
st

 d
em

an
d 

in
 W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
(a

nd
 th

e 
Tw

in
 c

iti
es

 in
 g

en
er

al
) i

s
ca

us
in

g 
bo

th
 o

w
ne

r a
nd

 re
nt

er
 

oc
cu

pi
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 c
os

ts
 t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
. 

 S
in

ce
 a

 p
os

t-r
ec

es
si

on
 lo

w
 in

 2
01

1,
 t

he
 m

ed
ia

n 
ho

m
e 

sa
le

 p
ric

e 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

72
%

 a
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

9 
an

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
2nd

Q
ua

rte
r 2

01
8 

to
 th

e 
2nd

Q
ua

rte
r 2

01
9 

re
nt

 p
ric

es
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

7%
.  

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t w
ill 

as
si

st
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l in
 m

ak
in

g 
de

ci
si

on
s 

th
at

 in
flu

en
ce

ho
us

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, o

rd
in

an
ce

s
an

d 
ot

he
r h

om
eb

uy
er

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
   

   

In
 th

e 
fa

ll 
of

 2
01

8,
 th

e 
C

ity
 re

-g
ui

de
d 

4.
6 

ac
re

s 
at

 th
e 

no
rth

w
es

t c
or

ne
r o

f C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
E 

an
d 

Li
nd

en
 A

ve
nu

e 
fro

m
 “C

om
m

er
ci

al
” t

o 
“H

ig
h 

D
en

si
ty

 R
es

id
en

tia
l”,

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 fi

ve
 p

ar
ce

ls
 c

om
pr

is
ed

 o
f t

w
o 

va
ca

nt
 lo

ts
 a

nd
 

th
re

e 
si

ng
le

-fa
m

ily
 r

es
id

en
ce

s.
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 1
89

-u
ni

t m
ar

ke
t-r

at
e 

ap
ar

tm
en

t c
om

pl
ex

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
fa

ll 
of

 2
01

9.
  T

he
 C

ity
 a

ls
o 

an
tic

ip
at

es
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r t
o 

co
ns

tru
ct

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
si

ng
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 w
es

t o
f t

hi
s 

si
te

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 it

s 
to

ta
l 1

0-
ac

re
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct
.  

In
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 o

f 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 fo
ur

 p
ar

ce
ls

 o
f l

an
d 

lo
ca

te
d 

no
rth

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 fa

ci
lit

y.
  

Th
e 

C
ity

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 s
ol

d 
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

 in
 th

e 
sp

rin
g 

of
 2

02
0 

to
 S

ap
ut

o,
 In

c.
, a

 d
ai

ry
 c

om
pa

ny
 lo

ca
te

d 
ne

xt
 

to
 th

e 
pa

rc
el

s 
of

 la
nd

.  
Th

e
C

ity
’s

si
te

 is
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
to

ra
ge

 fo
rm

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

tp
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

st
or

ed
 a

t t
he

 
fo

rm
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 f
ac

ilit
y,

 w
ith

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
ua

l i
nt

en
t 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 t

he
 f

or
m

er
 f

ac
ilit

y 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 
Sa

pu
to

 h
as

 n
ot

 y
et

 in
di

ca
te

d 
de

fin
iti

ve
 p

la
ns

 fo
r i

ts
 n

ew
ly

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
pr

op
er

ty
.

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 v

ib
ra

nt
 w

ith
 n

ea
rly

 1
00

%
 y

ea
r-r

ou
nd

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

fa
ça

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. R

en
ov

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

hi
st

or
ic

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
en

ue
 r

es
ul

te
d

in
 a

 tw
o-

st
or

y,
 fu

ll-
se

rv
ic

e 
re

st
au

ra
nt

w
hi

ch
 o

pe
ne

d 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

9.
  

FU
TU

R
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
E 

C
or

rid
or

 is
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

fo
cu

s 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 in

te
ns

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 k

ey
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
, v

ac
an

t o
r u

nd
er

ut
iliz

ed
 s

ite
s,

 
an

d 
in

fil
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

.  
St

af
f w

ill 
se

ek
 fu

nd
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

ne
w

 R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ilo
t P

ro
gr

am
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

la
n 

fo
r r

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

of
 th

is
 c

or
rid

or
 a

nd
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

es
 m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
co

rri
do

r e
ffo

rts
 b

y 
th

e 
ED

C
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 in
to

 2
02

0,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

 

20

M
a

yo
r/

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
J

u
n

e
 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 L
oa

n 
an

d 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 e
xp

an
de

d 
in

 2
01

8 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
E 

ar
ea

as
 a

n 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

fo
r

bu
si

ne
ss

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

C
om

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 

th
e 

20
40

 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 p
la

n.
  M

uc
h 

of
 th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r 
La

ke
, 

ge
ne

ra
te

ne
w

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 f

or
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
 a

nd
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, a

nd
 h

el
p 

cr
ea

te
 a

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

ro
ug

h 
20

40
. 

  Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 R

us
h 

Li
ne

 tr
an

si
t c

or
rid

or
 is

 a
lre

ad
y 

sp
ur

rin
g 

m
ar

ke
t i

nt
er

es
t f

ro
m

 r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
er

s 
al

on
g 

th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

tra
ns

it 
ar

ea
. S

ta
tio

n 
ar

ea
 p

la
nn

in
g 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
s 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

m
ov

es
 to

w
ar

d 
th

e 
R

us
h 

Li
ne

 tr
an

si
t 

op
en

in
g 

in
 2

02
5.

St
af

f 
an

tic
ip

at
es

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
in

te
re

st
 i

n 
th

is
 R

us
h 

Li
ne

 c
or

rid
or

 a
lo

ng
 H

ig
hw

ay
 6

1 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 o

f D
ow

nt
ow

n 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e.

In
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9,

 v
ot

er
s 

in
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
a 

$3
26

 m
illi

on
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

bo
nd

 
re

qu
es

t t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

bu
ild

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t. 

 T
he

 m
ul

ti-
ye

ar
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e 
ad

di
tio

ns
 

an
d 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
.  

Th
e 

pl
an

 is
 b

ot
h 

co
m

pl
ex

 a
nd

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

s 
it 

to
uc

he
s 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 

D
is

tri
ct

’s
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
 s

om
e 

w
ay

.

L
O

N
G

-T
E

R
M

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

As
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
m

en
tio

ne
d 

th
e 

C
ity

 u
til

iz
es

 a
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

an
d 

a
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 fo
r 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g.
 

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

al
lo

w
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 to
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
ov

er
 a

 1
0-

ye
ar

pe
rio

d 
to

 h
el

p 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
.  

U
pd

at
es

 to
 th

e 
fo

re
ca

st
 o

cc
ur

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ea

ch
 

ye
ar

’s
 fi

na
l a

ud
it 

re
su

lts
 a

nd
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
ty

ea
r. 

 It
 o

nl
y 

as
su

m
es

 k
no

w
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t p

re
su

m
e 

fu
tu

re
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
   

Th
e 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n

pr
ov

id
es

 5
-y

ea
ri

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 m

aj
or

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
tn

ee
ds

 fo
ra

ll 
C

ity
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
pa

rk
s,

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

of
 

th
e 

C
ity

’s
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 o

cc
ur

 a
t t

he
 ra

te
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

tw
o

to
 th

re
e

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r; 

m
at

ch
in

g 
th

e 
ra

te
 

of
 n

ee
d.

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

es
tim

at
es

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
e 

an
nu

al
 s

tre
et

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

ill 
ov

er
la

y 
co

st
s 

in
 th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 $

3.
4 

- $
4.

1 
m

illi
on

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r p
er

io
d.

Th
e 

C
ity

 a
na

ly
ze

s 
ea

ch
 c

ap
ita

l 
bu

dg
et

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pl

an
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
su

ffi
ci

en
t

re
so

ur
ce

s
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

fu
tu

re
 i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
ba

la
nc

es
 i

n 
ex

ce
ss

 o
f 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 C
ap

ita
l 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
bu

dg
et

s,
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 t

he
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
In

te
rim

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

s.
  

F
IS

C
A

L
 S

T
E

W
A

R
D

S
H

IP

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 F

is
ca

l P
ol

ic
y 

pr
ov

id
es

 t
ha

t 
on

e-
tim

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 f
un

d 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
no

n-
re

cu
rri

ng
 e

xp
en

se
s 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
at

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 c

as
h 

re
se

rv
es

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s,
 th

us
 a

vo
id

in
g 

an
y 

ne
ed

 fo
r s

ho
rt-

te
rm

 b
or

ro
w

in
g 

to
 m

ee
t o

pe
ra

tio
na

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

re
se

rv
e

fo
r c

as
h 

flo
w

to
ta

ls
 $

3,
86

0,
00

0 
an

d 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

on
e-

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 t

ax
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
ai

d,
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

e 
ai

d 
pa

ym
en

ts
; 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

no
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

un
til

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 c

om
pu

ta
tio

ns
 o

f i
ts

 d
ire

ct
 d

eb
t a

nd
 it

s 
le

ga
l d

eb
t m

ar
gi

n 
re

po
rts

 th
at

 it
ha

s 
n

o
ob

lig
at

io
n 

th
at

 h
as

 
ge

ne
ra

l p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s 
as

 it
s 

so
le

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 re

ve
nu

e.
  T

he
 C

ity
 h

as
 1

00
%

 o
f i

ts
 le

ga
l d

eb
t l

im
it,

 o
r $

87
,8

49
,8

79
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r d

eb
t b

on
di

ng
 a

s 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9.
 

Th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 $
15

,2
45

,0
00

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g

in
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t,

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
an

d 
Ta

x 
Ab

at
em

en
td

eb
ta

s 
of

 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9.

21

A-9



M
a

yo
r/

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
J

u
n

e
 2

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

C
ity

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
es

 in
cu

rri
ng

 d
eb

t o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

in
 2

02
0

fo
r t

he
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

of
 th

e 
20

20
 s

tre
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s,

 
w

at
er

 to
w

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
in

 th
e 

C
ity

, a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t.

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 A
nn

ua
l F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t d

at
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 2
01

9 
in

co
rp

or
at

es
 G

AS
B 

St
at

em
en

t 
N

o.
 6

8 
“A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

tin
g 

fo
r P

en
si

on
s”

. T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 to
 re

po
rt 

a 
pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y 
to

ta
lin

g 
$5

,3
66

,9
35

. T
hi

s 
lia

bi
lit

y 
re

su
lts

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rti
ng

 it
s 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

St
at

ew
id

e
pl

an
 (P

ER
A)

 
to

ta
lin

g 
$7

,0
33

,2
25

an
d 

its
sh

ar
e 

of
 t

he
 l

oc
al

 F
ire

 R
el

ie
f 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

cr
ed

it 
(o

ve
r 

10
0%

 f
un

de
d)

 t
ot

al
in

g 
$1

,6
66

,2
90

. 

St
at

e 
St

at
ue

s 
do

 n
ot

 re
qu

ire
 a

ny
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l u

ni
t t

o 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r a

ny
 s

ta
te

-w
id

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
de

fic
it.

 T
he

 S
ta

te
 le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
ha

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

ut
iliz

ed
 it

s 
st

at
e-

w
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
lo

ca
l p

en
si

on
s 

be
 

m
ad

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 fu
nd

ed
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l u
ni

t t
o 

fu
nd

 it
s 

pe
ns

io
n 

de
fic

its
.

A
W

A
R

D
S

 F
O

R
A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 I
N

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G

Th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 a

nd
 C

an
ad

a 
(G

FO
A)

 a
w

ar
de

d 
a 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t f

or
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

fo
r i

ts
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nn

ua
l 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

fis
ca

l y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8.

  T
hi

s 
w

as
 th

e 
th

irt
y-

se
co

nd
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e
ye

ar
 th

at
 

th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 th
is

 p
re

st
ig

io
us

 a
w

ar
d.

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 b

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
a 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t i

n 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

R
ep

or
tin

g,
 th

e 
C

ity
 m

us
t p

ub
lis

h 
an

 e
as

ily
 re

ad
ab

le
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

an
nu

al
 re

po
rt.

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

sa
tis

fie
s 

bo
th

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l a
nd

 le
ga

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

A 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
fo

r 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

in
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

is
 v

al
id

 f
or

 a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 o
ne

 y
ea

r 
on

ly
.

Th
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 
20

19
 f

in
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
t 

w
ill 

be
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

G
FO

A 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

its
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r 

an
ot

he
r 

ce
rti

fic
at

e.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
ls

o 
re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
G

FO
A’

s 
D

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

Bu
dg

et
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

Aw
ar

d 
fo

r i
ts

 a
nn

ua
l 

bu
dg

et
 d

oc
um

en
t d

at
ed

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
, 2

01
9,

 w
hi

ch
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

ei
gh

te
en

th
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
ye

ar
 th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

th
e 

aw
ar

d.
  

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

qu
al

ify
 f

or
 t

he
 D

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

Bu
dg

et
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

Aw
ar

d,
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 b

ud
ge

t 
do

cu
m

en
t w

as
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
pr

of
ic

ie
nt

 in
 s

ev
er

al
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

as
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
a 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

n,
 a

n 
op

er
at

io
ns

 g
ui

de
, a

nd
 a

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 d
ev

ic
e.

A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

M
E

N
T

S

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 lik

e 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
ur

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
to

 a
ll m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
e 

de
pa

rtm
en

t w
ho

 a
ss

is
te

d 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 
to

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

  S
pe

ci
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 is

 e
xt

en
de

d 
to

 J
es

si
ca

 S
aa

ri,
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 F
in

an
ce

 D
ire

ct
or

, 
w

ho
 d

ilig
en

tly
 p

re
pa

re
d 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
pa

pe
rs

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
st

at
is

tic
al

 s
ec

tio
n.

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 th

e 
m

ay
or

 a
nd

 c
ity

 c
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
ir 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

an
d

pr
og

re
ss

iv
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 th
ei

r s
ol

id
ar

ity
 in

 p
la

ci
ng

 lo
ng

-ra
ng

e 
an

d 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ne
ed

s 
ah

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

ar
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ca
re

fu
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 s

ta
ff 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.

R
es

pe
ct

fu
lly

 S
ub

m
itt

ed
,

 
 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

  
 

 
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

D
ire

ct
or

22
23

A-10



FI
N

AN
C

IA
L

SE
C

TI
O

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

25

A-11



June 2, 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota (the City), as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City as of December 31, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, 
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.

A-12



Change in Accounting Standards

As described in Note 8 to the financial statements, the City adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting 
Standard Board (GASB) Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, for the year ended December 31, 2019. Adoption of the 
provisions of these statements results in significant change to the classifications of the components of the financial 
statements. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis starting on page 31, the General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget to Actual, the Schedules of Employer’s Share of the Net Pension Liability, the Schedule of Changes in Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios, the Schedules of Employer’s Contributions and the Schedule of Funding 
Progress for Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan starting on page 112 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
City’s basic financial statements.  The introductory section and combining and individual fund financial statements, 
schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements, schedules, and statistical section are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements and 
schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 2, 2020, on our 
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance.

ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota
June 2, 2020

A-13



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, 

M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

’S
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

Th
is

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

 p
re

se
nt

s 
an

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r3
1,

 2
01

9.
  T

he
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

ad
 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 t

ra
ns

m
itt

al
 l

et
te

r 
in

 t
he

 I
nt

ro
du

ct
or

y 
Se

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 t

he
 C

ity
’s

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 th
is

 re
po

rt.

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

Th
e 

as
se

ts
 a

nd
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

its
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s
at

 t
he

 c
lo

se
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
by

 $
10

1,
73

9,
75

1 
(n

et
 p

os
iti

on
). 

O
f t

hi
s 

am
ou

nt
, 

$3
2,

45
5,

38
8

(u
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

)
m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 to
 c

iti
ze

ns
 

an
d 

cr
ed

ito
rs

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 C
ity

 p
ol

ic
y.

  

 
At

th
e 

cl
os

e 
of

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r, 

th
e 

C
ity

’s
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

 r
ep

or
te

d 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

en
di

ng
 fu

nd
 

ba
la

nc
es

 o
f 

$2
7,

78
2,

00
5,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

of
$7

83
,7

22
.

Al
th

ou
gh

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 r

ev
en

ue
s 

by
$2

,0
62

,8
43

,t
he

 is
su

an
ce

 o
f $

1,
92

5,
00

0
in

 b
on

ds
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

in
 o

f $
5,

11
9,

61
7 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
.

At
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d’

s
un

as
si

gn
ed

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 to
ta

le
d 

$4
,9

02
,1

16
. 

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e
re

pr
es

en
ts

45
.2

%
of

 t
he

 t
ot

al
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r.

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 t

ot
al

 d
eb

t
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 $

1,
66

0,
89

9
du

rin
g 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r. 
 T

he
 C

ity
 is

su
ed

 2
01

9A
 

G
.O

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t B
on

ds
 fo

r t
he

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
of

 s
tre

et
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 O

F
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

 
Th

is
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 b

as
ic

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  
Th

e 
C

ity
’s

 b
as

ic
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
pr

is
e 

th
re

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s:
 1

) g
ov

er
nm

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 2
) f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 3
) 

no
te

s 
to

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t a

ls
o 

co
nt

ai
ns

 o
th

er
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 th

em
se

lv
es

.

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

-W
ID

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
ad

er
s 

w
ith

 a
 b

ro
ad

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

’s
 

fin
an

ce
s,

 in
 a

 m
an

ne
r s

im
ila

r t
o 

a 
pr

iv
at

e-
se

ct
or

 b
us

in
es

s.
  

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f p

os
iti

on
 p

re
se

nt
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, w

ith
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
. 

O
ve

r 
tim

e,
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

or
 d

ec
re

as
es

 in
ne

t 
po

si
tio

n 
m

ay
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
us

ef
ul

 in
di

ca
to

r 
of

 w
he

th
er

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
is

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
or

 d
et

er
io

ra
tin

g.

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

 p
re

se
nt

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 c
ha

ng
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

Al
lc

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
re

 r
ep

or
te

d 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 th
e 

un
de

rly
in

g
ev

en
t g

iv
in

g 
ris

e 
to

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

cc
ur

s,
 r

eg
ar

dl
es

s 
of

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 r
el

at
ed

ca
sh

 fl
ow

s.
 T

hu
s,

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

re
 r

ep
or

te
d 

in
 

th
is

 s
ta

te
m

en
t f

or
 s

om
e 

ite
m

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
on

ly
 re

su
lt 

in
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
in

 fu
tu

re
fis

ca
l p

er
io

ds
 (e

.g
., 

un
co

lle
ct

ed
 ta

xe
s 

an
d 

ea
rn

ed
 b

ut
 u

nu
se

d 
va

ca
tio

n 
le

av
e)

.

31

Bo
th

 o
f t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 d

is
tin

gu
is

h 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

th
at

 a
re

 p
rin

ci
pa

lly
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 t

ax
es

an
d 

in
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s 
(g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

) 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 t

o 
re

co
ve

r 
al

l o
r 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n

of
 th

ei
r 

co
st

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
us

er
 fe

es
 a

nd
 c

ha
rg

es
 (

bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
). 

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 in
cl

ud
e

ge
ne

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
pu

bl
ic

sa
fe

ty
, p

ub
lic

 
w

or
ks

, 
an

d 
pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n.
Th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 i
nc

lu
de

 w
at

er
, 

se
w

er
, 

re
fu

se
, 

am
bu

la
nc

e,
 li

ce
ns

e 
bu

re
au

, a
nd

 P
io

ne
er

 M
an

or
, a

 s
en

io
r a

pa
rtm

en
t c

om
pl

ex
.

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

no
t o

nl
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 it
se

lf 
(k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t),

 
bu

t a
ls

o 
a 

le
ga

lly
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

) 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
C

ity
 i

s 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

. 
Th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
, 

al
th

ou
gh

 a
ls

o 
le

ga
lly

 s
ep

ar
at

e,
 f

un
ct

io
ns

 f
or

 a
ll 

pr
ac

tic
al

 
pu

rp
os

es
 a

s 
a 

de
pa

rtm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 C
ity

, 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

an
 in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t.

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
on

 s
ta

rti
ng

 o
n 

pa
ge

 4
5

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

F
U

N
D

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S

A 
fu

nd
 i

s 
a 

gr
ou

pi
ng

 o
f 

re
la

te
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 t
ha

t 
is

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

nt
ro

l 
ov

er
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 f

or
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

, 
lik

e 
ot

he
r 

st
at

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
, 

us
es

fu
nd

ac
co

un
tin

g 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

an
d 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 fi
na

nc
e-

re
la

te
d 

le
ga

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. A

ll 
of

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
of

 
th

e 
C

ity
 c

an
 b

e 
di

vi
de

d 
in

to
 th

re
e 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

, p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 fu
nd

s,
 a

nd
fid

uc
ia

ry
 fu

nd
s.

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 F
U

N
D

S

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l f
un

ds
 a

re
 u

se
d 

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r e
ss

en
tia

lly
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
la

ct
iv

iti
es

 
in

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, 

un
lik

e 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

, 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
cu

s 
on

 n
ea

r-t
er

m
 in

flo
w

s 
an

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

sp
en

da
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
, a

s 
w

el
l

as
 o

n 
ba

la
nc

es
 o

f s
pe

nd
ab

le
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r.

Su
ch

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
ay

 b
e 

us
ef

ul
 

in
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
a 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t's

 n
ea

r-t
er

m
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

.

Be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l f
un

ds
 is

 n
ar

ro
w

er
 th

an
 th

at
 o

f t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
, i

t 
is

 u
se

fu
l t

o 
co

m
pa

re
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

es
en

te
d 

fo
r 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l f
un

ds
 w

ith
 s

im
ila

r
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

es
en

te
d 

fo
r 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

in
 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
t. 

By
 

do
in

g
so

, 
re

ad
er

s 
m

ay
 

be
tte

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
he

 l
on

g-
te

rm
 i

m
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 n
ea

r 
te

rm
 f

in
an

ci
al

 d
ec

is
io

ns
. 

Bo
th

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
fu

nd
 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l 

fu
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s,
 a

nd
ch

an
ge

 i
n 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

re
co

nc
ilia

tio
n 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
is

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 b

et
w

ee
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

lf
un

ds
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

Th
e 

C
ity

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 s

ev
en

in
di

vi
du

al
 m

aj
or

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
fu

nd
s.

 I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
in

 t
he

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t 
an

d 
in

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l f
un

d 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s,
 a

nd
 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
es

 f
or

 t
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d,
 G

.O
. 

Bu
ild

in
g 

D
eb

t 
Fu

nd
, 

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t 
Fu

nd
, 

In
te

rim
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
, 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

, 
H

R
A 

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t 
Po

ol
 F

un
d,

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Fu
nd

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

m
aj

or
 fu

nd
s.

D
at

a 
fro

m
 th

e 
ot

he
r g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

 a
re

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
in

to
 a

 s
in

gl
e,

 a
gg

re
ga

te
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

 In
di

vi
du

al
fu

nd
 

da
ta

 f
or

 e
ac

h 
of

 t
he

se
 n

on
-m

aj
or

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
fu

nd
s 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 t

he
 f

or
m

 o
f 

co
m

bi
ni

ng
st

at
em

en
ts

 
el

se
w

he
re

 in
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

Th
e 

C
ity

 a
do

pt
s 

an
 a

nn
ua

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r i

ts
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

an
d 

si
x 

sp
ec

ia
lr

ev
en

ue
 fu

nd
s.

A 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
bu

dg
et

.

Th
e 

ba
si

c 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
on

 p
ag

es
 5

0
th

ro
ug

h 
57

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt.

32

A-14



P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

S

Th
e 

C
ity

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 t

w
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 f
un

ds
, 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
fu

nd
s,

 a
nd

 i
nt

er
na

l 
se

rv
ic

e 
fu

nd
s.

En
te

rp
ris

e 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 t
o 

re
po

rt 
an

y 
ac

tiv
ity

 f
or

 w
hi

ch
 a

 f
ee

 i
s 

ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l 

us
er

s 
fo

r 
go

od
s 

or
 

se
rv

ic
es

. E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 to

 r
ep

or
t t

he
 s

am
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

In
te

rn
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
un

ds
 a

re
 a

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

de
vi

ce
 u

se
d 

to
 a

cc
um

ul
at

e 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
 c

os
ts

 i
nt

er
na

lly
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 v
ar

io
us

 f
un

ct
io

ns
. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 u
se

s 
an

 i
nt

er
na

l s
er

vi
ce

 f
un

d 
to

 
ac

co
un

t f
or

 In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

. B
ec

au
se

 th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

re
do

m
in

an
tly

 b
en

ef
it 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 b
us

in
es

s-
ty

pe
 fu

nc
tio

ns
, i

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

Pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ty

pe
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
as

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

,o
nl

y 
in

 
m

or
e 

de
ta

il.
 T

he
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r W

at
er

, S
ew

er
, R

ef
us

e,
 

Am
bu

la
nc

e,
 th

e 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Bu

re
au

, a
nd

 P
io

ne
er

 M
an

or
.

Th
e 

ba
si

c 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
on

 p
ag

es
 5

8
th

ro
ug

h 
67

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

F
ID

U
C

IA
R

Y
 F

U
N

D
S

Fi
du

ci
ar

y 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 t
o 

ac
co

un
t 

fo
r 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
he

ld
 f

or
 t

he
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 p
ar

tie
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t. 

Fi
du

ci
ar

y 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 th

os
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 o

w
n 

pr
og

ra
m

. T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

us
ed

 fo
r f

id
uc

ia
ry

 fu
nd

s 
is

 m
uc

h 
lik

e 
th

at
 u

se
d 

fo
r p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s.

Th
e

ba
si

c 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

ta
te

m
en

ts
ca

n
be

 fo
un

d
on

pa
ge

68
of

 th
is

re
po

rt.

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

Th
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

th
at

 is
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

o 
a 

fu
ll 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 t
he

 d
at

a 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 t
he

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t–
w

id
e 

an
d 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. T
he

 n
ot

es
 to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
on

 p
ag

es
 7

1
th

ro
ug

h
1

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

O
T

H
E

R
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

in
g 

no
te

s,
 th

is
 re

po
rt 

al
so

 p
re

se
nt

s 
ce

rta
in

 re
qu

ire
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 fu

nd
in

g 
its

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

en
si

on
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
po

st
em

pl
oy

m
en

t b
en

ef
its

 to
 it

s 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 fo

un
d 

st
ar

tin
g 

on
 p

ag
e 

11
2

of
 t

hi
s 

re
po

rt.
 T

he
 c

om
bi

ni
ng

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 e
ar

lie
r 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 n

on
m

aj
or

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 C

om
bi

ni
ng

 a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

fu
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

es
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

st
ar

tin
g 

on
 p

ag
e 

12
8

of
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

33

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

-W
ID

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

As
 n

ot
ed

 e
ar

lie
r, 

ne
t p

os
iti

on
 m

ay
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
us

ef
ul

 in
di

ca
to

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 o
ve

r 
tim

e.
  

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

by
$1

01
,7

39
,7

51
at

 th
e 

cl
os

e 
of

 th
e

m
os

t r
ec

en
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

 
(I

n
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s)

20
19

20
18

20
19

20
18

20
19

20
18

Cu
rre

nt/
Ot

he
r A

ss
et

41
,22

8
$  

    
  

41
,52

1
$  

    
  

5,4
34

$  
    

    
4,3

22
$  

    
    

46
,66

2
$  

    
  

45
,84

3
$  

    
  

Ca
pit

al 
As

se
ts

78
,03

0
77

,29
1

4,8
75

5,0
71

82
,90

5
82

,36
2

To
tal

 A
ss

ets
11

9,2
58

11
8,8

12
10

,30
9

9,3
93

12
9,5

67
12

8,2
05

De
fer

red
 O

utf
low

s o
f re

so
urc

es
4,8

52
4,9

88
1,1

04
32

7
5,9

56
5,3

15

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 lia
bil

itie
s

23
,24

5
20

,90
7

1,6
81

1,5
88

24
,92

6
22

,49
5

Ot
he

r li
ab

ilit
ies

1,2
21

1,5
24

46
8

42
6

1,6
89

1,9
50

To
tal

 Li
ab

ilit
ies

24
,46

6
22

,43
1

2,1
49

2,0
14

26
,61

5
24

,44
5

De
fer

red
 In

flo
ws

 of
 re

so
urc

es
5,7

39
6,7

06
1,4

31
43

1
7,1

70
7,1

37

Ne
t P

os
itio

n
Ne

t In
ve

stm
en

t in
 C

ap
ita

l a
ss

ets
62

,56
2

63
,48

4
4,8

75
5,0

71
67

,43
7

68
,55

5
Re

str
ict

ed
1,8

47
15

3
-

-
1,8

47
15

3
    

    
    

   
Un

res
tric

ted
29

,49
7

31
,02

6
2,9

58
2,2

04
32

,45
5

33
,23

0
To

tal
93

,90
6

$
94

,66
3

$  
    

  
7,8

33
$

7,2
75

$  
    

    
10

1,7
39

$  
    

10
1,9

38
$

Go
ve

rnm
en

tal
Bu

sin
es

s t
yp

e
To

tal

By
 fa

r, 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 (6
6.

3
pe

rc
en

t)
is

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 it

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s 
(e

.g
. l

an
d,

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, m

ac
hi

ne
ry

, a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t) 

le
ss

 a
ny

 re
la

te
d 

de
bt

 u
se

d 
to

 a
cq

ui
re

 th
os

e 
as

se
ts

 th
at

 is
 s

til
l 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g.

 T
he

 C
ity

 u
se

s 
th

es
e 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 it
s 

ci
tiz

en
s.

  C
on

se
qu

en
tly

, t
he

se
 a

ss
et

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 s

pe
nd

in
g.

  
Al

th
ou

gh
 t

he
 C

ity
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 it

s 
ca

pi
ta

l a
ss

et
s 

is
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ne
t 

of
 

re
la

te
d 

de
bt

, 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 t
he

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 r
ep

ay
 t

hi
s 

de
bt

 m
us

t 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 
so

ur
ce

s,
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s 
ca

nn
ot

 th
em

se
lv

es
 b

e 
ut

iliz
ed

 to
 li

qu
id

at
e 

th
es

e 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s.

 

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 c

om
pr

is
es

 1
.8

pe
rc

en
t 

of
 t

ot
al

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

. 
Th

es
e 

as
se

ts
 a

re
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
ex

te
rn

al
 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 o

n 
ho

w
 th

ey
 m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
.  

Th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

re
 re

la
te

d 
to

 le
ga

l b
on

d 
co

ve
na

nt
s 

an
d 

St
at

e 
St

at
ut

es
. 

Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
an

ce
 to

ta
ls

$3
2,

45
5,

38
8,

 w
hi

ch
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 3
1.

9
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
.A

tt
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 

cu
rre

nt
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
C

ity
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 re
po

rt 
po

si
tiv

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 in

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

of
 n

et
po

si
tio

n,
 b

ot
h 

fo
r t

he
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 f

or
 i

ts
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

Th
e 

sa
m

e
si

tu
at

io
n 

he
ld

 tr
ue

 fo
r t

he
 p

rio
r f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

D
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

$6
41

,0
55

ov
er

 2
01

8 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

an
d 

O
PE

B 
pl

an
s.

  D
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
al

so
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

$3
3,

37
3 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

en
si

on
 p

la
ns

.

34

A-15



C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 I

N
 N

E
T

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
to

ta
le

d 
$1

01
,7

39
,7

51
at

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 
20

19
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 $

10
1,

93
8,

36
4

as
 o

f 
D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

20
18

. 
 T

hi
s 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e
of

 $
19

8,
61

3
fo

r 
fis

ca
l 

ye
ar

 2
01

9.
Th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
de

cr
ea

se
is

 a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 to
 a

n
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
xp

en
se

s
as

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 2
01

8 
am

ou
nt

s.
  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 n

et
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s
de

cr
ea

se
d

$9
22

,0
87

.G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l n
et

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 $

73
8,

81
2

bu
t w

er
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

of
fs

et
 b

y 
th

e 
is

su
an

ce
 o

f $
1.

92
5

m
illi

on
 in

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t, 
w

hi
ch

 
ca

us
ed

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l 

de
cr

ea
se

 i
n 

ne
t 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 c

ap
ita

l 
as

se
ts

. 
An

ot
he

r
fa

ct
or

 i
m

pa
ct

in
g 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 is

th
e 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

of
 s

tre
et

s 
an

d 
st

or
m

 s
ew

er
s 

(3
0 

– 
45

 y
ea

rs
).

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 in
cr

ea
se

d
$5

58
,5

14
or

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
0.

1
pe

rc
en

t. 
Th

is
 in

cr
ea

se
 is

 m
ai

nl
y 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
xp

en
se

s.

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

C
h

an
g

es
 i

n
 N

et
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
(I

n
T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s)

20
19

20
18

20
19

20
18

20
19

20
18

Re
ve

nu
es

:
Pr

og
ram

 R
ev

en
ue

s:
Ch

arg
es

 fo
r S

erv
ice

s
5,8

34
$  

    
    

6,1
70

$  
    

    
9,7

21
$

9,0
95

$  
    

    
15

,55
5

$  
    

  
15

,26
5

$
Op

era
tin

g g
ran

ts 
an

d c
on

trib
uti

on
s

1,8
17

2,5
30

27
9

61
2,0

96
2,5

91
Ca

pit
al 

gra
nts

 an
d c

on
trib

uti
on

s
23

5
2,7

86
2

-
23

7
2,7

86
Ge

ne
ral

 re
ve

nu
es

:
    

 P
rop

ert
y T

ax
es

6,2
10

5,6
71

-
-

6,2
10

5,6
71

    
 O

the
r T

ax
es

54
3

49
0

-
-

54
3

49
0

    
    

    
   

Gr
an

ts 
an

d c
on

trib
uti

on
s n

ot 
res

tric
ted

 to
 sp

ec
ific

 pr
og

ram
s

1,5
88

1,5
87

-
-

1,5
88

1,5
87

Sa
le 

of 
Ca

pit
al 

As
se

ts
51

84
40

17
91

10
1

    
    

    
   

Ot
he

r
97

6
55

6
29

    
    

    
    

 
-

1,0
05

55
6

    
    

    
   

    
    

To
tal

 R
ev

en
ue

17
,25

4
19

,87
4

10
,07

1
9,1

73
27

,32
5

29
,04

7
Ex

pe
ns

es
:

    
 G

en
era

l g
ov

ern
me

nt
1,7

80
2,2

30
-

-
    

    
    

    
   

1,7
80

2,2
30

    
 P

ub
lic

 S
afe

ty
8,1

08
6,9

38
-

-
8,1

08
6,9

38
    

 P
ub

lic
 W

ork
s

4,9
82

3,4
77

-
-

4,9
82

3,4
77

    
 C

om
mu

nit
y D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
91

4
    

    
    

   
99

6
-

-
91

4
99

6
    

    
    

   
    

 P
ark

s a
nd

 R
ec

rea
tio

n
2,1

11
2,4

44
-

-
2,1

11
2,4

44
    

 In
ter

es
t o

n l
on

g-
ter

m 
de

bt
58

7
58

3
-

-
58

7
58

3
    

    
    

   
    

 W
ate

r a
nd

 S
ew

er
-

-
4,2

84
4,2

49
4,2

84
4,2

49
    

 R
efu

se
-

-
1,3

95
1,2

92
1,3

95
1,2

92
    

 A
mb

ula
nc

e
-

-
2,1

78
1,9

01
2,1

78
1,9

01
    

 S
en

ior
 H

ou
sin

g
-

-
31

7
    

    
    

   
26

5
31

7
26

5
    

    
    

   
    

 Li
ce

ns
e B

ure
au

 
-

-
86

9
86

1
86

9
86

1
To

tal
 E

xp
en

se
s

18
,48

2
16

,66
8

9,0
43

8,5
68

27
,52

5
25

,23
6

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

efi
cie

nc
y) 

be
for

e t
ran

sfe
rs

(1,
22

8)
3,2

06
1,0

28
60

5
    

    
    

   
(20

0)
3,8

11
Int

ern
al 

ca
pit

al 
tra

ns
fer

s
(10

)
(1,

46
0)

10
1,4

60
-

-
    

    
    

    
   

Int
ern

al 
tra

ns
fer

s
48

0
1,0

57
(48

0)
(1,

05
7)

-
-

    
    

    
    

   
Ch

an
ge

 in
 ne

t p
os

itio
n 

(75
8)

2,8
03

55
8

1,0
08

(20
0)

3,8
11

Ne
t p

os
itio

n -
 Ja

nu
ary

 1
94

,66
4

92
,73

7
7,2

75
6,2

67
10

1,9
39

99
,00

4
Ch

an
ge

 in
 A

cc
ou

nti
ng

 P
rin

cip
le

-
(87

7)
-

-
-

(87
7)

Ne
t p

os
itio

n -
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1
93

,90
6

$  
    

  
94

,66
3

$
7,8

33
$  

    
    

7,2
75

$
10

1,7
39

$
10

1,9
38

$  
    

Go
ve

rnm
en

tal
Bu

sin
es

s t
yp

e
To

tal

35

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
  Th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
la

ct
iv

iti
es

de
cr

ea
se

d
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 b
y

$7
57

,1
27

th
er

eb
y

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 
th

e 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
.  

Ke
y 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

de
cr

ea
se

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r h
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

of
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l

ac
tiv

iti
es

, a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

de
cr

ea
se

d
by

 $
13

6,
00

0
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 2

01
8.

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

hi
s 

de
cr

ea
se

is
 

at
tri

bu
ta

bl
e

to
 a

 re
fu

nd
 th

at
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 fo
r t

he
ir 

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

 C
en

te
rv

ille
 R

oa
d 

Tr
af

fic
 

Si
gn

al
 p

ro
je

ct
in

 2
01

8,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
an

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
.

O
pe

ra
tin

g
gr

an
ts

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

de
cr

ea
se

d
by

 $
71

3,
00

0
un

de
r2

01
8

w
ith

th
e 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 o

ne
-ti

m
e 

liv
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 g

ra
nt

in
 2

01
8.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, t
he

 C
ity

 re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 in

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l 

re
ve

nu
e 

in
 2

01
9.

  T
hi

s 
w

as
 m

ai
nl

y 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 F

ire
 R

el
ie

f s
w

itc
hi

ng
 fr

om
 th

ei
r o

w
n

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 

th
e 

St
at

e’
s 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
9.

  I
n 

th
e 

pa
st

, t
he

 C
ity

 w
ou

ld
 re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
St

at
e 

fir
e 

ai
d 

an
d 

pa
ss

 it
 o

n 
to

 th
e 

Fi
re

 R
el

ie
f. 

 A
fte

r t
he

 s
w

itc
h 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e’

s 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
 in

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
St

at
e 

fir
e 

ai
d 

w
en

t 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

 w
ith

 th
e 

St
at

e.

C
ap

ita
l g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
de

cr
ea

se
d

by
 $

2,
75

1,
00

0
in

 2
01

9.
Th

e 
de

cr
ea

se
w

as
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 a
 

on
e-

tim
e 

$5
00

,0
00

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

an
d 

$2
,0

00
,0

00
 n

ot
e 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
fro

m
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 H

oc
ke

y 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 S
po

rts
 C

en
te

r R
en

ov
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ti

n 
20

18
.

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
 $

1,
81

4,
00

0
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 2

01
8,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 la

rg
el

y 
du

e 
to

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
.

36

A-16



Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

ap
hs

 d
ep

ic
t v

ar
io

us
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
di

re
ct

ly
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
os

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.  

E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

 $
-

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0

 $
4,

00
0,

00
0

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0

 $
6,

00
0,

00
0

 $
7,

00
0,

00
0

 $
8,

00
0,

00
0

 $
9,

00
0,

00
0

G
en

er
al

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

C
om

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y
P

ub
lic

 w
or

ks
P

ar
ks

 a
nd

R
ec

re
at

io
n

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

lo
ng

-
te

rm
 d

eb
t

E
xp

en
se

s
P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
en

ue
s

P
ro

g
ra

m
 R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

Ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r s

er
vic

es
33

.8
%

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
10

.5
%

Ca
pi

ta
l g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
1.

4%

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
39

.1
%

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
un

re
st

ric
te

d
9.

2%

Un
re

st
ric

te
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ea
rn

in
gs

5.
7%

G
ai

n 
on

 s
al

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
0.

3% 37

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
-T

Y
P

E
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cr
ea

se
d

th
e 

C
ity

’s
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 b

y 
$5

58
,5

14
.T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

in
 n

et
 

po
si

tio
n 

ca
n

be
 la

rg
el

y 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

re
ve

nu
e.

E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 B
u

si
n

es
s-

ty
p

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

 $
-

 $
5

00
,0

0
0

 $
1

,0
00

,0
00

 $
1

,5
00

,0
00

 $
2

,0
00

,0
00

 $
2

,5
00

,0
00

 $
3

,0
00

,0
00

 $
3

,5
00

,0
00

W
at

er
S

ew
er

R
ef

us
e

A
m

bu
la

n
ce

P
io

n
ee

r 
M

an
or

Li
ce

n
se

 B
ur

e
au

E
xp

en
se

s
P

ro
gr

am
 R

e
ve

nu
es

P
ro

g
ra

m
 R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 B

u
si

n
es

s-
ty

p
e 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 s
er

vic
es

96
.8

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
2.

8%

G
ai

n 
on

 s
al

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
0.

4%

38

A-17



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

’S
 F

U
N

D
S

As
 n

ot
ed

 e
ar

lie
r,

th
e 

C
ity

 u
se

s
fu

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
to

en
su

re
 a

nd
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
fin

an
ce

-re
la

te
d 

le
ga

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
.

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 F
U

N
D

S

Th
e 

fo
cu

s
of

 th
e

C
ity

’s
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

is
 to

pr
ov

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 n

ea
r-t

er
m

 in
flo

w
s,

 o
ut

flo
w

s,
 a

nd
ba

la
nc

es
 o

f s
pe

nd
ab

le
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 S
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 u
se

fu
l i

n 
as

se
ss

in
g

th
e 

C
ity

’s
fin

an
ci

ng
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. I

n
pa

rti
cu

la
r,

un
as

si
gn

ed
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
m

ay
 s

er
ve

 a
s

a 
us

ef
ul

m
ea

su
re

 o
fa

 C
ity

’s
 n

et
re

so
ur

ce
s

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r
sp

en
di

ng
 a

tt
he

en
d 

of
th

e
fis

ca
l y

ea
r.

As
 o

f t
he

en
d 

of
th

e
cu

rre
nt

fis
ca

l y
ea

r,
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

lf
un

ds
re

po
rte

d 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

en
di

ng
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
s

of
$2

7,
78

2,
00

5,
an

 in
cr

ea
se

of
$7

83
,7

22
in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r. 

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y
17

.4
%

 o
ft

hi
s 

to
ta

l
am

ou
nt

,$
4,

84
4,

30
8,

co
ns

tit
ut

es
 u

na
ss

ig
ne

d 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e

fo
r s

pe
nd

in
g 

at
th

e 
C

ity
’s

di
sc

re
tio

n.
 T

he
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nd

ba
la

nc
e

of
$2

2,
93

7,
69

7
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

rn
ew

sp
en

di
ng

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 e
ith

er
 1

)
no

ns
pe

nd
ab

le
 ($

2,
40

0)
,2

) r
es

tri
ct

ed
 ($

1,
14

8,
41

1)
, 3

) c
om

m
itt

ed
($

16
,1

46
,5

33
) o

r 4
) a

ss
ig

ne
d

($
5,

64
0,

35
3)

.
Fo

rf
ur

th
er

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 re

fe
r t

o 
no

te
11

on
pa

ge
10

of
th

is
 re

po
rt.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

ex
ce

ed
ed

re
ve

nu
es

by
$4

88
,1

93
,

bu
t 

af
te

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ot
he

r
fin

an
ci

ng
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
us

es
, t

he
 n

et
 in

cr
ea

se
in

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 w
as

 $
1,

12
8,

45
0.

  T
he

re
 w

as
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

ne
t c

ha
ng

e 
in

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
tra

ns
fe

r 
of

 m
on

ey
 fo

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ov
er

he
ad

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, 
th

e 
H

R
A 

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t 
Po

ol
,

In
te

rim
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

an
d 

th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

to
 t

he
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

as
 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

pa
id

 o
n 

th
ei

r b
eh

al
f. 

  T
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
ha

d 
a 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

$4
,9

02
,1

16
at

 
ye

ar
-e

nd
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 w
as

 c
lo

se
d 

du
rin

g 
20

19
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nd

 
ba

la
nc

e 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d.

Th
e 

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d
ha

d 
a 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f $

40
4,

76
1

at
 y

ea
r-e

nd
, 

a 
de

cr
ea

se
of

 $
98

1,
33

0
fro

m
 2

01
8.

Th
e 

20
19

re
ve

nu
es

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 i

n 
th

is
 f

un
d 

ar
e 

sp
ec

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 o
f 

$8
04

,0
50

 u
se

d 
to

 f
in

an
ce

 s
tre

et
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

co
st

s,
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

co
m

e 
of

 $
58

,6
16

, 
an

d 
a 

$2
00

,0
00

 p
ay

m
en

t 
on

 t
he

 lo
an

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
te

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 H

oc
ke

y 
As

so
ci

at
io

n.
  T

he
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 w

as
 m

ai
nl

y 
du

e 
to

 a
 la

rg
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

ut
 to

 w
rit

e 
of

f t
he

 in
te

rfu
nd

 lo
an

 w
ith

 th
e 

G
.O

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

eb
t F

un
d.

Th
e 

In
te

rim
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 d
ec

re
as

ed
$6

90
,8

30
du

e 
to

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
tra

ns
fe

rs
 i

n 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

an
d 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 o
ut

.  
Th

e 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 a

t y
ea

r-e
nd

 w
as

$4
,4

00
,5

38
. 

Th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 d
ec

re
as

ed
$1

36
,1

31
in

 2
01

9
du

e 
to

ca
pi

ta
l 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

Th
e 

fu
nd

 
ba

la
nc

e 
at

 y
ea

r-e
nd

w
as

 $
92

4,
87

5.
 

H
R

A 
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t 

Po
ol

 f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

$1
15

,7
50

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t 

of
 h

ig
he

r 
ta

x 
in

cr
em

en
t 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
in

 
20

19
.

Th
e 

en
di

ng
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
de

fic
it

at
 y

ea
r-e

nd
 w

as
 $

57
,8

08
 . 

In
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
by

 $
14

9,
08

4
to

 $
7,

80
4,

08
4.

  
In

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 h
ow

 it
 a

llo
ca

te
s 

in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e,

 w
hi

ch
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 h

ig
he

r a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
is

 fu
nd

.

39

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

S
  

Th
e 

C
ity

's
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 f

un
ds

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
he

 s
am

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

un
d 

in
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t-w
id

e
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, b

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il.

Th
e 

to
ta

l 
ne

t 
po

si
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 f

un
ds

 a
re

: 
 W

at
er

 F
un

d,
$3

,0
68

,2
11

; 
Se

w
er

 F
un

d,
 

$1
,8

29
,3

13
, 

R
ef

us
e 

Fu
nd

, 
$2

08
,8

22
;

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Fu

nd
, 

$5
30

,7
65

; 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Bu

re
au

, 
ne

ga
tiv

e
$1

02
,8

01
;

Pi
on

ee
r M

an
or

,$
1,

67
7,

70
9 

. 

Th
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 F
un

ds
 w

er
e 

$2
2,

86
1

an
d 

$2
91

,7
69

, 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.
  

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
se

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 b
ot

h 
fu

nd
s 

w
er

e 
du

e 
to

 ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

s
in

 2
01

9.

Th
e 

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 in

cr
ea

se
d

$1
53

,7
32

.
Th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 w

as
 m

ai
nl

y 
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e 
to

 a
tra

ns
fe

r 
in

 o
f 

$2
00

,0
00

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

Fu
nd

 to
 h

el
p 

st
ab

iliz
e 

th
e 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 a
nd

 a
 $

23
5,

20
0 

tra
ns

fe
r 

in
 fr

om
 th

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t.

Th
e 

Li
ce

ns
e 

Bu
re

au
 F

un
d 

sa
w

 a
n

in
cr

ea
se

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 o

f $
17

3,
28

5.
 T

hi
s 

w
as

 a
 d

ire
ct

 re
su

lt 
of

 a
 $

20
4,

17
1 

pa
ym

en
t 

fro
m

 t
he

 S
ta

te
 t

o 
re

co
gn

iz
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 t

he
 S

ta
te

’s
 n

ew
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 a

nd
 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
 (M

N
LA

R
S)

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ca

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 D

ep
ut

y 
R

eg
is

tra
r o

ffi
ce

s.

Th
e 

Pi
on

ee
r 

M
an

or
 f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

de
cr

ea
se

d
by

 $
71

,0
39

in
 2

01
9

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 t

o 
hi

gh
er

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

pa
ir 

co
st

s.

Th
e

R
ef

us
e 

Fu
nd

 h
ad

lit
tle

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
its

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

20
19

. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 B

U
D

G
E

T
A

R
Y

 H
IG

H
L

IG
H

T
S

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
re

ve
nu

es
 c

am
e

in
 o

ve
r

bu
dg

et
 b

y 
$3

23
,9

64
.

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

hi
s 

va
ria

nc
e 

w
as

 d
ue

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

re
vi

ew
s 

co
m

in
g 

in
 h

ig
he

r t
ha

n 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 a
s 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

so
m

e 
la

rg
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

pe
rm

its
 th

at
 

w
er

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

ds
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

In
te

re
st

 i
nc

om
e 

al
so

 c
am

e 
in

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
du

e 
to

 a
 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

in
 h

ow
 t

he
 C

ity
 a

llo
ca

te
s 

it’
s 

in
te

re
st

. 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
w

er
e 

$3
43

,3
32

un
de

r
bu

dg
et

. 
Th

is
 w

as
 

pr
im

ar
ily

 d
ue

 to
sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

 c
om

in
g 

in
 le

ss
 th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

in
 m

ul
tip

le
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 w

ith
po

lic
e 

an
d 

fir
e 

ha
vi

ng
 t

he
 l

ar
ge

st
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 c

on
se

rv
at

iv
e 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 m
od

el
 f

or
 t

he
 F

ire
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

n 
20

19
.

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 b

ud
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

in
 2

01
9.

  
Th

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
as

 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 $

27
,6

76
to

 to
ta

l $
10

,0
39

,3
21

, a
nd

 th
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 b

ud
ge

t w
as

 d
ec

re
as

ed
by

 $
12

8,
19

4
to

 to
ta

l 
$1

1,
19

4,
81

0.
O

th
er

 f
in

an
ci

ng
 s

ou
rc

es
 (

us
es

) 
w

er
e 

no
t 

am
en

de
d.

  
N

et
 c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
 

bu
dg

et
ed

 s
ur

pl
us

 o
f $

46
0,

51
1.

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 A
S

S
E

T
S

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 

ca
pi

ta
l 

as
se

ts
 

fo
r 

its
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

as
 

of
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 
20

19
to

ta
ls

 $
82

,9
05

,5
82

(n
et

of
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n)

. 
Th

is
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 la

nd
, b

ui
ld

in
gs

, i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, m

ac
hi

ne
ry

, e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

pa
rk

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 s

tre
et

s,
 s

to
rm

 s
ew

er
s,

 a
nd

 w
at

er
 

an
d 

se
w

er
 b

as
in

s.

M
aj

or
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 a

dd
iti

on
s,

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f l
an

d 
to

ta
lin

g 
$8

63
,0

19

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f a
 fi

re
 tr

uc
k 

to
ta

lin
g 

$5
39

,5
45

40

A-18



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
’S

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 A
S

S
E

T
S

(N
et

 o
f D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n)

Inc
re

as
e

Inc
re

as
e

20
19

20
18

(D
ec

re
as

e)
20

19
20

18
(D

ec
re

as
e)

La
nd

 an
d i

mp
ro

ve
me

nts
10

,06
7,7

51
$

9,1
90

,95
7

$
87

6,7
94

$  
    

 
49

0,2
75

$
49

0,2
75

$  
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

    
  

W
or

k i
n p

ro
ce

ss
20

,35
1

27
,12

9
(6

,77
8)

-
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

-
Bu

ild
ing

s a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

11
,98

4,3
61

12
,87

7,9
98

(8
93

,63
7)

1,1
73

,93
8

1,2
58

,76
8

(8
4,8

30
)

Ot
he

r im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

4,6
63

,86
1

5,1
66

,83
1

(5
02

,97
0)

-
-

-
Fu

rn
itu

re
 an

d e
qu

ipm
en

t
4,5

44
,80

2
4,4

68
,13

4
76

,66
8

1,2
01

,16
6

1,1
95

,08
4

6,0
82

Di
str

ibu
tio

n/C
oll

ec
tio

n S
ys

tem
-

-
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

2,0
09

,93
4

2,1
26

,57
9

(1
16

,64
5)

Inf
ra

str
uc

tur
e

St
re

ets
42

,07
3,1

12
40

,80
9,2

67
1,2

63
,84

5
-

-
-

St
or

m 
Se

we
r

4,6
76

,03
1

4,7
51

,14
1

(7
5,1

10
)

-
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

-

To
tal

78
,03

0,2
69

$
77

,29
1,4

57
$

73
8,8

12
$  

    
 

4,8
75

,31
3

$
5,0

70
,70

6
$  

   
(1

95
,39

3)
$

Go
ve

rn
me

nta
l A

cti
vit

ies
Bu

sin
es

s-t
yp

e A
cti

vit
ies

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e’
s 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
N

ot
e 

6 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt.

L
O

N
G

-T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

At
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
C

ity
 h

ad
 to

ta
l b

on
de

d 
de

bt
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 o

f $
15

,4
68

,4
80

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
al

l 
ba

ck
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

fu
ll 

fa
ith

 a
nd

 c
re

di
t o

f t
he

 C
ity

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
’S

 O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

B
T

In
cr

ea
se

20
19

20
18

(D
ec

re
as

e)

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t B
on

ds
2,

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

 
3,

03
5,

00
0

$ 
   

 
(2

35
,0

00
)

$ 
   

  
Sp

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t B

on
ds

9,
11

5,
00

0
7,

37
5,

00
0

1,
74

0,
00

0
Ta

x 
Ab

at
em

en
t B

on
ds

3,
33

0,
00

0
3,

33
0,

00
0

-
Pr

em
iu

m
 o

n 
bo

nd
s

22
3,

48
0

67
,5

81
15

5,
89

9

To
ta

l
15

,4
68

,4
80

$
13

,8
07

,5
81

$
1,

66
0,

89
9

$ 
   

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es

St
an

da
rd

 &
 P

oo
r’s

 R
at

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 r
ai

se
d 

th
e

C
ity

’s
 b

on
d 

ra
tin

g 
to

 A
A+

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
8

an
d 

th
e 

ra
tin

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 

un
ch

an
ge

d.

St
at

e 
st

at
ut

es
 l

im
it 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 
ge

ne
ra

l 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

de
bt

 a
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 c
ity

 m
ay

 i
ss

ue
 u

p 
to

 3
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l 
Es

tim
at

ed
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
.  

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 d

eb
t l

im
ita

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

is
 $

87
,8

49
,8

79
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 
ha

d 
no

 d
eb

t a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 th
is

 li
m

it 
at

 y
ea

r-e
nd

.
Ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

’s
 lo

ng
-

te
rm

 d
eb

t c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t N

ot
e 

5 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt.

41

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 F

A
C

T
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 N

E
X

T
 Y

E
A

R
’S

 B
U

D
G

E
T

R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

ha
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l 
av

er
ag

e 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
9

of
 2

.9
%

. 
 T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
w

ith
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

es
 o

f 3
.5

%
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
 a

nd
 3

.4
%

 fo
r t

he
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

.

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 lo

ca
l t

ax
 c

ap
ac

ity
 w

ill 
in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
6.

8%
 fo

r p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s 
pa

ya
bl

e 
in

 2
02

0.
 

C
ity

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 re

m
ai

n 
st

ab
le

 o
r i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 2

02
0.

 

Th
es

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
20

20
fis

ca
l y

ea
r. 

 T
he

 C
ity

’s
 a

do
pt

ed
 2

02
0 

bu
dg

et
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
x 

le
vy

 o
f $

6,
90

8,
00

0,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 8

.9
%

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e
pr

io
r y

ea
r’s

 le
vy

.

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
IN

G
 T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
’S

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

Th
is

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
t i

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ur

 c
iti

ze
ns

, t
ax

pa
ye

rs
, c

us
to

m
er

s,
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

or
s 

an
d 

cr
ed

ito
rs

 w
ith

 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
’s

 fi
na

nc
es

 a
nd

 to
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 m

on
ey

 it
 re

ce
iv

es
. I

f y
ou

 
ha

ve
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t o
r 

ne
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

t 
C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e,

 4
70

1 
H

ig
hw

ay
 6

1 
N

or
th

, W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 5

51
10

-3
22

7,
 (6

51
-4

29
-8

52
6)

. 
 

42

A-19



G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T-

W
ID

E 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
TS

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

43

A-20



Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets
Cash and investments 32,288,401$ 1,940,518$ 34,228,919$
Interest receivable 102,279 - 102,279
Accounts and loans/notes receivable, net 2,279,347 2,482,618 4,761,965
Taxes receivable 168,562 - 168,562
Special assessments receivable 4,947,517 365,689 5,313,206
Intergovernmental receivable 392,060 23,877 415,937
Internal balances (621,291) 621,291 - 
Prepaid expenses 5,010 - 5,010
Net pension asset 1,666,290 - 1,666,290
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Land and improvements 10,067,751 490,275 10,558,026
Buildings and improvements 11,984,361 1,173,938 13,158,299
Other improvements 4,663,861 - 4,663,861
Furniture and equipment 4,544,802 1,201,166 5,745,968
Infrastructure 46,749,143 - 46,749,143
Distribution / Collection system - 2,009,934 2,009,934
Work in progress 20,351 - 20,351

Total assets 119,258,444 10,309,306 129,567,750

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred pension resources 4,499,355 1,104,016 5,603,371
Deferred OPEB resources 352,771 - 352,771

Total deferred outflows of resources 4,852,126 1,104,016 5,956,142

Liabilities
Interest payable 189,435 - 189,435
Accounts payable 478,872 376,899 855,771
Contracts payable 46,329 - 46,329
Accrued wages payable 278,567 - 278,567
Intergovernmental payable 488 57,306 57,794
Deposits payable 167,826 32,425 200,251
Unearned revenue 59,053 755 59,808
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 1,277,001 - 1,277,001
Due in more than one year 15,274,286 - 15,274,286
Net pension liability 5,351,888 1,681,337 7,033,225
Other postemployment benefits liability 1,341,760 - 1,341,760

Total liabilities 24,465,505 2,148,722 26,614,227

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred pension resources 5,713,741 1,431,290 7,145,031
Deferred other postemployement benefit resources 24,883 - 24,883

Total deferred inflows of resources 5,738,624 1,431,290 7,169,914

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 62,561,789 4,875,313 67,437,102
Restricted for debt service 1,847,261 - 1,847,261
Unrestricted 29,497,391 2,957,997 32,455,388

Total net position 93,906,441$ 7,833,310$ 101,739,751$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2019

A-21



Program Revenues
Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and
Function/Programs: Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

Governmental activities:
General government 1,780,202$ 753,993$ -$ 3,712$
Community development 913,745 549,179 - - 
Public safety 8,107,785 1,669,572 701,135 3,200
Public works 4,982,461 1,741,350 1,107,282 179,420
Parks and recreation 2,110,546 1,119,472 8,245 48,613
Interest on long-term debt 586,792 - - - 

Total governmental activities 18,481,531 5,833,566 1,816,662 234,945
     (See Note 1)

Business-type activities:
Water 1,383,570 1,630,455 - - 
Sewer 2,900,620 3,301,230 - - 
Refuse 1,394,947 1,422,623 66,997 - 
Ambulance 2,177,945 1,991,667 8,250 2,453
Pioneer Manor 316,986 402,734 - - 
License Bureau 869,093 972,466 204,171 - 

Total business-type activities 9,043,161 9,721,175 279,418 2,453

Total government 27,524,692$ 15,554,741$ 2,096,080$ 237,398$

General revenues:
  Property taxes levied for general purpose
  Property taxes levied for tax increments
  Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
  Investment income
  Gain on sale of capital assets
Internal capital transfers
Internal transfers
  Total general revenues and internal transfers

  Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-22



Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(1,022,497)$ -$ (1,022,497)$
(364,566) - (364,566)

(5,733,878) - (5,733,878)
(1,954,409) - (1,954,409)

(934,216) - (934,216)
(586,792) - (586,792)

(10,596,358) - (10,596,358)

- 246,885 246,885
- 400,610 400,610
- 94,673 94,673
- (175,575) (175,575)
- 85,748 85,748
- 307,544 307,544
- 959,885 959,885

(10,596,358) 959,885 (9,636,473)

6,210,984 - 6,210,984
542,960 - 542,960

1,588,195 - 1,588,195
975,843 28,826 1,004,669
50,949 40,103 91,052
(9,500) 9,500 - 

479,800 (479,800) - 
9,839,231 (401,371) 9,437,860

(757,127) 558,514 (198,613)

94,663,568 7,274,796 101,938,364

93,906,441$ 7,833,310$ 101,739,751$

A-23



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE
WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2019

A-24



G.O. Building Non-Bonded Interim
General Debt Debt Construction

Assets
Cash 4,872,931$  -$ 743,193$ 4,363,745$  
Receivables:

Unremitted tax collections 71,288 - - -
Delinquent tax collections 85,404 - - -
Unremitted special assessments - - 61,568 -
Delinquent special assessments - - 86,577 -
Unavailable special assessments - - 3,449,133 244,863
Other unavailable special assessments - - 90,732 -
Loan/Notes receivable - - 1,800,000 -
Accounts, net 5,058 - - 1,906
Interest - - - -
Intergovernmental 286,904 - - 84,886

Prepaid items - - - -
Advances to other funds - - - -

Total assets 5,321,585$  -$ 6,231,203$     4,695,400$

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 209,789$  -$ -$ 3,290$
Contracts payable - - - 46,329
Intergovernmental payable - - - 380
Advances from other funds - - 400,000 -
Deposits payable 118,681 - - -
Unearned revenue - other 5,595 - - -

Total liabilities 334,065 - 400,000 49,999

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue -

Property taxes 85,404 - - -
Special assessments - - 3,626,442 244,863
Loan/Notes receivable - - 1,800,000 -
Total deferred inflows of resources 85,404 - 5,426,442 244,863

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted - - - -
Committed - - - -
Assigned - - 404,761 4,400,538
Unassigned 4,902,116 - - -

Total fund balances 4,902,116 - 404,761 4,400,538

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
 resources and fund balances 5,321,585$  -$ 6,231,203$     4,695,400$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2019

A-25



HRA Tax Non-Major Total
Municipal Increment Community Governmental Governmental
Building Pool Reinvestment Funds Funds

966,382$  690,205$  7,701,805$  8,449,816$  27,788,077$  

- 4,016 - - 75,304
- 7,854 - - 93,258
- - - 10,246 71,814
- - - 10,295 96,872
- - - 994,103 4,688,099
- - - - 90,732
- - - 394,554 2,194,554

684 - - 77,145 84,793
- - 102,279 - 102,279
- - - 6,874 378,664
- - - 2,400 2,400
- - - 750,000 750,000

967,066$  702,075$  7,804,084$  10,695,433$ 36,416,846$

42,191$  2,029$  -$ 184,884$ 442,183$  
- - - - 46,329
- - - 108 488
- 750,000 - - 1,150,000
- - - 49,145 167,826
- - - 53,459 59,054

42,191 752,029 - 287,596 1,865,880

- 7,854 - - 93,258
- - - 1,004,398 4,875,703
- - - - 1,800,000
- 7,854 - 1,004,398 6,768,961

- - - 2,400 2,400
- - - 1,148,411 1,148,411

924,875 - 7,804,084 7,417,574 16,146,533
- - - 835,054 5,640,353
- (57,808) - - 4,844,308

924,875 (57,808) 7,804,084 9,403,439 27,782,005

967,066$  702,075$  7,804,084$  10,695,433$ 36,416,846$

A-26



Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances - governmental funds 27,782,005$

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

Capital assets 119,389,658
Less accumulated depreciation (41,359,389)

Other long-term assets are not available to pay current period expenditures and,
therefore, are reported as unavailable revenue in the funds. 6,768,962

Governmental funds do not report long-term amounts related to pensions
Deferred outflows of pension resources 4,499,355
Net pension asset 1,666,290
Net Pension liability (5,351,888)
Deferred inflows of pension resources (5,713,741)

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as insurance, employee benefits to individual funds and
maintenance of City vehicles.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service
funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 1,883,104

Governmental funds do not report a liability for accrued interest until due and payable (189,435)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.

Bonds payable (15,245,000)

Bond premiums are reported as a liability within the Statement of Net Position and are
reported as an other financing source in the year the debt is issued in governmental funds (223,480)

Net position of governmental activities 93,906,441$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Position
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2019

A-27



G. O. Building Non-Bonded Interim
General Debt Debt Construction

Revenues
General property taxes 5,863,634$ 132,000$ -$ 25,000$
Tax Increment - - - - 
Franchise fees 330,154 - - - 
Licenses and permits 880,242 - - - 
Fines and forfeits 87,063 - - - 
Intergovernmental 2,276,710 - - 709,885
Charges for services 660,085 - - - 
Special assessments - - 804,050 170,566
Investment income 169,651 2,307 58,616 121,873
Rental and lease income 42,070 - - - 
Refunds and reimbursements 4,117 - 200,000 91,607
Donations 2,620 - - - 
Dedicated fees - - - - 
Miscellaneous 46,939 - - 68,650

Total revenues 10,363,285 134,307 1,062,666 1,187,581

Expenditures
Current

General government 1,665,419 - - - 
Public safety 6,285,623 - - - 
Public works 1,903,426 - - 203,127
Parks and recreation 666,214 - - - 
Community development 330,796 - - - 

Capital outlay
General government - - - - 
Public safety - - - - 
Public works - - - 3,105,460
Parks and recreation - - - - 
Community development - - - - 

Debt service
Principal retired on bonded debt - - - - 
Interest and other expenditures - 70,000 28,061 - 
Total expenditures 10,851,478 70,000 28,061 3,308,587

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (488,193) 64,307 1,034,605 (2,121,006)

Other financing sources (uses) 
Sale of capital assets 1,643 - - 834
Bonds issued - - - 1,839,782
Premium on bonds issued - - - 157,060
Transfers from other funds 1,640,000 1,555,000 329,341 497,500
Transfers (to) other funds (25,000) (204,341) (2,345,276) (1,065,000)

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,616,643 1,350,659 (2,015,935) 1,430,176

Net change in fund balance 1,128,450 1,414,966 (981,330) (690,830)

Fund balance - beginning 3,773,666 (1,414,966) 1,386,091 5,091,368

Fund balance - ending 4,902,116$ -$ 404,761$ 4,400,538$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-28



HRA Tax Non-Major Total
Municipal Increment Community Governmental Governmental
Building Pool Reinvestment Funds Funds

-$ -$ -$ 220,000$ 6,240,634$
- 542,960 - 46,091 589,051
- - - - 330,154
- - - 12,034 892,276
- - - - 87,063

100,000 - - 307,397 3,393,992
- - - 607,597 1,267,682
- - - 473,849 1,448,465

31,191 7,299 284,084 180,592 855,613
6,000 - - 1,304,390 1,352,460

34,612 - - 312,982 643,318
- - - 22,424 25,044
- - - 217,054 217,054
- - - 32,697 148,286

171,803 550,259 284,084 3,737,107 17,491,092

25,470 - - 88,791 1,779,680
48,918 - - 163,461 6,498,002
8,975 - - 178,754 2,294,282

- - - 838,056 1,504,270
- 252,009 - 510,612 1,093,417

69,244 - - 13,976 83,220
72,242 - - 687,681 759,923
62,612 - - 236,022 3,404,094
30,473 - - 213,860 244,333

- - - 865,794 865,794

- - - 420,000 420,000
- 22,500 - 486,359 606,920

317,934 274,509 - 4,703,366 19,553,935

(146,131) 275,750 284,084 (966,259) (2,062,843)

- - - 39,953 42,430
- - - 85,218 1,925,000
- - - 7,275 164,335

10,000 - - 1,087,776 5,119,617
- (160,000) (135,000) (470,200) (4,404,817)

10,000 (160,000) (135,000) 750,022 2,846,565

(136,131) 115,750 149,084 (216,237) 783,722

1,061,006 (173,558) 7,655,000 9,619,676 26,998,283

924,875$ (57,808)$ 7,804,084$ 9,403,439$ 27,782,005$

A-29



Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 783,722$

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the 
statement of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlays
were below depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay 4,286,085
Depreciation expense (3,487,322)
Capital contributions to enterprise funds (9,500)

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e., sales and donations) is to increase net position. (50,451)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Delinquent taxes (75,741)
Special assessments (151,930)
Notes receivable (200,000)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds) provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither
transaction; however, has any effect on net position.  Also, governmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
statement of activities.  This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Proceeds from long-term debt (1,925,000)
Debt issuance premium (164,335)
Principal repayments 420,000
Interest payments 11,692

Long-term pension activity is not reported in governmental funds.
Pension expense (44,239)
Pension revenue 40,454

Premiums are recognized when debt is issued in the governmental funds but 
amortized over the life of the bedt in the Statement of Activities 8,436

Equity transfer from internal service fund to governmental activities (431,303)

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the costs of certain 
activities, such as insurance, employee benefits to individual funds and
maintenance of City vehicles. The net revenue (expense) of the internal
service funds is reported in governmental activities. 232,305

Changes in net position of governmental activities (757,127)$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-30



Water Sewer Refuse
Assets
Current Assets
Cash 212,413$ 655,522$ 281,171$
Receivables:

Unremitted special assessments 11,310 - - 
Delinquent special assessments 3,921 - - 
Unavailable special assessments 342,795 7,663 - 
Accounts, net 1,227,788 289,900 129,100
Intergovernmental - 1,624 22,253

Advances to other funds - - - 
Prepaid expenses - - - 

Total current assets 1,798,227 954,709 432,524

Noncurrent Assets
Advances to other funds - - - 

Capital Assets
Land 79,990 - - 
Buildings 2,092,172 109,501 - 
Wells 747,187 - - 
Equipment 1,153,441 830,459 - 
Distribution system 4,865,877 - - 
Collection system - 5,087,041 - 
Less accumulated depreciation (7,276,419) (4,874,720) - 

Total net capital assets 1,662,248 1,152,281 - 

Total noncurrent assets 1,662,248 1,152,281 - 

Total assets 3,460,475 2,106,990 432,524

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred pension resources 33,540 23,953 259
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources - - - 

Total deferred outflows of resources 33,540 23,953 259

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2019

A-31



Governmental
Non-Major Total Activities - 
Enterprise Enterprise Internal

Ambulance Funds Funds Service Funds

311,010$ 480,402$ 1,940,518$ 4,500,324$
- 

- - 11,310 - 
- - 3,921 - 
- - 350,458 - 

834,306 1,524 2,482,618 - 
- - 23,877 13,396
- 245,985 245,985 - 
- - - 2,610

1,145,316 727,911 5,058,687 4,516,330

- - - 400,000

- 410,285 490,275 - 
- 2,442,894 4,644,567 - 

- 747,187 - 
1,267,167 181,592 3,432,659 - 

- - 4,865,877 - 
- - 5,087,041 - 

(671,817) (1,569,337) (14,392,293) - 
595,350 1,465,434 4,875,313 - 

595,350 1,465,434 4,875,313 400,000

1,740,666 2,193,345 9,934,000 4,916,330

990,595 55,669 1,104,016 - 
- - - 352,771

990,595 55,669 1,104,016 352,771

(Continued)

A-32



Water Sewer Refuse

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2019

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 73,943$ 4,243$ 212,934$
Accrued wages payable - - - 
Intergovernmental payable 1,563 47,215 8,324
Advances from other funds - - - 
Deposits payable - - - 
Unearned revenue - - - 
Compensated absences payable - - - 

Total current liabilities 75,506 51,458 221,258

Noncurrent Liabilities
Pension liability 263,763 188,371 2,035
Compensated absences payable - - - 
Net other post employment benefits (OPEB) liability - - - 

Total noncurrent liabilities 263,763 188,371 2,035

Total liabilities 339,269 239,829 223,293

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred pension resources 86,535 61,801 668
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources - - - 

Total deferred inflows of resources 86,535 61,801 668

Net Position
Investment in capital assets 1,662,248 1,152,281 - 
Unrestricted net assets 1,405,963 677,032 208,822

Total net position 3,068,211$ 1,829,313$ 208,822$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

A-33



Governmental
Non-Major Total Activities - 
Enterprise Enterprise Internal

Ambulance Funds Funds Service Funds

26,474$ 59,305$ 376,899$ 36,689$
- - - 278,567
- 204 57,306 - 

245,985 - 245,985 - 
- 32,425 32,425 - 
- 755 755 - 
- - - 490,958

272,459 92,689 713,370 806,214

789,380 437,788 1,681,337 - 
- - - 591,849
- - - 1,341,760

789,380 437,788 1,681,337 1,933,609

1,061,839 530,477 2,394,707 2,739,823

1,138,657 143,629 1,431,290 - 
- - - 24,883

1,138,657 143,629 1,431,290 24,883

595,350 1,465,434 4,875,313 - 
(64,585) 109,474 2,336,706 2,504,395

530,765$ 1,574,908$ 7,212,019$ 2,504,395$

7,212,019$

621,291

7,833,310$
Net position of business-type 
activities

Adjustment to report the cumulative 
internal balance for the net effect of 
the activity between the internal 
service funds and the enterprise 
funds over time

Total net position of enterprise 
funds

A-34



Water Sewer Refuse
Operating revenues

Charges for services 1,613,129$  3,293,973$  1,402,438$  
Penalties 4,071 - -
Rent - - -
Premium reimbursement - - -
Other 7,783 7,257 20,181

Total operating revenues 1,624,983 3,301,230 1,422,619

Operating expenses
Personal services 478,923 372,499 3,471
Supplies 252,930 24,709 1,073
Other services and charges 458,028 127,128 134,149
Disposal charges 81,530 2,278,929 1,257,510
Depreciation 123,710 103,408 -

Total operating expenses 1,395,121 2,906,673 1,396,203

Operating income (loss) 229,862 394,557 26,416

Nonoperating revenues
Investment income - 7,212 10,774
Intergovernmental - - 66,997
Miscellaneous revenues 5,472 - 4 
Gain on disposal of assets 23,027 - -

Total nonoperating revenues 28,499 7,212 77,775

Income (loss) before capital contributions
and transfers 258,361 401,769 104,191

Capital contributions from other funds 9,500 - -
Transfer from other funds - - -
Transfers (to) other funds (245,000) (110,000) (110,000)

Change in net position 22,861 291,769 (5,809)

Net position - beginning 3,045,350 1,537,544 214,631

Net position - ending 3,068,211$  1,829,313$   208,822$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-35



Governmental
Non-Major Total Activities - 
Enterprise Enterprise Internal Service

Ambulance Funds Funds Funds

1,982,105$  970,729$  9,262,374$  3,497,301$  
- - 4,071 -
- 399,896 399,896 -
- - - 75,260

9,562 1,069 45,852 -
1,991,667 1,371,694 9,712,193 3,572,561

1,760,618 811,286 3,426,797 3,188,359
100,162 35,430 414,304 507
168,364 250,120 1,137,789 479,143

- - 3,617,969 -
131,770 81,129 440,017 -

2,160,914 1,177,965 9,036,876 3,668,009

(169,247) 193,729 675,317 (95,448)

- 10,840 28,826 84,149
8,250 204,171 279,418 17,350
2,453 3,506 11,435 20,016

17,076 - 40,103 3,650
27,779 218,517 359,782 125,165

(141,468) 412,246 1,035,099 29,717

- - 9,500 -
435,200 - 435,200 431,303

(140,000) (310,000) (915,000) (235,000)

153,732 102,246 564,799 226,020

377,033 1,472,662 6,647,220 2,278,375

530,765$  1,574,908$  7,212,019$   2,504,395$

564,799$  

(6,285)

558,514$  
Changes in net position of business-
type activities

Adjustment for the net effect of the 
current year activity between the 
internal service funds and the 
enterprise funds.

Change in net position from 
enterprise funds

A-36



Water Sewer Refuse
Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers 1,472,372$ 3,297,310$ 1,440,586$
Receipts from other funds - - - 
Payments to vendors (691,255) (154,667) (1,382,798)
Payments to employees (478,923) (372,499) (3,471)
Payments to other governments (59,678) (2,245,246) 808
Other receipts 13,255 7,257 20,185

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 255,771 532,155 75,310

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Intergovernmental receipts - - 66,997
Proceeds from (payments on) advances to other funds - - - 
Transfers from other funds - - - 
Transfers (to) other funds (245,000) (110,000) (110,000)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities (245,000) (110,000) (43,003)

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Purchase of property and equipment - - - 
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 23,027 - - 

Net cash provided (used) by capital financing activities 23,027 - - 

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income received - 7,212 10,774

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 33,798 429,367 43,081

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 178,615 226,155 238,090

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 212,413$ 655,522$ 281,171$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-37



Governmental
Non-Major Total Activities -
Enterprise Enterprise Internal Service

Ambulance Funds Funds Funds

1,927,023$ 1,377,258$ 9,514,549$ -$
- - - 3,501,680

(282,433) (261,116) (2,772,269) (1,521,654)
(1,529,220) (773,478) (3,157,591) (502,345)

- - (2,304,116) (1,492,575)
9,562 1,069 51,328 95,276

124,932 343,733 1,331,901 80,382

8,250 204,171 279,418 17,350
100,675 (100,675) - 215,000
435,200 - 435,200 - 

(140,000) (310,000) (915,000) (235,000)

404,125 (206,504) (200,382) (2,650)

(235,123) - (235,123) - 
17,076 - 40,103 3,650

(218,047) - (195,020) 3,650

- 10,840 28,826 84,149

311,010 148,069 965,325 165,531

- 332,333 975,193 4,334,793

311,010$ 480,402$ 1,940,518$ 4,500,324$

(Continued)

A-38



Water Sewer Refuse

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Reconciliation of operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating
activities:

Operating income (loss) 229,862$ 394,557$ 26,416$
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 123,710 103,408 - 
Miscellaneous 5,472 - 4 
(Increase) decrease in assets/deferred outflows of resources

Accounts receivable (115,589) 11,000 (13,000)
Special assessments (29,239) (7,663) - 
Due from governments - (38,544) 51,148
Prepaid expenses - - - 
Deferred outflows in OPEB resources - - - 
Deferred outflows in pension resources 23,430 14,928 133

Increase (decrease) in liabilities/deferred inflows of resources
Accounts payable 19,703 (2,830) 9,934
Wages payable - - - 
Due to governments (91) 47,215 394
Deposits payable - - - 
Deferred inflows in pension resources 11,442 10,550 151
Deferred inflows in OPEB resources - - - 
Unearned revenue - - - 
Pension liability (12,929) (466) 130
Post employment health care - - - 
Compensated absences - - - 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 255,771$ 532,155$ 75,310$

Noncash capital and related financing activities
Acquisition of capital assets
  through capital contribution 9,500$ -$ -$
Equity transfer -$ -$ -$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

A-39



Governmental
Non-Major Total Activities -
Enterprise Enterprise Internal Service

Ambulance Funds Funds Funds

(169,247)$ 193,729$ 675,317$ (95,448)$

131,770 81,129 440,017 - 
2,453 3,506 11,435 20,016

- 
(57,535) 3,862 (171,262) 4,379

- - (36,902) - 
- - 12,604 (12,951)
- - - (144)
- - - (352,771)

(854,160) 38,620 (777,049) - 

(13,907) 24,500 37,400 6,152
- - - 55,100
- (66) 47,452 - 
- (800) (800) - 

958,814 19,341 1,000,298 - 
- - - (2,850)
- 65 65 - 

126,744 (20,153) 93,326 - 
- - - 389,976
- - - 68,923

124,932$ 343,733$ 1,331,901$ 80,382$

-$ -$ 9,500$ -$
-$ -$ -$ 431,303$

A-40



Custodial Funds
Assets

Cash 344,228$

Liabilities
Deposits payable 321,754

Net position
Restricted for individuals, organizations, and other governments 22,474$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
December 31, 2019

A-41



Custodial Funds
Additions

Geographic information system fees collections 31,493$
Fireworks contributions collections 46,250
Manitou Days event contributions collections 10,527
Manitou Days parade fees collections 9,745
Deputy Registrar collections 39,850,755

Total revenues 39,948,770

Deductions
Geographic information system fee disbursements 26,274
Fireworks disbursements 27,858
Manitou Days events disbursements 7,429
Manitou Days parade disbursements 9,235
Deputy Registrar disbursements 39,992,022

Total expenditures 40,062,818

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position (114,048)

Net position - beginning 136,522

Net position - ending 22,474$

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

A-42



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 1

: 
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 P
o

li
ci

es

A
. 

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t-

W
id

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 (
i.e

., 
th

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

) 
re

po
rt 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

no
n-

fid
uc

ia
ry

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
.  

Al
l 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

re
 r

ep
or

te
d 

on
ly

 in
 th

e 
fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, w

hi
ch

 n
or

m
al

ly
 

ar
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 t
ax

es
, 

in
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
re

ve
nu

es
, 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
no

n-
ex

ch
an

ge
 t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
, 

ar
e 

re
po

rte
d 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
 f

ro
m

 b
us

in
es

s-
ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, 
w

hi
ch

 r
el

y 
to

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ex

te
nt

 o
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

rg
es

 t
o 

ex
te

rn
al

 
cu

st
om

er
s 

fo
r s

up
po

rt.
  

B
. 

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 E
n

ti
ty

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
(th

e 
C

ity
) i

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
as

 a
 c

ha
rte

re
d 

"h
om

e 
ru

le
" c

ity
 a

s 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

la
w

s 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
.  

Th
e 

ch
ar

te
r p

ro
vi

de
s 

fo
r a

 c
ou

nc
il/

m
an

ag
er

 fo
rm

 o
f g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
   

W
ith

in
 th

is
 fo

rm
, 

th
e 

C
ity

 is
 a

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 c

or
po

ra
tio

n 
go

ve
rn

ed
 b

y 
an

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
ay

or
 a

nd
 fi

ve
-m

em
be

r c
ou

nc
il.

  T
he

 C
ity

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

: 
ge

ne
ra

l 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n,

 
pl

an
ni

ng
,

zo
ni

ng
, 

pu
bl

ic
 

sa
fe

ty
, 

st
re

et
s,

 
pa

rk
s,

 
pu

bl
ic

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, w

at
er

, s
ew

er
 a

nd
 re

fu
se

 u
til

iti
es

, a
m

bu
la

nc
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, s
po

rt 
ce

nt
er

 fa
ci

lit
y,

 s
en

io
r h

ou
si

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n,

 v
eh

ic
le

lic
en

si
ng

, a
nd

 p
as

sp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s.

As
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
, t

he
se

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 
Be

ar
 L

ak
e 

an
d 

its
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
, 

en
tit

ie
s 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 C

ity
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

.  
Bl

en
de

d 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
, a

lth
ou

gh
 le

ga
lly

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s,
 a

re
, i

n 
su

bs
ta

nc
e,

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
's

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.  

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 d

at
a 

fro
m

 th
es

e 
un

its
 a

re
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 d
at

a 
of

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t.

B
le

nd
ed

 C
om

po
ne

nt
U

ni
t:

Th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Au
th

or
ity

 (
th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
) 

w
as

 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

Th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

is
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

of
 v

ar
io

us
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

  T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 a
 fi

ve
-

m
em

be
r c

ou
nc

il 
co

m
pr

om
is

ed
 o

f t
he

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

fiv
e 

w
ar

d 
co

un
ci

l m
em

be
rs

an
d 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 is
 th

e 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
.  

Be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

ls
o 

se
rv

e 
as

 th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 
bo

dy
, t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

is
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 a
 b

le
nd

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
an

d 
ha

s 
op

er
at

io
na

l r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
fo

r t
he

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t. 
 T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

do
es

 n
ot

 is
su

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

Th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 is

 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fu
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
ds

.

C
. 

 B
as

is
 o

f 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 -

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
W

id
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts

W
hi

le
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

an
d 

fu
nd

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
ed

, 
th

ey
 a

re
 i

nt
er

re
la

te
d.

 T
he

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 c
ol

um
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 d
at

a 
fro

m
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
un

ds
, 

w
hi

le
 

bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
da

ta
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 f

un
ds

, 
an

d 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 f

un
ds

, 
ev

en
 

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
la

tte
r a

re
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

As
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 e
ar

lie
r, 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t h

as
 o

ne
 b

le
nd

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t. 
W

hi
le

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
m

aj
or

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
t, 

it 
is

 a
 b

le
nd

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 a

 
se

pa
ra

te
 c

ol
um

n 
in

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l f
un

d
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

As
 a

 g
en

er
al

 ru
le

, t
he

 e
ffe

ct
 o

f i
nt

er
-fu

nd
 

ac
tiv

ity
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

el
im

in
at

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

Ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 to

 th
is

 g
en

er
al

 ru
le

 a
re

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

 li
eu

 o
f t

ax
es

 w
he

re
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t i

n 
va

lu
e 

to
 th

e 
in

te
r-f

un
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ot

he
r f

un
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
es

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
w

ou
ld

 d
is

to
rt

co
st

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 re

ve
nu

es
 re

po
rte

d 
fo

r t
he

 v
ar

io
us

 fu
nc

tio
ns

.

71

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

D
. 

 B
as

is
 o

f 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 -

 F
u

n
d

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts

Th
e 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 fu
nd

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

its
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
bl

en
de

d 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
. S

ep
ar

at
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 fu
nd

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s 

of
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l, 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
, a

nd
 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
. T

he
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
f f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 is
 o

n 
m

aj
or

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

fu
nd

s,
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e

co
lu

m
n.

 A
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 a

nd
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 n
on

-m
aj

or
 fu

nd
s.

Th
e 

no
n-

m
aj

or
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
co

lu
m

ns
 in

 th
e 

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rt.

   

Th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rts
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
aj

or
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

:

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
is

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

rim
ar

y 
op

er
at

in
g 

fu
nd

.  
It 

ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r a

ll 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t, 
ex

ce
pt

 th
os

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r i
n 

an
ot

he
r f

un
d.

Th
e 

G
.O

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

eb
t f

un
d

ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r r

ep
ay

m
en

t o
f b

on
ds

 a
nd

 lo
an

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ub

lic
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

ss
es

sa
bl

e 
ag

ai
ns

t s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
. 

Th
e 

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t f
un

d
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r s
tre

et
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
st

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
be

 fi
na

nc
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

sp
ec

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 n
ot

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 d

eb
t i

ss
ue

.  
 

 
Th

e 
In

te
rim

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fu

nd
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 p

ub
lic

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

Th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g

fu
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r c
ap

ita
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 to
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

Th
e 

H
R

A 
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
tP

oo
lf

un
d

ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r t

ax
 in

cr
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ed
s 

th
at

 a
re

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 fu
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

id
e 

di
st

ric
t.

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t f

un
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 c
on

st
an

t f
un

di
ng

 fo
r s

tre
et

 a
nd

 p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 is

 
go

ve
rn

ed
 b

y 
C

ity
 o

rd
in

an
ce

.

Th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rts
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s:

Th
e 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 fu
nd

s 
ac

co
un

t f
or

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  

Th
e 

R
ef

us
e 

fu
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r w
ee

kl
y 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f r
es

id
en

tia
l g

ar
ba

ge
, y

ar
d 

w
as

te
, a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
ab

le
 m

at
er

ia
ls

.

Th
e 

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
fu

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

m
bu

la
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r 

La
ke

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.

Ad
di

tio
na

lly
, t

he
 C

ity
 re

po
rts

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fu

nd
 ty

pe
s:

In
te

rn
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
un

ds
 a

cc
ou

nt
 f

or
 t

he
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 o
th

er
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

n 
a 

co
st

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t b

as
is

 fo
r i

ns
ur

an
ce

, e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
.

C
us

to
di

al
fu

nd
s

re
po

rt 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 h
el

d 
in

 a
 tr

us
t o

r e
qu

iv
al

en
t a

rra
ng

em
en

t. 
 T

he
 C

ity
’s

 
cu

st
od

ia
lf

un
ds

 a
cc

ou
nt

fo
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
fd

ep
ut

y 
re

gi
st

ra
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, a
nd

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
fu

nd
s 

he
ld

 fo
r 

ot
he

r 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
.

72

A-43



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

ns
,t

he
 C

ity
ha

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r v

ar
io

us
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
ny

 re
si

du
al

 b
al

an
ce

s 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
at

ye
ar

 e
nd

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ue
 fr

om
/to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ad
va

nc
es

 fr
om

/to
ot

he
r f

un
ds

. W
hi

le
 th

es
e 

ba
la

nc
es

 a
re

 r
ep

or
te

d 
in

 f
un

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, 

ce
rta

in
 e

lim
in

at
io

ns
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

in
 t

he
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

Ba
la

nc
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 (i
.e

., 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 f

un
ds

) 
ar

e 
el

im
in

at
ed

 s
o 

th
at

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
ne

t 
am

ou
nt

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
in

te
rn

al
 

ba
la

nc
es

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 c
ol

um
n.

 S
im

ila
rly

, b
al

an
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 (i

.e
., 

th
e 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
fu

nd
s)

 a
re

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 s

o 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

ne
t a

m
ou

nt
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

in
te

rn
al

 b
al

an
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 c

ol
um

n.
H

ow
ev

er
, i

nt
er

fu
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

ar
e 

no
t e

lim
in

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n.

Fu
rth

er
m

or
e,

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
cc

ur
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 w
hi

ch
 in

vo
lv

e
tra

ns
fe

rs
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

fu
nd

s.
 In

 fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

 th
es

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
re

po
rte

d 
at

 g
ro

ss
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

as
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

in
/o

ut
. W

hi
le

 r
ep

or
te

d 
in

 fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

, 
ce

rta
in

 e
lim

in
at

io
ns

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
in

 t
he

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n

of
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 s

o 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

ne
t a

m
ou

nt
 is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
tra

ns
fe

rs
 in

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 c

ol
um

n.
 S

im
ila

rly
, b

al
an

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 s

o 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

ne
t a

m
ou

nt
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 in
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 c
ol

um
n.

Pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s 

di
st

in
gu

is
h 

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s 

fro
m

 n
on

-o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ite

m
s.

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 g
en

er
al

ly
 re

su
lt 

fro
m

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
an

d 
de

liv
er

in
g 

go
od

s 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
’s

 p
rin

ci
pa

l o
ng

oi
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. T

he
 p

rin
ci

pa
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
’s

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 in

te
rn

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
fo

r s
al

es
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
in

te
rn

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f s

al
es

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
, a

nd
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

on
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s.

 A
ll 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
no

t m
ee

tin
g 

th
is

 
de

fin
iti

on
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 n
on

-o
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s.

E
. 

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
F

o
cu

s 
an

d
 B

as
is

 o
f 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t f
oc

us
 a

nd
 

th
e 

ac
cr

ua
l b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

ar
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
he

n 
ea

rn
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ar

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 w

he
n 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y 
is

 in
cu

rre
d,

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f t
he

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 re

la
te

d 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
s.

  P
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

re
ve

nu
es

 in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

le
vi

ed
. 

 G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

si
m

ila
r 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

re
ve

nu
e 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 a

ll 
el

ig
ib

ilit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 im
po

se
d 

by
 th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
et

. 73

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l f
un

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t f
oc

us
 

an
d 

th
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 a
cc

ru
al

 b
as

is
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g.

  R
ev

en
ue

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  R
ev

en
ue

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 a

re
 c

ol
le

ct
ib

le
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 p

er
io

d 
or

 
so

on
 e

no
ug

h 
th

er
ea

fte
r 

to
 p

ay
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

of
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

er
io

d.
  

Fo
r 

th
is

 p
ur

po
se

, 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
co

ns
id

er
s 

re
ve

nu
es

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

if 
th

ey
 a

re
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 w
ith

in
 6

0 
da

ys
 o

f t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 fi

sc
al

 p
er

io
d.

  E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

w
he

n 
a 

lia
bi

lit
y 

is
 i

nc
ur

re
d,

 a
s 

un
de

r 
ac

cr
ua

l 
ac

co
un

tin
g.

  
H

ow
ev

er
, 

de
bt

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s,
 a

nd
 ju

dg
m

en
ts

, a
re

 r
ec

or
de

d 
on

ly
 w

he
n 

pa
ym

en
t i

s 
du

e.
G

en
er

al
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
ar

e 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
in

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l f
un

ds
. 

Is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t 
an

d 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

s
un

de
r 

ca
pi

ta
l 

le
as

es
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s.

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s,
 fr

an
ch

is
e 

fe
es

, l
ic

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 in

te
re

st
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 fi
sc

al
 p

er
io

d 
ar

e 
al

l c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
su

sc
ep

tib
le

 to
 a

cc
ru

al
 a

nd
 s

o 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
re

ve
nu

es
 o

f t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 fi
sc

al
 p

er
io

d.
 

O
nl

y 
th

e 
po

rti
on

 o
f 

sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
du

e 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 f
is

ca
l p

er
io

d 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
su

sc
ep

tib
le

 to
 a

cc
ru

al
 a

s 
re

ve
nu

e 
of

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 p

er
io

d.
En

tit
le

m
en

ts
 a

re
 re

co
rd

ed
 a

s 
re

ve
nu

es
 w

he
n 

al
l e

lig
ib

ilit
y

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ny
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 is

 re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
or

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

pe
rio

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 r

ev
en

ue
 s

ou
rc

e 
(w

ith
in

 6
0 

da
ys

 o
f 

ye
ar

-e
nd

). 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-d
riv

en
 g

ra
nt

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

re
ve

nu
e 

w
he

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ify

in
g 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

cu
rre

d 
an

d 
al

l o
th

er
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
et

, a
nd

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 is

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
or

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r t

hi
s 

re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
 (

w
ith

in
 6

0 
da

ys
 o

f y
ea

r-e
nd

). 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r 

re
ve

nu
e 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
ly

 w
he

n 
ca

sh
 is

 a
ct

ua
lly

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t. 

 

F
. 

 A
s

se
ts

,
D

ef
er

re
d

 
O

u
tf

lo
w

s 
o

f 
R

es
o

u
rc

es
, 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s,
 

D
ef

er
re

d
 

In
fl

o
w

s 
o

f 
R

es
o

u
rc

es
, 

an
d

 
N

et
 

 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 /

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

1.
C

as
h

 a
n

d
 c

as
h

 e
q

u
iv

al
en

ts

Th
e 

C
ity

’s
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
ca

sh
 o

n 
ha

nd
, d

em
an

d 
de

po
si

ts
, a

nd
 s

ho
rt-

te
rm

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
rig

in
al

 m
at

ur
iti

es
 o

f t
hr

ee
 m

on
th

s 
or

 le
ss

 fr
om

 d
at

e 
of

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n.

Th
e 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s’

 
po

rti
on

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
ca

sh
 a

nd
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 p
oo

l i
s 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

ca
sh

 a
nd

 c
as

h 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 th
e 

St
at

em
en

to
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s.

C
as

h
ba

la
nc

es
 fr

om
 a

ll 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

po
ol

ed
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ed
, t

o 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 a
va

ila
bl

e,
 in

 c
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

it 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

au
th

or
iz

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. 

 E
ar

ni
ng

s 
fro

m
 s

uc
h 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
on

 t
he

 b
as

is
 o

f 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
by

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

fu
nd

s.
  

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s 

au
th

or
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ity
 to

 in
ve

st
 in

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y,

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 a

nd
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
lit

ie
s,

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
om

pa
ni

es
 w

ho
se

 o
nl

y 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

af
or

em
en

tio
ne

d
se

cu
rit

ie
s,

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

 o
r i

ts
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

, c
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

it,
 b

an
ke

rs
'

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
s,

 fu
tu

re
 c

on
tra

ct
s,

 re
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 re

ve
rs

e 
re

pu
rc

ha
se

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ap

er
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y 
w

ith
 a

 m
at

ur
ity

 o
f n

o 
lo

ng
er

 th
an

 2
70

 d
ay

s 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
oo

l.

74

A-44



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s 

al
so

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
th

e 
C

ity
 to

 in
ve

st
 in

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
qu

iti
es

. T
he

 C
ity

 m
us

t m
ai

nt
ai

n
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t b
on

d 
ra

tin
g 

by
 a

 n
at

io
na

l b
on

d 
ra

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
 to

 q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r t

hi
s 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

Th
e 

la
w

 li
m

its
 th

e 
eq

ui
ty

 in
ve

st
m

en
t t

o 
in

de
x 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 th
at

 a
re

 h
el

d 
fo

r l
on

g-
te

rm
 c

ap
ita

l p
la

ns
or

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

. T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 in
ve

st
ed

 c
an

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
15

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f t

he
 s

um
 o

f u
na

ss
ig

ne
d

ca
sh

, c
as

h 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s,
 d

ep
os

its
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. E

qu
ity

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
in

de
xe

d 
to

 th
e 

S 
& 

P 
50

0,
 D

ow
 J

on
es

 U
.S

. T
ot

al
 S

to
ck

 M
ar

ke
t I

nd
ex

 o
r i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e

Bo
ar

d 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t.

C
er

ta
in

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
as

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 N
ot

e 
3.

  T
he

 C
ity

 c
at

eg
or

iz
es

 it
s 

fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 f

ai
r 

va
lu

e 
hi

er
ar

ch
y 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

by
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
.  

Th
e 

H
ie

ra
rc

hy
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

in
pu

ts
 u

se
d 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
t. 

 L
ev

el
1 

in
pu

ts
 a

re
 q

uo
te

d 
pr

ic
es

 i
n 

ac
tiv

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
 f

or
 i

de
nt

ic
al

 a
ss

et
s;

 L
ev

el
 2

 i
np

ut
s 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

th
er

 
ob

se
rv

ab
le

 in
pu

ts
; L

ev
el

 3
 in

pu
ts

 a
re

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t u

no
bs

er
va

bl
e 

in
pu

ts
.

Th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

cu
rri

ng
 fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

s 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

20
19

: 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y
se

cu
rit

ie
s 

of
 $

13
,8

04
,3

58
ar

e 
va

lu
ed

 u
si

ng
 q

uo
te

d 
m

ar
ke

t p
ric

es
 (L

ev
el

 1
 

in
pu

ts
)

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
 o

f d
ep

os
its

of
 $

16
,5

67
,7

03
ar

e 
va

lu
ed

 u
si

ng
 a

 m
at

rix
 p

ric
in

g 
m

od
el

 (L
ev

el
 2

 
in

pu
ts

)

Br
ok

er
ed

 c
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

it 
cl

as
si

fie
d 

in
 L

ev
el

 2
 o

f t
he

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
hi

er
ar

ch
y 

ar
e 

va
lu

ed
 u

si
ng

 a
 m

at
rix

 
pr

ic
in

g 
te

ch
ni

qu
e.

  
M

at
rix

 p
ric

in
g 

is
 u

se
d 

to
 v

al
ue

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s’
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

to
 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
qu

ot
ed

 p
ric

es
.

2.
P

re
p

ai
d

 e
xp

en
se

s

C
er

ta
in

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o 
ve

nd
or

s 
re

fle
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

fu
tu

re
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pe

rio
ds

 a
nd

 a
re

 r
ec

or
de

d 
as

 
pr

ep
ai

d 
ite

m
s 

in
 b

ot
h 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t-w

id
e 

an
d 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. T
he

 c
os

t o
f p

re
pa

id
 it

em
s 

is
 re

co
rd

ed
 

as
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

ex
pe

ns
es

 w
he

n 
co

ns
um

ed
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 w
he

n 
pu

rc
ha

se
d.

3.
C

ap
it

al
as

se
ts

C
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
, 

w
hi

ch
 i

nc
lu

de
 p

ro
pe

rty
, 

pl
an

t, 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

an
d 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
(i.

e.
, 

st
re

et
s,

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
nd

 s
im

ila
r i

te
m

s)
,a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l o

r b
us

in
es

s-
ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

co
lu

m
ns

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 d
ef

in
es

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
as

 a
ss

et
s 

w
ith

 a
n 

in
iti

al
, i

nd
iv

id
ua

l c
os

t o
f m

or
e 

th
an

 $
5,

00
0 

an
d 

an
 e

st
im

at
ed

 u
se

fu
l l

ife
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

  S
uc

h 
as

se
ts

 
ar

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

t h
is

to
ric

al
 c

os
t w

he
re

 h
is

to
ric

al
 re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

at
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 h

is
to

ric
al

 c
os

t w
he

re
 

no
 h

is
to

ric
al

 re
co

rd
s 

ex
is

t.

As
 th

e 
C

ity
 c

on
st

ru
ct

s 
or

 a
cq

ui
re

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s 

ea
ch

 p
er

io
d,

 in
cl

ud
in

g
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

as
se

ts
, t

he
y 

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
liz

ed
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

te
d 

at
 h

is
to

ric
al

 c
os

t. 
Th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 n

or
m

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 r

ep
ai

rs
 th

at
 d

o 
no

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

ss
et

 v
al

ue
 o

r m
at

er
ia

lly
 e

xt
en

d 
as

se
t l

iv
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
ap

ita
liz

ed
.

D
on

at
ed

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
ar

e 
va

lu
ed

 
at

 th
ei

r a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

va
lu

e 
on

 th
e 

da
te

 re
ce

iv
ed

.  
La

nd
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ar
e 

no
t d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
. B

ui
ld

in
gs

, e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

an
d 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 
ar

e 
de

pr
ec

ia
te

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

st
ra

ig
ht

-li
ne

 m
et

ho
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
es

tim
at

ed
 u

se
fu

l l
iv

es
: 

 

75

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

As
se

ts
Ye

ar
s

Bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

10
 - 

50
 y

ea
rs

Fu
rn

itu
re

s 
an

d 
fix

tu
re

s
3 

- 1
5 

ye
ar

s
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

3 
- 1

5 
ye

ar
s

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

an
d 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

s
40

 y
ea

rs
St

re
et

s
50

 y
ea

rs
St

or
m

 s
ew

er
s

10
0 

ye
ar

s
In

ta
ng

ib
le

s
5 

- 2
0 

ye
ar

s

4.
D

ef
er

re
d

 o
u

tf
lo

w
s 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 a
ss

et
s,

 t
he

 s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 w
ill 

so
m

et
im

es
 r

ep
or

t a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

se
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 T
hi

s 
se

pa
ra

te
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t e
le

m
en

t, 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 
a 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

of
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
th

at
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 a
 fu

tu
re

 p
er

io
d(

s)
 a

nd
 s

o 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
an

 o
ut

flo
w

 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 (

ex
pe

ns
e/

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
) 

un
til

 t
he

n.
 T

he
 C

ity
 h

as
 t

w
o

ite
m

s 
th

at
 q

ua
lif

y
fo

r 
re

po
rti

ng
 i

n 
th

is
 

ca
te

go
ry

.  
Ac

co
rd

in
gl

y,
 th

e 
ite

m
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
pe

ns
io

n 
re

so
ur

ce
s

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

O
PE

B 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

ar
e

re
po

rte
d 

on
ly

 in
 th

e 
st

at
em

en
to

f n
et

 p
os

iti
on

.  
Th

is
 it

em
 re

su
lts

 fr
om

 a
ct

ua
ria

l c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r p
en

si
on

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 to

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e.

5.
D

ef
er

re
d

 i
n

fl
o

w
s 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 th

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f n
et

 p
os

iti
on

an
d 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

re
po

rt
a 

se
pa

ra
te

 
se

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

Th
is

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
el

em
en

t, 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

an
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
of

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 t
ha

t 
ap

pl
ie

s 
to

 a
 f

ut
ur

e 
pe

rio
d 

an
d 

so
 w

ill 
no

t 
be

 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

as
 a

n 
in

flo
w

 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(re

ve
nu

e)
 u

nt
il 

th
at

 t
im

e.
Th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 f

ou
r 

ite
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r 

re
po

rti
ng

 in
 th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y.

 D
el

in
qu

en
t p

ro
pe

rty
 ta

xe
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

of
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

an
d 

H
R

A 
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t P

oo
l F

un
d 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
is

 u
nk

no
w

n.
 U

na
va

ila
bl

e
sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d

in
 th

e 
N

on
-B

on
de

d 
D

eb
tF

un
d,

 In
te

rim
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

, a
nd

 N
on

-M
aj

or
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 a

s 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s
be

ca
us

e
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

is
le

ga
lly

 d
el

ay
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
on

e 
an

d 
tw

en
ty

 y
ea

rs
. T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

ar
e 

de
fe

rre
d 

an
d 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
an

 in
flo

w
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 in

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
th

at
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
be

co
m

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

Lo
an

/n
ot

es
 re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 th

e 
N

on
-

Bo
nd

ed
 D

eb
t 

Fu
nd

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
is

 d
el

ay
ed

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 t

o 
th

e 
pa

ym
en

t 
sc

he
du

le
 i

n 
th

e 
lo

an
 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 D

ef
er

re
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

re
so

ur
ce

s
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
O

PE
B 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e
re

po
rte

d 
on

ly
 in

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 

of
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 a

nd
 re

su
lts

 fr
om

 a
ct

ua
ria

l c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

.
  

76

A-45



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

6.
N

et
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 f

lo
w

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
n 

oc
ca

si
on

 w
ill 

fu
nd

 o
ut

la
ys

 fo
r a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 p

ur
po

se
 fr

om
 b

ot
h 

re
st

ric
te

d 
(e

.g
., 

re
st

ric
te

d 
bo

nd
 o

r 
gr

an
t p

ro
ce

ed
s)

 a
nd

 u
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. I

n 
or

de
r 

to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

to
 r

ep
or

t a
s 

re
st

ric
te

d 
- 

ne
t 

po
si

tio
n 

an
d 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

– 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
an

d 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, a
 

flo
w

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

m
us

t b
e 

m
ad

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 o

rd
er

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 

It 
is

 t
he

 C
ity

’s
 p

os
iti

on
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 r

es
tri

ct
ed

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 t
o 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

pl
et

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
ne

t 
po

si
tio

n 
is

 a
pp

lie
d.

 

7.
F

u
n

d
b

al
an

ce
 p

o
li

ci
es

In
 th

e 
fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

is
 d

iv
id

ed
 in

to
 fi

ve
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 p

rim
ar

ily
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 
to

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 C

ity
 i

s 
bo

un
d 

to
 o

bs
er

ve
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 i

m
po

se
d 

up
on

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 t
he

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l f

un
ds

.  
Th

es
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

ns
 a

re
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

N
on

-s
pe

nd
ab

le
 - 

Am
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 c
an

no
t b

e 
sp

en
t b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 in

 s
pe

nd
ab

le
 fo

rm
, s

uc
h 

as
 p

re
pa

id
 

ite
m

s.

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 -

 A
m

ou
nt

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 e
xt

er
na

lly
 i

m
po

se
d 

co
ns

tra
in

ts
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 c
re

di
to

rs
, 

gr
an

to
rs

 o
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

or
s;

 o
r c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 im

po
se

d 
by

 s
ta

te
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s.

C
om

m
itt

ed
 -

 A
m

ou
nt

s 
co

ns
tra

in
ed

 f
or

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ur

po
se

s 
th

at
 a

re
 i

nt
er

na
lly

 i
m

po
se

d 
by

 f
or

m
al

 a
ct

io
n 

(re
so

lu
tio

n)
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

(th
e 

C
ou

nc
il)

, w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 h

ig
he

st
 le

ve
l o

f d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
au

th
or

ity
.

C
om

m
itt

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
us

ed
 f

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

 u
nl

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
od

ifi
es

 o
r 

re
sc

in
ds

 t
he

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t b
y 

re
so

lu
tio

n.

As
si

gn
ed

 - 
Am

ou
nt

s 
co

ns
tra

in
ed

 fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 im

po
se

d.
  I

n 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l f

un
ds

 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d,
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

ll 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 
as

 n
on

-s
pe

nd
ab

le
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ei
th

er
 r

es
tri

ct
ed

 n
or

 c
om

m
itt

ed
. 

 I
n 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d,
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

am
ou

nt
s 

re
pr

es
en

t 
in

te
nd

ed
 u

se
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

by
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
its

el
f 

or
 b

y 
an

 o
ffi

ci
al

 t
o 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
od

y 
de

le
ga

te
s 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ad

op
te

d 
a 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
hi

ch
 d

el
eg

at
es

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 

as
si

gn
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
s 

to
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
D

ire
ct

or
.  

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d 

- T
he

 re
si

du
al

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
an

d 
al

so
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

re
si

du
al

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
in

 o
th

er
 

fu
nd

s.
  

Th
e 

C
ity

 c
on

si
de

rs
 re

st
ric

te
d 

am
ou

nt
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t f

irs
t w

he
n 

bo
th

 re
st

ric
te

d 
an

d 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, t
he

 C
ity

 w
ou

ld
 fi

rs
t u

se
 c

om
m

itt
ed

, t
he

n 
as

si
gn

ed
, a

nd
 la

st
ly

 u
na

ss
ig

ne
d 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 w
he

n 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e.

  

77

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 fo
rm

al
ly

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r t
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d.
  T

he
 C

ity
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

m
in

im
um

 u
na

ss
ig

ne
d 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f o

ne
-h

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ity

’s
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

m
aj

or
 re

ve
nu

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s,

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

id
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

e 
st

at
e 

ai
d.

  P
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t p
ay

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

no
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

un
til

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
D

ec
em

be
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

.  
Po

lic
e 

st
at

e 
ai

d 
is

 n
ot

 re
ce

iv
ed

 u
nt

il 
N

ov
em

be
r. 

 T
he

 
re

se
rv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

ov
id

es
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 m
ee

t c
as

h 
flo

w
 n

ee
ds

.

G
.  

R
ev

en
u

es
 a

n
d

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

/ 
E

xp
en

se
s

1.
P

ro
g

ra
m

 r
ev

en
u

es

Am
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

ve
nu

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
1)

 c
ha

rg
es

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
or

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 w

ho
 p

ur
ch

as
e,

 u
se

, 
or

 d
ire

ct
ly

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 g
oo

ds
, s

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
r p

riv
ile

ge
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

a 
gi

ve
n 

fu
nc

tio
n 

or
 s

eg
m

en
t a

nd
 2

)g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
) 

th
at

 a
re

 r
es

tri
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l o

r 
ca

pi
ta

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fu
nc

tio
n 

or
 s

eg
m

en
t. 

Al
l t

ax
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

de
di

ca
te

d 
fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ur

po
se

s
an

d 
ot

he
r i

nt
er

na
lly

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 g

en
er

al
 re

ve
nu

es
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 re
ve

nu
es

.

2.
P

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

le
vi

es
 a

re
 s

et
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r, 

an
d 

ar
e 

ce
rti

fie
d 

to
 R

am
se

y 
an

d 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
C

ou
nt

ie
s 

fo
r c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ye

ar
.  

In
 M

in
ne

so
ta

, c
ou

nt
ie

s 
ac

t a
s 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
ag

en
ts

 fo
r 

al
l p

ro
pe

rty
 ta

xe
s.

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
sp

re
ad

 a
ll 

le
vi

es
 o

ve
r a

ss
es

sa
bl

e 
pr

op
er

ty
; t

he
 ta

xe
s 

be
co

m
e 

a 
lie

n 
on

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
st

 a
nd

 a
re

 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

s 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

s 
by

 t
he

 C
ity

 o
n 

th
at

 d
at

e.
  

Pr
op

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 a

re
 p

ai
d 

by
 t

ax
pa

ye
rs

 i
n 

tw
o 

eq
ua

l 
in

st
al

lm
en

ts
, 

M
ay

 1
5t

h 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

5t
h,

 w
ith

ou
t 

pe
na

lty
. 

 P
er

so
na

l p
ro

pe
rty

 t
ax

es
 a

re
 p

ay
ab

le
 in

 o
ne

 
in

st
al

lm
en

t o
n 

M
ay

 1
5t

h.
  

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
re

m
it 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 th
re

e 
tim

es
 a

 y
ea

r: 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 J

ul
y 

an
d 

D
ec

em
be

r. 
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

ar
e 

ac
cr

ue
d 

an
d 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 in

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

er
io

d.
  

In
 t

he
 f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, t
ax

es
 th

at
 re

m
ai

n 
un

pa
id

 a
t D

ec
em

be
r 3

1 
ar

e 
cl

as
si

fie
d 

as
 d

el
in

qu
en

t t
ax

es
 a

nd
 fu

lly
 

of
fs

et
 b

y 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 n

ot
 k

no
w

n 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 fi

na
nc

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s.

3.
S

p
ec

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
 

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

re
 le

vi
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
ed

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
as

se
ss

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ta

te
 S

ta
tu

te
s.

  
Th

e 
C

ity
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
do

pt
s 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

ro
lls

 w
he

n 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

or
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

  T
he

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 c
ol

le
ct

ib
le

 o
ve

r a
 te

rm
 o

f 
ye

ar
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
te

rm
 o

f y
ea

rs
 o

f t
he

 re
la

te
d 

or
 p

ro
po

se
d 

bo
nd

 is
su

e.
  C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l 

in
st

al
lm

en
ts

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

te
re

st
) i

s 
ha

nd
le

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

m
an

ne
r a

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s.

  P
ro

pe
rty

 
ow

ne
rs

 a
re

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 p

re
pa

y 
to

ta
l f

ut
ur

e 
in

st
al

lm
en

ts
 w

ith
ou

t i
nt

er
es

t o
r p

re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s.
 

 
 

 

78

A-46



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Th
e 

C
ity

 r
ec

og
ni

ze
s 

sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
in

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t-w

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
he

n 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ro

lls
 a

re
 l

ev
ie

d.
  

In
 t

he
 f

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
th

e 
C

ity
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

s 
sp

ec
ia

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
w

he
n 

it 
be

co
m

es
 b

ot
h 

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
, w

hi
ch

 r
em

ai
n 

un
pa

id
 a

t 
D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, a

re
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
s 

de
lin

qu
en

t r
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 a
nd

, t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 d

ef
er

re
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

, a
re

 fu
lly

 
of

fs
et

 b
y 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s

be
ca

us
e 

it 
is

 n
ot

 k
no

w
n 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 fi
na

nc
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

4.
C

o
m

p
en

sa
te

d
A

b
se

n
ce

s

It 
is

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 p
er

m
it 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 a
cc

um
ul

at
e 

ea
rn

ed
 b

ut
 u

nu
se

d 
va

ca
tio

n,
 c

om
p 

tim
e,

 a
nd

 s
ic

k 
pa

y 
be

ne
fit

s.
  

Th
e 

ac
cu

m
ul

at
io

n 
of

 u
nu

se
d 

va
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

p 
tim

e 
is

 l
im

ite
d 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n.

  
U

po
n 

se
pa

ra
tio

n,
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

ill 
re

im
bu

rs
e 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 fo
r a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 v

ac
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
m

p 
tim

e 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
m

ax
im

um
s.

  T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f u

nu
se

d 
si

ck
 le

av
e 

ac
cu

m
ul

at
io

n 
is

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d.

  
U

po
n 

re
tir

em
en

t, 
or

 u
po

n 
se

pa
ra

tio
n 

in
 g

oo
d 

st
an

di
ng

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
 th

e 
C

ity
 re

im
bu

rs
es

 e
lig

ib
le

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

a 
po

rti
on

 o
f 

un
us

ed
 s

ic
k 

le
av

e 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 t

he
 p

er
so

nn
el

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l 

ag
re

em
en

ts
. 

 A
ll 

co
m

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
ac

cr
ue

d 
w

he
n 

in
cu

rre
d 

in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e,
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
, a

nd
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

fu
nd

 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

Al
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
va

ca
tio

n 
le

av
e 

an
d 

se
ve

ra
nc

e,
 b

ot
h 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 lo

ng
-te

rm
po

rti
on

s,
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 t

he
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

,
w

hi
ch

 i
s

an
 I

nt
er

na
l 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Fu
nd

.
N

o 
lia

bi
lit

y 
is

 r
ec

or
de

d 
fo

r 
un

pa
id

 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
 s

ic
k 

le
av

e,
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

po
rti

on
 th

at
 is

 p
ay

ab
le

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
as

 s
ev

er
an

ce
.  

  

Ea
ch

 y
ea

r, 
co

m
pe

ns
at

ed
 a

bs
en

ce
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
an

d 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

fu
nd

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
to

ta
la

m
ou

nt
 a

cc
ru

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.  

Th
es

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
ar

e 
of

fs
et

 b
y 

a 
co

rre
sp

on
di

ng
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f a
ss

et
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

ho
m

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
to

 fu
nd

 th
e 

lia
bi

lit
y.

 T
he

 p
er

so
nn

el
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
un

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
lim

it 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
cc

um
ul

at
io

n 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 th
at

 
ca

n 
be

 a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 fr
om

 y
ea

r t
o 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f s
ev

er
an

ce
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

Th
e 

C
ity

 e
st

im
at

es
 $

49
0,

95
8 

w
ill 

be
 d

ue
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r a

nd
 $

59
1,

84
9 

w
ill 

be
 d

ue
 in

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 y

ea
r.

5.
L

o
n

g
-t

er
m

 o
b

li
g

at
io

n
s 

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 t
he

 C
ity

’s
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t-w
id

e 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 w

he
n

th
ey

 
be

co
m

e 
a 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
.  

Th
e 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

re
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
d 

on
ly

 w
he

n 
pa

ym
en

t 
is

 d
ue

 o
r 

w
he

n 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
 in

 a
 d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 fu

nd
 fo

r p
ay

m
en

t e
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ye

ar
.  

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fi
na

nc
ed

 th
ro

ug
h

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r i
n 

th
os

e 
fu

nd
s.

79

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

6.
P

en
si

o
n

s 

Fo
r 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
th

e 
ne

t 
pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y,
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s/

in
flo

w
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, 
an

d 
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e,
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

(P
ER

A)
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
s 

to
/d

ed
uc

tio
ns

 fr
om

 P
ER

A’
s 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
si

s 
as

 th
ey

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

by
 P

ER
A 

ex
ce

pt
 th

at
 P

ER
A’

s 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r e

nd
 is

 J
un

e 
30

.  
Fo

r t
hi

s 
pu

rp
os

e,
 p

la
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

as
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

er
 p

ay
ro

ll 
pa

id
 d

at
es

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
nd

 r
ef

un
ds

 a
re

 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 w
he

n 
du

e 
an

d 
pa

ya
bl

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 te

rm
s.

  
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 r

ep
or

te
d 

at
 fa

ir 
va

lu
e.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
is

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 u
se

d 
to

 li
qu

id
at

e 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y.

Th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

 fo
r 

th
e 

G
ER

P,
 P

EP
FP

, D
C

P 
an

d 
th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r 
La

ke
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t R
el

ie
f 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 (P

ER
A)

Fi
re

 R
el

ie
f

To
ta

l A
ll

G
ER

P
PE

PF
P

D
C

P
As

so
ci

at
io

n
Pl

an
s

Pe
ns

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e

40
3,

06
6

$
78

9,
99

5
$ 

   
   

5,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

48
7,

61
6

$ 
   

   
1,

68
5,

87
5

$ 
   

7.
B

o
n

d
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
/p

re
m

iu
m

s
/ i

ss
u

an
ce

 c
o

st
s

In
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

fu
nd

 t
yp

es
, 

bo
nd

 d
is

co
un

ts
/ 

pr
em

iu
m

s
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 p

er
io

d.
  

Bo
nd

 
di

sc
ou

nt
s/

pr
em

iu
m

s
fo

r p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 fu
nd

 ty
pe

s 
ar

e 
de

fe
rre

d 
an

d 
am

or
tiz

ed
 o

ve
r t

he
 te

rm
 o

f t
he

 b
on

ds
 u

si
ng

 
th

e 
bo

nd
s 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

m
et

ho
d,

 w
hi

ch
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
es

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
 m

et
ho

d.
  B

on
d 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

as
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fa
ce

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f b

on
ds

 p
ay

ab
le

an
d 

pr
em

iu
m

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

as
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 

of
 th

e 
fu

ll 
am

ou
nt

 o
f b

on
ds

 p
ay

ab
le

.I
ss

ua
nc

e 
co

st
s,

 w
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 w

ith
he

ld
 fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 d
eb

t p
ro

ce
ed

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s.

8.
In

te
r-

fu
n

d
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

In
te

rn
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

as
 r

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

  
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 c

on
st

itu
te

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 to

 a
 fu

nd
 fo

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
in

iti
al

ly
 m

ad
e 

fro
m

 it
 th

at
 a

re
 p

ro
pe

rly
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 t

o 
an

ot
he

r 
fu

nd
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

in
 t

he
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

in
g 

fu
nd

 a
nd

 a
s 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 o

f 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fu
nd

 th
at

 is
 re

im
bu

rs
ed

.  
O

th
er

 in
te

r-f
un

d 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 tr

an
sf

er
s.

In
te

r-f
un

d 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

of
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s-
ty

pe
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

re
 e

lim
in

at
ed

.  
Th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 b

al
an

ce
s 

ca
pt

io
n 

on
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t-w
id

e 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s
in

te
r-f

un
d 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
s 

or
 p

ay
ab

le
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s-
ty

pe
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

80

A-47



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 2

: 
 S

te
w

ar
d

sh
ip

, C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

 
A

. 
 B

u
d

g
et

ar
y 

b
as

is
 o

f 
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g

An
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

ts
 a

re
 a

do
pt

ed
 o

n 
a 

ba
si

s 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

.

Th
e 

C
ity

 C
ha

rte
r g

ra
nt

s 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
fu

ll 
au

th
or

ity
 o

ve
r t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ffa
irs

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
. T

he
 C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
 is

 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t e
st

im
at

es
 a

nd
 e

nf
or

ci
ng

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

.  
U

po
n 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
be

co
m

es
 th

e 
fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
fo

r C
ity

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. L

eg
al

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

is
 a

dh
er

ed
 to

 a
s 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
an

d 
ac

tu
al

 
am

ou
nt

s
ar

e
pr

es
en

te
d

in
 th

e 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 G

en
er

al
ly

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 (

G
AA

P)
. O

nc
e

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
is

 a
do

pt
ed

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ca
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 o

nl
y 

if 
ac

tu
al

 
re

ce
ip

ts
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e
bu

dg
et

ed
es

tim
at

es
, o

r b
y 

a 
fo

ur
/fi

fth
s 

vo
te

 a
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f s
um

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r’s
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

or
 u

na
ss

ig
ne

d 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
s.

Ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 in
 a

ll 
bu

dg
et

ed
 fu

nd
s 

la
ps

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r e

ve
n 

if 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

re
la

te
d 

en
cu

m
br

an
ce

s.
 

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 c

or
re

sp
on

di
ng

to
 u

np
er

fo
rm

ed
 (e

xe
cu

to
r) 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
fo

r g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
(i.

e.
, 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
s,

 c
on

tra
ct

s,
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
). 

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
 u

til
iz

ed
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

as
su

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
ilit

y 
an

d 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ca
sh

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l.
Th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 n

o 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
s 

as
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9.
  

B
. 

 D
ef

ic
it

 F
u

n
d

 E
q

u
it

y

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 in
di

vi
du

al
 fu

nd
s 

w
ith

 d
ef

ic
it 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
H

R
A 

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t P
oo

l
(5

7,
80

8)
$

En
te

rp
ris

e
Li

ce
ns

e 
Bu

re
au

(1
02

,8
01

)

D
ef

ic
its

 w
ill 

be
 e

lim
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 fu
tu

re
 ta

x 
in

cr
em

en
t r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

s.

N
o

te
 3

:
C

as
h

D
ep

o
si

ts
an

d
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

w
it

h
 F

in
an

ci
al

 In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s

A
. 

 D
ep

o
si

ts

C
as

h 
ba

la
nc

es
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

's
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
(p

oo
le

d)
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ed
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 v

ar
io

us
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 b
y 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
tu

te
s.

 E
ac

h 
fu

nd
's

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

oo
l (

or
 p

oo
ls

) 
is

 d
is

pl
ay

ed
 in

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
s 

"c
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
" o

r "
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
". 

Fo
r p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

ris
k 

of
 in

ve
st

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 fu

nd
s,

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
es

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

um
m

ar
iz

ed
 b

el
ow

.

81

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

C
us

to
di

al
 C

re
di

t R
is

k 
- D

ep
os

its
: T

he
 C

ity
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 c
us

to
di

al
 c

re
di

t r
is

k 
by

 h
av

in
g 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 fr
om

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

de
po

si
ts

 w
ith

 v
ar

io
us

 fi
na

nc
ia

l i
ns

tit
ut

io
ns

 th
at

 a
re

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 F

ed
er

al
R

es
er

ve
 S

ys
te

m
. 

As
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s,
 a

ny
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 d
ep

os
its

 a
re

 t
o 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y

$2
50

,0
00

 o
f 

fe
de

ra
l 

de
po

si
to

ry
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

pl
ed

ge
d 

co
lla

te
ra

l. 
Th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f p
le

dg
ed

 c
ol

la
te

ra
lm

us
t e

qu
al

 1
10

%
 o

f t
he

 
de

po
si

ts
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

or
 b

on
ds

.

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

as
 n

ot
 e

xp
os

ed
 to

 c
us

to
di

al
 c

re
di

t r
is

k 
be

ca
us

e 
de

po
si

ts
 w

er
e 

fu
lly

co
lla

te
ra

liz
ed

. T
he

 C
ity

 h
ad

 d
ep

os
its

 o
f $

1,
58

6,
84

3 
as

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9.

 T
he

 C
ity

's
 b

oo
k 

ba
la

nc
e

fo
r c

as
h 

as
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
w

as
 $

1,
45

9,
99

6.
 

B
. 

 I
n

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

ar
t s

um
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 d
ep

os
its

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 u
si

ng
 s

eg
m

en
te

d 
tim

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n.

Cr
ed

it
Se

gm
en

te
d

Q
ua

lity
/

Ti
m

e
Ty

pe
s 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
Ra

tin
gs

 (1
)

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

(2
)

Am
ou

nt
Le

ve
l 1

Le
ve

l 2
Po

ol
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t a

m
or

tiz
ed

 c
os

ts
4M

 F
un

d
N/

A
le

ss
 th

an
 6

 m
on

th
s

2,
73

8,
44

0
$ 

   

No
n-

po
ol

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

t f
ai

r v
al

ue
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
AA

A
Le

ss
 th

an
 1

 y
ea

r
5,

45
4,

38
5

5,
45

4,
38

5
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
AA

A
1 

to
 3

 y
ea

rs
8,

34
9,

97
3

8,
34

9,
97

3
-

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

its
N/

A
Le

ss
 th

an
 1

 y
ea

r
7,

86
3,

22
4

-
7,

86
3,

22
4

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

its
N/

A
1 

to
 3

 y
ea

rs
8,

70
4,

47
9

-
8,

70
4,

47
9

To
ta

l in
ve

st
m

en
ts

33
,1

10
,5

01
$

13
,8

04
,3

58
$

16
,5

67
,7

03
$

Fa
ir 

Va
lu

e 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t U

sin
g

C
re

di
t R

is
k:

 C
re

di
t r

is
k 

is
 th

e 
ris

k 
th

at
an

 is
su

er
 o

r o
th

er
 c

ou
nt

er
pa

rty
 to

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t w

ill 
no

t f
ul

fil
l it

s 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

. 
R

at
in

gs
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 v

ar
io

us
 c

re
di

t r
at

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

, 
in

di
ca

te
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
cr

ed
it 

ris
k.

 
M

in
ne

so
ta

 s
ta

tu
te

s 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
lim

it 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
lis

t a
bo

ve
.

C
us

to
di

al
 C

re
di

t 
R

is
k:

C
us

to
di

al
 c

re
di

t r
is

k 
fo

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 is

 th
e 

ris
k 

th
at

, i
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t 
of

 th
e 

fa
ilu

re
 o

f 
th

e
co

un
te

rp
ar

ty
 t

o 
a 

tra
ns

ac
tio

n,
 a

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

w
ill 

no
t 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 r

ec
ov

er
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
r 

co
lla

te
ra

l 
se

cu
rit

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
f a

n 
ou

ts
id

e 
pa

rty
. T

he
 C

ity
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

dd
re

ss
 c

us
to

di
al

 
cr

ed
it 

ris
k 

bu
t t

yp
ic

al
ly

 li
m

its
 it

s 
ex

po
su

re
 b

y 
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 in
su

re
d 

or
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

.

82

A-48



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
of

 C
re

di
t R

is
k:

  
C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n 

of
 c

re
di

t r
is

k 
is

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 lo

ss
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
m

ag
ni

tu
de

 o
f a

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t’s
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

a 
si

ng
le

 is
su

er
. I

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ol

ic
y,

 th
e 

C
ity

 d
iv

er
si

fie
s 

its
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

rtf
ol

io
 t

o 
el

im
in

at
e 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
lo

ss
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

fro
m

 o
ve

r-c
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
ss

et
s 

in
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
m

at
ur

ity
, a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 is
su

er
 o

r a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

la
ss

 o
f s

ec
ur

iti
es

. A
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 h
ad

 in
ve

st
ed

 5
.0

 
pe

rc
en

t o
r m

or
e 

of
 it

s 
to

ta
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
or

tfo
lio

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

is
su

er
s:

  F
N

M
A 

(7
.0

%
), 

FH
L 

(1
2%

), 
an

d 
FF

C
B 

(1
6%

).

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
R

is
k:

  I
nt

er
es

t r
at

e 
ris

k 
is

 th
e 

ris
k 

th
at

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s 

w
ill 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
af

fe
ct

 th
e 

fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

 In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 it

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ol

ic
y,

 th
e 

C
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
at

 le
as

t 5
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

’s
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

or
tfo

lio
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 a
 d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
 w

ith
ou

t l
os

s 
of

 p
rin

ci
pa

l. 
 A

ls
o,

 n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f 

th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 m
at

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 5
 y

ea
rs

.

C
. 

 C
as

h
 a

n
d

 I
n

ve
st

m
en

ts
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

A 
re

co
nc

ilia
tio

n 
of

 c
as

h 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

s 
re

po
rte

d 
on

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

llo
w

s:

Ba
nk

 D
ep

os
its

1,
45

9,
99

6
$ 

   

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s

13
,8

04
,3

58
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
its

16
,5

67
,7

03
M

in
ne

so
ta

 M
ut

ua
l M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
d

2,
73

8,
44

0
33

,1
10

,5
01

O
th

er Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

e 
Fu

nd
2,

65
0

To
ta

l C
as

h 
an

d 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

34
,5

73
,1

47
$

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pe

r f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
C

as
h 

an
d 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

St
at

em
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
34

,2
28

,9
19

$
C

as
h 

in
 F

id
uc

ia
ry

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

34
4,

22
8

To
ta

l
34

,5
73

,1
47

$

83

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 4

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 A

ss
et

s

C
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
w

as
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

Be
gi

nn
in

g
En

di
ng

Ba
la

nc
e

In
cr

ea
se

s
D

ec
re

as
es

Ba
la

nc
e

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
:

C
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s,
 n

ot
 d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
La

nd
 &

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

9,
19

0,
95

7
$

87
6,

79
4

$
-

$
10

,0
67

,7
51

$
W

or
k 

in
 p

ro
ce

ss
27

,1
29

-
6,

77
8

20
,3

51
To

ta
l c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
ot

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

9,
21

8,
08

6
87

6,
79

4
6,

77
8

10
,0

88
,1

02

C
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
be

in
g 

de
pr

ec
ia

te
d

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
26

,7
15

,6
82

35
,0

77
-

26
,7

50
,7

59
O

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

8,
68

7,
94

3
98

,7
40

-
8,

78
6,

68
3

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
9,

77
7,

74
7

95
0,

05
7

45
0,

51
9

10
,2

77
,2

85
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

   
  S

tre
et

s
53

,7
65

,7
39

2,
32

2,
69

5
10

9,
76

0
55

,9
78

,6
74

   
  S

to
rm

 s
ew

er
7,

50
8,

15
5

-
-

7,
50

8,
15

5
To

ta
l c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

10
6,

45
5,

26
6

  
3,

40
6,

56
9

56
0,

27
9

10
9,

30
1,

55
6

  

Le
ss

 a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

gs
 &

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,8

37
,6

84
92

8,
71

4
-

14
,7

66
,3

98
O

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
52

1,
11

2
60

1,
71

0
-

4,
12

2,
82

2
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

5,
30

9,
61

3
82

5,
01

4
40

2,
14

4
5,

73
2,

48
3

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
   

  S
tre

et
s

12
,9

56
,4

72
1,

05
6,

77
4

10
7,

68
4

13
,9

05
,5

62
   

  S
to

rm
 s

ew
er

2,
75

7,
01

4
75

,1
10

-
2,

83
2,

12
4

To
ta

l a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
38

,3
81

,8
95

3,
48

7,
32

2
50

9,
82

8
41

,3
59

,3
89

To
ta

l c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s,
 d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 n

et
68

,0
73

,3
71

(8
0,

75
3)

50
,4

51
67

,9
42

,1
67

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
C

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
et

77
,2

91
,4

57
$

79
6,

04
1

$ 
   

  
57

,2
29

$ 
   

   
 

78
,0

30
,2

69
$

84

A-49



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

C
ap

it
al

 A
ss

et
s

(C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

Be
gi

nn
in

g
En

di
ng

Ba
la

nc
e

In
cr

ea
se

s
D

ec
re

as
es

Ba
la

nc
e

B
u

si
n

es
s-

ty
p

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

:
C

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
ot

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

La
nd

49
0,

27
5

$ 
   

  
-

$
-

$
49

0,
27

5
$ 

   
  

C
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
be

in
g 

de
pr

ec
ia

te
d

Bu
ild

in
gs

4,
64

4,
56

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

4,
64

4,
56

6
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

3,
41

8,
64

4
24

4,
62

4
23

0,
60

9
3,

43
2,

65
9

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

/ c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
10

,7
00

,1
06

-
-

10
,7

00
,1

06
To

ta
l c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s

18
,7

63
,3

16
24

4,
62

4
23

0,
60

9
18

,7
77

,3
31

Le
ss

 a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
Bu

ild
in

gs
3,

38
5,

79
8

84
,8

30
-

3,
47

0,
62

8
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

2,
22

3,
56

0
23

8,
54

2
23

0,
60

9
2,

23
1,

49
3

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

/ c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
8,

57
3,

52
7

11
6,

64
5

-
8,

69
0,

17
2

To
ta

l a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
14

,1
82

,8
85

44
0,

01
7

23
0,

60
9

14
,3

92
,2

93

To
ta

l c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s,
 d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 n

et
4,

58
0,

43
1

(1
95

,3
93

)
-

4,
38

5,
03

8

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
C

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
et

5,
07

0,
70

6
$

(1
95

,3
93

)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
87

5,
31

3
$

85

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

C
ap

it
al

 A
ss

et
s 

(C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 C
ity

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

37
5,

18
2

$ 
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

40
4,

85
1

Pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

1,
94

5,
70

0
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
76

1,
58

9

To
ta

l d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
- g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

3,
48

7,
32

2
$

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

W
at

er
12

3,
71

0
$ 

   
  

Se
w

er
10

3,
40

8
Am

bu
la

nc
e

13
1,

77
0

Pi
on

ee
r m

an
or

80
,5

45
Li

ce
ns

e 
bu

re
au

58
4

To
ta

l d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
- b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
44

0,
01

7
$

86

A-50



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 5

: 
 L

o
n

g
-T

er
m

 D
eb

t

A
. 

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 D
eb

t

Th
e 

C
ity

 is
su

es
 g

en
er

al
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
bo

nd
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 a

nd
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f p

ro
pe

rty
, 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 s

tre
et

s 
an

d 
ut

ilit
ie

s,
 f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 c

ap
ita

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 m

aj
or

 
ca

pi
ta

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s.
  T

he
 e

nt
ity

’s
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

eb
t i

s 
se

gr
eg

at
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
 fr

om
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
 fr

om
 b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 b

on
de

d 
de

bt
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
en

tit
y 

co
ns

is
te

d 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:

In
te

re
st

 
Ra

te
Is

su
e 

Da
te

Fi
na

l 
M

at
ur

it y
O

rig
in

al
 

Is
su

e
Pr

in
cip

al
 

O
ut

st
an

di
n g

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

ivi
tie

s
G

.O
. T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
t B

on
ds

G
.O

. T
ax

 In
cr

em
en

t R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
ds

, S
er

ie
s 

20
12

A
2.

00
%

4/
3/

20
12

2/
1/

20
23

2,
65

0,
00

0
$

67
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
G

.O
. T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
ds

, S
er

ie
s 

20
16

A
2.

00
 - 

3.
00

%
3/

10
/2

01
6

2/
1/

20
37

2,
27

5,
00

0
2,

13
0,

00
0

To
ta

l G
.O

. T
ax

 In
cr

em
en

t B
on

ds
4,

92
5,

00
0

2,
80

0,
00

0

G
.O

. S
pe

cia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
G

.O
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t B

on
ds

, S
er

ie
s 

20
12

B
0.

40
 - 

2.
00

%
12

/1
9/

20
12

2/
1/

20
28

2,
55

5,
00

0
1,

34
0,

00
0

G
.O

. B
on

ds
, S

er
ie

s 
20

18
A

3.
00

 - 
4.

00
%

6/
14

/2
01

8
2/

1/
20

39
5,

85
0,

00
0

5,
85

0,
00

0
G

.O
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t B

on
ds

, S
er

ie
s 

20
19

A
3.

00
 - 

4.
00

%
7/

18
/2

01
9

2/
1/

20
40

1,
92

5,
00

0
1,

92
5,

00
0

To
ta

l G
.O

. S
pe

cia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
10

,3
30

,0
00

  
9,

11
5,

00
0

G
.O

. T
ax

 A
ba

te
m

en
t B

on
ds

G
.O

. T
ax

 A
ba

te
m

en
t B

on
ds

, S
er

ie
s 

20
18

B
3.

00
 - 

3.
36

%
6/

14
/2

01
8

2/
1/

20
39

3,
33

0,
00

0
3,

33
0,

00
0

Bo
nd

 p
re

m
iu

m
22

3,
48

0
To

ta
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
ivi

tie
s 

bo
nd

s
18

,5
85

,0
00

  
15

,4
68

,4
80

Co
m

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
pa

ya
bl

e
1,

08
2,

80
7

To
ta

l C
ity

 in
de

bt
ed

ne
ss

16
,5

51
,2

87
$

87

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

B
. 

 M
in

im
u

m
 D

eb
t 

P
ay

m
en

ts

An
nu

al
 d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

 fo
r g

en
er

al
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
bo

nd
s 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
In

te
re

st
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

In
te

re
st

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
In

te
re

st

20
20

24
0,

00
0

$
65

,2
13

$
41

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
27

7,
71

7
$ 

   
   

 
12

5,
00

0
$

10
3,

12
5

$
20

21
25

5,
00

0
59

,4
38

51
5,

00
0

26
4,

24
1

12
5,

00
0

99
,3

75
20

22
26

0,
00

0
53

,4
13

51
0,

00
0

24
9,

66
6

13
0,

00
0

95
,5

50
20

23
26

0,
00

0
47

,3
13

51
5,

00
0

23
3,

46
3

13
5,

00
0

91
,5

75
20

24
95

,0
00

42
,8

38
51

5,
00

0
21

6,
76

4
14

0,
00

0
87

,4
50

20
25

 - 
20

29
55

0,
00

0
17

6,
00

3
2,

39
5,

00
0

85
7,

17
5

76
0,

00
0

37
0,

80
0

20
30

 - 
20

34
67

5,
00

0
10

8,
46

0
2,

05
0,

00
0

52
7,

02
2

88
0,

00
0

24
7,

42
8

20
35

 - 
20

39
46

5,
00

0
20

,4
56

2,
13

0,
00

0
19

2,
58

8
1,

03
5,

00
0

91
,5

78
20

40
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
75

,0
00

1,
12

5
-

-

2,
80

0,
00

0
$

57
3,

13
1

$
9,

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

  
2,

81
9,

76
0

$ 
   

  
3,

33
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
1,

18
6,

88
1

$ 
   

  

G
.O

. T
ax

 In
cr

em
en

t B
on

ds
G

.O
. S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
G

.O
. T

ax
 A

ba
te

m
en

t B
on

ds
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

Ye
ar

 E
nd

in
g 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

C
. 

 C
h

an
g

es
 i

n
 L

o
n

g
-T

er
m

 L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t a
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9 
w

as
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

R
es

ta
te

d
B

eg
in

ni
ng

E
nd

in
g

D
ue

 W
ith

in
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

B
al

an
ce

A
dd

iti
on

s
R

ed
uc

tio
ns

B
al

an
ce

O
ne

 Y
ea

r

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t B
on

ds
3,

03
5,

00
0

$
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

5,
00

0
$ 

   
  

2,
80

0,
00

0
$

24
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
7,

37
5,

00
0

1,
92

5,
00

0
18

5,
00

0
9,

11
5,

00
0

41
0,

00
0

Ta
x 

A
ba

te
m

en
t B

on
ds

3,
33

0,
00

0
-

-
3,

33
0,

00
0

12
5,

00
0

P
re

m
iu

m
67

,5
81

16
4,

33
5

8,
43

6
22

3,
48

0
11

,0
43

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 A
bs

en
ce

s
1,

01
3,

88
4

88
5,

75
2

81
6,

82
9

1,
08

2,
80

7
49

0,
95

8

To
ta

l L
on

g 
Te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
14

,8
21

,4
65

$
2,

97
5,

08
7

$
1,

24
5,

26
5

$
16

,5
51

,2
87

$
1,

27
7,

00
1

$

88

A-51



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 6

: 
 D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it
 P

en
si

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

 S
ta

te
w

id
e 

 

A
. 

 P
la

n
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

Th
e 

C
ity

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
es

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
st

-s
ha

rin
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-e
m

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 (P
ER

A)
.  

PE
R

A’
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 s

ta
tu

te
s,

 c
ha

pt
er

s 
35

3 
an

d 
35

6.
  

PE
R

A’
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

ta
x 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 p
la

ns
 u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

40
1(

a)
 o

f t
he

 In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 
C

od
e.

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t P

la
n

(G
ER

P)
 

Al
l f

ul
l-t

im
e 

an
d 

ce
rta

in
 p

ar
t-t

im
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 a
re

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pl
an

(G
ER

P)
.

G
ER

P 
m

em
be

rs
 b

el
on

g 
to

 th
e 

C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 P
la

n.
 C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 P

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
.

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 P
la

n
(P

EP
FP

) 

Th
e 

PE
PF

P,
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fo
r 

po
lic

e 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
fir

ef
ig

ht
er

s 
no

t c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
lo

ca
l r

el
ie

f a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 
no

w
 c

ov
er

s 
al

l p
ol

ic
e 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

fir
ef

ig
ht

er
s 

hi
re

d 
si

nc
e 

19
80

.  
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 1

99
9,

 th
e 

PE
PF

P 
al

so
 c

ov
er

s 
po

lic
e 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

fir
ef

ig
ht

er
s 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
to

 a
 lo

ca
l r

el
ie

f a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

th
at

 e
le

ct
ed

 to
 m

er
ge

 w
ith

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
to

 P
ER

A.
  

B
. 

 B
en

ef
it

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

PE
R

A 
pr

ov
id

es
 re

tir
em

en
t, 

di
sa

bi
lit

y,
 a

nd
 d

ea
th

 b
en

ef
its

. B
en

ef
it 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 a

re
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 s
ta

te
 s

ta
tu

te
 a

nd
 

ca
n 

on
ly

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e.
 V

es
te

d,
 te

rm
in

at
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 b

en
ef

its
, b

ut
 

ar
e 

no
t r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
em

 y
et

, a
re

 b
ou

nd
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

th
ey

 la
st

 te
rm

in
at

ed
 th

ei
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

se
rv

ic
e.

G
ER

P 
be

ne
fit

s

G
ER

P
be

ne
fit

s 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 m
em

be
r’s

 h
ig

he
st

 a
ve

ra
ge

 s
al

ar
y 

fo
r 

an
y 

fiv
e 

su
cc

es
si

ve
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 

se
rv

ic
e,

 a
ge

, a
nd

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
re

di
t a

t t
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. T
w

o 
m

et
ho

ds
 a

re
 u

se
d 

to
 c

om
pu

te
 b

en
ef

its
 fo

r P
ER

A'
s 

C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 P
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
. M

em
be

rs
 h

ire
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

Ju
ly

 1
, 1

98
9,

 re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

er
 o

f M
et

ho
d 

1 
or

 M
et

ho
d 

2 
fo

rm
ul

as
. O

nl
y 

M
et

ho
d 

2 
is

 u
se

d 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

 h
ire

d 
af

te
r J

un
e 

30
, 1

98
9.

 U
nd

er
 M

et
ho

d 
1,

 th
e 

ac
cr

ua
l r

at
e 

fo
r 

C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 is
 1

.2
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f a
ve

ra
ge

 s
al

ar
y 

fo
r e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 1

.7
 p

er
ce

nt
 

of
 a

ve
ra

ge
 s

al
ar

y 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 y
ea

r. 
U

nd
er

 M
et

ho
d 

2,
 th

e 
ac

cr
ua

l r
at

e 
fo

r 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 m

em
be

rs
 is

 1
.7

 
pe

rc
en

t o
f a

ve
ra

ge
 s

al
ar

y 
fo

r 
al

l y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

.  
Fo

r 
m

em
be

rs
 h

ire
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 J
ul

y 
1,

 1
98

9,
 a

 fu
ll 

an
nu

ity
 is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
he

n 
ag

e 
pl

us
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 e

qu
al

 9
0 

an
d 

no
rm

al
 re

tir
em

en
t a

ge
 is

 6
5.

 F
or

 m
em

be
rs

 h
ire

d 
on

 o
r 

af
te

r J
ul

y 
1,

 1
98

9,
 n

or
m

al
 re

tir
em

en
t a

ge
 is

 th
e 

ag
e 

fo
r u

nr
ed

uc
ed

 S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 b

en
ef

its
 c

ap
pe

d 
at

 6
6.

  

89

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

An
nu

iti
es

, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

be
ne

fit
s,

 a
nd

 s
ur

vi
vo

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
ar

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ev

er
y 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1.
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
po

st
re

tir
em

en
t i

nc
re

as
e 

w
ill 

be
 e

qu
al

 to
 5

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 c

os
t-o

f-l
iv

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t (

C
O

LA
) 

an
no

un
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

SS
A,

 w
ith

 a
 m

in
im

um
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

f a
t l

ea
st

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
 a

nd
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f 1

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
. R

ec
ip

ie
nt

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
th

e 
an

nu
ity

 o
r b

en
ef

it 
fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

s 
of

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 
of

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 w
ill 

re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

fu
ll 

in
cr

ea
se

. F
or

 re
ci

pi
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

th
e 

an
nu

ity
 o

r b
en

ef
it 

fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 m

on
th

 
bu

t l
es

s 
th

an
 a

 fu
ll y

ea
r a

s 
of

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ill 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

re
du

ce
d 

pr
or

at
ed

 
in

cr
ea

se
. F

or
 m

em
be

rs
 re

tir
in

g 
on

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
, 2

02
4,

 o
r l

at
er

, t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
ill 

be
 d

el
ay

ed
 u

nt
il 

no
rm

al
 re

tir
em

en
t 

ag
e 

(a
ge

 6
5 

if 
hi

re
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 J
ul

y 
1,

 1
98

9,
 o

r 
ag

e 
66

 fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r 

af
te

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 1
98

9)
. M

em
be

rs
 

re
tir

in
g 

un
de

r R
ul

e 
of

 9
0 

ar
e 

ex
em

pt
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

la
y 

to
no

rm
al

 re
tir

em
en

t.

PE
PF

P 
be

ne
fit

s

Be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 P

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

 fi
rs

t h
ire

d 
af

te
r 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

0,
 b

ut
 b

ef
or

e 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
01

4,
 v

es
t o

n 
a 

pr
or

at
ed

 b
as

is
 fr

om
 5

0 
pe

rc
en

t a
fte

r f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

up
 to

 1
00

 p
er

ce
nt

 a
fte

r t
en

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
re

di
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e.
 B

en
ef

its
 fo

r 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 P
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
 fi

rs
t h

ire
d 

af
te

r J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

4,
 v

es
t o

n 
a 

pr
or

at
ed

 b
as

is
 fr

om
 5

0 
pe

rc
en

t a
fte

r t
en

 
ye

ar
s 

up
 to

 1
00

 p
er

ce
nt

 a
fte

r t
w

en
ty

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
re

di
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e.
 T

he
 a

nn
ui

ty
 a

cc
ru

al
 ra

te
 is

 3
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f a
ve

ra
ge

 
sa

la
ry

 fo
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 o
fs

er
vi

ce
. A

 fu
ll,

 u
nr

ed
uc

ed
 p

en
si

on
 is

 e
ar

ne
d 

w
he

n 
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

ge
 5

5 
an

d 
ve

st
ed

, o
r 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

fir
st

 h
ire

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
Ju

ly
 1

, 1
98

9,
 w

he
n 

ag
e 

pl
us

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 e
qu

al
 a

t l
ea

st
 9

0.
  

An
nu

iti
es

, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

be
ne

fit
s,

 a
nd

 s
ur

vi
vo

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
ar

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ev

er
y 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1.
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
po

st
re

tir
em

en
t i

nc
re

as
e 

w
ill 

be
 fi

xe
d 

at
 1

 p
er

ce
nt

. R
ec

ip
ie

nt
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

th
e 

an
nu

ity
 o

r b
en

ef
it 

fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 3

6 
m

on
th

s 
as

 o
f t

he
 J

un
e 

30
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ill 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
in

cr
ea

se
. F

or
 re

ci
pi

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
th

e 
an

nu
ity

 o
r b

en
ef

it 
fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 2
5 

m
on

th
s 

bu
t l

es
s 

th
an

 3
6 

m
on

th
s 

as
 o

f t
he

 J
un

e 
30

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 o

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
ill 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
re

du
ce

d 
pr

or
at

ed
 in

cr
ea

se
.

C
. 

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

M
in

ne
so

ta
 s

ta
tu

te
s

ch
ap

te
r 3

53
 s

et
s 

th
e 

ra
te

s 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

er
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

.  
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

ca
n 

on
ly

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e.
  

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 P
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
 w

er
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 6
.5

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

an
nu

al
 c

ov
er

ed
 s

al
ar

y 
in

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

20
19

an
d 

th
e 

C
ity

 w
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 7
.5

0 
pe

rc
en

t f
or

 C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 P
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
.T

he
 C

ity
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

to
 t

he
 G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Fu

nd
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 
20

19
, 

20
18

, 
an

d 
20

17
w

er
e 

$3
43

,3
33

,
$3

57
,2

70
, a

nd
 $

35
5,

40
9,

 re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

 T
he

 C
ity

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

eq
ua

l t
o 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
s 

se
t 

by
 s

ta
te

 s
ta

tu
te

.

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 F

un
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 m

em
be

r’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fro

m
 1

0.
8 

pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ay

 to
 1

1.
3 

pe
rc

en
t a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 
ra

te
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fro

m
 1

6.
2 

pe
rc

en
t t

o 
16

.9
5 

pe
rc

en
t o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9.
Th

e 
C

ity
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
s 

en
di

ng
 D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

20
19

,
20

18
, 

an
d 

20
17

w
er

e 
$6

57
,3

26
,

$4
74

,5
95

, 
an

d
$4

08
,2

24
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

90

A-52



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

D
. 

 P
en

si
o

n
 c

o
st

s

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

pe
ns

io
n 

co
st

s

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

20
19

, 
th

e 
C

ity
 r

ep
or

te
d 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 $
3,

58
8,

17
6

fo
r 

its
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

’s
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y.

 T
he

 C
ity

’s
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
re

fle
ct

ed
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
du

e 
to

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 
M

in
ne

so
ta

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 $
16

 m
illi

on
 to

 th
e 

fu
nd

 in
 2

01
9.

  T
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
no

n-
em

pl
oy

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

en
tit

y 
an

d 
th

e 
St

at
e’

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f a

 s
pe

ci
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

si
tu

at
io

n.
  T

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

M
in

ne
so

ta
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 to

ta
le

d 
$1

11
,4

95
.

Th
e 

ne
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
y 

w
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

9,
 a

nd
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
us

ed
 t

o 
ca

lc
ul

at
e 

th
e 

ne
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
y 

w
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

ct
ua

ria
l v

al
ua

tio
n 

as
 o

f t
ha

t d
at

e.
  T

he
 C

ity
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

w
as

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

PE
R

A 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t p
er

io
d 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
er

 p
ay

ro
ll 

pa
id

 d
at

es
 fr

om
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
8

th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

9
re

la
tiv

e 
to

 th
e 

to
ta

l e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 a
ll 

of
 P

ER
A’

s 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

er
s.

  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
w

as
 0

.0
64

9
pe

rc
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e

of
 0

.0
07

4
pe

rc
en

t 
fro

m
 it

s 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
8.

C
ity

's
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y
3,

58
8,

17
6

$

St
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
's

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

t
pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

11
1,

49
5

To
ta

l
3,

69
9,

67
1

$

 
Fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
 o

f $
39

4,
71

6
fo

r i
ts

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Pl

an
’s

pe
ns

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 C

ity
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l $
8,

35
0

as
 

pe
ns

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

(a
nd

 g
ra

nt
 re

ve
nu

e)
 fo

r i
ts

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 M

in
ne

so
ta

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 $
16

 
m

illi
on

 to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Fu

nd
.   

 

91

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

20
19

, 
th

e 
C

ity
 r

ep
or

te
d 

its
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pl
an

’s
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
nd

 it
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

da
te

, f
ro

m
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s:

D
ef

er
re

d
D

ef
er

re
d

O
ut

flo
w

s
In

flo
w

s
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
D

iff
er

en
ce

s 
Be

tw
ee

n 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
Ac

tu
al

 E
x p

er
ie

nc
e

17
3,

81
9

$ 
   

8,
01

5
$

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
33

,0
97

33
9,

89
8

N
et

 D
iff

er
en

ce
 B

et
w

ee
n 

Pr
o j

ec
te

d 
an

d
Ac

tu
al

 E
ar

ni
ng

s 
on

 P
la

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-

44
8,

50
4

C
ha

n g
es

 in
 P

ro
po

rti
on

76
,2

17
38

0,
78

9
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 G
ER

F 
Su

bs
eq

ue
nt

to
 th

e 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t D

at
e

17
3,

13
7

-

   
To

ta
l

45
6,

27
0

$ 
   

1,
17

7,
20

6
$

Th
e 

$1
73

,1
37

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
s 

re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t d

at
e 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0.
  O

th
er

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
an

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 in

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

20
20

(2
54

,3
19

)
$

20
21

(4
39

,8
85

)
20

22
(2

05
,6

51
)

20
23

5,
78

2
20

24
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l
(8

94
,0

73
)

$

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 fu

nd
pe

ns
io

n 
co

st
s

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 r
ep

or
te

d 
a 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 $

3,
44

5,
04

9
fo

r 
its

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d’
s 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y.
  

Th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 o

f 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
20

19
, a

nd
 th

e 
to

ta
l 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
y 

us
ed

 to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f t

ha
t 

da
te

.  
Th

e 
C

ity
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

w
as

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
by

 P
ER

A 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
er

 p
ay

ro
ll 

pa
id

 d
at

es
 f

ro
m

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

8,
 t

hr
ou

gh
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

9,
 re

la
tiv

e 
to

 th
e 

to
ta

l e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 a

ll 
of

 P
ER

A’
s 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

em
pl

oy
er

s.
  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
w

as
 0

.3
23

6
pe

rc
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

of
 0

.0
69

3
pe

rc
en

t
fro

m
 it

s 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
8.

92

A-53



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

a
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
of

 $
74

6,
30

9
fo

r i
ts

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 P

la
n’

s
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e.
  

Th
e 

C
ity

 a
ls

o 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 $
43

,6
86

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
as

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

an
d 

an
 o

ffs
et

tin
g 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r i

ts
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
’s

 o
n-

be
ha

lf 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

. L
eg

is
la

tio
n 

pa
ss

ed
in

 2
01

3 
re

qu
ire

d 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 to
 b

eg
in

 c
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

$9
 m

illi
on

 to
 th

e 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 F
un

d 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

un
til

 th
e 

pl
an

 is
 9

0 
pe

rc
en

t f
un

de
d 

or
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

St
at

e 
Pa

tro
l P

la
n 

(a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
te

 R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
) 

is
 9

0 
pe

rc
en

t f
un

de
d,

 w
hi

ch
ev

er
 o

cc
ur

s 
la

te
r. 

 I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 t
he

 s
ta

te
 w

ill 
pa

y 
$4

.5
 m

illi
on

 o
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
18

 a
nd

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

9 
in

 d
ire

ct
 s

ta
te

 a
id

.  
Th

er
ea

fte
r, 

by
O

ct
ob

er
 1

 o
f e

ac
h 

ye
ar

, t
he

 s
ta

te
 w

ill 
pa

y 
$9

 m
illi

on
 u

nt
il 

fu
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
 re

ac
he

d 
or

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
04

8,
 w

hi
ch

ev
er

 is
 e

ar
lie

r.

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rte
d 

its
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 P
la

n’
s 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 a

nd
 it

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t t
o 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e,
 fr

om
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s.
 

D
ef

er
re

d
D

ef
er

re
d

O
ut

flo
w

s
In

flo
w

s
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
D

iff
er

en
ce

s 
Be

tw
ee

n 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
Ac

tu
al

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

14
9,

71
8

$ 
   

 
69

1,
31

8
$ 

   
 

C
ha

n g
es

 in
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
3,

01
4,

53
9

3,
92

2,
16

2
N

et
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 B
et

w
ee

n 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

an
d

Ac
tu

al
 E

ar
ni

n g
s 

on
 P

la
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

-
54

6,
43

4
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 P
ro

po
rti

on
1,

02
5,

72
2

13
,0

51
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 P
EP

FF
 S

ub
se

qu
en

t
to

 th
e 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t D
at

e
33

9,
24

1
-

   
To

ta
l

4,
52

9,
22

0
$

5,
17

2,
96

5
$

Th
e 

$3
39

,2
41

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
s 

re
su

lti
ng

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 C

ity
’s

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t t
o 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
0.

  O
th

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

an
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
s 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 in
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

20
20

(6
1,

33
7)

$
20

21
(2

67
,4

01
)

20
22

(9
53

,5
61

)
20

23
10

6,
18

5
20

24
19

3,
12

8

To
ta

l
(9

82
,9

86
)

$

93

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

E
. 

 A
c

tu
ar

ia
l 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s

Th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

in
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
9

ac
tu

ar
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 u

si
ng

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 e

nt
ry

-a
ge

 
no

rm
al

 a
ct

ua
ria

l c
os

t m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
:

In
fla

tio
n

2.
50

%
 p

er
 y

ea
r

Ac
tiv

e 
M

em
be

r P
ay

ro
ll 

G
ro

w
th

3.
25

%
 p

er
 y

ea
r

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

at
e 

of
 R

et
ur

n
7.

50
%

Sa
la

ry
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

-re
la

te
d 

ta
bl

e.
  M

or
ta

lit
y 

ra
te

s 
fo

r a
ct

iv
e 

m
em

be
rs

, r
et

ire
es

, s
ur

vi
vo

rs
, 

an
d 

di
sa

bi
lit

an
ts

 w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
R

P 
20

14
 ta

bl
es

 fo
r m

al
es

 o
r f

em
al

es
, a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, w
ith

 s
lig

ht
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 
fit

 P
ER

A’
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
  

C
os

t 
of

 li
vi

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

af
te

r 
re

tir
em

en
t f

or
 r

et
ire

es
 a

re
 a

ss
um

ed
 t

o 
be

 1
.2

5 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r f
or

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pl
an

an
d

1.
0 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r f

or
 th

e 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 P
la

n.
 

Ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

9
va

lu
at

io
n 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f a

ct
ua

ria
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
st

ud
ie

s.
 T

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t f
ou

r-y
ea

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

st
ud

y 
in

 th
e

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

Pl
an

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

9.
Th

e 
m

os
t r

ec
en

t f
ou

r-y
ea

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

st
ud

y 
fo

r P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

Pl
an

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

6.
 E

co
no

m
ic

 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 w

er
e 

up
da

te
d 

in
 2

01
8 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f i

nf
la

tio
n 

an
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t r

et
ur

n 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
.

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 o
cc

ur
re

d 
in

 2
01

9:

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
:

Th
e 

m
or

ta
lit

y 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

sc
al

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 M

P-
20

17
 to

 M
P-

20
18

. 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 P

la
n 

Pr
ov

is
io

ns
:

Th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
el

y,
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
fro

m
 $

31
.0

 m
illi

on
 t

o 
$2

1.
0 

m
illi

on
 p

er
 y

ea
r. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
’s

 s
pe

ci
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
el

y,
 re

qu
iri

ng
 $

16
.0

 
m

illi
on

 d
ue

 p
er

 y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 2
03

1.
 

 
 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 F

un
d

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
:

Th
e 

m
or

ta
lit

y 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

sc
al

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 M

P-
20

17
 to

 M
P-

20
18

.
 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 P

la
n 

Pr
ov

is
io

ns
:

Th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

no
 c

ha
ng

es
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

pr
io

r v
al

ua
tio

n.
 

 
 

 
 

 

94

A-54



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Th
e 

St
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 m
an

ag
es

 t
he

 i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 o
f 

PE
R

A,
 p

re
pa

re
s 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 t

he
 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
on

 a
 r

eg
ul

ar
 b

as
is

of
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n
us

in
g 

a 
bu

ild
in

g-
bl

oc
k 

m
et

ho
d 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 b

es
t-e

st
im

at
e 

ra
ng

es
 o

f e
xp

ec
te

d 
fu

tu
re

 ra
te

s 
of

 re
tu

rn
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 fo
r e

ac
h 

m
aj

or
 a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
.  

Th
es

e 
ra

ng
es

 a
re

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n 
by

 w
ei

gh
tin

g 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 ra
te

s 
of

 
re

tu
rn

 b
y 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

ss
et

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s.
  

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

be
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 o

f g
eo

m
et

ric
re

al
 

ra
te

s 
of

 re
tu

rn
 fo

r e
ac

h 
m

aj
or

 a
ss

et
 c

la
ss

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

iz
ed

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
bl

e:

As
se

t C
la

ss

D
om

es
tic

 S
to

ck
s

35
.5

0
 

%
5.

10
 

%
Pr

iv
at

e 
M

ar
ke

ts
25

.0
0

5.
90

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
20

.0
0

0.
75

In
er

na
tio

na
l E

qu
ity

17
.5

0
5.

90
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

2.
00

-

   
To

ta
l

10
0.

00
 

%

Lo
ng

-te
rm

Ta
rg

et
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 R

ea
l

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
R

at
e 

of
 R

et
ur

n

F
. 

 D
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

 
 

Th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

in
 2

01
9

w
as

 7
.5

0
pe

rc
en

t.
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 a
ss

um
ed

 th
at

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 fr
om

 p
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
w

ill 
be

 
m

ad
e 

at
 ra

te
s 

se
t i

n 
M

in
ne

so
ta

 S
ta

tu
te

s.
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
es

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
, t

he
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

ne
t p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 G
en

er
al

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

an
d 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 F

un
d

w
er

e 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

al
l p

ro
je

ct
ed

 fu
tu

re
 b

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 p
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
. T

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

on
 p

en
si

on
 p

la
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
w

as
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 a
ll 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y.

G
.  

P
en

si
o

n
 li

ab
ili

ty
 s

en
si

ti
vi

ty
 

 
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r 
al

l p
la

ns
 it

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
es

 in
, 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

w
ha

t t
he

 C
ity

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

if 
it 

w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 a

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
1 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

 lo
w

er
 o

r 
1 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

 h
ig

he
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e:

1 
Pe

rc
en

t
1 

Pe
rc

en
t

D
ec

re
as

e 
(6

.5
0%

)
C

ur
re

nt
 (7

.5
0%

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (8

.5
0%

)

G
en

er
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Fu
nd

5,
89

8,
76

7
$

3,
58

8,
17

6
$

1,
68

0,
32

3
$

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 F

un
d

7,
53

0,
23

7
3,

44
5,

04
9

67

C
ity

 P
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
Sh

ar
e 

of
 N

PL

95

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

H
. 

 P
en

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
id

u
ci

ar
y 

n
et

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
le

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t e

ac
h 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

’s
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

ne
t p

os
iti

on
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y-
is

su
ed

 P
ER

A 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 T

ha
t r

ep
or

t m
ay

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

In
te

rn
et

 a
t w

w
w

.m
np

er
a.

or
g.

 

N
o

te
 7

: 
 D

ef
in

ed
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

Th
re

e
pa

rt-
tim

e 
am

bu
la

nc
e 

pe
rs

on
ne

l o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

ar
e 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

e 
D

ef
in

ed
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (D

C
P)

, a
 m

ul
tip

le
-e

m
pl

oy
er

 d
ef

er
re

d 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pl
an

 a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 P
ER

A.
 T

he
 D

C
P 

is
 a

 ta
x 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 
pl

an
 u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

40
1(

a)
 o

f t
he

 In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 C
od

e 
an

d 
al

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 b
y 

or
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
ta

x 
de

fe
rre

d 
un

til
 ti

m
e 

of
 w

ith
dr

aw
al

.

Pl
an

 b
en

ef
its

 d
ep

en
d 

so
le

ly
 o

n 
am

ou
nt

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
 p

lu
s 

in
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s,

 le
ss

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
, t

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

fu
tu

re
 li

ab
ilit

y 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

. 
M

in
ne

so
ta

 s
ta

tu
te

s,
 c

ha
pt

er
 3

53
d.

03
, s

pe
ci

fie
s 

pl
an

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
fo

r t
ho

se
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

pe
rs

on
ne

l w
ho

 e
le

ct
 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e.
 F

or
 a

m
bu

la
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pe

rs
on

ne
l, 

em
pl

oy
er

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

, a
nd

 
fo

r s
al

ar
ie

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 m
us

t b
e 

a 
fix

ed
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 s
al

ar
y.

 E
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 fo

r v
ol

un
te

er
 

pe
rs

on
ne

l m
ay

 b
e 

a 
un

it 
va

lu
e 

fo
re

ac
h 

ca
ll 

or
 p

er
io

d 
of

 a
le

rt 
du

ty
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 p

ai
d 

fo
r t

he
ir 

se
rv

ic
es

 
m

ay
 e

le
ct

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
m

em
be

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 i

n 
an

 a
m

ou
nt

 n
ot

 t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 s
ha

re
. 

Em
pl

oy
er

 a
nd

 
em

pl
oy

ee
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

sh
ar

es
 in

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
se

ve
n 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f t

he
 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t F
un

d.
 F

or
 a

dm
in

is
te

rin
g 

th
e 

pl
an

, P
ER

A 
re

ce
iv

es
 2

.0
pe

rc
en

t o
f e

m
pl

oy
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 tw

en
ty

-fi
ve

 h
un

dr
ed

th
s 

of
 1

 p
er

ce
nt

 (
0.

25
 p

er
ce

nt
)

of
 th

e 
as

se
ts

 in
 e

ac
h 

m
em

be
r's

 a
cc

ou
nt

 
an

nu
al

ly
.

Pe
ns

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r i

s 
eq

ua
l t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 m

ad
e.

To
ta

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 2
01

9
w

er
e:

Em
pl

oy
ee

Em
pl

oy
er

Em
pl

oy
ee

Em
pl

oy
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
R

at
e

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

19
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
5.

00
%

5.
00

%
5.

00
%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
Am

ou
nt

C
ov

er
ed

 P
ay

ro
ll

Th
e 

C
ity

 a
nd

 m
em

be
r’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
D

C
P 

pl
an

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
rs

 e
nd

in
g 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
20

18
an

d 
20

17
w

er
e 

$5
,1

98
, $

12
,0

83
 a

nd
 $

17
,9

19
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

Pe
ns

io
ns

Fo
r p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
(a

ss
et

), 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s,
 a

nd
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
, i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 d

ef
in

ed
 

be
ne

fit
 p

la
n 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

ns
 to

 a
nd

 d
ed

uc
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
pl

an
’s

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
si

s 
as

 th
ey

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
pl

an
.  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

at
 fa

ir 
va

lu
e.

96

A-55



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 8

: 
 D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it
 P

en
si

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

 F
ir

e 
R

el
ie

f 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

A
.

P
la

n
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

Al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t (

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t) 

ar
e 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pl
an

 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 

th
e 

W
hi

te
 

Be
ar

 
La

ke
 

Fi
re

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

el
ie

f 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
(th

e 
As

so
ci

at
io

n)
. 

As
 

of
 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
pl

an
 c

ov
er

ed
 3

4
ac

tiv
e 

fir
ef

ig
ht

er
s 

an
d 

56
 v

es
te

d 
te

rm
in

at
ed

 fi
re

 fi
gh

te
rs

 w
ho

se
 p

en
si

on
 

be
ne

fit
s 

ar
e 

de
fe

rre
d.

  
Th

e 
pl

an
 is

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
em

pl
oy

er
 r

et
ire

m
en

t p
la

n 
an

d 
is

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 s

ta
tu

te
, c

ha
pt

er
 6

9.

Th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
a 

se
pa

ra
te

 S
pe

ci
al

 fu
nd

 to
 a

cc
um

ul
at

e 
as

se
ts

 to
 fu

nd
 th

e 
re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

its
 e

ar
ne

d 
by

 t
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

 F
un

di
ng

 f
or

 th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

is
 d

er
iv

ed
 f

ro
m

 a
n 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
 t

ax
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r F
ire

fig
ht

er
’s

 R
el

ie
f A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 A

ct
 o

f 1
97

1 
(c

ha
pt

er
 2

61
 a

s 
am

en
de

d 
by

 c
ha

pt
er

 5
09

 o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

 s
ta

tu
te

s 
19

80
). 

Fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
al

so
 d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e.

B
.

B
en

ef
it

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

A 
fir

e 
fig

ht
er

 w
ho

 c
om

pl
et

es
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s 

as
 a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

s 
en

tit
le

d,
 a

fte
r a

ge
 5

0,
 

to
 a

 fu
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

up
on

 re
tir

em
en

t.

Th
e 

by
la

w
s 

of
 th

e 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
al

so
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r a
n 

ea
rly

 v
es

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fo
r a

 re
tir

in
g 

m
em

be
r w

ho
 h

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 fe

w
er

 th
an

 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. T
he

 re
du

ce
d 

pe
ns

io
n,

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 m
em

be
rs

w
ith

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

, 
sh

al
l b

e 
eq

ua
l t

o 
60

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f t

he
 p

en
si

on
 a

s 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

by
la

w
s.

 T
hi

s 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
4 

pe
rc

en
t 

pe
r y

ea
r s

o 
th

at
 a

t 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

, t
he

 fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 is
 p

ai
d.

 M
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 re
tir

e 
w

ith
 le

ss
 th

an
 2

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

re
ac

he
d 

th
e 

ag
e 

of
 5

0 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

t 
le

as
t 

10
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ac
tiv

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ar

e 
en

tit
le

d 
to

 a
 re

du
ce

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 m

ul
tip

ly
in

g 
th

e 
m

em
be

r's
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

en
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 ti

m
es

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 n

on
-fo

rfe
ita

bl
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
pe

ns
io

n.

C
.

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

M
in

ne
so

ta
 s

ta
tu

te
s,

 c
ha

pt
er

s 
42

4 
an

d 
42

4A
 a

ut
ho

riz
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

 fi
re

 re
lie

f a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
pl

an
 is

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
fir

e 
st

at
e 

ai
d,

 in
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s 

an
d,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 
M

in
ne

so
ta

 s
ta

tu
te

s 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

C
ity

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 (i
f a

pp
lic

ab
le

).
Th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

$2
48

,0
07

in
 fi

re
 s

ta
te

 a
id

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 w
hi

ch
 

w
as

 r
ec

or
de

d 
as

 a
 r

ev
en

ue
. 

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
em

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
C

ity
’s

 s
ta

tu
to

ril
y-

re
qu

ire
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9 

w
er

e 
$0

.
Th

e 
C

ity
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
eq

ua
l t

o 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

s 
se

t b
y 

st
at

e 
st

at
ut

e.
  T

he
 C

ity
 m

ad
e 

no
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

.  
Fu

rth
er

m
or

e,
 th

e 
fir

ef
ig

ht
er

 h
as

 n
o 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

.

97

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

D
.

P
en

si
o

n
 c

o
st

s

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rte
d 

a
ne

t p
en

si
on

 a
ss

et
of

 $
1,

66
6,

29
0 

fo
r t

he
 p

la
n.

  T
he

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 lia
bi

lit
y 

(a
ss

et
) w

as
 m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

8.
  T

he
 to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
us

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 
lia

bi
lit

y 
(a

ss
et

) i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 G

AS
B 

68
 w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
G

ab
rie

l R
oe

de
r S

m
ith

 &
 C

om
pa

ny
ap

pl
yi

ng
 a

n 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l f

or
m

ul
a 

to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

en
su

s 
da

ta
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9.

  T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
(a

ss
et

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.

To
ta

l
Pl

an
N

et
Pe

ns
io

n
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

Pe
ns

io
n

Li
ab

ilit
y

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

Li
ab

ilit
y 

(A
ss

et
)

(a
)

(b
)

(a
-b

)

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

8
5,

09
6,

51
8

$
7,

02
3,

48
8

$
(1

,9
26

,9
70

)
$

C
ha

ng
es

 fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r

Se
rv

ic
e 

co
st

15
6,

30
1

-
15

6,
30

1
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y 
(a

ss
et

)
25

3,
09

6
-

25
3,

09
6

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f b

en
ef

it 
te

rm
s

40
6,

24
3

-
40

6,
24

3
D

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 a

ct
ua

l
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

on
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
(a

ss
et

)
(4

66
,6

86
)

-
(4

66
,6

86
)

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
(3

70
,4

00
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
70

,4
00

)
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t r

et
ur

n
-

(4
79

,0
34

)
47

9,
03

4
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 (e

m
pl

oy
er

)
-

24
1,

11
6

(2
41

,1
16

)
Be

ne
fit

 p
ay

m
en

ts
(3

81
,7

89
)

(3
81

,7
89

)
-

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
-

(4
5,

20
8)

45
,2

08
O

th
er

-
1,

00
0

(1
,0

00
)

To
ta

l N
et

 C
ha

ng
es

(4
03

,2
35

)
(6

63
,9

15
)

26
0,

68
0

En
di

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8

4,
69

3,
28

3
$

6,
35

9,
57

3
$

(1
,6

66
,2

90
)

$

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

 o
f $

48
7,

61
6.

98

A-56



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rte
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 it
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t d

at
e,

 re
la

te
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s:

D
ef

er
re

d
D

ef
er

re
d

O
ut

flo
w

s
In

flo
w

s
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

Be
tw

ee
n 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nd

Ac
tu

al
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

6,
19

3
$

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
63

,4
58

30
8,

66
7

N
et

 D
iff

er
en

ce
 B

et
w

ee
n 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
an

d
Ac

tu
al

 E
ar

ni
ng

s 
on

 P
la

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
30

6,
41

6
-

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 P

la
n 

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
to

 th
e 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t D
at

e
24

8,
00

7
-

   
To

ta
l

61
7,

88
1

$ 
   

  
79

4,
86

0
$

D
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 to

ta
lin

g 
$2

48
,0

07
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

pl
an

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t d

at
e 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0.
 O

th
er

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
an

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pl
an

 w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 in
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

20
20

(2
5,

68
2)

$
20

21
(1

47
,0

96
)

20
22

(1
38

,2
96

)
20

23
25

,6
03

20
24

(1
39

,5
15

)
Th

er
ea

fte
r

-

To
ta

l
(4

24
,9

86
)

$

E
.

A
c

tu
ar

ia
l 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

 

Th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
8 

w
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
en

try
 a

ge
 n

or
m

al
 a

ct
ua

ria
l c

os
t 

m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
:  

A
ct

iv
e 

Fi
re

fig
ht

er
s 

ar
e 

as
su

m
ed

 to
 re

tir
e 

at
 th

e 
la

te
r o

f a
ge

 5
3 

an
d 

20
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
S

al
ar

y 
in

cr
ea

se
s

N
/A

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

at
e 

of
 R

et
ur

n
5.

00
%

20
-Y

ea
r M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
Y

ie
ld

3.
71

%

Th
e 

20
-y

ea
r m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d
yi

el
d 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 3
.3

1%
 in

 2
01

7 
to

 3
.7

1%
 in

 2
01

8.
  T

he
re

 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 a

ct
ua

ria
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 in

 2
01

8. 99

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Th
e 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

on
 p

en
si

on
 p

la
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 u
si

ng
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g-
bl

oc
k 

m
et

ho
d 

in
 w

hi
ch

be
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 fo

r e
xp

ec
te

d 
fu

tu
re

 re
al

 ra
te

s 
of

 re
tu

rn
 (e

xp
ec

te
d 

re
tu

rn
s,

 n
et

 o
f i

nf
la

tio
n)

 w
er

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r e

ac
h 

as
se

t c
la

ss
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

pl
an

’s
 ta

rg
et

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

llo
ca

tio
n 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 re

tu
rn

 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 b

y 
as

se
t c

la
ss

.  
In

fla
tio

n 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
w

er
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 d

er
iv

e 
th

e 
no

m
in

al
 ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

fo
r t

he
 

po
rtf

ol
io

. 

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

be
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 o

f g
eo

m
et

ric
re

al
 ra

te
s 

of
 re

tu
rn

 fo
r e

ac
h 

m
aj

or
 a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
 a

re
 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
bl

e:

As
se

t C
la

ss

D
om

es
tic

 F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e
30

.0
0

 
%

1.
10

 
%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e
5.

00
1.

40
D

om
es

tic
 E

qu
ity

45
.0

0
5.

00
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

qu
ity

15
.0

0
5.

30
C

as
h

5.
00

0.
50

   
To

ta
l

10
0.

00
%

Lo
ng

-te
rm

Ta
rg

et
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 R

ea
l

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
R

at
e 

of
 R

et
ur

n

F
.

D
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

Th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

w
as

 6
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
us

ed
 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 a

ss
um

ed
 th

at
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

 w
ill 

be
 m

ad
e 

as
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

in
 s

ta
tu

te
.  

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
at

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

ra
tio

 o
f t

he
 p

la
n,

 th
e 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 w
as

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
al

l p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
in

ac
tiv

e 
m

em
be

rs
.  

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n 
on

 p
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 w

as
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 a
ll 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y.

  

G
.

P
en

si
o

n
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 s
en

si
ti

vi
ty

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

(a
ss

et
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

pl
an

, 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 t

he
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
in

 th
e 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

w
ha

t t
he

 C
ity

’s
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
(a

ss
et

) w
ou

ld
 b

e 
if 

it 
w

er
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 u

si
ng

 a
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

1 
pe

rc
en

t l
ow

er
 o

r 1
 p

er
ce

nt
 h

ig
he

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e:

1 
Pe

rc
en

t
1 

Pe
rc

en
t

D
ec

re
as

e 
(5

.0
0%

)
C

ur
re

nt
 (6

.0
0%

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (7

.0
0%

)

D
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pl
an

(1
,2

07
,6

65
)

$ 
   

 
(1

,6
66

,2
90

)
$ 

   
 

(2
,0

50
,9

79
)

$

10
0

A-57



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

H
.

P
en

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
id

u
ci

ar
y 

n
et

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

Th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

is
su

es
 a

 p
ub

lic
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt.

 T
he

 re
po

rt 
m

ay
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
w

rit
in

g 
to

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 

Be
ar

 L
ak

e 
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t R
el

ie
f A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 4

70
1 

H
ig

hw
ay

 6
1 

N
or

th
, W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

N
  5

51
10

.

N
o

te
 9

: 
 I

n
te

r-
fu

n
d

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

s,
 P

ay
ab

le
s,

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

s

A
.

D
u

e 
T

o
an

d
D

u
e 

F
ro

m
 O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

s

Th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 o
ne

in
te

rfu
nd

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
/p

ay
ab

le
 a

s 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9.
  T

he
 lo

an
 w

as
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 e
lim

in
at

e 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s.

  T
he

se
 lo

an
s 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:

Fu
nd

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

Li
ce

ns
e 

Bu
re

au
24

5,
98

5
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Am
bu

la
nc

e
-

24
5,

98
5

24
5,

98
5

$
24

5,
98

5
$ 

   
  

Th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 b
al

an
ce

s 
am

ou
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

St
at

em
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

co
ns

ol
id

at
io

n 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 
fu

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
fu

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.  
Th

is
 is

 a
 re

co
nc

ilia
tio

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 

no
t a

 fo
rm

al
 d

ue
to

 a
nd

 d
ue

 fr
om

 fu
nd

.

Th
e 

N
on

-B
on

de
d

Fu
nd

an
d 

th
e 

H
R

A 
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t P

oo
l F

un
d 

ha
ve

 in
te

rn
al

 a
dv

an
ce

s
fro

m
 v

ar
io

us
 fu

nd
s 

as
 

fo
llo

w
s:

Fu
nd

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
40

0,
00

0
$

-
$

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d
-

40
0,

00
0

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
75

0,
00

0
-

H
R

A 
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t P

oo
l F

un
d

-
75

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

1,
15

0,
00

0
$

1,
15

0,
00

0
$

10
1

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

B
.

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

Th
e 

co
m

po
si

tio
n 

of
 in

te
r-f

un
d 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
is

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
In

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
Am

ou
nt

Pu
rp

os
e

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

 F
un

d
12

0,
00

0
$

(1
)

Se
w

er
 F

un
d

11
0,

00
0

(1
)

R
ef

us
e 

Fu
nd

11
0,

00
0

(1
)

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Fu

nd
14

0,
00

0
(1

)
In

te
rim

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
1,

06
5,

00
0

(1
)

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

70
,0

00
(1

)
H

R
A 

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t P
oo

l
25

,0
00

(1
)

1,
64

0,
00

0

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d 
G

.O
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

D
eb

t F
un

d
20

4,
34

1
(9

)
W

at
er

 F
un

d
12

5,
00

0
(4

)
32

9,
34

1

G
.O

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

eb
t F

un
d

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d
1,

40
0,

00
0

(1
0)

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

15
5,

00
0

(8
)

1,
55

5,
00

0

In
te

rim
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

N
on

-B
on

de
d 

D
eb

t F
un

d
24

2,
50

0
(2

)
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
ei

nv
es

tm
en

t F
un

d
10

5,
00

0
(2

)
N

on
-M

aj
or

 B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 F

un
d

15
0,

00
0

(2
)

49
7,

50
0

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

10
,0

00
(6

)

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Fu

nd
N

on
-M

aj
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
23

5,
20

0
(1

2)
N

on
-B

on
de

d 
D

eb
t F

un
d

20
0,

00
0

(3
)

43
5,

20
0

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
25

,0
00

(5
)

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t F

un
d

30
,0

00
(2

)
H

R
A 

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t P
oo

l
13

5,
00

0
(7

)
N

on
-B

on
de

d 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

50
2,

77
6

(7
),(

11
)

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
23

5,
00

0
(7

),(
12

)
N

on
-M

aj
or

 B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 F

un
d

16
0,

00
0

(7
)

1,
08

7,
77

6

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
5,

55
4,

81
7

$

10
2

A-58



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

1)
Pr

ov
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
nd

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
2)

Pr
ov

id
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r v

ar
io

us
 c

ap
ita

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s
3)

Pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 s

ta
bi

liz
e 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

4)
Pr

ov
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 re
pa

y 
a 

lo
an

 to
 s

ta
bi

liz
e 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

5)
Pr

ov
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r A
rm

or
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
6)

C
on

tri
bu

te
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 b

ui
ld

 re
se

rv
es

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
7)

Pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 p

ay
m

en
t o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
8)

Pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 Y

M
C

A 
Bo

nd
 in

te
rn

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
pa

ym
en

t
9)

C
lo

se
 o

ut
 th

e 
G

.O
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

D
eb

t F
un

d
10

)W
rit

e 
of

f i
nt

er
fu

nd
 lo

an
 w

ith
 th

e 
G

.O
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

D
eb

t F
un

d 
an

d 
tra

ns
fe

r t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rfu
nd

lo
an

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
G

.O
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

D
eb

t F
un

d 
an

d 
th

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

 to
 th

e 
N

on
-B

on
de

d 
D

eb
t F

un
d

11
)M

ov
e 

sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
no

n-
bo

nd
ed

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 fu
nd

 in
 2

01
8 

th
at

 w
er

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
th

e 
de

bt
 is

su
e

12
)P

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t

N
o

te
 1

0:
N

o
te

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

O
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
1,

 2
01

7,
 th

e 
C

ity
 e

nt
er

ed
 in

to
 a

n
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 H

oc
ke

y 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
to

 s
ha

re
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 S
po

rts
 C

en
te

r R
en

ov
at

io
n.

  T
he

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ag
re

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 u
p 

to
 $

2,
50

0,
00

0 
in

 c
os

t 
sh

ar
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, $
50

0,
00

0 
of

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 fr

on
te

d 
as

 a
n 

in
iti

al
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 T
he

 a
nn

ua
l in

te
re

st
 

ra
te

 is
 3

.2
7%

.  
An

nu
al

 p
rin

ci
pa

l a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

re
 d

ue
 D

ec
em

be
r 1

 o
f e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

iz
ed

 
be

lo
w

:

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
In

te
re

st
To

ta
l

78
,9

50
$

58
,8

60
$ 

   
  

13
7,

81
0

$
81

,5
31

56
,2

78
13

7,
81

0
84

,1
97

53
,6

12
13

7,
81

0
86

,9
50

50
,8

59
13

7,
81

0
89

,7
94

48
,0

16
13

7,
81

0
49

4,
98

1
19

4,
06

7
68

9,
04

8
58

1,
37

9
10

7,
66

9
68

9,
04

8
30

2,
21

8
16

,9
61

31
9,

17
9

1,
80

0,
00

0
$

58
6,

32
2

$
2,

38
6,

32
2

$

Ye
ar

 E
nd

in
g 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
29

 - 
20

33
20

24
 - 

20
28

20
34

 - 
20

38
To

ta
l

10
3

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 1

1:
  

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 p
or

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
’s

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
du

e
ei

th
er

no
tb

ei
ng

 
in

 s
pe

nd
ab

le
 f

or
m

 (
N

on
-s

pe
nd

ab
le

); 
a

pr
ep

ai
d

ite
m

 o
r 

ha
s

le
ga

l r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 (
R

es
tri

ct
ed

); 
an

d/
or

 b
ei

ng
 h

el
d 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ac

tio
n 

(C
om

m
itt

ed
). 

 T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
of

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

:

No
n-

Bo
nd

ed
In

te
rim

Mu
nic

ipa
l

HR
A 

Ta
x

Co
m

m
.

Ge
ne

ra
l

De
bt

Co
ns

tru
ct.

Bu
ild

ing
In

cr
em

en
t

Re
inv

es
t.

No
n-

Ma
jor

To
ta

l
No

ns
pe

nd
ab

le
Pr

ep
aid

 ite
m

s
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
2,

40
0

$
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

Re
str

ict
ed

De
bt

 S
er

vic
e

-
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

1,
14

8,
41

1
1,

14
8,

41
1

To
ta

l R
es

tri
cte

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

-
-

1,
14

8,
41

1
1,

14
8,

41
1

Co
m

m
itte

d
Ar

m
or

y
-

-
-

-
-

-
48

,1
60

48
,1

60
Ma

rin
a

-
-

-
-

-
-

22
2,

16
0

22
2,

16
0

Fo
rfe

itu
re

-
-

-
-

-
-

54
,0

45
54

,0
45

Sp
or

ts 
Ce

nt
er

-
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

-
26

4,
83

7
26

4,
83

7
Ad

va
nc

es
-

-
-

-
-

-
75

0,
00

0
75

0,
00

0
Ca

pit
al 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
-

92
4,

87
5

-
7,

80
4,

08
4

3,
56

9,
14

4
12

,2
98

,1
03

Ec
on

om
ic 

De
ve

ve
lop

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

-
-

2,
50

9,
22

8
2,

50
9,

22
8

To
ta

l C
om

m
itte

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
92

4,
87

5
-

7,
80

4,
08

4
7,

41
7,

57
4

16
,1

46
,5

33

As
sig

ne
d

Ca
pit

al 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
-

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
40

0,
53

8
-

-
-

- 
4,

40
0,

53
8

Su
rfa

ce
 W

at
er

-
-

-
-

-
-

83
5,

05
4

83
5,

05
4

De
bt

 S
er

vic
e

-
40

4,
76

1
-

-
-

-
- 

40
4,

76
1

To
ta

l A
ss

ign
ed

-
40

4,
76

1
4,

40
0,

53
8

-
-

-
83

5,
05

4
5,

64
0,

35
3

Un
as

sig
ne

d
4,

90
2,

11
6

- 
-

- 
(5

7,
80

8)
- 

- 
4,

84
4,

30
8

To
ta

l
4,

90
2,

11
6

$
40

4,
76

1
$

4,
40

0,
53

8
$

92
4,

87
5

$
(5

7,
80

8)
$ 

   
   

7,
80

4,
08

4
$

9,
40

3,
43

9
$

27
,7

82
,0

05
$

N
o

te
 1

2:
  O

th
er

 C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
C

o
n

ti
n

g
en

ci
es

In
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
no

rm
al

 c
on

du
ct

 o
f i

ts
 a

ffa
irs

, t
he

 C
ity

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 v
ar

io
us

 c
la

im
s,

 lit
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
ju

dg
m

en
ts

. 
It 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
al

 s
et

tle
m

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

at
te

rs
 w

ill 
no

t m
at

er
ia

lly
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

.

Th
e 

C
ity

 A
tto

rn
ey

 h
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

pe
nd

in
g 

la
w

su
its

, c
la

im
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
ct

io
ns

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ity

 is
 

a 
de

fe
nd

an
t a

re
 e

ith
er

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e;
 o

f a
n 

im
m

at
er

ia
l a

m
ou

nt
; o

r, 
in

 th
e 

ju
dg

m
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
 a

tto
rn

ey
, 

re
m

ot
el

y 
re

co
ve

ra
bl

e 
by

 p
la

in
tif

fs
.

10
4

A-59



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 1

3:
  

F
ed

er
al

ly
 A

ss
is

te
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

- 
C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

s

Th
e 

C
ity

 re
ce

iv
es

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fro
m

 F
ed

er
al

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f g
ra

nt
s.

  T
he

 
di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t o

f f
un

ds
 re

ce
iv

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
es

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 re
qu

ire
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 t

he
 g

ra
nt

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 t
o 

au
di

t 
by

 t
he

 g
ra

nt
or

 a
ge

nc
ie

s.
  

An
y 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 c

la
im

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 s

uc
h 

au
di

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 fu

nd
.

H
ow

ev
er

, i
n 

th
e 

op
in

io
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

y 
su

ch
 d

is
al

lo
w

ed
 c

la
im

s 
w

ill 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 in

di
vi

du
al

 fu
nd

 ty
pe

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
or

 o
n 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l f

in
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 a

t 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9.

 

N
o

te
 1

4:
  

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

Th
e 

C
ity

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
 to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fo
r l

os
se

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 to
rts

; t
he

ft 
of

, d
am

ag
e 

to
, o

r d
es

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s;
 e

rro
rs

 o
r o

m
is

si
on

s;
 in

ju
rie

s 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s;

 o
r n

at
ur

al
 d

is
as

te
r. 

 T
he

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

fo
r l

os
se

s 
up

 t
o 

$2
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 c
la

im
 (

an
nu

al
 a

gg
re

ga
te

 i
s 

$1
00

,0
00

). 
Th

e 
C

ity
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 

co
ve

ra
ge

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
de

du
ct

ib
le

 a
m

ou
nt

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Le
ag

ue
 o

f M
in

ne
so

ta
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Tr
us

t w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e.

  T
hi

s 
is

 a
 p

ub
lic

 e
nt

ity
 ri

sk
 p

oo
l c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
as

 a
 c

om
m

on
 ri

sk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 p
ay

s 
an

 a
nn

ua
l p

re
m

iu
m

 to
 th

e 
Le

ag
ue

 fo
r i

ts
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ve

ra
ge

.  
Th

e 
Le

ag
ue

 o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

 C
iti

es
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Tr

us
t i

s 
se

lf-
su

st
ai

ni
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
em

be
r p

re
m

iu
m

s 
an

d 
re

-in
su

re
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 fo

r
ex

ce
ss

 c
la

im
s.

  T
he

 C
ity

 is
 c

ov
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
po

ol
 fo

r a
ny

 c
la

im
s 

in
cu

rre
d 

bu
t u

nr
ep

or
te

d,
 b

ut
 re

ta
in

s 
ris

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

du
ct

ib
le

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 it

s 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

ie
s.

  T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

s 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

im
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 in

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r o

r s
et

tle
m

en
ts

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
 fo

r a
ny

 o
f t

he
 p

as
t t

hr
ee

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

.

Th
e 

C
ity

's
 w

or
ke

rs
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 t
he

 r
et

ro
sp

ec
tiv

el
y 

ra
te

d 
pr

em
iu

m
 t

o 
a

de
du

ct
ib

le
 p

re
m

iu
m

 o
pt

io
n 

as
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9.
  

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 w

or
ke

rs
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
ar

e 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d.

Th
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

 F
un

ds
ar

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

as
 in

te
rn

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 fu

nd
s.

  A
ll 

fu
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

fu
nd

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 c
os

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
  

At
 D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

20
19

, 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
lia

bi
lit

y 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 t
he

 f
un

ds
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Bo
ar

d 
St

at
em

en
t N

um
be

r 1
0,

 w
hi

ch
 re

qu
ire

s 
th

at
 a

 lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r c

la
im

s 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

if 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
is

su
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 it

 is
 p

ro
ba

bl
e 

th
at

 a
 li

ab
ilit

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

cu
rre

d 
at

 t
he

 d
at

e 
of

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ss
 c

an
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
ly

es
tim

at
ed

. 

10
5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

N
o

te
 1

5:
  O

th
er

 P
o

st
-E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

B
en

ef
it

s

A
.

P
la

n
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

  

Th
e 

C
ity

's
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
O

PE
B 

pl
an

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

si
ng

le
-e

m
pl

oy
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

pl
an

 to
 e

lig
ib

le
 

re
tir

ee
s.

 T
he

 p
la

n 
of

fe
rs

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
ov

er
ag

e.
 M

ed
ic

al
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

is
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 M

ed
ic

a.
  

D
en

ta
l c

ov
er

ag
e 

is
 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 H
ea

lth
 P

ar
tn

er
s.

 It
 is

 th
e 

C
ity

's
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
vi

ew
 it

s 
m

ed
ic

al
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

an
d 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r 
pr

op
os

al
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
m

os
t f

av
or

ab
le

 b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 p
re

m
iu

m
s 

fo
r 

C
ity

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

re
tir

ee
s.

 N
o 

as
se

ts
 a

re
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
in

 a
 tr

us
t.

B
.

B
en

ef
it

s
p

ro
vi

d
ed

Th
e 

pl
an

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 S

ta
te

 S
ta

tu
te

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

he
al

th
ca

re
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

fo
r 

el
ig

ib
le

 r
et

ire
es

 a
nd

 t
he

ir 
sp

ou
se

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 g
ro

up
 h

ea
lth

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 p

la
n,

 w
hi

ch
 c

ov
er

s 
bo

th
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
re

tir
ed

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 R

et
ire

es
 

re
im

bu
rs

e 
th

e 
ci

ty
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

lc
os

t o
f t

he
ir 

he
al

th
ca

re
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 p
lu

s 
a 

tw
o 

pe
rc

en
t a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

fe
e.

C
.

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

R
et

ire
es

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 t

o 
th

e 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
pl

an
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ra
te

 a
s 

C
ity

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s.

 T
hi

s 
re

su
lts

 in
 t

he
 r

et
ire

es
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
an

 im
pl

ic
it 

ra
te

 s
ub

si
dy

. C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
te

rm
s 

w
ith

 M
ed

ic
a 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 P

ar
tn

er
s.

  
Th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
pa

y-
as

-y
ou

-g
o 

fin
an

ci
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. F
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
C

ity
 c

on
tri

bu
te

d 
$0

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
.

D
.

M
em

b
er

s

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
er

e 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 te

rm
s:

In
ac

tiv
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
or

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 b
en

ef
its

11
A

ct
iv

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s

75

T
ot

al
86

 
 

 

10
6

A-60



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

E
.

A
c

tu
ar

ia
l 

as
su

m
p

ti
o

n
s

Th
e 

to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

, a
pp

lie
d 

to
 a

ll 
pe

rio
ds

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t, 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
:

In
ve

st
m

en
t r

at
e 

of
 re

tu
rn

3.
50

%
, n

et
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t e

xp
en

se
S

al
ar

y 
in

cr
ea

se
s

In
fla

tio
n

2.
50

%
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 c
os

t t
re

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
s

9.
0%

 in
iti

al
ly

, g
ra

du
al

ly
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
to

 a
n 

ul
tim

at
e 

ra
te

 o
f 3

.5
%

 in
 y

ea
r 1

0

M
or

ta
lit

y 
as

su
m

pt
io

n

R
P

-2
01

4 
an

nu
ita

nt
 g

en
er

at
io

na
l m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e,
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 w
ith

 s
ca

le
 M

P
-2

01
5 

fr
om

 a
 

ba
se

 y
ea

r o
f 2

01
4 

(M
P

-2
01

6 
fr

om
 a

 b
as

e 
ye

ar
 o

f 2
00

6 
fo

r P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

Fi
re

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s)

K
ey

 M
et

ho
ds

 a
nd

 A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 U
se

d 
in

 V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 T
ot

al
 O

P
E

B
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

3.
50

%
 to

 1
1.

50
%

 fo
r G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s;
 

3.
50

%
 to

 1
2.

50
%

 fo
r P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
Fi

re
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 

Th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
va

lu
at

io
n 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f a

n 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
st

ud
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

7 
- D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7.

 

Th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

ra
te

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
w

as
 2

.7
5%

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 y

ie
ld

 o
f 2

0-
Ye

ar
-

AA
-ra

te
d 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
ds

.

F
.

T
o

ta
l 

O
P

E
B

 li
ab

ili
ty

Th
e 

C
ity

's
 to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 $

1,
34

1,
76

0
w

as
 m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 a

nd
 w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f t

ha
t d

at
e.

 

10
7

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:

To
ta

l 
O

P
E

B
Li

ab
ili

ty
 

B
al

an
ce

s 
at

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
, 2

01
9

95
1,

78
4

$ 
   

 

C
ha

ng
es

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r

S
er

vi
ce

 c
os

t
46

,8
21

In
te

re
st

 
34

,6
86

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nd

 a
ct

ua
l

ec
on

om
ic

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

18
7,

94
1

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
20

1,
07

5
B

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
(8

0,
54

7)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
es

38
9,

97
6

B
al

an
ce

s 
at

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9
1,

34
1,

76
0

$

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
pu

ts
 re

fle
ct

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 fr
om

 3
.7

1%
 in

 2
01

8
to

 2
.7

5%
 in

 
20

19
.

G
.

O
P

E
B

 li
ab

ili
ty

 s
en

si
ti

vi
ty

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ity
's

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 o

f 2
.7

5%
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
m

ea
su

re
d 

us
in

g 
1%

 lo
w

er
 a

nd
 1

%
 h

ig
he

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e.

1%
 d

ec
re

as
e

C
ur

re
nt

1%
 in

cr
ea

se
(1

.7
5%

)
(2

.7
5%

)
(3

.7
5%

)

1,
46

3,
99

7
$ 

   
   

1,
34

1,
76

0
$ 

   
   

1,
23

1,
61

0
$ 

   
   

To
ta

l O
PE

B 
Li

ab
ilit

y/
(A

ss
et

)

 
 

10
8

A-61



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
w

ha
t t

he
 C

ity
's

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 if
 it

 w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 c
os

t t
re

nd
 ra

te
s 

th
at

 a
re

 1
%

 lo
w

er
 a

nd
 1

%
 h

ig
he

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
he

al
th

ca
re

 c
os

t t
re

nd
 ra

te
s.

 

1%
 d

ec
re

as
e

C
ur

re
nt

1%
 in

cr
ea

se

1,
21

0,
42

9
$

1,
34

1,
76

0
$

1,
49

2,
91

2
$

To
ta

l O
P

E
B

 L
ia

bi
lit

y/
(A

ss
et

)

(8
.0

%
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
to

 2
.5

%
)

(9
.0

%
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
to

 3
.5

%
)

(1
0.

0%
 

de
cr

ea
si

ng
 to

 
4.

5%
)

H
. 

O
P

E
B

 e
xp

en
se

 a
n

d
 d

ef
er

re
d

 o
u

tf
lo

w
s 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 d
ef

er
re

d
 i

n
fl

o
w

s 
o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 
O

P
E

B

Fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
en

de
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 
20

19
, 

th
e 

C
ity

 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 
O

PE
B 

ex
pe

ns
e 

of
 

$3
4,

35
5.

 
At

 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
po

rte
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 O

PE
B 

fro
m

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s:

D
ef

er
re

d 
D

ef
er

re
d

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

In
flo

w
s 

of
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
R

es
ou

rc
es

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nd

 a
ct

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e
17

0,
43

0
$

2,
38

2
$ 

   
   

 
C

ha
ng

es
 o

f a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

18
2,

34
1

22
,5

01

To
ta

l
35

2,
77

1
$

24
,8

83
$ 

   
  

  

10
9

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

0
19

Am
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 O

PE
B 

w
ill 

be
 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 in

 O
PE

B 
ex

pe
ns

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
in

g
D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 

T
ot

al

20
20

33
,3

95
$ 

   
  

20
21

33
,3

95
20

22
33

,3
95

20
23

33
,3

95
20

24
33

,3
95

20
25

33
,3

95
20

26
33

,3
95

T
he

re
af

te
r

94
,1

23
T

ot
al

32
7,

88
8

$ 
   

N
o

te
 1

6:
  

C
o

n
d

u
it

 D
eb

t 
O

b
li

g
at

io
n

s

Fr
om

 ti
m

e 
to

 ti
m

e,
 th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 In
du

st
ria

l R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

ds
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
en

tit
ie

s 
fo

r t
he

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 in

du
st

ria
l, 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

, a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
.  

Th
e 

bo
nd

s 
ar

e 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 f
in

an
ce

d 
an

d 
ar

e 
pa

ya
bl

e 
so

le
ly

 f
ro

m
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
un

de
rly

in
g 

m
or

tg
ag

e 
lo

an
s.

 

U
po

n 
re

pa
ym

en
t o

f t
he

 b
on

ds
, o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

ac
qu

ire
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
tra

ns
fe

rs
 to

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e-

se
ct

or
 e

nt
ity

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
bo

nd
 is

su
an

ce
.  

N
ei

th
er

 th
e 

C
ity

, S
ta

te
, a

ny
 p

ol
iti

ca
l s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 th

er
eo

f, 
is

 o
bl

ig
at

ed
 in

 a
ny

 m
an

ne
r f

or
 

re
pa

ym
en

t o
f t

he
 b

on
ds

.  
Ac

co
rd

in
gl

y,
 th

e 
bo

nd
s 

ar
e 

no
t r

ep
or

te
d 

as
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

.  
As

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

tw
en

ty
-fi

ve
se

rie
s 

of
 In

du
st

ria
l R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
ds

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

.

Th
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
la

m
ou

nt
 p

ay
ab

le
 fo

r t
he

 e
ig

ht
ee

n
se

rie
s 

is
su

ed
 a

fte
r J

ul
y 

1,
 1

99
5,

 w
as

 e
st

im
at

ed
 to

 b
e 

$8
2,

50
6,

57
9.

Th
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l

am
ou

nt
 p

ay
ab

le
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ev
en

 s
er

ie
s 

is
su

ed
 p

rio
r 

to
 J

ul
y 

1,
 1

99
5,

 c
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

; h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

ir 
or

ig
in

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 to

ta
le

d 
$2

7,
10

5,
00

0.

N
o

te
 1

7:
 S

u
b

se
q

u
en

t 
E

ve
n

ts
 

O
n 

M
ay

 1
2,

 2
02

0,
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
is

su
an

ce
 o

f G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

s,
 S

er
ie

s 
20

20
A 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

4,
88

0,
00

0 
to

 fi
na

nc
e 

th
e 

20
20

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s,
 w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l 

eq
ui

pm
en

t p
ur

ch
as

es
.

In
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
19

, a
 n

ov
el

 s
tra

in
 o

f c
or

on
av

iru
s 

(C
O

VI
D

-1
9)

 s
ur

fa
ce

d.
 T

he
 s

pr
ea

d 
of

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 in
 t

he
 f

irs
t q

ua
rte

r 
of

 2
02

0 
ha

s 
ca

us
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

vo
la

til
ity

 in
 U

.S
. 

an
d 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l m
ar

ke
ts

. T
he

re
 is

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

br
ea

dt
h 

an
d 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

di
sr

up
tio

ns
 re

la
te

d 
to

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

its
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

U
.S

. a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
co

no
m

ie
s

an
d,

 a
s 

su
ch

, t
he

 C
ity

is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
it 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 

m
at

er
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 to
 it

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

.

11
0

A-62



R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

11
1

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r’
s 

S
h

ar
e 

o
f 

P
E

R
A

 N
et

 P
en

si
o

n
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 -
 G

en
er

al
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 F

u
n

d

S
ta

te
's

P
ro

po
rti

on
at

e
C

ity
's

S
ha

re
 o

f
P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

th
e 

N
et

 P
en

si
on

S
ha

re
 o

f
Li

ab
ili

ty
C

ity
's

Fi
sc

al
th

e 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
C

ov
er

ed
Y

ea
r

Li
ab

ili
ty

th
e 

C
ity

To
ta

l
P

ay
ro

ll
E

nd
in

g
(a

)
(b

)
(a

+b
)

(c
)

6/
30

/2
01

9
0.

06
49

%
3,

58
8,

17
6

$
11

1,
49

5
$

3,
69

9,
67

1
4,

70
8,

61
0

$
78

.6
 

%
80

.2
%

6/
30

/2
01

8
0.

07
23

4,
01

0,
90

8
13

1,
61

5
4,

14
2,

52
3

4,
74

3,
58

4
87

.3
79

.5
6/

30
/2

01
7

0.
07

34
4,

68
5,

80
8

58
,9

07
4,

74
4,

71
5

4,
54

9,
45

8
10

4.
3

75
.9

6/
30

/2
01

6
0.

06
84

5,
55

3,
74

1
72

,5
41

5,
62

6,
28

2
4,

42
1,

51
2

12
7.

2
68

.9
6/

30
/2

01
5

0.
07

17
3,

71
5,

86
6

-
3,

71
5,

86
6

4,
38

1,
77

3
84

.8
78

.2

C
ity

's
P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

S
ha

re
 o

f t
he

N
et

 P
en

si
on

Li
ab

ili
ty

 a
s 

a
P

la
n 

Fi
du

ci
ar

y
C

ity
's

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
P

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f

C
ov

er
ed

as
 a

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

th
e 

N
et

 P
en

si
on

P
ay

ro
ll

of
 th

e 
To

ta
l

Li
ab

ili
ty

((
a+

b)
/c

)
P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

N
ot

e:
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 s
ho

w
 1

0-
ye

ar
 tr

en
d.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 y

ea
rs

 w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 th
ey

 b
ec

om
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r’
s 

P
E

R
A

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

- 
G

en
er

al
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 F

u
n

d

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 in
R

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e
St

at
ut

or
ily

St
at

ut
or

ily
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n
C

ity
's

R
eq

ui
re

d
R

eq
ui

re
d

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y

C
ov

er
ed

Ye
ar

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

(E
xc

es
s)

Pa
yr

ol
l

En
di

ng
(a

)
(b

)
(a

-b
)

(c
)

12
/3

1/
20

19
34

3,
33

3
$

34
3,

33
3

$
-

4,
57

7,
77

3
7.

5
%

12
/3

1/
20

18
35

7,
27

0
35

7,
27

0
-

4,
76

3,
60

0
7.

5
12

/3
1/

20
17

35
5,

40
9

35
5,

40
9

-
4,

73
8,

78
3

7.
5

12
/3

1/
20

16
32

8,
86

8
32

8,
86

8
-

4,
38

4,
90

6
7.

5
12

/3
1/

20
15

32
7,

15
8

32
7,

15
8

-
4,

36
2,

10
7

7.
5

(b
/c

)

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
s

a 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f

C
ov

er
ed

 P
ay

ro
ll

N
ot

e:
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 s
ho

w
 1

0-
ye

ar
 tr

en
d.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 y

ea
rs

 w
ill 

be
 r

ep
or

te
d 

as
 th

ey
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

11
2

A-63



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

N
o

te
s 

to
 t

h
e 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 -

 G
en

er
al

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 F
u

n
d

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 a

ct
ua

ria
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns

20
19

 - 
Th

e 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
sc

al
e 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 M
P-

20
17

 to
 M

P-
20

18
.

20
18

 - 
Th

e 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
sc

al
e 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 M
P-

20
15

 to
 M

P-
20

17
.  

Th
e 

as
su

m
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 1
.0

0 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 2
04

4 
an

d 
2.

50
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
 y

ea
r t

he
re

af
te

r 
to

 1
.2

5 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r.

20
17

 - 
Th

e 
C

om
bi

ne
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

An
nu

ity
 (C

SA
) l

oa
ds

 w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
fro

m
 0

.8
 p

er
ce

nt
 fo

r a
ct

iv
e 

m
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
60

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r 

ve
st

ed
 a

nd
 n

on
-v

es
te

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
m

em
be

rs
. T

he
 r

ev
is

ed
 C

SA
 lo

ad
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 0
.0

 
pe

rc
en

t f
or

 a
ct

iv
e 

m
em

be
r l

ia
bi

lit
y,

 1
5.

0 
pe

rc
en

t f
or

 v
es

te
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

m
em

be
r l

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

3.
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

fo
r 

no
n-

ve
st

ed
 d

ef
er

re
d 

m
em

be
r 

lia
bi

lit
y.

  
Th

e 
as

su
m

ed
  

po
st

-re
tir

em
en

t 
be

ne
fit

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r f
or

 a
ll 

ye
ar

s 
to

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 2
04

4 
an

d 
2.

5 
pe

rc
en

t 
pe

r y
ea

r t
he

re
af

te
r.

20
16

 -
 T

he
 a

ss
um

ed
 p

os
t-r

et
ire

m
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

35
 a

nd
 2

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
to

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
al

l f
ut

ur
e 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 

as
su

m
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

et
ur

n 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 7

.9
 p

er
ce

nt
 to

 7
.5

 p
er

ce
nt

.  
Th

e 
si

ng
le

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
w

as
 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 7
.9

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 7

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
. O

th
er

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
st

ud
y 

da
te

d 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
5.

  
Th

e 
as

su
m

ed
 fu

tu
re

 s
al

ar
y 

in
cr

ea
se

s,
 p

ay
ro

ll 
gr

ow
th

 a
nd

 in
fla

tio
n 

w
er

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 0

.2
5 

pe
rc

en
t t

o 
3.

25
 p

er
ce

nt
 fo

r p
ay

ro
ll 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 2

.5
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 in

fla
tio

n.

20
15

 -
 T

he
 a

ss
um

ed
 p

os
t-r

et
ire

m
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

30
 a

nd
 2

.5
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r t
he

re
af

te
r t

o 
1.

0 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 2
03

5 
an

d 
2.

5 
pe

rc
en

t 
pe

r y
ea

r t
he

re
af

te
r.

11
3

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 p

la
n 

pr
ov

is
io

ns

20
19

 -
 T

he
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
el

y,
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
fro

m
 $

31
.0

 
m

illi
on

 to
 $

21
.0

 m
illi

on
 p

er
 y

ea
r. 

 T
he

 s
ta

te
’s

 s
pe

ci
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
el

y,
 

re
qu

iri
ng

 $
16

.0
 m

illi
on

 d
ue

 p
er

 y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 2
03

1.

20
18

 - 
Th

e 
au

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t i
n 

ea
rly

 re
tir

em
en

t f
ac

to
rs

 is
 e

lim
in

at
ed

 o
ve

r a
 fi

ve
-y

ea
r p

er
io

d 
st

ar
tin

g 
Ju

ly
 1

,2
01

9,
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
ct

ua
ria

l e
qu

iv
al

en
ce

 a
fte

r J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
 In

te
re

st
 c

re
di

te
d 

on
 m

em
be

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 f
ro

m
 4

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

to
 3

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t, 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ju

ly
 1

, 
20

18
. 

D
ef

er
re

d 
au

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 0
.0

0 
pe

rc
en

t, 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
9.

 A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
ac

cr
ue

d 
fo

r 
de

fe
rre

d 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ill 
st

ill 
ap

pl
y.

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

st
ab

iliz
er

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

w
er

e 
re

pe
al

ed
. 

Po
st

re
tir

em
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 1
.0

0 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r w
ith

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

to
 2

.5
0 

pe
rc

en
t u

po
n 

at
ta

in
m

en
to

f 9
0.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
ra

tio
 to

 5
0.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f t
he

 S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

C
os

t 
of

 L
iv

in
g 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t, 

no
t 

le
ss

 t
ha

n 
1.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 a

nd
 n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
.5

0 
pe

rc
en

t, 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
9.

 F
or

 re
tir

em
en

ts
 o

n 
or

 a
fte

r J
an

ua
ry

 1
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

fir
st

 b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

is
 d

el
ay

ed
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

re
tir

ee
 r

ea
ch

es
 n

or
m

al
 r

et
ire

m
en

t 
ag

e;
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

ap
pl

y 
to

 R
ul

e 
of

 9
0 

re
tir

ee
s,

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
be

ne
fit

 
re

ci
pi

en
ts

, 
or

 s
ur

vi
vo

rs
. 

Ac
tu

ar
ia

l 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 f
ac

to
rs

 w
er

e 
up

da
te

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 r
ev

is
ed

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
.

20
17

 - 
Th

e 
St

at
e’

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 M
in

ne
ap

ol
is

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t F

un
d 

eq
ua

ls
 $

16
,0

00
,0

00
 

in
 2

01
7 

an
d 

20
18

, 
an

d 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 t
he

re
af

te
r. 

Th
e 

Em
pl

oy
er

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t F
un

d 
ch

an
ge

d 
fro

m
 $

21
,0

00
,0

00
 to

 $
31

,0
00

,0
00

 in
ca

le
nd

ar
 y

ea
rs

 
20

19
 to

 2
03

1.
  

Th
e 

st
at

e’
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 $
16

,0
00

,0
00

 to
 $

6,
00

0,
00

0 
in

 c
al

en
da

r 
ye

ar
s 

20
19

 to
 2

03
1.

20
15

 - 
O

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

5,
 th

e 
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t F
un

d 
w

as
 m

er
ge

d 
in

to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
Fu

nd
, w

hi
ch

 in
cr

ea
se

d
th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
by

 $
1.

1 
bi

llio
n 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 

pl
an

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 b
y 

$8
92

 m
illi

on
. U

po
n 

co
ns

ol
id

at
io

n,
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

re
vi

se
d.

11
4

A-64



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r’
s 

S
h

ar
e 

o
f 

P
E

R
A

 N
et

 P
en

si
o

n
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 -
 P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e 
F

u
n

d

S
ta

te
's

P
ro

po
rti

on
at

e
C

ity
's

S
ha

re
 o

f
P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

th
e 

N
et

 P
en

si
on

S
ha

re
 o

f
Li

ab
ili

ty
C

ity
's

Fi
sc

al
th

e 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
C

ov
er

ed
Ye

ar
Li

ab
ili

ty
th

e 
C

ity
To

ta
l

P
ay

ro
ll

E
nd

in
g

(a
)

(b
)

(a
+b

)
(c

)

6/
30

/2
01

9
0.

24
42

%
3,

44
5,

04
9

$
-

3,
44

5,
04

9
3,

27
7,

38
5

$
10

5.
1

%
89

.3
%

6/
30

/2
01

8
0.

25
43

2,
71

0,
57

6
-

2,
71

0,
57

6
2,

80
8,

74
4

96
.5

88
.8

6/
30

/2
01

7
0.

25
40

3,
42

9,
30

2
-

3,
42

9,
30

2
2,

51
4,

96
2

13
6.

4
85

.4
6/

30
/2

01
6

0.
25

00
10

,0
32

,9
35

-
10

,0
32

,9
35

2,
50

3,
20

1
40

0.
8

63
.9

6/
30

/2
01

5
0.

25
30

2,
87

4,
67

2
-

2,
87

4,
67

2
2,

11
4,

75
5

13
5.

9
86

.6

C
ity

's
P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

S
ha

re
 o

f t
he

N
et

 P
en

si
on

Li
ab

ili
ty

 a
s 

a
P

la
n 

Fi
du

ci
ar

y
C

ity
's

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
P

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f

C
ov

er
ed

as
 a

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

th
e 

N
et

 P
en

si
on

P
ay

ro
ll

of
 th

e 
To

ta
l

Li
ab

ili
ty

((
a+

b)
/c

)
P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

N
ot

e:
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 s
ho

w
 1

0-
ye

ar
 tr

en
d.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 y

ea
rs

 w
ill 

be
 r

ep
or

te
d 

as
 th

ey
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r’
s 

P
E

R
A

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

- 
P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e 
F

u
n

d

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 in
R

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e
St

at
ut

or
ily

St
at

ut
or

ily
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n
C

ity
's

R
eq

ui
re

d
R

eq
ui

re
d

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y

C
ov

er
ed

Ye
ar

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

(E
xc

es
s)

Pa
yr

ol
l

En
di

ng
(a

)
(b

)
(a

-b
)

(c
)

12
/3

1/
20

19
65

7,
32

6
$

65
7,

32
6

$
-

$
3,

87
8,

02
9

17
.0

%
12

/3
1/

20
18

47
4,

59
5

47
4,

59
5

-
2,

92
9,

59
9

16
.2

12
/3

1/
20

17
40

8,
22

4
40

8,
22

4
-

2,
51

9,
89

9
16

.2
12

/3
1/

20
16

40
2,

05
4

40
2,

05
4

-
2,

48
1,

81
6

16
.2

12
/3

1/
20

15
40

0,
74

0
40

0,
74

0
-

2,
47

3,
70

4
16

.2

(b
/c

)

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
s

a 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f

C
ov

er
ed

 P
ay

ro
ll

N
ot

e:
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 s
ho

w
 1

0-
ye

ar
 tr

en
d.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 y

ea
rs

 w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 th
ey

 b
ec

om
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.

11
5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

N
o

te
s 

to
 t

h
e 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 -
 P

u
b

lic
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e
 F

u
n

d

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 a

ct
ua

ria
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns

20
19

 - 
Th

e 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
sc

al
e 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 M
P-

20
17

 to
 M

P-
20

18
.

20
18

 - 
Th

e 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
sc

al
e 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 M
P-

20
16

 to
 M

P-
20

17
.  

20
17

 -
 A

ss
um

ed
 s

al
ar

y 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
as

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

6 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

st
ud

y.
 T

he
 n

et
 e

ffe
ct

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ra
te

s 
th

at
 a

ve
ra

ge
 0

.3
4 

pe
rc

en
t 

lo
w

er
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 r
at

es
. 

As
su

m
ed

 r
at

es
 o

f r
et

ire
m

en
t w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d,

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 fe
w

er
 r

et
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Th
e 

C
om

bi
ne

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
An

nu
ity

 (C
SA

) l
oa

d 
w

as
 3

0 
pe

rc
en

t f
or

 v
es

te
d 

an
d 

no
n-

ve
st

ed
 d

ef
er

re
d 

m
em

be
rs

.  
Th

e 
C

SA
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
 3

3 
pe

rc
en

tf
or

 v
es

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 2
 p

er
ce

nt
 fo

r n
on

-v
es

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

.  
Th

e 
ba

se
 m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e 
fo

r h
ea

lth
y 

an
nu

ita
nt

s 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
R

P-
20

00
 fu

lly
 g

en
er

at
io

na
l t

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
R

P-
20

14
 fu

lly
 

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l t

ab
le

 (w
ith

 a
 b

as
e 

ye
ar

 o
f 2

00
6)

, w
ith

 m
al

e 
ra

te
s 

ad
ju

st
ed

 b
y

a 
fa

ct
or

 o
f 0

.9
6.

 T
he

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
sc

al
e 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 f
ro

m
 S

ca
le

 A
A 

to
 S

ca
le

 M
P-

20
16

. 
Th

e 
ba

se
 m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

nn
ui

ta
nt

s 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 R
P-

20
00

 d
is

ab
le

d 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e 
to

 t
he

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
ta

bl
es

 
as

su
m

ed
 fo

r h
ea

lth
y 

re
tir

ee
s.

  A
ss

um
ed

 te
rm

in
at

io
n 

ra
te

s 
w

er
e 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
to

 3
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
. R

at
es

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

se
le

ct
 p

er
io

d 
of

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

w
er

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
, r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 m

or
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 te
rm

in
at

io
ns

 o
ve

ra
ll.

  A
ss

um
ed

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 m

ar
rie

d 
fe

m
al

e 
m

em
be

rs
 w

as
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 fr
om

 
65

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 6

0 
pe

rc
en

t. 
 A

ss
um

ed
 a

ge
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
  f

or
 m

al
e 

 
m

em
be

rs
  (

w
iv

es
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
e 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

yo
un

ge
r) 

an
d 

fe
m

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 (h
us

ba
nd

s 
as

su
m

ed
  t

o 
be

 fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
er

) 
to

 th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 m
al

es
 a

re
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

ol
de

r 
th

an
 fe

m
al

es
.  

Th
e 

as
su

m
ed

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f f

em
al

e 
m

em
be

rs
 e

le
ct

in
g 

jo
in

t a
nd

 s
ur

vi
vo

r a
nn

ui
tie

s 
w

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d.

  T
he

 a
ss

um
ed

 p
os

t-
re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

it 
in

cr
ea

se
 ra

te
 w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 1

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
ye

ar
s 

to
 1

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

20
64

an
d 

2.
50

 p
er

ce
nt

 th
er

ea
fte

r. 
 T

he
 s

in
gl

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 5

.6
 p

er
ce

nt
 to

 
7.

5 
pe

rc
en

t. 
 

20
16

 -
 T

he
 a

ss
um

ed
 p

os
t-r

et
ire

m
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

37
 a

nd
 2

.5
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 y
ea

r 
th

er
ea

fte
r 

to
 1

.0
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

al
l f

ut
ur

e 
ye

ar
s.

  
Th

e 
as

su
m

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

t r
et

ur
n 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 7
.9

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 7

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
. T

he
 s

in
gl

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 w

as
 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 7
.9

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 5

.6
 p

er
ce

nt
.  

Th
e 

as
su

m
ed

 fu
tu

re
 s

al
ar

y 
in

cr
ea

se
s,

 p
ay

ro
ll 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 

in
fla

tio
n 

w
er

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 0

.2
5 

pe
rc

en
t 

to
 3

.2
5 

pe
rc

en
t 

fo
r 

pa
yr

ol
l 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 2

.5
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

fo
r 

in
fla

tio
n.

20
15

 -
 T

he
 a

ss
um

ed
 p

os
t-r

et
ire

m
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

30
 a

nd
 2

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
 y

ea
r t

he
re

af
te

r t
o 

1.
0 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r t

hr
ou

gh
 2

03
7 

an
d 

2.
5 

pe
rc

en
t 

pe
r y

ea
r t

he
re

af
te

r.

11
6

A-65



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 p

la
n 

pr
ov

is
io

ns

20
18

 - 
As

 s
et

 b
y 

st
at

ut
e,

 th
e 

as
su

m
ed

 p
os

t-r
et

ire
m

en
t b

en
ef

it 
in

cr
ea

se
 w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 1

.0
 p

er
ce

nt
 

pe
r y

ea
r t

hr
ou

gh
 2

06
4 

an
d 

2.
5 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r, 

th
er

ea
fte

r, 
to

 1
.0

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r a

ll 
ye

ar
s,

 w
ith

 n
o 

tri
gg

er
.  

An
 e

nd
 d

at
e 

of
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

04
8 

w
as

 a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

$9
.0

 m
illi

on
 s

ta
te

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n.

N
ew

 a
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

 
ai

d 
w

ill 
eq

ua
l $

4.
5 

m
illi

on
 in

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

 2
01

9 
an

d 
20

20
, 

an
d 

$9
.0

 m
illi

on
 t

he
re

af
te

r 
un

til
 t

he
 p

la
n 

re
ac

he
s 

10
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

un
di

ng
, o

r J
ul

y 
1,

 2
04

8,
 if

 e
ar

lie
r.

M
em

be
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 1
0.

80
 

pe
rc

en
t t

o 
11

.3
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ay

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9 
an

d 
11

.8
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ay

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

0.
Em

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 1
6.

20
 p

er
ce

nt
 to

 1
6.

95
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f p
ay

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

9 
an

d 
17

.7
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ay

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

0.
In

te
re

st
 c

re
di

te
d 

on
 m

em
be

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 f
ro

m
 4

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

to
 3

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t, 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ju

ly
 1

, 
20

18
.

D
ef

er
re

d 
au

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 0
.0

0 
pe

rc
en

t, 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
9.

  A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
ac

cr
ue

d 
fo

r 
de

fe
rre

d 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ill 
st

ill 
ap

pl
y.

  
Ac

tu
ar

ia
l e

qu
iv

al
en

t 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

er
e 

up
da

te
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 

re
vi

se
d 

m
or

ta
lit

y 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
.

20
17

- 
As

su
m

ed
sa

la
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

as
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
6 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
st

ud
y.

 T
he

 n
et

 e
ffe

ct
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ra

te
s 

th
at

 a
ve

ra
ge

 0
.3

4 
pe

rc
en

t 
lo

w
er

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 r

at
es

. 
As

su
m

ed
 r

at
es

 o
f 

re
tir

em
en

t 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d,

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 f
ew

er
 r

et
ire

m
en

ts
. 

Th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

nu
ity

 (
C

SA
) 

lo
ad

 w
as

 3
0.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 fo

r 
ve

st
ed

 a
nd

 n
on

-v
es

te
d,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
m

em
be

rs
. T

he
 C

SA
 h

as
 

be
en

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 3

3.
00

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r v

es
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 2

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 n

on
-v

es
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
. T

he
 

ba
se

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
ta

bl
e 

fo
r h

ea
lth

y 
an

nu
ita

nt
s 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

R
P-

20
00

 fu
lly

 g
en

er
at

io
na

l t
ab

le
 to

 
th

e 
R

P-
20

14
 fu

lly
 g

en
er

at
io

na
l t

ab
le

 (w
ith

 a
 b

as
e 

ye
ar

 o
f 2

00
6)

, w
ith

 m
al

e 
ra

te
s 

ad
ju

st
ed

 b
y 

a 
fa

ct
or

 o
f 

0.
96

. 
Th

e 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

sc
al

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 f

ro
m

 S
ca

le
 A

A 
to

 S
ca

le
 M

P-
20

16
. 

Th
e 

ba
se

 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e 
fo

r d
is

ab
le

d 
an

nu
ita

nt
s 

w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

R
P-

20
00

 d
is

ab
le

d 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

m
or

ta
lit

y 
ta

bl
es

 a
ss

um
ed

 f
or

 h
ea

lth
y 

re
tir

ee
s.

 A
ss

um
ed

 t
er

m
in

at
io

n 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 3

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 th

e 
fir

st
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. R
at

es
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
se

le
ct

 p
er

io
d 

of
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
w

er
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

, 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 m
or

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 te

rm
in

at
io

ns
 o

ve
ra

ll.
 A

ss
um

ed
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 m
ar

rie
d 

fe
m

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 w
as

 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

fro
m

 6
5.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 to

 6
0.

00
 p

er
ce

nt
. A

ss
um

ed
 a

ge
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 f

or
 m

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 (
w

iv
es

 a
ss

um
ed

 t
o 

be
 t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 y

ou
ng

er
) 

an
d 

fe
m

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 
(h

us
ba

nd
s 

as
su

m
ed

 to
 b

e 
fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

er
) 

to
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 m

al
es

 a
re

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
ol

de
r 

th
an

 
fe

m
al

es
. 

Th
e 

as
su

m
ed

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 f

em
al

e 
m

em
be

rs
 e

le
ct

in
g 

jo
in

t 
an

d 
su

rv
iv

or
 a

nn
ui

tie
s 

w
as

 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

 T
he

 a
ss

um
ed

 p
os

tre
tir

em
en

t b
en

ef
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 1

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
ye

ar
s 

to
 1

.0
0 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r t

hr
ou

gh
 2

06
4 

an
d 

2.
50

 p
er

ce
nt

 th
er

ea
fte

r. 
Th

e 
si

ng
le

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
w

as
 

ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 5
.6

0 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 a
nn

um
 to

 7
.5

0 
pe

rc
en

t p
er

 a
nn

um
. 

20
15

 -
 T

he
 p

os
t-r

et
ire

m
en

t 
be

ne
fit

 in
cr

ea
se

 t
o 

be
 p

ai
d 

af
te

r 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 9
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
, f

ro
m

 in
fla

tio
n 

up
 to

 2
.5

 p
er

ce
nt

, t
o 

a 
fix

ed
 ra

te
 o

f 2
.5

 p
er

ce
nt

.

11
7

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
es

 in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

e 
R

el
ie

f 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

’s
 N

et
 P

en
si

o
n

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 (

A
ss

et
) 

an
d

 R
el

at
ed

 R
at

io
s

20
18

20
17

20
16

20
15

20
14

To
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
t y

Se
rvi

ce
 co

st
15

6,3
01

$
15

1,7
49

$
13

7,5
76

$
13

3,5
69

$
14

5,1
89

$
Int

er
es

t
25

3,0
96

25
3,7

14
26

1,7
07

24
9,0

02
24

7,8
87

Ch
an

ge
s o

f b
en

efi
t te

rm
s

40
6,2

43
-

-
-

Di
ffe

re
nc

es
 be

tw
ee

n e
xp

ec
ted

 an
d a

ctu
al 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
(4

66
,68

6)
-

(1
94

,57
8)

-
(1

4,5
92

)
Ch

an
ge

s o
f a

ss
um

pti
on

s
(3

70
,40

0)
-

-
19

0,3
78

-
Be

ne
fit 

pa
ym

en
ts,

 in
clu

din
g r

efu
nd

s o
f e

m
plo

ye
e c

on
trib

uti
on

s
(3

81
,78

9)
(5

05
,02

0)
(2

29
,51

6)
(4

33
,17

4)
(2

39
,81

8)
N

et
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

(4
03

,23
5)

(9
9,5

57
)

(2
4,8

11
)

13
9,7

75
13

8,6
66

To
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1

5,0
96

,51
8

5,1
96

,07
5

5,2
20

,88
6

5,0
81

,11
1

4,9
42

,44
5

To
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 (a

)
4,6

93
,28

3
$

5,0
96

,51
8

$
5,1

96
,07

5
$

5,2
20

,88
6

$
5,0

81
,11

1
$

Pl
an

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

Co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 - 

em
plo

ye
r

24
1,1

16
23

2,1
94

23
1,6

28
22

9,8
53

21
6,8

07
Ne

t in
ve

stm
en

t in
co

m
e

(4
79

,03
4)

96
6,6

00
49

5,7
77

(2
93

,25
8)

27
8,5

08
Be

ne
fit 

pa
ym

en
ts,

 in
clu

din
g r

efu
nd

s o
f e

m
plo

ye
e c

on
trib

uti
on

s
(3

81
,78

9)
(5

05
,02

0)
(2

29
,51

6)
(4

33
,17

4)
(2

39
,81

8)
Ad

m
ini

str
ati

ve
 ex

pe
ns

e
(4

5,2
08

)
(2

9,9
80

)
(2

4,8
98

)
(3

2,3
95

)
(2

9,2
43

)
Ot

he
r

1,0
00

2,0
00

-
27

5
13

7
N

et
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 p
la

n 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
(6

63
,91

5)
66

5,7
94

47
2,9

91
(5

28
,69

9)
22

6,3
91

Pl
an

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1

7,0
23

,48
8

6,3
57

,69
4

5,8
84

,70
3

6,4
13

,40
2

6,1
87

,01
1

Pl
an

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1 
(b

)
6,3

59
,57

3
$

7,0
23

,48
8

$
6,3

57
,69

4
$

5,8
84

,70
3

$
6,4

13
,40

2
$

Fi
re

 R
el

ie
f's

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 (a
ss

et
) -

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1 

(a
-b

)
(1

,66
6,2

90
)

$
(1

,92
6,9

70
)

$
(1

,16
1,6

19
)

$
(6

63
,81

7)
$

(1
,33

2,2
91

)
$

Pl
an

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 (b
/a

)
13

5.5
0%

13
7.8

1%
12

2.3
6%

11
2.7

1%
12

6.2
2%

C
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

Fi
re

 R
el

ie
f's

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 (a
ss

et
) a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
a y

ro
ll

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N
ot

es
 to

 S
ch

ed
ul

e:
 

Be
ne

fit 
ch

an
ge

s.
 T

he
re

 ha
ve

 be
en

 no
 pl

an
 ch

an
ge

s s
inc

e t
he

 Ja
nu

ar
y 1

, 2
01

8 v
alu

ati
on

.

Ch
an

ge
s o

f a
ss

um
pt

ion
s.

  In
 20

15
, a

m
ou

nts
 re

po
rte

d a
s c

ha
ng

es
 of

 as
su

m
pti

on
s r

es
ult

ed
 pr

im
ar

ily
 fr

om
 ad

jus
tm

en
ts 

to 
ex

pe
cte

d r
eti

re
m

en
t a

ge
s o

f g
en

er
al 

em
plo

ye
es

. 
In 

20
18

, a
m

ou
nts

 re
po

rte
d a

s c
ha

ng
es

 of
 as

su
m

pti
on

s r
es

ult
ed

 fr
om

 an
 ad

jus
tm

en
t to

 th
e 2

0-
ye

ar
 m

un
ici

pa
l b

on
d r

ate
.  T

eh
 as

su
m

ed
 ra

te 
of 

inv
es

tm
en

t w
as

 ch
an

ge
d 

fro
m

 5.
00

 pe
rce

nt 
to 

6.0
0 p

er
ce

nts
.  T

he
 ba

se
 m

or
tal

ity
 ta

ble
 fo

r h
ea

lth
y a

nd
 di

sa
ble

d a
nn

uit
an

ts 
wa

s c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 te
h R

P-
20

00
 fu

lly
 ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

l ta
ble

 to
 te

h R
F-

20
14

 
ful

ly 
ge

ne
ra

tio
na

l ta
ble

 (w
ith

 a 
ba

se
 ye

ar
 of

 20
06

), 
wi

th 
m

ale
 ra

tes
 ad

jus
ted

 by
 a 

fac
tor

 of
 0.

96
.  T

he
 m

or
tal

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
ca

le 
wa

s c
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 S
ca

le 
AA

 to
 S

ca
le 

MP
-

20
17

.

No
te:

 S
ch

ed
ule

 is
 in

ten
de

d t
o s

ho
w 

10
-ye

ar
 tr

en
d. 

Ad
dit

ion
al 

ye
ar

s w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d a
s t

he
y b

ec
om

e a
va

ila
ble

.

11
8

A-66



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r’
s 

F
ir

e 
R

el
ie

f 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

Ac
tu

ar
ia

l
Ac

tu
al

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

D
et

er
m

in
ed

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y

Ye
ar

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

Pa
id

(E
xc

es
s)

En
di

ng
(a

)
(b

)
(a

-b
)

12
/3

1/
18

87
,5

54
$ 

   
   

  
24

1,
11

6
$ 

   
   

(1
53

,5
62

)
12

/3
1/

17
83

,3
85

23
2,

19
4

(1
48

,8
09

)
12

/3
1/

16
55

,6
72

23
1,

62
8

(1
75

,9
56

)
12

/3
1/

15
53

,0
21

22
9,

85
3

(1
76

,8
32

)
12

/3
1/

14
13

0,
89

0
21

6,
80

7
(8

5,
91

7)

S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
C

h
an

g
es

 in
 T

o
ta

l O
P

E
B

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 R
el

at
ed

 R
at

io
s

To
ta

l O
PE

B 
Li

ab
ilit

y
20

19
20

18
Se

rv
ic

e 
co

st
46

,8
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

48
,1

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
re

st
34

,6
86

31
,3

91
D

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 a

ct
ua

l e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

18
7,

94
1

(2
,9

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
20

1,
07

5
(2

7,
65

5)
   

   
   

   
   

Be
ne

fit
 p

ay
m

en
ts

(8
0,

54
7)

(4
2,

95
0)

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y
38

9,
97

6
5,

99
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 y
ea

r
95

1,
78

4
94

5,
78

7
   

   
   

   
   

En
d 

of
 y

ea
r

1,
34

1,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
95

1,
78

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll

6,
26

4,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
5,

79
6,

25
9

$ 
   

   
   

To
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
as

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 c
ov

er
ed

 - 
em

pl
oy

ee
 p

ay
ro

ll
21

.4
2%

16
.4

2%

  

11
9

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
5,

88
0,

00
0

$ 
 

5,
85

5,
00

0
$ 

 
5,

86
3,

63
4

$ 
 

8,
63

4
$ 

   
   

  

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
fe

es
31

5,
00

0
   

   
 

33
0,

15
4

   
   

 
33

0,
15

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ce

ns
e 

an
d 

pe
rm

its
Bu

si
ne

ss
 li

ce
ns

e 
an

d 
pe

rm
its

14
7,

40
0

   
   

 
13

8,
05

0
   

   
 

14
1,

15
6

   
   

 
3,

10
6

   
   

   
  

N
on

-B
us

in
es

s 
lic

en
se

 a
nd

 p
er

m
its

60
3,

00
0

   
   

 
60

9,
10

0
   

   
 

73
9,

08
6

   
   

 
12

9,
98

6
   

   
 

To
ta

l l
ic

en
se

 a
nd

 p
er

m
its

75
0,

40
0

   
   

 
74

7,
15

0
   

   
 

88
0,

24
2

   
   

 
13

3,
09

2
   

   
 

Fi
ne

s
95

,0
00

   
   

   
91

,0
00

   
   

   
87

,0
63

   
   

   
(3

,9
37

)
   

   
   

 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s

18
0,

00
0

   
   

 
17

7,
30

0
   

   
 

19
8,

86
6

   
   

 
21

,5
66

   
   

   
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
1,

83
5,

29
7

   
 

1,
86

8,
68

7
   

 
1,

90
5,

57
9

   
 

36
,8

92
   

   
   

C
ou

nt
y 

gr
an

ts
44

,0
00

   
   

   
34

,0
00

   
   

   
21

,2
65

   
   

   
(1

2,
73

5)
   

   
  

Lo
ca

l g
ra

nt
s

15
2,

00
0

   
   

 
15

1,
00

0
   

   
 

15
1,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l i

nt
er

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l
2,

21
1,

29
7

   
 

2,
23

0,
98

7
   

 
2,

27
6,

71
0

   
 

45
,7

23
   

   
   

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

44
5

   
   

   
   

  
(5

5)
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y
48

8,
00

0
   

   
 

48
4,

00
0

   
   

 
47

9,
58

0
   

   
 

(4
,4

20
)

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

1,
80

0
   

   
   

  
1,

80
0

   
   

   
  

39
2

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
08

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

30
   

   
   

17
,8

30
   

   
   

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
14

0,
00

0
   

   
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

 
16

1,
83

8
   

   
 

21
,8

38
   

   
   

To
ta

l c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

63
0,

30
0

   
  

62
6,

30
0

   
   

 
66

0,
08

5
   

   
 

33
,7

85
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

11
5,

00
0

   
   

 
11

5,
00

0
   

   
 

16
9,

65
1

   
   

 
54

,6
51

   
   

   

R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
65

,0
00

   
   

   
37

,3
15

   
   

   
42

,0
70

   
   

   
4,

75
5

   
   

   
  

R
ef

un
ds

 a
nd

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

35
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

11
7

   
   

   
  

3,
76

7
   

   
   

  

D
on

at
io

ns
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

62
0

   
   

   
  

62
0

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

06
5

   
   

   
  

46
,9

39
   

   
   

42
,8

74
   

   
   

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
10

,0
66

,9
97

  
10

,0
39

,3
21

  
10

,3
63

,2
85

  
32

3,
96

4
   

   
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

M
ay

or
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

94
,4

06
   

   
   

96
,5

14
   

   
   

98
,2

05
   

   
   

1,
69

1
   

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
6,

20
0

   
   

   
  

6,
20

0
   

   
   

  
5,

80
6

   
   

   
  

(3
94

)
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

47
,9

19
   

   
   

47
,5

74
   

   
   

46
,5

89
   

   
   

(9
85

)
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l M
ay

or
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il
14

8,
52

5
   

   
 

15
0,

28
8

   
   

 
15

0,
60

0
   

   
 

31
2

   
   

   
   

  

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

12
1

A-67



Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
34

7,
41

6
$ 

   
 

35
7,

39
1

$ 
   

 
35

6,
55

2
$ 

   
 

(8
39

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

Su
pp

lie
s

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

23
1

   
   

   
   

  
(7

69
)

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
21

,4
71

   
   

   
21

,4
71

   
   

   
20

,9
57

   
   

   
(5

14
)

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l c

ity
 m

an
ag

er
36

9,
88

7
   

   
 

37
9,

86
2

   
   

 
37

7,
74

0
   

   
 

(2
,1

22
)

   
   

   
 

Fi
na

nc
e

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
50

7,
73

5
   

   
 

50
1,

86
9

   
   

 
49

8,
26

2
   

   
 

(3
,6

07
)

   
   

   
 

Su
pp

lie
s

2,
45

0
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

95
8

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
42

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
10

3,
18

0
   

   
 

11
5,

28
5

   
   

 
10

5,
79

6
   

   
 

(9
,4

89
)

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l f
in

an
ce

61
3,

36
5

   
   

 
61

9,
15

4
   

   
 

60
5,

01
6

   
   

 
(1

4,
13

8)
   

   
  

Le
ga

l c
ou

ns
el

or
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
72

,1
69

   
   

   
58

,0
34

   
   

   
46

,0
39

   
   

   
(1

1,
99

5)
   

   
  

C
ity

 h
al

l
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

17
0,

46
9

   
   

 
17

0,
35

4
   

   
 

17
0,

99
5

   
   

 
64

1
   

   
   

   
  

Su
pp

lie
s

20
,4

50
   

   
   

19
,3

20
   

   
   

16
,2

41
   

   
   

(3
,0

79
)

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

12
5,

16
3

   
   

 
12

7,
12

8
   

   
 

11
8,

22
1

   
   

 
(8

,9
07

)
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l c

ity
 h

al
l

31
6,

08
2

   
   

 
31

6,
80

2
   

   
 

30
5,

45
7

   
   

 
(1

1,
34

5)
   

   
  

El
ec

tio
ns

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

58
,7

71
   

   
   

59
,9

11
   

   
   

59
,4

09
   

   
   

(5
02

)
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l g
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

1,
57

8,
79

9
   

 
1,

58
4,

05
1

   
 

1,
54

4,
26

1
   

 
(3

9,
79

0)
   

   
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pl
an

ni
ng

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
32

7,
00

3
   

   
 

31
0,

53
1

   
   

 
31

0,
76

5
   

   
 

23
4

   
   

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
2,

42
5

   
   

   
  

1,
82

5
   

   
   

  
29

1
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

34
)

   
   

   
 

O
t h

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

29
,2

08
   

   
   

25
,8

08
   

   
   

19
,7

40
   

   
   

(6
,0

68
)

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

35
8,

63
6

   
   

 
33

8,
16

4
   

   
 

33
0,

79
6

   
   

 
(7

,3
68

)
   

   
   

 

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

12
2

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

Pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y
Po

lic
e Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
4,

07
4,

21
3

$ 
 

4,
15

3,
37

5
$ 

 
4,

03
8,

14
1

$ 
 

(1
15

,2
34

)
$ 

   
Su

pp
lie

s
17

0,
75

5
   

   
 

17
9,

09
5

   
   

 
17

6,
68

7
   

   
 

(2
,4

08
)

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

22
6,

62
1

   
   

 
23

0,
62

6
   

   
 

24
5,

99
2

   
   

 
15

,3
66

   
   

   
To

ta
l p

ol
ic

e
4,

47
1,

58
9

   
 

4,
56

3,
09

6
   

 
4,

46
0,

82
0

   
 

(1
02

,2
76

)
   

   

D
is

pa
tc

h
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

12
6,

94
3

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
20

0,
00

0
   

   
 

20
3,

00
0

   
   

 
20

4,
15

8
   

   
 

1,
15

8
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l d

is
pa

tc
h

32
6,

94
3

   
   

 
20

3,
00

0
   

   
 

20
4,

15
8

   
   

 
1,

15
8

   
   

   
  

An
im

al
 c

on
tro

l
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

15
,6

55
   

   
   

14
,2

27
   

   
   

10
,7

60
   

   
   

(3
,4

67
)

   
   

   
 

Su
pp

lie
s

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
(6

30
)

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
05

0
   

   
   

  
4,

77
3

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

77
)

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l a
ni

m
al

 c
on

tro
l

23
,4

05
   

   
   

21
,0

27
   

   
   

15
,6

53
   

   
   

(5
,3

74
)

   
   

   
 

Le
ga

l p
ro

se
cu

tio
n

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
97

0
   

   
   

   
  

97
0

   
   

   
   

  
25

8
   

   
   

   
  

(7
12

)
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

14
8,

00
0

   
   

 
14

8,
10

0
   

   
 

14
8,

15
0

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l l
eg

al
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n
14

8,
97

0
   

   
 

14
9,

07
0

   
   

 
14

8,
40

8
   

   
 

(6
62

)
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
re Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

63
5,

70
0

   
   

 
66

2,
11

1
   

   
 

61
4,

93
6

   
   

 
(4

7,
17

5)
   

   
  

Su
pp

lie
s

78
,1

70
   

   
   

80
,8

35
   

   
   

63
,0

48
   

   
   

(1
7,

78
7)

   
   

  
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
18

8,
72

5
   

   
 

18
7,

37
5

   
   

 
17

6,
39

5
   

   
 

(1
0,

98
0)

   
   

 
To

ta
l f

ire
90

2,
59

5
   

   
 

93
0,

32
1

   
   

 
85

4,
37

9
   

   
 

(7
5,

94
2)

   
   

  

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Su

pp
lie

s
5,

55
0

   
   

   
  

6,
41

5
   

   
   

  
3,

78
3

   
   

   
  

(2
,6

32
)

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

8,
59

9
   

   
   

  
9,

29
9

   
   

   
  

7,
31

1
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
88

)
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
14

,1
49

   
   

   
15

,7
14

   
   

   
11

,0
94

   
   

   
(4

,6
20

)
   

   
   

 

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

12
3

A-68



Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

co
de

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

52
0,

05
0

$ 
   

 
49

3,
20

1
$ 

   
 

48
6,

06
8

$ 
   

 
(7

,1
33

)
$ 

   
   

 
Su

pp
lie

s
12

,2
00

   
   

   
11

,2
00

   
   

   
9,

20
5

   
   

   
  

(1
,9

95
)

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

82
,2

23
   

   
   

81
,2

73
   

   
   

95
,8

38
   

   
   

14
,5

65
   

   
   

To
ta

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
/ c

od
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t

61
4,

47
3

   
   

 
58

5,
67

4
   

   
 

59
1,

11
1

   
   

 
5,

43
7

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y
6,

50
2,

12
4

   
 

6,
46

7,
90

2
   

 
6,

28
5,

62
3

   
 

(1
82

,2
79

)
   

   

Pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

Sh
op Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

84
,6

33
   

   
   

85
,5

37
   

   
   

89
,0

28
   

   
   

3,
49

1
   

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
13

,0
00

   
   

   
15

,1
20

   
   

   
15

,6
10

   
   

   
49

0
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

88
,2

00
   

   
   

93
,6

15
   

   
   

87
,9

57
   

   
   

(5
,6

58
)

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l s
ho

p
18

5,
83

3
   

   
 

19
4,

27
2

   
   

 
19

2,
59

5
   

   
 

(1
,6

77
)

   
   

   
 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
67

4,
67

7
   

   
 

56
9,

77
7

   
   

 
55

9,
83

2
   

   
 

(9
,9

45
)

   
   

   
 

Su
pp

lie
s

8,
45

0
   

   
   

  
9,

25
0

   
   

   
  

5,
03

0
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
20

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
71

,1
17

   
   

   
65

,7
17

   
   

   
53

,5
69

   
   

   
(1

2,
14

8)
   

   
  

To
ta

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g

75
4,

24
4

   
   

 
64

4,
74

4
   

   
 

61
8,

43
1

   
   

 
(2

6,
31

3)
   

   
  

G
ar

ag
e

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
86

,0
99

   
   

   
89

,0
26

   
   

   
87

,7
32

   
   

   
(1

,2
94

)
   

   
   

 
Su

pp
lie

s
35

,8
00

   
   

   
28

,1
50

   
   

   
21

,6
14

   
   

   
(6

,5
36

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
23

,5
70

   
   

   
24

,3
20

   
   

   
13

,6
09

   
   

   
(1

0,
71

1)
   

   
  

To
ta

l g
ar

ag
e

14
5,

46
9

   
   

 
14

1,
49

6
   

   
 

12
2,

95
5

   
   

 
(1

8,
54

1)
   

   
  

St
re

et
s

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
31

2,
79

9
   

   
 

34
3,

88
2

   
   

 
33

2,
53

5
   

   
 

(1
1,

34
7)

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
75

,7
50

   
   

   
83

,6
75

   
   

   
68

,1
95

   
   

   
(1

5,
48

0)
   

   
  

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

14
2,

47
7

   
   

 
13

2,
67

7
   

   
 

12
2,

50
2

   
   

 
(1

0,
17

5)
   

   
  

To
ta

l s
tre

et
s

53
1,

02
6

   
   

 
56

0,
23

4
   

   
 

52
3,

23
2

   
   

 
(3

7,
00

2)
   

   
  

Sn
ow

 a
nd

 ic
e 

re
m

ov
al

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
98

,2
10

   
   

   
68

,3
91

   
   

   
80

,0
63

   
   

   
11

,6
72

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s
98

,0
00

   
   

   
98

,4
00

   
   

   
10

0,
12

8
   

   
 

1,
72

8
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
37

,7
18

   
   

   
78

,8
18

   
   

   
85

,1
56

   
   

   
6,

33
8

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l s
no

w
 a

nd
 ic

e 
re

m
ov

al
23

3,
92

8
   

   
 

24
5,

60
9

   
   

 
26

5,
34

7
   

   
 

19
,7

38
   

   
   

St
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

10
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,0

01
   

   
   

10
,2

51
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
13

,1
00

   
   

   
13

,1
00

   
   

   
10

,7
35

   
   

   
(2

,3
65

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
16

8,
00

0
   

   
 

16
8,

00
0

   
   

 
15

9,
88

0
   

   
 

(8
,1

20
)

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l s
tre

et
 li

gh
tin

g
19

1,
10

0
   

   
 

19
1,

10
1

   
   

 
18

0,
86

6
   

   
 

(1
0,

23
5)

   
   

  

To
ta

l p
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

2,
04

1,
60

0
   

 
1,

97
7,

45
6

   
 

1,
90

3,
42

6
   

 
(7

4,
03

0)
   

   
  

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

Pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
53

3,
75

2
   

   
 

54
9,

90
4

   
   

 
52

8,
34

9
   

   
 

(2
1,

55
5)

   
   

  
Su

pp
lie

s
72

,6
35

   
   

   
74

,7
35

   
   

   
68

,6
50

   
   

   
(6

,0
85

)
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
12

6,
23

8
   

   
 

10
2,

27
8

   
   

 
69

,2
15

   
   

   
(3

3,
06

3)
   

   
  

To
ta

l p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
n

73
2,

62
5

   
   

 
72

6,
91

7
   

   
 

66
6,

21
4

   
   

 
(6

0,
70

3)
   

   
  

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

12
4

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

N
on

-d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
G

en
er

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

95
,0

00
$ 

   
   

86
,1

00
$ 

   
   

86
,7

47
$ 

   
   

64
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
14

,2
20

   
   

   
14

,2
20

   
   

   
34

,4
11

   
   

   
20

,1
91

   
   

   
To

ta
l n

on
-d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

10
9,

22
0

   
   

 
10

0,
32

0
   

   
 

12
1,

15
8

   
   

 
20

,8
38

   
   

   

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
11

,3
23

,0
04

  
11

,1
94

,8
10

  
10

,8
51

,4
78

  
(3

43
,3

32
)

   
   

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(1

,2
56

,0
07

)
   

(1
,1

55
,4

89
)

   
(4

88
,1

93
)

   
   

66
7,

29
6

   
   

 

O
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
Sa

le
 o

f p
ro

pe
rty

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

1,
64

3
   

   
   

  
64

3
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

1,
64

0,
00

0
   

 
1,

64
0,

00
0

   
 

1,
64

0,
00

0
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

ou
t

(2
5,

00
0)

   
   

  
(2

5,
00

0)
   

   
  

(2
5,

00
0)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
s)

1,
61

6,
00

0
   

 
1,

61
6,

00
0

   
 

1,
61

6,
64

3
   

 
64

3
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
35

9,
99

3
   

   
 

46
0,

51
1

   
   

 
1,

12
8,

45
0

   
 

66
7,

93
9

   
   

 

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

3,
61

4,
47

0
   

 
3,

77
3,

66
6

   
 

3,
77

3,
66

6
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

3,
97

4,
46

3
$ 

 
4,

23
4,

17
7

$ 
 

4,
90

2,
11

6
$ 

 
66

7,
93

9
$

   

12
5

A-69



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

H
IT

E
 B

E
A

R
 L

A
K

E
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
0

19

1.
B

u
d

g
et

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

A
.

T
h

e 
S

ch
ed

u
le

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
co

m
pa

ris
on

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f t

he
 o

rig
in

al
 a

nd
 le

ga
lly

 a
m

en
de

d 
bu

dg
et

 
w

ith
 a

ct
ua

l 
am

ou
nt

s 
on

 a
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

le
ve

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 f

un
ds

. 
 T

he
 

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l 

le
ve

l 
bu

dg
et

s 
ar

e 
ad

op
te

d 
on

 a
 b

as
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

. 
 T

he
 f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

re
po

rts
 r

ev
en

ue
 in

 t
he

 p
er

io
d 

in
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

y 
be

co
m

e 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

B
.

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
B

u
d

g
et

 P
o

li
ci

es

Th
e 

C
ity

 C
ha

rte
r, 

Se
ct

io
ns

 5
.0

3 
th

ro
ug

h 
5.

09
, s

et
s 

fo
rth

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 m
us

t 
pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

an
 a

nn
ua

l 
bu

dg
et

 t
o 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il.

  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

nd
uc

ts
 i

nf
or

m
al

 b
ud

ge
t 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 o
n 

an
 o

n-
go

in
g 

ba
si

s.
  T

he
 M

ay
or

, C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 c
iti

ze
ns

 a
re

 a
sk

ed
 

to
 c

on
ve

y 
bu

dg
et

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 b

ud
ge

t. 
 T

he
 W

hi
te

 
Be

ar
 L

ak
e 

C
ity

 C
ha

rte
r r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 b

ud
ge

t u
po

n 
ad

op
tio

n.
  

M
in

ne
so

ta
 S

ta
te

 L
aw

 re
qu

ire
s 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ta
x 

le
vy

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il 
pr

io
r t

o 
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0 
of

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
.  

St
at

e 
st

at
ut

es
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

le
vy

 b
e 

ce
rti

fie
d 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
Au

di
to

r b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0.

  O
nc

e 
th

e 
C

ity
 a

do
pt

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ta

x 
le

vy
, t

he
 fi

na
l 

ta
x 

le
vy

 c
an

 b
e 

de
cr

ea
se

d,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 in

cr
ea

se
d,

 o
ve

r t
he

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 ta

x 
le

vy
. T

he
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
fin

al
 ta

x 
le

vy
 a

nd
 s

ub
m

it 
th

e 
le

vy
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Au
di

to
r b

y 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

8.
  

C
.

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

Af
te

r t
he

 b
ud

ge
t r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

do
pt

ed
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
09

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 C

ha
rte

r, 
sh

al
l 

ha
ve

 n
o 

po
w

er
 t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

fix
ed

 in
 t

he
 b

ud
ge

t 
re

so
lu

tio
n,

 b
y 

in
se

rti
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 it
em

s 
or

 
ot

he
rw

is
e,

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 r
ev

en
ue

s,
 u

nl
es

s 
ac

tu
al

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
ex

ce
ed

 th
e 

es
tim

at
es

 a
nd

 th
en

 n
ot

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 re
ce

ip
ts

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 a

t a
ny

 ti
m

e,
 b

y 
re

so
lu

tio
n,

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
su

m
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
d 

fo
r 

an
y 

pu
rp

os
e 

by
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n.

  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
, b

y 
fo

ur
-fi

fth
s 

m
aj

or
ity

 v
ot

e,
 a

ut
ho

riz
e 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r 

of
 s

um
s 

fro
m

 u
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
ba

la
nc

es
 o

f 
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
 i

n 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 o

th
er

 
pu

rp
os

es
, e

xc
ep

t f
ro

m
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 fu
nd

s,
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 C

ha
rte

r.

D
.

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y 
C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

  

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
in

g 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9.

 

12
6

C
O

M
BI

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IN
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 F
U

N
D

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

12
7

A-70



Su
rfa

ce
 W

at
er

Po
llu

tio
n

Ar
m

or
y

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
M

ar
in

a
As

se
ts

C
as

h
71

,5
25

$
83

5,
59

8
$

22
2,

16
0

$
R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
:

U
nr

em
itt

ed
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-

-
-

D
el

in
qu

en
t s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-

-
-

U
na

va
ila

bl
e 

sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-

-
-

Lo
an

s
-

-
-

Ac
co

un
ts

, n
et

-
-

-
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
-

-
Pr

ep
ai

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
-

-
-

Ad
va

nc
es

 to
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
-

-
-

To
ta

l a
ss

et
s

71
,5

25
$

83
5,

59
8

$
22

2,
16

0
$

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
2,

79
0

$
54

4
$

-
$

D
ep

os
its

 p
ay

ab
le

85
0

-
-

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

-
-

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
- o

th
er

19
,7

25
-

-
To

ta
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
23

,3
65

54
4

-

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
U

na
va

ila
bl

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
-

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-

-
-

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s:
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

-
-

-
R

es
tri

ct
ed

-
-

-
C

om
m

itt
ed

48
,1

60
-

22
2,

16
0

As
si

gn
ed

-
83

5,
05

4
-

To
ta

l f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

es
48

,1
60

83
5,

05
4

22
2,

16
0

To
ta

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

   
  r

es
ou

rc
es

, a
nd

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

s
71

,5
25

$
83

5,
59

8
$

22
2,

16
0

$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

12
8

Ec
on

om
ic

20
12

 S
pe

ci
al

20
12

 R
ef

un
di

ng
20

16
 T

ax
Fo

rfe
itu

re
Sp

or
ts

 C
en

te
r

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
As

se
ss

m
en

t
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t

In
cr

em
en

t

55
,8

87
$

24
1,

55
1

$
2,

12
5,

85
9

$
30

,1
56

$
85

,5
63

$
29

,4
27

$

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

9,
46

3
-

-
-

-
-

10
6,

65
0

-
-

-
-

-
39

4,
55

4
-

-
-

-
57

,4
24

2,
68

3
-

-
-

-
-

63
7

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
75

0,
00

0
-

-
-

55
,8

87
$

29
8,

97
5

$
3,

38
9,

84
6

$
30

,1
56

$
85

,5
63

$
29

,4
27

$

1,
84

2
$

15
,1

02
$

14
,0

05
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
-

50
0

-
-

-
-

10
8

-
-

-
-

-
18

,9
28

-
-

-
-

1,
84

2
34

,1
38

14
,5

05
-

-
-

-
-

11
6,

11
3

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

,1
56

85
,5

63
29

,4
27

54
,0

45
26

4,
83

7
3,

25
9,

22
8

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
54

,0
45

26
4,

83
7

3,
25

9,
22

8
30

,1
56

85
,5

63
29

,4
27

55
,8

87
$

29
8,

97
5

$
3,

38
9,

84
6

$
30

,1
56

$
85

,5
63

$
29

,4
27

$

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds
Sp

ec
ia

l R
ev

en
ue

 F
un

ds

12
9

A-71



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

N
on

-M
aj

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

20
19

20
18

 G
en

er
al

20
18

 T
ax

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

Ab
at

em
en

t
Bo

nd
s

As
se

ts
C

as
h

50
1,

97
3

$
14

5,
02

8
$

34
6,

01
8

$
R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
:

U
nr

em
itt

ed
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
8,

54
3

-
1,

70
3

D
el

in
qu

en
t s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
83

2
-

-
U

na
va

ila
bl

e 
sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

42
4,

33
6

-
46

3,
11

7
Lo

an
s

-
-

-
Ac

co
un

ts
, n

et
-

-
-

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

-
-

Pr
ep

ai
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

-
-

-
Ad

va
nc

es
 to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

-
-

-

To
ta

l a
ss

et
s

93
5,

68
4

$
14

5,
02

8
$

81
0,

83
8

$

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
-

$
-

$
-

$
D

ep
os

its
 p

ay
ab

le
-

-
-

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

-
-

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
- o

th
er

-
-

-
To

ta
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
-

-
-

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
U

na
va

ila
bl

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
-

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
42

5,
16

8
-

46
3,

11
7

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s:
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

-
-

-
R

es
tri

ct
ed

51
0,

51
6

14
5,

02
8

34
7,

72
1

C
om

m
itt

ed
-

-
-

As
si

gn
ed

-
-

-
To

ta
l f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
es

51
0,

51
6

14
5,

02
8

34
7,

72
1

To
ta

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

   
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
nd

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

s
51

0,
51

6
$

14
5,

02
8

$
34

7,
72

1
$

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds

13
0

To
ta

l
N

on
-M

aj
or

Pa
rk

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
Se

w
er

W
at

er
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Fu

nd
s

1,
70

3,
60

3
$

1,
09

8,
06

0
$

58
6,

69
4

$
37

0,
71

4
$

8,
44

9,
81

6
$

-
-

-
-

10
,2

46
-

-
-

-
10

,2
95

-
-

-
-

99
4,

10
3

-
-

-
-

39
4,

55
4

2,
23

2
-

13
,2

80
1,

52
6

77
,1

45
-

-
6,

23
7

-
6,

87
4

-
2,

40
0

-
-

2,
40

0
-

-
-

-
75

0,
00

0

1,
70

5,
83

5
$

1,
10

0,
46

0
$

60
6,

21
1

$
37

2,
24

0
$

10
,6

95
,4

33
$

6,
95

0
$

39
,0

78
$

10
4,

54
9

$
24

$
18

4,
88

4
$

34
,1

45
13

,6
50

-
-

49
,1

45
-

-
-

-
10

8
-

-
13

,2
80

1,
52

6
53

,4
59

41
,0

95
52

,7
28

11
7,

82
9

1,
55

0
28

7,
59

6

-
-

-
-

1,
00

4,
39

8

-
2,

40
0

-
-

2,
40

0
-

-
-

-
1,

14
8,

41
1

1,
66

4,
74

0
1,

04
5,

33
2

48
8,

38
2

37
0,

69
0

7,
41

7,
57

4
-

-
-

-
83

5,
05

4
1,

66
4,

74
0

1,
04

7,
73

2
48

8,
38

2
37

0,
69

0
9,

40
3,

43
9

1,
70

5,
83

5
$

1,
10

0,
46

0
$

60
6,

21
1

$
37

2,
24

0
$

10
,6

95
,4

33
$

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Fu
nd

s

13
1

A-72



Su
rfa

ce
 W

at
er

Po
llu

tio
n

Ar
m

or
y

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
M

ar
in

a
R

ev
en

ue
s

G
en

er
al

 p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Li
ce

ns
es

 a
nd

 p
er

m
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2,
39

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e

1,
64

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

en
ta

l a
nd

 le
as

e 
in

co
m

e
40

,9
01

   
   

   
   

  
16

,0
81

   
   

   
   

  
38

9,
38

8
   

   
   

   
R

ef
un

ds
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

5,
01

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

83
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
at

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 fe
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
s

47
,5

66
   

   
   

   
  

13
6,

30
9

   
   

   
   

39
3,

27
7

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

C
ur

re
nt

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
7,

26
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
67

,2
73

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
3,

11
1

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l o
ut

la
y

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
Pr

in
c i

pa
l r

et
ire

d 
on

 b
on

de
d 

de
bt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
67

,2
73

   
   

   
   

  
10

7,
26

5
   

   
   

   
11

3,
11

1
   

   
   

   

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s 
ov

er
(u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(1

9,
70

7)
   

   
   

   
 

29
,0

44
   

   
   

   
  

28
0,

16
6

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
Sa

le
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bo
nd

s 
is

su
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

em
iu

m
 o

n 
bo

nd
s 

is
su

ed
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 in
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 (t
o)

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

(1
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
25

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
s)

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

25
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(4

,7
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

29
,0

44
   

   
   

   
  

55
,1

66
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

52
,8

67
   

   
   

   
  

80
6,

01
0

   
   

   
   

16
6,

99
4

   
   

   
   

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

48
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
5,

05
4

$ 
   

   
   

22
2,

16
0

$
   

   
  

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
N

on
-M

aj
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

13
2

Ec
on

om
ic

20
12

 S
pe

ci
al

20
12

 R
ef

un
di

ng
20

16
 T

ax
Fo

rfe
itu

re
Sp

or
ts

 C
en

te
r

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
As

se
ss

m
en

t
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t

In
cr

em
en

t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,0

91
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
8,

60
2

   
   

   
   

36
,7

46
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
56

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
23

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

68
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,9

63
   

   
   

   
  

32
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,9

75
   

   
   

   
  

41
7,

80
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,6
46

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
65

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

32
   

   
   

   
  

6,
27

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
94

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,2

17
   

   
   

   
  

58
6,

68
4

   
   

   
   

62
4,

40
3

   
   

   
   

32
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
47

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
,7

86
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
2,

63
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
0,

61
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

5,
79

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,1

53
   

   
   

   
  

15
,5

00
   

   
   

   
  

56
,1

88
   

   
   

   
  

53
,7

86
   

   
   

   
  

59
2,

63
9

   
   

   
   

1,
37

6,
40

6
   

   
   

20
7,

15
3

   
   

   
   

17
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

13
1,

18
8

   
   

   
  

(7
,5

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,9
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

(7
52

,0
03

)
   

   
   

  
(2

06
,8

28
)

   
   

   
  

(1
74

,0
23

)
   

   
   

  
(1

30
,3

98
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
13

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

16
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

13
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(7
,5

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,9
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

( 7
52

,0
03

)
   

   
   

  
18

,1
72

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
02

3)
   

   
   

   
 

4,
60

2
   

   
   

   
   

 

61
,6

14
   

   
   

   
  

27
0,

79
2

   
   

   
   

4,
01

1,
23

1
   

   
   

11
,9

84
   

   
   

   
  

99
,5

86
   

   
   

   
  

24
,8

25
   

   
   

   
  

54
,0

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
4,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

3,
25

9,
22

8
$ 

   
   

30
,1

56
$

   
   

   
  

85
,5

63
$

   
   

   
 

29
,4

27
$

   
   

   
 

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

13
3

A-73



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
N

on
-M

aj
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

20
19

20
18

 G
en

er
al

20
18

 T
ax

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
Ab

at
em

en
t

Bo
nd

s
R

ev
en

ue
s

G
en

er
al

 p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
xe

s
22

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 p

er
m

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

10
4,

30
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

9,
49

3
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e

4,
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

02
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
09

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

en
ta

l a
nd

 le
as

e 
in

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
ef

un
ds

 a
nd

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

at
io

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
32

8,
96

8
   

   
   

   
3,

02
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
1,

58
6

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

C
ur

re
nt

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y
G

en
er

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
Pr

in
ci

pa
l r

et
ire

d 
on

 b
on

de
d 

de
bt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
21

6,
95

2
   

   
   

   
11

9,
20

8
   

   
   

   
56

,3
58

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

21
6,

95
2

   
   

   
   

11
9,

20
8

   
   

   
   

56
,3

58
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s 
ov

er
(u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
11

2,
01

6
   

   
   

   
(1

16
,1

80
)

   
   

   
  

25
5,

22
8

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
Sa

le
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bo
nd

s 
is

su
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
,2

18
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
em

iu
m

 o
n 

bo
nd

s 
is

su
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
27

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 in

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

27
7,

77
6

   
   

   
   

19
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 (t

o)
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
27

7,
77

6
   

   
   

   
19

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
92

,4
93

   
   

   
   

  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
38

9,
79

2
   

   
   

   
78

,8
20

   
   

   
   

  
34

7,
72

1
   

   
   

   

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

12
0,

72
4

   
   

   
   

66
,2

08
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

51
0,

51
6

$ 
   

   
   

14
5,

02
8

$
   

   
   

34
7,

72
1

$
   

   
   

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds

13
4

To
ta

l
N

on
-M

aj
or

Pa
rk

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
Se

w
er

W
at

er
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Fu

nd
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,0

91
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

34
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
34

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
7,

39
7

   
   

   
   

12
,2

49
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

7,
59

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

3,
84

9
   

   
   

   
50

,2
58

   
   

   
   

  
37

,5
31

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
14

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
88

   
   

   
   

  
18

0,
59

2
   

   
   

   
2,

23
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
1,

01
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

4,
39

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

8,
59

7
   

   
   

   
6,

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

2,
98

2
   

   
   

   
19

,0
71

   
   

   
   

  
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,4

24
   

   
   

   
  

37
,6

34
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
89

,0
40

   
   

   
   

  
90

,3
80

   
   

   
   

  
21

7,
05

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,6
97

   
   

   
   

  
13

3,
47

8
   

   
   

   
91

5,
34

0
   

   
   

   
10

5,
69

1
   

   
   

   
10

1,
96

8
   

   
   

   
3,

73
7,

10
7

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
88

,7
91

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
88

,7
91

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
9,

67
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
3,

46
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,0
95

   
   

   
   

  
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
,0

12
   

   
   

   
  

17
8,

75
4

   
   

   
   

61
,9

94
   

   
   

   
  

3,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

8,
05

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

0,
61

2
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,9
76

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,9
76

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
7,

68
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
7,

68
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

,6
49

   
   

   
   

  
11

9,
55

0
   

   
   

   
44

,8
23

   
   

   
   

  
23

6,
02

2
   

   
   

   
91

,9
73

   
   

   
   

  
12

1,
88

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

3,
86

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

5,
79

4
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
6,

35
9

   
   

   
   

15
3,

96
7

   
   

   
   

1,
11

5,
79

3
   

   
   

11
9,

93
2

   
   

   
   

96
,8

35
   

   
   

   
  

4,
70

3,
36

6
   

   
   

(2
0,

48
9)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

00
,4

53
)

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

24
1)

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
66

,2
59

)
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,9
53

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,9
53

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

,2
18

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

27
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
08

7,
77

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

35
,2

00
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
70

,2
00

)
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
(1

55
,2

47
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
0,

02
2

   
   

   
   

9,
51

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

55
,7

00
)

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

24
1)

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
16

,2
37

)
   

   
   

  

1,
65

5,
22

9
   

   
   

1,
40

3,
43

2
   

   
   

50
2,

62
3

   
   

   
   

36
5,

55
7

   
   

   
   

9,
61

9,
67

6
   

   
   

1,
66

4,
74

0
$ 

   
   

1,
04

7,
73

2
$ 

   
   

48
8,

38
2

$
   

   
   

37
0,

69
0

$
   

   
   

9,
40

3,
43

9
$

   
   

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Fu
nd

s

13
5

A-74



To
ta

l N
on

-M
aj

or
Li

ce
ns

e
Pi

on
ee

r
En

te
rp

ris
e

Bu
re

au
M

an
or

Fu
nd

s
As

se
ts

C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

C
as

h
17

7,
11

5
$

30
3,

28
7

$
48

0,
40

2
$

R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

:
Ac

co
un

ts
, n

et
-

1,
52

4
1,

52
4

Ad
va

nc
es

 to
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
24

5,
98

5
-

24
5,

98
5

To
ta

l c
ur

re
nt

 a
ss

et
s

42
3,

10
0

30
4,

81
1

72
7,

91
1

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
La

nd
-

41
0,

28
5

41
0,

28
5

Bu
ild

in
gs

5,
76

0
2,

43
7,

13
4

2,
44

2,
89

4
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

21
,5

69
16

0,
02

3
18

1,
59

2
Le

ss
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(2
6,

98
8)

(1
,5

42
,3

49
)

(1
,5

69
,3

37
)

To
ta

l n
et

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
34

1
1,

46
5,

09
3

1,
46

5,
43

4

To
ta

l n
on

cu
rre

nt
 a

ss
et

s
34

1
1,

46
5,

09
3

1,
46

5,
43

4

To
ta

l a
ss

et
s

42
3,

44
1

1,
76

9,
90

4
2,

19
3,

34
5

D
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s
D

ef
er

re
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

re
so

ur
ce

s
55

,6
69

-
55

,6
69

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
29

0
59

,0
15

59
,3

05
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l p

ay
ab

le
20

4
-

20
4

D
ep

os
its

 p
ay

ab
le

-
32

,4
25

32
,4

25
U

ne
ar

ne
d 

re
ve

nu
e

-
75

5
75

5
To

ta
l c

ur
re

nt
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s

49
4

92
,1

95
92

,6
89

N
on

cu
rre

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
Pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y
43

7,
78

8
-

43
7,

78
8

To
ta

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

43
8,

28
2

92
,1

95
53

0,
47

7

D
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s
D

ef
er

re
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

re
so

ur
ce

s
14

3,
62

9
-

14
3,

62
9

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ca

pi
ta

l a
ss

et
s

34
1

1,
46

5,
09

3
1,

46
5,

43
4

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

 n
et

 a
ss

et
s

(1
03

,1
42

)
21

2,
61

6
10

9,
47

4

To
ta

l n
et

 p
os

iti
on

(1
02

,8
01

)
$

1,
67

7,
70

9
$

1,
57

4,
90

8
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
N

on
-M

aj
or

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 F
un

ds
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

13
6

To
ta

l N
on

-M
aj

or
Li

ce
ns

e
Pi

on
ee

r
En

te
rp

ris
e

Bu
re

au
M

an
or

Fu
nd

s
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

97
0,

72
9

$
-

$
97

0,
72

9
$

R
en

t
-

39
9,

89
6

39
9,

89
6

O
th

er
1,

01
9

50
1,

06
9

To
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
97

1,
74

8
39

9,
94

6
1,

37
1,

69
4

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

81
1,

28
6

-
81

1,
28

6
Su

pp
lie

s
10

,4
57

24
,9

73
35

,4
30

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

37
,5

73
21

2,
54

7
25

0,
12

0
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

58
4

80
,5

45
81

,1
29

To
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
85

9,
90

0
31

8,
06

5
1,

17
7,

96
5

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
in

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
)

11
1,

84
8

81
,8

81
19

3,
72

9

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e

6,
54

8
4,

29
2

10
,8

40
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

20
4,

17
1

-
20

4,
17

1
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
es

71
8

2,
78

8
3,

50
6

To
ta

l n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
21

1,
43

7
7,

08
0

21
8,

51
7

In
co

m
e 

(lo
ss

) b
ef

or
e 

tra
ns

fe
rs

32
3,

28
5

88
,9

61
41

2,
24

6

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
(to

) o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

(1
50

,0
00

)
(1

60
,0

00
)

(3
10

,0
00

)

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
17

3,
28

5
(7

1,
03

9)
10

2,
24

6

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

(2
76

,0
86

)
1,

74
8,

74
8

1,
47

2,
66

2

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 - 
en

di
ng

(1
02

,8
01

)
$

1,
67

7,
70

9
$

1,
57

4,
90

8
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

N
on

-M
aj

or
 P

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

13
7

A-75



N
on

-M
aj

or
 P

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 F

un
ds

To
ta

l N
on

-M
aj

or
Li

ce
ns

e
Pi

on
ee

r
En

te
rp

ris
e

Bu
re

au
M

an
or

Fu
nd

s
C

as
h 

flo
w

s 
fro

m
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
fro

m
 c

us
to

m
er

s
97

6,
73

2
$

40
0,

52
6

$
1,

37
7,

25
8

$
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 v
en

do
rs

(5
0,

64
5)

(2
10

,4
71

)
(2

61
,1

16
)

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
(7

73
,4

78
)

-
(7

73
,4

78
)

O
th

er
 re

ce
ip

ts
1,

01
9

50
1,

06
9

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
15

3,
62

8
19

0,
10

5
34

3,
73

3

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 n
on

ca
pi

ta
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l r

ec
ei

pt
s

20
4,

17
1

-
20

4,
17

1
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 (p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n)

 a
dv

an
ce

s 
to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

(1
00

,6
75

)
-

(1
00

,6
75

)
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

(to
) o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
(1

50
,0

00
)

(1
60

,0
00

)
(3

10
,0

00
)

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

no
nc

ap
ita

l
fin

an
ci

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

(4
6,

50
4)

(1
60

,0
00

)
(2

06
,5

04
)

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 in
ve

st
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

6,
54

8
4,

29
2

10
,8

40

In
cr

ea
se

 (d
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 c
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
11

3,
67

2
34

,3
97

14
8,

06
9

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

t b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f y
ea

r
63

,4
43

26
8,

89
0

33
2,

33
3

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

t e
nd

 o
f y

ea
r

17
7,

11
5

$
30

3,
28

7
$

48
0,

40
2

$

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
in

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
)

to
 n

et
 c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

 (u
se

d)
 b

y 
op

er
at

in
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
co

m
e 

(lo
ss

)
11

1,
84

8
$

81
,8

81
$

19
3,

72
9

$
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 to

 re
co

nc
ile

 o
pe

ra
tin

g
in

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
) t

o 
ne

t c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
(u

se
d)

 b
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
:

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
58

4
80

,5
45

81
,1

29
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

71
8

2,
78

8
3,

50
6

(In
cr

ea
se

) d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 a
ss

et
s/

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s

Ac
co

un
ts

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
5,

28
5

(1
,4

23
)

3,
86

2
D

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

in
 p

en
si

on
 re

so
ur

ce
s

38
,6

20
-

38
,6

20
In

cr
ea

se
 (d

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s/

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s

Ac
co

un
ts

 p
ay

ab
le

(2
,5

49
)

27
,0

49
24

,5
00

D
ue

 to
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
(6

6)
-

(6
6)

D
ep

os
its

 p
ay

ab
le

-
(8

00
)

(8
00

)
D

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

in
 p

en
si

on
 re

so
ur

ce
s

19
,3

41
-

19
,3

41
U

ne
ar

ne
d 

re
ve

nu
e

-
65

65
Pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

y
(2

0,
15

3)
-

(2
0,

15
3)

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
15

3,
62

8
$

19
0,

10
5

$
34

3,
73

3
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

13
8

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

R
en

ta
l i

nc
om

e
38

,3
00

$
43

,5
50

$
36

,0
32

$
(7

,5
18

)
$

Le
as

e 
in

co
m

e
4,

25
0

61
8

4,
86

9
4,

25
1

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e
- 

- 
1,

64
6

1,
64

6
R

ef
un

ds
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

2,
00

0
4,

30
0

5,
01

9
71

9
To

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
s

44
,5

50
48

,4
68

47
,5

66
(9

02
)

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

  P
er

so
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
35

,7
06

36
,8

22
35

,4
44

(1
,3

78
)

  M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

5,
22

5
3,

35
0

2,
55

4
(7

96
)

  O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

26
,5

25
29

,1
10

29
,2

75
16

5
To

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

67
,4

56
69

,2
82

67
,2

73
(2

,0
09

)

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(2

2,
90

6)
(2

0,
81

4)
(1

9,
70

7)
1,

10
7

O
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

(u
se

s)
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
- 

Tr
an

sf
er

 (t
o)

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

(1
0,

00
0)

(1
0,

00
0)

(1
0,

00
0)

- 
To

ta
l o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
s)

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
- 

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(7

,9
06

)
(5

,8
14

)
(4

,7
07

)
1,

10
7

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

51
,1

49
52

,8
67

52
,8

67
- 

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

43
,2

43
$

47
,0

53
$

48
,1

60
$

1,
10

7
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

Ar
m

or
y 

Fu
nd

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

13
9

A-76



Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
90

,0
00

$
11

2,
40

0
$

11
2,

39
7

$
(3

)
$

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

-
-

16
,0

81
16

,0
81

R
ef

un
ds

 a
nd

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-

7,
50

0
7,

83
1

33
1

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
90

,0
00

11
9,

90
0

13
6,

30
9

16
,4

09

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

  P
er

so
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
51

,3
79

51
,2

96
46

,1
84

(5
,1

12
)

  M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

29
,4

00
5,

50
0

4,
27

1
(1

,2
29

)
  O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
48

,9
00

87
,2

75
56

,8
10

(3
0,

46
5)

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

9,
67

9
14

4,
07

1
10

7,
26

5
(3

6,
80

6)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(3

9,
67

9)
(2

4,
17

1)
29

,0
44

53
,2

15

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

77
5,

41
9

80
6,

01
0

80
6,

01
0

-

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

73
5,

74
0

$
78

1,
83

9
$

83
5,

05
4

$
53

,2
15

$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

Su
rfa

ce
 W

at
er

 P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Fu
nd

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

14
0

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

R
en

ta
l i

nc
om

e
38

8,
00

0
$

38
8,

00
0

$
38

9,
38

8
$

1,
38

8
$

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

-
-

3,
88

9
3,

88
9

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
38

8,
00

0
38

8,
00

0
39

3,
27

7
5,

27
7

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

  P
er

so
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
10

,7
65

26
,0

30
22

,3
83

(3
,6

47
)

  M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

5,
50

0
6,

50
0

4,
03

3
(2

,4
67

)
  O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s
93

,7
50

10
2,

40
5

86
,6

95
(1

5,
71

0)
To

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

11
0,

01
5

13
4,

93
5

11
3,

11
1

(2
1,

82
4)

Ex
ce

ss
 (d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
27

7,
98

5
25

3,
06

5
28

0,
16

6
27

,1
01

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
Tr

an
sf

er
 (t

o)
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
(2

25
,0

00
)

(2
25

,0
00

)
(2

25
,0

00
)

-

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
52

,9
85

28
,0

65
55

,1
66

27
,1

01

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

15
2,

63
3

16
6,

99
4

16
6,

99
4

-

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

20
5,

61
8

$
19

5,
05

9
$

22
2,

16
0

$
27

,1
01

$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

M
ar

in
a 

Fu
nd

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

14
1

A-77



Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
61

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
11

,3
32

$
1,

33
2

$
In

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e
-

-
1,

23
9

1,
23

9
R

ef
un

ds
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

-
30

,0
00

33
,6

46
3,

64
6

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
61

,0
00

40
,0

00
46

,2
17

6,
21

7

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

C
ur

re
nt

  P
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y
   

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

7,
00

0
23

,0
00

16
,1

70
(6

,8
30

)
   

 O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

8,
00

0
38

,6
50

37
,6

16
(1

,0
34

)
To

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

15
,0

00
61

,6
50

53
,7

86
(7

,8
64

)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
46

,0
00

(2
1,

65
0)

(7
,5

69
)

14
,0

81

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

56
,5

18
61

,6
14

61
,6

14
-

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

10
2,

51
8

$
39

,9
64

$
54

,0
45

$
14

,0
81

$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

Fo
rfe

itu
re

 F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

14
2

Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

49
8,

00
0

$
50

0,
30

0
$

55
8,

60
2

$
58

,3
02

$
In

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e
-

-
4,

68
3

4,
68

3
R

en
ta

l i
nc

om
e

3,
50

0
15

,5
00

16
,9

75
1,

47
5

D
on

at
io

ns
-

15
0

15
3

3
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

11
,5

00
7,

50
0

6,
27

1
(1

,2
29

)
To

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
s

51
3,

00
0

52
3,

45
0

58
6,

68
4

63
,2

34

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

  P
er

so
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
37

1,
82

1
37

5,
19

6
36

9,
68

2
(5

,5
14

)
  M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
30

,0
35

30
,4

78
28

,9
29

(1
,5

49
)

  O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

17
2,

51
3

21
0,

02
7

19
4,

02
8

(1
5,

99
9)

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
57

4,
36

9
61

5,
70

1
59

2,
63

9
(2

3,
06

2)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(6

1,
36

9)
(9

2,
25

1)
(5

,9
55

)
86

,2
96

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

24
9,

01
7

22
8,

26
2

27
0,

79
2

42
,5

30

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

18
7,

64
8

$
13

6,
01

1
$

26
4,

83
7

$
12

8,
82

6
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
te

r F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

14
3

A-78



Va
ria

nc
es

Bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 F

in
al

O
rig

in
al

Fi
na

l
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
R

ev
en

ue
s

Ta
x 

in
cr

em
en

t
20

,0
00

$
42

,1
00

$
46

,0
91

$
-

$
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

s
Fa

rm
er

's
 M

ar
ke

t
5,

00
0

5,
04

0
5,

76
0

72
0

Lo
an

 re
pa

ym
en

ts
72

,5
00

72
,5

00
30

,9
86

(4
1,

51
4)

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
62

,2
00

62
,9

00
60

,0
56

(2
,8

44
)

R
en

ta
l i

nc
om

e
38

7,
50

0
39

7,
10

0
41

7,
80

1
20

,7
01

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
1,

10
0

15
,0

69
15

,0
94

25
In

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e
-

-
46

,9
63

46
,9

63
R

ef
un

ds
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

-
-

1,
65

2
1,

65
2

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
54

8,
30

0
59

4,
70

9
62

4,
40

3
25

,7
03

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

  P
er

so
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
13

3,
32

0
15

3,
63

7
13

8,
68

3
(1

4,
95

4)
  M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
2,

00
0

30
,0

85
28

,0
06

(2
,0

79
)

  O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

41
1,

37
5

41
2,

17
7

34
3,

92
3

(6
8,

25
4)

C
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y
-

86
5,

00
0

86
5,

79
4

79
4

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
54

6,
69

5
1,

46
0,

89
9

1,
37

6,
40

6
(8

4,
49

3)

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
1,

60
5

(8
66

,1
90

)
(7

52
,0

03
)

11
4,

18
7

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

2,
81

0,
88

7
2,

81
7,

17
7

4,
01

1,
23

1
1,

19
4,

05
4

Fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 - 
en

di
ng

2,
81

2,
49

2
$

1,
95

0,
98

7
$

3,
25

9,
22

8
$

1,
30

8,
24

1
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
l

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

14
4

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

To
ta

l I
nt

er
na

l
In

su
ra

nc
e

Ex
pe

ns
e

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Se
rv

ic
e 

Fu
nd

s
As

se
ts

C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

C
as

h
2,

12
1,

18
5

$
2,

37
9,

13
9

$
-

$
4,

50
0,

32
4

$
R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
:

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

13
,3

96
-

13
,3

96
Pr

ep
ai

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
-

2,
61

0
-

2,
61

0
To

ta
l c

ur
re

nt
 a

ss
et

s
2,

12
1,

18
5

2,
39

5,
14

5
-

4,
51

6,
33

0

N
on

cu
rre

nt
 a

ss
et

s
Ad

va
nc

es
 to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

40
0,

00
0

-
-

40
0,

00
0

To
ta

l a
ss

et
s

2,
52

1,
18

5
2,

39
5,

14
5

-
4,

91
6,

33
0

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

D
ef

er
re

d 
ot

he
r p

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

en
ef

it 
re

so
ur

ce
s

-
35

2,
77

1
-

35
2,

77
1

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
20

,2
24

16
,4

65
-

36
,6

89
Ac

cr
ue

d 
w

ag
es

 p
ay

ab
le

-
27

8,
56

7
-

27
8,

56
7

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
pa

ya
bl

e
-

49
0,

95
8

-
49

0,
95

8
To

ta
l c

ur
re

nt
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s

20
,2

24
78

5,
99

0
-

80
6,

21
4

N
on

cu
rre

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s:
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 a

bs
en

ce
s 

pa
ya

bl
e

-
59

1,
84

9
-

59
1,

84
9

N
et

 o
th

er
 p

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

en
ef

its
 (O

PE
B)

 li
ab

ilit
y

-
1,

34
1,

76
0

-
1,

34
1,

76
0

To
ta

l n
on

cu
rre

nt
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s

-
1,

93
3,

60
9

-
1,

93
3,

60
9

To
ta

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

20
,2

24
2,

71
9,

59
9

-
2,

73
9,

82
3

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
D

ef
er

re
d 

ot
he

r p
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t b
en

ef
it 

re
so

ur
ce

s
-

24
,8

83
-

24
,8

83

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

2,
50

0,
96

1
$

3,
43

4
$

-
$

2,
50

4,
39

5
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

14
5

A-79



Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

To
ta

l I
nt

er
na

l
In

su
ra

nc
e

Ex
pe

ns
e

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Se
rv

ic
e 

Fu
nd

s
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

45
5,

83
5

$
3,

04
1,

46
6

$
-

$
3,

49
7,

30
1

$
Pr

em
iu

m
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

74
,2

27
1,

03
3

-
75

,2
60

To
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
53

0,
06

2
3,

04
2,

49
9

-
3,

57
2,

56
1

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
Pe

rs
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

-
3,

18
8,

35
9

-
3,

18
8,

35
9

Su
pp

lie
s

50
7

-
-

50
7

O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

43
6,

92
2

42
,2

21
-

47
9,

14
3

To
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
43

7,
42

9
3,

23
0,

58
0

-
3,

66
8,

00
9

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
in

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
)

92
,6

33
(1

88
,0

81
)

-
(9

5,
44

8)

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e

39
,8

79
44

,2
70

-
84

,1
49

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

17
,3

50
-

17
,3

50
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

20
,0

00
16

-
20

,0
16

G
ai

n 
on

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s

3,
65

0
-

-
3,

65
0

To
ta

l n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
63

,5
29

61
,6

36
-

12
5,

16
5

In
co

m
e 

(lo
ss

) b
ef

or
e 

tra
ns

fe
rs

15
6,

16
2

(1
26

,4
45

)
-

29
,7

17

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

-
-

43
1,

30
3

43
1,

30
3

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
(o

ut
)

(2
35

,0
00

)
-

-
(2

35
,0

00
)

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
(7

8,
83

8)
(1

26
,4

45
)

43
1,

30
3

22
6,

02
0

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 - 
be

gi
nn

in
g

2,
57

9,
79

9
12

9,
87

9
(4

31
,3

03
)

2,
27

8,
37

5

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 - 
en

di
ng

2,
50

0,
96

1
$

3,
43

4
$

-
$

2,
50

4,
39

5
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

ds
Fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

14
6

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

To
ta

l I
nt

er
na

l
In

su
ra

nc
e

Ex
pe

ns
e

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Se
rv

ic
e 

Fu
nd

s
C

as
h 

flo
w

s 
fro

m
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
45

5,
83

5
$

3,
04

5,
84

5
$

-
$

3,
50

1,
68

0
$

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 v

en
do

rs
(4

36
,5

47
)

(1
,0

78
,6

24
)

(6
,4

83
)

(1
,5

21
,6

54
)

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 o

th
er

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

-
(1

,4
92

,5
75

)
-

(1
,4

92
,5

75
)

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
-

(5
02

,3
45

)
-

(5
02

,3
45

)
O

th
er

 re
ce

ip
ts

94
,2

27
1,

04
9

-
95

,2
76

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
11

3,
51

5
(2

6,
65

0)
(6

,4
83

)
80

,3
82

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 c
ap

ita
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
sa

le
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
3,

65
0

-
-

3,
65

0

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 in
ve

st
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

39
,8

79
44

,2
70

-
84

,1
49

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 n
on

ca
pi

ta
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l r

ec
ei

pt
s

-
17

,3
50

-
17

,3
50

D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

s 
to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

21
5,

00
0

-
-

21
5,

00
0

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
(to

) o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

(2
35

,0
00

)
-

-
(2

35
,0

00
)

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

no
nc

ap
ita

l f
in

an
ci

ng
ac

tiv
iti

es
(2

0,
00

0)
17

,3
50

-
(2

,6
50

)

In
cr

ea
se

 (d
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 c
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
13

7,
04

4
34

,9
70

(6
,4

83
)

16
5,

53
1

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

t b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f y
ea

r
1,

98
4,

14
1

2,
34

4,
16

9
6,

48
3

4,
33

4,
79

3

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

t e
nd

 o
f y

ea
r

2,
12

1,
18

5
$

2,
37

9,
13

9
$

-
$

4,
50

0,
32

4
$

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
in

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
)

to
 n

et
 c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

 (u
se

d)
 b

y 
op

er
at

in
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
co

m
e 

(lo
ss

)
92

,6
33

$
(1

88
,0

81
)

$
-

$
(9

5,
44

8)
$

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 re

co
nc

ile
 o

pe
ra

tin
g

in
co

m
e 

(lo
ss

) t
o 

ne
t c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

(u
se

d)
 b

y 
op

er
at

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

:
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

20
,0

00
16

-
20

,0
16

(In
cr

ea
se

) d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 a
ss

et
s/

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s

Ac
co

un
ts

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
-

4,
37

9
-

4,
37

9
D

ue
 fr

om
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
-

(1
2,

95
1)

-
(1

2,
95

1)
Pr

ep
ai

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
-

(1
44

)
-

(1
44

)
D

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

in
 O

PE
B 

re
so

ur
ce

s
-

(3
52

,7
71

)
-

(3
52

,7
71

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (d

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s/

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s

Ac
co

un
ts

 p
ay

ab
le

88
2

11
,7

53
(6

,4
83

)
6,

15
2

W
ag

es
 p

ay
ab

le
-

55
,1

00
-

55
,1

00
D

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

in
 O

PE
B 

re
so

ur
ce

s
-

(2
,8

50
)

-
(2

,8
50

)
N

et
 O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y

-
38

9,
97

6
-

38
9,

97
6

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s
-

68
,9

23
-

68
,9

23

N
et

 c
as

h 
pr

ov
id

ed
 (u

se
d)

 b
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
11

3,
51

5
$

(2
6,

65
0)

$
(6

,4
83

)
$

80
,3

82
$

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

14
7

A-80



ST
AT

IS
TI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 (U

N
AU

D
IT

ED
)

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

H
IT

E 
BE

AR
 L

AK
E

W
H

IT
E 

BE
AR

 L
AK

E,
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 3

1,
 2

01
9

14
9

Ci
ty

of
W
hi
te

Be
ar

La
ke
,M

in
ne

so
ta

St
at
is
ti
ca
lS
ec
ti
on

Th
is
pa
rt
of

th
e
Ci
ty

of
W
hi
te

Be
ar

La
ke
’s
co
m
pr
eh

en
si
ve

an
nu

al
fin

an
ci
al
re
po

rt
pr
es
en

ts
de

ta
ile
d

st
at
is
tic
al
in
fo
rm

at
io
n.
Th

e
fo
llo
w
in
g
fiv
e
se
ct
io
ns

pr
ov
id
e
th
e
re
ad
er

w
ith

hi
st
or
ic
al
da
ta

th
at

is
in
te
nd

ed
to

pr
ov
id
e
va
lu
ab
le
tr
en

d
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
an
d
in
si
gh
ti
nt
o
th
e
Ci
ty
’s
fin

an
ci
al
he

al
th
.

Co
nt
en

ts

Fi
na
nc
ia
lT
re
nd

s

Th
es
e
sc
he

du
le
s
co
nt
ai
n
tr
en

d
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
to

he
lp
th
e
re
ad
er

un
de

rs
ta
nd

ho
w
th
e
Ci
ty
’s

fin
an
ci
al
pe

rf
or
m
an
ce

an
d
w
el
l b

ei
ng

ha
ve

ch
an
ge
d
ov
er

tim
e.

Re
ve
nu

e
Ca
pa
ci
ty

Th
es
e
sc
he

du
le
s
co
nt
ai
n
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
to

he
lp
th
e
re
ad
er

as
se
ss
th
e
Ci
ty
’s
m
os
ts
ig
ni
fic
an
tl
oc
al

re
ve
nu

e
so
ur
ce
,t
he

pr
op

er
ty

ta
x.

D
eb

tC
ap
ac
ity

Th
es
e
sc
he

du
le
s
pr
es
en

ti
nf
or
m
at
io
n
to

he
lp
th
e
re
ad
er

as
se
ss
th
e
af
fo
rd
ab
ili
ty

of
th
e
Ci
ty
’s

cu
rr
en

tl
ev
el
s
of

ou
ts
ta
nd

in
g
de

bt
,a
nd

th
e
Ci
ty
’s
ab
ili
ty

to
is
su
e
ad
di
tio

na
ld
eb

ti
n
th
e
fu
tu
re
.

D
em

og
ra
ph

ic
an
d
Ec
on

om
ic
In
fo
rm

at
io
n

Th
es
e
sc
he

du
le
s
of
fe
r
de

m
og
ra
ph

ic
an
d
ec
on

om
ic
in
di
ca
to
rs
to

he
lp
th
e
re
ad
er

un
de

rs
ta
nd

th
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
tw

ith
in
w
hi
ch

th
e
Ci
ty
’s
fin

an
ci
al
ac
tiv

iti
es

ta
ke

pl
ac
e.

O
pe

ra
tin

g
In
fo
rm

at
io
n

Th
e
sc
he

du
le
s
co
nt
ai
n
se
rv
ic
e
an
d
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

da
ta

to
he

lp
th
e
re
ad
er

un
de

rs
ta
nd

ho
w
th
e

Ci
ty
’s
fin

an
ci
al
re
po

rt
re
la
te
s
to

th
e
se
rv
ic
es

th
e
Ci
ty

pr
ov
id
es

an
d
th
e
ac
tiv

iti
es

it
pe

rf
or
m
s.

So
ur
ce
:U

nl
es
s
ot
he

rw
is
e
no

te
d,
th
e
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
in
th
es
e
sc
he

du
le
s
is
de

ri
ve
d
fr
om

th
e
co
m
pr
eh

en
si
ve

an
nu

al
fin

an
ci
al
re
po

rt
s
fo
r
th
e
re
le
va
nt

ye
ar
.

15
1

A-81



20
10

20
11

20
12

  G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
N

et
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s
53

,6
46

,8
00

$ 
 

56
,6

36
,3

47
$ 

   
 

53
,7

29
,1

36
$ 

   
 

R
es

tri
ct

ed
4,

09
6,

44
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 fo

r c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

ce
nt

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

,2
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 fo

r a
rm

or
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,6

22
   

   
   

   
  

46
,1

81
   

   
   

   
  

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 fo

r s
to

rm
w

at
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,5

90
   

   
   

   
  

4,
58

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 fo
r d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

6,
32

2
   

   
   

   
34

1,
25

8
   

   
   

   
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 fo
r e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

35
9,

89
7

   
   

   
2,

40
9,

77
3

   
   

   
U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
30

,3
97

,2
26

   
 

29
,9

00
,9

26
   

   
 

35
,5

89
,4

59
   

   
 

To
ta

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
88

,1
40

,4
66

$ 
 

89
,4

05
,9

04
$ 

   
 

92
,1

20
,3

90
$ 

   
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
N

et
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s
6,

16
6,

47
4

$ 
   

5,
91

1,
63

4
$ 

   
   

5,
82

9,
45

4
$ 

   
   

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

4,
83

0,
26

6
   

   
4,

99
8,

44
4

   
   

   
4,

69
1,

01
0

   
   

   
To

ta
l b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
10

,9
96

,7
40

$ 
 

10
,9

10
,0

78
$ 

   
 

10
,5

20
,4

64
$ 

   
 

To
ta

l p
rim

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

N
et

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ca

pi
ta

l a
ss

et
s

59
,8

13
,2

74
$ 

 
62

,5
47

,9
81

$ 
   

 
59

,5
58

,5
90

$ 
   

 
R

es
tri

ct
ed

4,
09

6,
44

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 fo
r c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
ce

nt
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 fo
r a

rm
or

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

,6
22

   
   

   
   

  
46

,1
81

   
   

   
   

  
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 fo
r s

to
rm

w
at

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,5
90

   
   

   
   

  
4,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
6,

32
2

   
   

   
   

34
1,

25
8

   
   

   
   

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 fo

r e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
35

9,
89

7
   

   
   

2,
40

9,
77

3
   

   
   

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

35
,2

27
,4

92
   

 
34

,8
99

,3
70

   
   

 
40

,2
80

,4
69

   
   

 
To

ta
l p

rim
ar

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t n
et

 p
os

iti
on

99
,1

37
,2

06
$ 

 
10

0,
31

5,
98

2
$ 

  
10

2,
64

0,
85

4
$ 

  

N
ot

e:
Th

e 
ci

ty
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
G

AS
B 

St
at

em
en

t 5
4 

in
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 2
01

1.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 b
y 

C
om

po
ne

nt
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
(a

cc
ru

al
 b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
2

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

65
,1

11
,0

33
$ 

   
 

70
,4

54
,1

06
$ 

   
 

69
,6

90
,7

57
$ 

   
 

66
,3

42
,3

21
$ 

   
 

66
,0

79
,2

90
$ 

 
63

,4
83

,8
76

$ 
   

 
62

,5
61

,7
89

$ 
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,4
64

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
  

31
,0

33
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

8,
43

5
   

   
   

   
19

2,
38

9
   

   
   

   
12

7,
70

9
   

   
   

   
10

3,
22

8
   

   
   

   
13

9,
62

3
   

   
   

12
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

1,
84

7,
26

1
   

   
   

91
4,

45
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

62
9,

64
6

   
   

   
   

46
4,

39
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,2
31

,7
64

   
   

 
27

,6
17

,4
96

   
   

 
29

,2
93

,7
42

   
   

 
28

,8
39

,9
30

   
   

 
26

,0
22

,8
16

   
 

31
,0

26
,4

59
   

   
 

29
,4

97
,3

91
   

   
 

98
,5

43
,1

51
$ 

   
 

98
,2

95
,0

24
$ 

   
 

99
,1

43
,2

41
$ 

   
 

95
,9

46
,1

58
$ 

   
 

92
,7

37
,1

55
$ 

 
94

,6
63

,5
68

$ 
   

 
93

,9
06

,4
41

$ 
   

 

4,
42

2,
89

3
$ 

   
   

4,
25

9,
54

4
$ 

   
   

4,
18

9,
98

8
$ 

   
   

4,
03

4,
23

9
$ 

   
   

3,
93

5,
13

2
$ 

   
5,

07
0,

70
6

$ 
   

   
4,

87
5,

31
3

$ 
   

   
4,

45
9,

46
2

   
   

   
3,

95
3,

64
6

   
   

   
2,

20
8,

69
6

   
   

   
1,

76
2,

47
9

   
   

   
2,

33
1,

48
3

   
   

2,
20

4,
09

0
   

   
   

2,
95

7,
99

7
   

   
   

8,
88

2,
35

5
$ 

   
   

8,
21

3,
19

0
$ 

   
   

6,
39

8,
68

4
$ 

   
   

5,
79

6,
71

8
$ 

   
   

6,
26

6,
61

5
$ 

   
7,

27
4,

79
6

$ 
   

   
7,

83
3,

31
0

$ 
   

   

69
,5

33
,9

26
$ 

   
 

74
,7

13
,6

50
$ 

   
 

73
,8

80
,7

45
$ 

   
 

70
,3

76
,5

60
$ 

   
 

70
,0

14
,4

22
$ 

 
68

,5
54

,5
82

$ 
   

 
67

,4
37

,1
02

$ 
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,4
64

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
   

  
31

,0
33

   
   

   
  

31
,0

33
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

8,
43

5
   

   
   

   
19

2,
38

9
   

   
   

   
12

7,
70

9
   

   
   

   
10

3,
22

8
   

   
   

   
13

9,
62

3
   

   
   

12
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

1,
84

7,
26

1
   

   
   

91
4,

45
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

62
9,

64
6

   
   

   
   

46
4,

39
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,6
91

,2
26

   
   

 
31

,5
71

,1
42

   
   

 
31

,5
02

,4
38

   
   

 
30

,6
02

,4
09

   
   

 
28

,3
54

,2
99

   
 

33
,2

30
,5

49
   

   
 

32
,4

55
,3

88
   

   
 

10
7,

42
5,

50
6

$ 
  

10
6,

50
8,

21
4

$ 
  

10
5,

54
1,

92
5

$ 
  

10
1,

74
2,

87
6

$ 
  

99
,0

03
,7

70
$ 

 
10

1,
93

8,
36

4
$ 

  
10

1,
73

9,
75

1
$ 

  

F i
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
3

A-82



20
10

20
11

20
12

Ex
pe

ns
es

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

1,
76

1,
95

1
$

1,
55

9,
23

0
$

1,
32

3,
20

9
$

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3,
10

2,
64

0
38

7,
49

4
94

5,
39

4
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

5,
04

3,
58

8
5,

27
8,

86
9

5,
33

1,
48

5
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
2,

24
7,

41
0

3,
90

1,
38

2
3,

29
6,

51
7

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

85
2,

10
9

75
2,

50
2

79
3,

11
1

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

ce
nt

er
68

1,
74

4
50

5,
90

4
24

0,
23

2
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

eb
t

13
5,

92
9

27
8,

75
4

22
6,

66
7

To
ta

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

xp
en

se
s

13
,8

25
,3

71
12

,6
64

,1
35

12
,1

56
,6

15

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

W
at

er
1,

23
0,

24
1

1,
25

6,
58

1
1,

25
3,

61
9

Se
w

er
2,

42
3,

82
8

2,
48

0,
51

4
2,

33
1,

16
4

R
ef

us
e

1,
28

5,
34

3
1,

28
7,

02
5

1,
37

3,
87

2
Sp

or
ts

 C
en

te
r

57
7,

80
9

56
3,

96
0

62
7,

50
7

Am
bu

la
nc

e
1,

02
0,

89
2

1,
04

3,
18

1
1,

07
2,

53
8

Pi
on

ee
r M

an
or

27
7,

69
7

23
5,

01
0

23
2,

45
9

Li
ce

ns
e 

Bu
re

au
51

6,
44

5
50

1,
05

8
47

7,
19

7
To

ta
l b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

xp
en

se
s

7,
33

2,
25

5
7,

36
7,

32
9

7,
36

8,
35

6
To

ta
l p

rim
ar

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s
21

,1
57

,6
26

$
20

,0
31

,4
64

$
19

,5
24

,9
71

$

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ev

en
ue

s
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

55
9,

68
5

$
53

9,
81

1
$

66
7,

97
6

$
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

1,
17

8,
85

2
1,

34
9,

85
2

1,
45

8,
83

7
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
1,

72
3,

12
4

1,
51

4,
08

4
34

4,
64

6
O

th
er

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
77

6,
09

1
72

5,
38

7
54

4,
34

7
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
1,

30
0,

74
8

1,
09

6,
89

1
94

4,
46

6
C

ap
ita

l g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

1,
03

8,
64

3
94

7,
13

3
2,

44
2,

61
5

To
ta

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

ve
nu

es
6,

57
7,

14
3

6,
17

3,
15

8
6,

40
2,

88
7

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
(a

cc
ru

al
 b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
4

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

1,
43

4,
54

9
$

1,
38

4,
57

8
$

1,
28

9,
85

7
$

1,
89

4,
88

5
$

2,
03

2,
56

3
$

2,
22

9,
73

2
$

1,
78

0,
20

2
$

1,
59

9,
27

6
2,

20
0,

58
6

97
6,

64
1

1,
27

4,
26

7
1,

30
3,

13
7

99
6,

16
1

91
3,

74
5

5,
61

9,
03

9
6,

00
9,

04
6

5,
86

6,
99

9
7,

34
4,

54
2

6,
90

1,
50

2
6,

93
8,

34
2

8,
10

7,
78

5
2,

37
6,

17
8

3,
03

2,
84

1
3,

31
6,

92
1

6,
08

1,
95

2
5,

13
6,

51
1

3,
47

7,
25

5
4,

98
2,

46
1

1,
38

3,
92

6
1,

51
3,

99
9

1,
67

3,
23

1
1,

94
9,

90
5

2,
19

6,
18

1
2,

44
3,

89
4

2,
11

0,
54

6
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

19
6,

25
9

20
3,

44
4

20
1,

60
2

21
6,

14
2

28
6,

63
8

58
3,

39
0

58
6,

79
2

12
,6

09
,2

27
14

,3
44

,4
94

13
,3

25
,2

51
18

,7
61

,6
93

17
,8

56
,5

32
16

,6
68

,7
74

18
,4

81
,5

31

1,
25

6,
18

5
1,

50
1,

48
1

1,
21

8,
30

1
1,

43
6,

99
5

1,
52

2,
19

0
1,

53
0,

82
1

1,
38

3,
57

0
2,

43
2,

86
0

2,
35

6,
47

1
2,

40
7,

70
3

2,
58

3,
29

3
2,

82
1,

39
6

2,
71

7,
43

4
2,

90
0,

62
0

1,
32

3,
47

6
1,

26
9,

93
5

1,
34

7,
33

9
1,

26
6,

33
0

1,
23

8,
81

4
1,

29
2,

42
7

1,
39

4,
94

7
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

1,
17

4,
92

7
1,

30
3,

81
6

1,
56

1,
44

4
1,

40
1,

15
4

1,
30

0,
48

3
1,

90
0,

79
0

2,
17

7,
94

5
24

0,
51

5
23

1,
46

9
22

1,
17

7
23

1,
66

6
27

5,
11

9
26

5,
27

2
31

6,
98

6
54

5,
96

2
60

1,
18

4
59

3,
08

8
62

7,
70

5
75

8,
48

7
86

0,
55

5
86

9,
09

3
6,

97
3,

92
5

7,
26

4,
35

6
7,

34
9,

05
2

7,
54

7,
14

4
7,

91
6,

48
9

8,
56

7,
29

9
9,

04
3,

16
1

19
,5

83
,1

52
$

21
,6

08
,8

50
$

20
,6

74
,3

03
$

26
,3

08
,8

37
$

25
,7

73
,0

21
$

25
,2

36
,0

73
$

27
,5

24
,6

92
$

64
8,

10
4

$
46

6,
38

0
$

48
6,

52
8

$
55

2,
22

2
$

60
1,

36
9

$
53

4,
88

4
$

54
9,

17
9

$
1,

51
2,

40
3

1,
44

8,
60

4
1,

33
3,

43
3

1,
46

2,
59

8
1,

32
4,

36
4

1,
49

1,
09

8
1,

66
9,

57
2

2,
13

8,
91

3
1,

60
7,

33
7

2,
85

2,
66

8
1,

19
8,

06
1

1,
24

8,
61

3
2,

54
5,

40
2

1,
74

1,
35

0
1,

16
5,

56
1

1,
36

8,
59

3
1,

96
4,

13
7

1,
73

2,
10

7
1,

65
3,

69
3

1,
59

8,
32

1
1,

87
3,

46
5

1,
86

0,
30

3
96

9,
09

4
75

8,
81

9
2,

01
3,

22
6

1,
77

3,
38

1
2,

52
9,

91
5

1,
81

6,
66

2
1,

12
0,

48
8

3,
20

4,
94

9
1,

23
5,

76
5

23
6,

29
8

19
3,

81
9

2,
78

6,
23

9
23

4,
94

5
8,

44
5,

77
2

9,
06

4,
95

7
8,

63
1,

35
0

7,
19

4,
51

2
6,

79
5,

23
9

11
,4

85
,8

59
7,

88
5,

17
3

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
5

A-83



20
10

20
11

20
12

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
(a

cc
ru

al
 b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

W
at

er
1,

39
9,

47
3

$
1,

27
3,

69
1

$
1,

29
9,

55
5

$
Se

w
er

2,
25

1,
18

2
2,

34
8,

58
7

2,
43

9,
31

0
R

ef
us

e
1,

20
0,

35
5

1,
35

0,
64

6
1,

28
3,

33
6

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
te

r
48

8,
82

1
51

8,
96

1
43

6,
61

0
Am

bu
la

nc
e

1,
15

6,
02

8
1,

21
6,

88
1

1,
26

1,
19

1
Pi

on
ee

r M
an

or
35

1,
27

6
36

3,
63

3
36

0,
01

7
Li

ce
ns

e 
Bu

re
au

74
3,

68
0

82
5,

60
9

91
1,

82
2

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

61
,3

82
96

,0
85

66
,3

81
C

ap
ita

l g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

94
,5

26
10

,9
17

30
,0

00
To

ta
l b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

ve
nu

es
7,

74
6,

72
3

8,
00

5,
01

0
8,

08
8,

22
2

To
ta

l p
rim

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
 re

ve
nu

es
14

,3
23

,8
66

$
14

,1
78

,1
68

$
14

,4
91

,1
09

$

N
et

 (E
xp

en
se

)/R
ev

en
ue

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
(7

,2
48

,2
28

)
$

(6
,4

90
,9

77
)

$
(5

,7
53

,7
28

)
$

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
41

4,
46

8
63

7,
68

1
71

9,
86

6
To

ta
l p

rim
ar

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t n
et

 e
xp

en
se

(6
,8

33
,7

60
)

(5
,8

53
,2

96
)

(5
,0

33
,8

62
)

G
en

er
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
O

th
er

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

:
Ta

xe
s

4,
78

8,
33

5
5,

02
0,

54
0

5,
38

0,
53

0
U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
1,

53
2,

44
8

1,
53

3,
18

6
1,

53
2,

87
1

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

39
5,

27
5

45
5,

28
1

33
2,

29
3

G
ai

n 
on

 s
al

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
13

,3
28

-
81

,1
03

C
ap

ita
l t

ra
ns

fe
rs

-
-

-
Tr

an
sf

er
s

87
3,

47
4

74
7,

40
8

98
6,

41
7

To
ta

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
7,

60
2,

86
0

7,
75

6,
41

5
8,

31
3,

21
4

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
:

Ta
xe

s
14

7,
00

0
-

-
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
33

,6
15

23
,0

65
31

,9
37

G
ai

n 
on

 s
al

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
-

-
-

C
ap

ita
l t

ra
ns

fe
rs

-
-

-
Tr

an
sf

er
s

(8
73

,4
74

)
(7

47
,4

08
)

(9
86

,4
17

)
To

ta
l b

us
in

es
s-

ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
(6

92
,8

59
)

(7
24

,3
43

)
(9

54
,4

80
)

To
ta

l p
rim

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

6,
91

0,
00

1
$

7,
03

2,
07

2
$

7,
35

8,
73

4
$

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

35
4,

63
2

$
1,

26
5,

43
8

$
2,

55
9,

48
6

$
Bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

(2
78

,3
91

)
(8

6,
66

2)
(2

34
,6

14
)

To
ta

l p
rim

ar
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

76
,2

41
$

1,
17

8,
77

6
$

2,
32

4,
87

2
$

15
6

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

1,
11

6,
79

9
$

1,
13

0,
95

6
$

1,
03

3,
56

2
$

1,
31

7,
46

7
$

1,
35

2,
09

0
$

1,
63

1,
82

3
$

1,
63

0,
45

5
$

2,
35

5,
49

3
2,

26
6,

41
1

2,
27

8,
27

1
2,

45
8,

99
3

2,
73

7,
12

8
3,

13
7,

60
0

3,
30

1,
23

0
1,

27
1,

01
1

1,
26

6,
39

3
1,

33
1,

97
4

1,
28

7,
83

7
1,

31
3,

99
5

1,
34

5,
54

1
1,

42
2,

62
3

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
1,

28
9,

76
0

1,
46

7,
57

6
1,

53
3,

84
3

1,
36

4,
46

3
1,

81
9,

62
6

1,
61

7,
46

7
1,

99
1,

66
7

37
0,

34
1

37
4,

61
0

37
9,

94
2

37
9,

43
7

38
2,

93
5

39
0,

43
6

40
2,

73
4

90
3,

20
2

96
6,

45
1

1,
00

9,
61

0
1,

03
6,

53
2

97
1,

88
0

97
2,

57
3

97
2,

46
6

84
,3

21
52

,4
14

-
14

6,
69

3
77

,7
17

60
,6

91
27

9,
41

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
2,

45
3

7,
39

0,
92

7
7,

52
4,

81
1

7,
56

7,
20

2
7,

99
1,

42
2

8,
65

5,
37

1
9,

15
6,

13
1

10
,0

03
,0

46
15

,8
36

,6
99

$
16

,5
89

,7
68

$
16

,1
98

,5
52

$
15

,1
85

,9
34

$
15

,4
50

,6
10

$
20

,6
41

,9
90

$
17

,8
88

,2
19

$

(4
,1

63
,4

55
)

$
(5

,2
79

,5
37

)
$

(4
,6

93
,9

01
)

$
(1

1,
56

7,
18

1)
$

(1
1,

06
1,

29
3)

$
(5

,1
82

,9
15

)
$

(1
0,

59
6,

35
8)

$
41

7,
00

2
26

0,
45

5
21

8,
15

0
44

4,
27

8
73

8,
88

2
58

8,
83

2
95

9,
88

5
(3

,7
46

,4
53

)
(5

,0
19

,0
82

)
(4

,4
75

,7
51

)
(1

1,
12

2,
90

3)
(1

0,
32

2,
41

1)
(4

,5
94

,0
83

)
(9

,6
36

,4
73

)

5,
69

3,
46

2
5,

10
1,

43
7

5,
43

0,
07

4
5,

42
5,

91
3

5,
63

8,
92

6
6,

16
1,

45
6

6,
75

3,
94

4
1,

53
2,

54
2

1,
53

2,
45

4
1,

54
2,

70
5

1,
54

2,
73

8
1,

54
3,

70
5

1,
58

7,
29

9
1,

58
8,

19
5

(4
6,

11
0)

43
5,

65
9

27
5,

40
1

31
4,

01
4

39
0,

23
1

55
6,

12
6

97
5,

84
3

1,
33

5,
87

7
5,

55
6

20
5,

89
5

39
,1

18
-

84
,2

22
50

,9
49

-
-

-
-

-
(1

,4
59

,7
23

)
(9

,5
00

)
87

8,
66

1
92

9,
62

0
88

1,
50

6
1,

04
8,

31
5

27
9,

42
8

1,
05

6,
92

0
47

9,
80

0
9,

39
4,

43
2

8,
00

4,
72

6
8,

33
5,

58
1

8,
37

0,
09

8
7,

85
2,

29
0

7,
98

6,
30

0
9,

83
9,

23
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
28

,8
26

15
,3

34
-

12
,2

36
2,

07
1

10
,4

43
16

,5
46

40
,1

03
-

-
-

-
-

1,
45

9,
72

3
9,

50
0

(8
78

,6
61

)
(9

29
,6

20
)

(8
81

,5
06

)
(1

,0
48

,3
15

)
(2

79
,4

28
)

(1
,0

56
,9

20
)

(4
79

,8
00

)
(8

63
,3

27
)

(9
29

,6
20

)
(8

69
,2

70
)

(1
,0

46
,2

44
)

(2
68

,9
85

)
41

9,
34

9
(4

01
,3

71
)

8,
53

1,
10

5
$

7,
07

5,
10

6
$

7,
46

6,
31

1
$

7,
32

3,
85

4
$

7,
58

3,
30

5
$

8,
40

5,
64

9
$

9,
43

7,
86

0
$

5,
23

0,
97

7
$

2,
72

5,
18

9
$

3,
64

1,
68

0
$

(3
,1

97
,0

83
)

$
(3

,2
09

,0
03

)
$

2,
80

3,
38

5
$

(7
57

,1
27

)
$

(4
46

,3
25

)
(6

69
,1

65
)

(6
51

,1
20

)
(6

01
,9

66
)

46
9,

89
7

1,
00

8,
18

1
55

8,
51

4
4,

78
4,

65
2

$
2,

05
6,

02
4

$
2,

99
0,

56
0

$
(3

,7
99

,0
49

)
$

(2
,7

39
,1

06
)

$
3,

81
1,

56
6

$
(1

98
,6

13
)

$

15
7

A-84



20
10

20
11

20
12

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d
-

$
3,

51
0,

61
0

$
3,

35
1,

92
2

$
U

nr
es

er
ve

d,
 d

es
ig

na
te

d
2,

83
0,

00
0

-
-

U
nr

es
er

ve
d,

 u
nd

es
ig

na
te

d
44

0,
46

1
-

-
To

ta
l g

en
er

al
 fu

nd
3,

27
0,

46
1

3,
51

0,
61

0
3,

35
1,

92
2

Al
l O

th
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

C
ap

ita
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-
-

-
R

es
tri

ct
ed

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

ce
nt

er
-

81
,2

00
-

Ar
m

or
y

-
52

,6
22

46
,1

81
Su

rfa
ce

 w
at

er
 p

ol
lu

tio
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n
-

28
,5

90
4,

58
3

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

-
34

6,
32

2
36

3,
34

1
Ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
2,

35
9,

89
7

2,
40

9,
77

3
C

om
m

itt
ed

Ar
m

or
y

-
-

-
M

ar
in

a
-

-
-

Sp
or

ts
 c

en
te

r
-

-
-

Fo
rfe

itu
re

-
-

-
D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
-

72
1,

34
2

69
4,

68
2

Ad
va

nc
es

-
2,

35
0,

00
0

2,
08

0,
00

0
C

ap
ita

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-

4,
84

3,
93

5
4,

93
0,

99
8

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

1,
01

6,
89

7
1,

00
2,

25
1

As
si

gn
ed

Su
rfa

ce
 w

at
er

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
n

-
90

8,
04

1
87

1,
82

3
C

ap
ita

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-

11
,9

59
,9

78
14

,5
90

,1
61

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

-
-

-
Ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
1,

95
6,

84
8

2,
17

3,
27

4
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d
(3

,1
90

,9
90

)
(2

,9
18

,5
33

)
R

es
er

ve
d

3,
09

6,
44

0
-

-
U

nr
es

er
ve

d,
 d

es
ig

na
te

d,
 re

po
rte

d 
in

:
D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 fu

nd
s

30
7,

95
6

-
-

C
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

fu
nd

s
23

,0
80

,5
95

-
-

U
nr

es
er

ve
d,

 u
nd

es
ig

na
te

d,
 re

po
rte

d 
in

:
Sp

ec
ia

l r
ev

en
ue

 fu
nd

s
1,

10
0,

25
4

-
-

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 fu
nd

s
(3

,5
90

,0
00

)
-

-
To

ta
l a

ll 
ot

he
r g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l f

un
ds

23
,9

95
,2

45
-

26
,2

48
,5

34

To
ta

l f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

es
27

,2
65

,7
06

$
3,

51
0,

61
0

$
29

,6
00

,4
56

$

N
ot

e:
Th

e 
C

ity
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
G

AS
B 

St
at

em
en

t 5
4 

in
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 2
01

1.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s,
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

(m
od

ifi
ed

 a
cc

ru
al

 b
as

is
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
8

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

3,
56

4,
68

9
$

3,
24

0,
50

1
$

3,
27

5,
50

0
$

3,
44

3,
52

1
$

3,
60

4,
77

9
$

3,
77

3,
66

6
$

4,
90

2,
11

6
$

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

3,
56

4,
68

9
3,

24
0,

50
1

3,
27

5,
50

0
3,

44
3,

52
1

3,
60

4,
77

9
3,

77
3,

66
6

4,
90

2,
11

6

-
-

-
-

-
-

2,
40

0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

27
,4

64
31

,0
33

31
,0

33
31

,0
33

31
,0

33
31

,0
33

-
28

8,
64

8
21

8,
49

3
14

9,
49

0
17

1,
52

4
13

9,
62

3
32

3,
32

7
1,

14
8,

41
1

91
4,

45
5

-
-

62
9,

64
6

46
4,

39
3

-
-

49
,9

83
54

,0
33

62
,0

13
68

,4
60

59
,6

43
52

,8
67

48
,1

60
18

8,
91

0
27

5,
01

0
40

8,
71

7
42

0,
00

2
73

,0
83

16
6,

99
4

22
2,

16
0

35
2,

47
0

34
8,

72
4

34
4,

00
4

34
7,

98
5

28
3,

17
1

27
0,

79
2

26
4,

83
7

-
-

-
15

3,
55

4
12

8,
81

8
61

,6
14

54
,0

45
1,

22
0,

20
7

1,
32

1,
10

0
42

8,
02

2
89

9,
59

1
84

6,
32

3
38

6,
09

1
-

1,
43

0,
00

0
1,

32
5,

00
0

1,
22

0,
00

0
1,

02
5,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0
1,

75
0,

00
0

75
0,

00
0

14
,3

67
,0

04
14

,1
79

,6
49

15
,1

73
,6

31
13

,9
64

,4
94

13
,2

40
,4

44
12

,6
42

,8
47

12
,2

98
,1

03
91

5,
91

2
1,

11
6,

55
6

1,
10

4,
55

6
1,

11
3,

65
2

2,
83

7,
30

1
3,

26
1,

23
1

2,
50

9,
22

8

74
4,

98
1

80
1,

34
9

76
6,

75
4

80
5,

23
8

82
2,

59
7

77
4,

97
7

83
5,

05
4

4,
06

8,
81

8
3,

61
0,

77
1

3,
55

3,
17

1
3,

72
6,

26
7

2,
77

5,
58

7
5,

09
1,

36
8

4,
40

0,
53

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
40

4,
76

1
2,

66
3,

22
1

2,
28

9,
73

3
2,

38
6,

09
0

1,
64

9,
14

8
-

-
-

(2
,2

64
,2

86
)

(4
,2

13
,9

15
)

(4
,4

78
,8

29
)

(1
,8

28
,0

66
)

(1
,6

23
,9

66
)

(1
,5

88
,5

24
)

(5
7,

80
8)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
,9

67
,7

87
21

,3
57

,5
36

21
,1

48
,6

52
23

,1
77

,5
28

21
,0

78
,0

50
23

,2
24

,6
17

22
,8

79
,8

89

28
,5

32
,4

76
$

24
,5

98
,0

37
$

24
,4

24
,1

52
$

26
,6

21
,0

49
$

24
,6

82
,8

29
$

26
,9

98
,2

83
$

27
,7

82
,0

05
$

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

15
9

A-85



20
10

20
11

20
12

R
ev

en
ue

s
Ta

xe
s

4,
78

8,
33

5
$

5,
02

0,
53

9
$

5,
38

0,
52

9
$

Li
ce

ns
es

, f
ee

s 
an

d 
pe

rm
its

51
7,

97
2

41
1,

81
2

48
1,

97
5

Fi
ne

s 
an

d 
fo

rfe
its

10
4,

15
1

12
3,

29
2

11
3,

75
1

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

74
7,

04
5

71
1,

34
2

65
1,

37
9

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
1,

23
1,

02
9

1,
27

5,
50

0
1,

16
0,

07
8

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
3,

33
0,

66
2

3,
43

2,
02

2
3,

24
5,

18
2

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

39
5,

27
5

42
9,

01
8

30
7,

79
3

O
th

er
 re

ve
nu

es
1,

82
6,

85
3

1,
82

4,
87

1
1,

83
2,

03
8

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s
12

,9
41

,3
22

13
,2

28
,3

96
13

,1
72

,7
25

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

1,
04

2,
17

8
1,

24
3,

83
8

1,
09

4,
68

1
Pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y

4,
72

4,
75

5
5,

00
5,

28
4

5,
01

4,
53

7
Pu

bl
ic

 w
or

ks
1,

28
3,

41
7

1,
04

5,
74

2
1,

14
5,

03
9

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

54
8,

38
7

53
9,

79
2

58
7,

28
3

So
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
3,

76
0,

01
9

90
5,

74
0

94
9,

44
8

C
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y
9,

90
7,

42
9

4,
99

5,
08

5
4,

82
6,

36
6

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

In
te

re
st

14
9,

50
4

28
4,

29
4

28
3,

66
8

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
82

5,
00

0
39

5,
00

0
3,

07
0,

00
0

To
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
22

,2
40

,6
89

14
,4

14
,7

75
16

,9
71

,0
22

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

s 
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(9

,2
99

,3
67

)
(1

,1
86

,3
79

)
(3

,7
98

,2
97

)

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (U
se

s)
Bo

nd
s 

is
su

ed
-

-
5,

20
5,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 o
n 

bo
nd

s 
is

su
ed

-
-

29
,4

65
Sa

le
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s
13

,3
28

12
,7

65
19

6,
37

6
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

in
8,

39
2,

45
6

3,
68

0,
69

0
6,

53
9,

27
7

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
ou

t
(7

,5
05

,2
56

)
(2

,8
27

,4
90

)
(5

,5
16

,6
57

)
To

ta
l o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(u

se
s)

90
0,

52
8

86
5,

96
5

6,
45

3,
46

1

N
et

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
s

(8
,3

98
,8

39
)

$
(3

20
,4

14
)

$
2,

65
5,

16
4

$

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f n

on
ca

pi
ta

l
7.

7%
6.

0%
25

.3
%

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es

, G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
(m

od
ifi

ed
 a

cc
ru

al
 b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

16
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

5,
69

3,
46

2
$

5,
03

8,
46

6
$

5,
51

3,
04

6
$

5,
41

0,
91

3
$

5,
58

8,
92

6
$

6,
10

2,
45

6
$

6,
82

9,
68

5
$

53
9,

12
6

57
5,

52
5

74
3,

51
1

63
7,

24
7

69
6,

28
2

78
5,

14
1

89
2,

27
6

11
7,

28
4

14
2,

65
7

10
6,

53
9

92
,9

68
89

,0
62

78
,3

57
87

,0
63

1,
07

0,
86

8
96

5,
65

2
96

2,
24

6
1,

24
3,

28
5

98
9,

08
5

1,
03

5,
73

0
1,

26
7,

68
2

1,
34

0,
91

8
1,

47
9,

83
4

1,
42

3,
95

2
1,

36
3,

84
6

1,
26

8,
89

3
1,

40
5,

26
5

1,
44

8,
46

5
4,

47
6,

83
4

3,
93

2,
02

7
3,

31
6,

87
7

3,
57

4,
86

7
3,

31
8,

12
1

4,
14

6,
23

3
3,

39
3,

99
2

(7
4,

11
0)

40
2,

65
9

23
8,

90
1

27
1,

98
2

35
0,

48
1

52
8,

62
6

85
5,

61
3

1,
98

2,
07

1
3,

47
6,

92
7

3,
01

3,
40

4
2,

27
1,

18
9

2,
28

0,
43

0
3,

46
3,

86
4

2,
71

6,
31

6
15

,1
46

,4
53

16
,0

13
,7

47
15

,3
18

,4
76

14
,8

66
,2

97
14

,5
81

,2
80

17
,5

45
,6

72
17

,4
91

,0
92

1,
17

8,
62

5
1,

22
7,

20
3

1,
17

9,
74

1
1,

39
6,

39
5

1,
61

7,
01

0
1,

65
3,

75
6

1,
77

9,
68

0
5,

12
7,

90
4

5,
48

5,
86

8
5,

54
7,

65
5

5,
74

9,
04

0
6,

26
2,

22
9

6,
86

0,
71

0
6,

49
8,

00
2

89
9,

07
7

1,
45

9,
54

0
1,

82
7,

69
2

1,
84

8,
17

5
3,

23
1,

02
3

2,
13

5,
15

9
2,

29
4,

28
2

1,
11

5,
35

7
1,

24
3,

39
7

1,
46

1,
73

4
1,

40
3,

25
6

1,
71

8,
35

1
1,

85
4,

61
6

1,
50

4,
27

0
1,

59
2,

50
1

2,
18

6,
70

6
96

7,
99

1
1,

12
1,

90
5

1,
29

4,
17

8
1,

05
3,

73
7

1,
09

3,
41

7
8,

60
3,

08
1

8,
67

4,
83

7
4,

89
6,

70
0

4,
21

6,
94

6
2,

45
1,

65
2

11
,2

11
,6

55
5,

35
7,

36
4

18
8,

13
0

20
7,

55
3

20
5,

92
5

16
9,

62
8

31
2,

13
9

42
5,

05
8

60
6,

92
0

45
5,

00
0

66
5,

00
0

68
0,

00
0

34
5,

00
0

35
5,

00
0

42
0,

00
0

42
0,

00
0

19
,1

59
,6

75
21

,1
50

,1
04

16
,7

67
,4

38
16

,2
50

,3
45

17
,2

41
,5

82
25

,6
14

,6
91

19
,5

53
,9

35

(4
,0

13
,2

22
)

(5
,1

36
,3

57
)

(1
,4

48
,9

62
)

(1
,3

84
,0

48
)

(2
,6

60
,3

02
)

(8
,0

69
,0

19
)

(2
,0

62
,8

43
)

-
-

-
2,

27
5,

00
0

-
9,

18
0,

00
0

1,
92

5,
00

0
-

-
-

-
-

67
,5

81
16

4,
33

5
1,

58
5,

30
3

6,
64

7
26

2,
66

7
51

,9
60

47
,0

82
79

,9
72

42
,4

30
5,

69
4,

57
7

3,
75

6,
93

5
4,

48
4,

19
2

4,
15

9,
68

9
5,

10
1,

95
0

3,
85

6,
09

6
5,

11
9,

61
7

(4
,3

81
,2

77
)

(2
,8

11
,4

35
)

(3
,4

71
,7

82
)

(2
,9

05
,7

04
)

(4
,4

26
,9

50
)

(2
,7

99
,1

76
)

(4
,4

04
,8

17
)

2,
89

8,
60

3
95

2,
14

7
1,

27
5,

07
7

3,
58

0,
94

5
72

2,
08

2
10

,3
84

,4
73

2,
84

6,
56

5

(1
,1

14
,6

19
)

$
(4

,1
84

,2
10

)
$

(1
73

,8
85

)
$

2,
19

6,
89

7
$

(1
,9

38
,2

20
)

$
2,

31
5,

45
4

$
78

3,
72

2
$

6.
0%

7.
0%

7.
4%

3.
5%

4.
5%

6.
0%

6.
7%

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

16
1

A-86



As
se

ss
ed

As
se

ss
ed

Le
vy

Fi
sc

al
Ta

x
M

ar
ke

t
Ta

x
M

ar
ke

t
Ye

ar
Ye

ar
C

ap
ac

ity
Va

lu
e

C
ap

ac
ity

Va
lu

e

20
10

20
11

26
,1

22
,3

22
$

2,
19

1,
27

5,
48

6
$

44
0,

31
3

$
37

,8
95

,9
14

$

20
11

20
12

23
,6

38
,9

33
1,

96
9,

22
4,

04
3

46
7,

30
4

34
,0

55
,7

57

20
12

20
13

21
,9

41
,9

98
1,

96
7,

83
5,

94
9

48
8,

01
1

34
,0

31
,7

51

20
13

20
14

22
,1

66
,3

06
1,

98
4,

18
3,

92
7

49
5,

85
3

34
,3

14
,4

73

20
14

20
15

23
,3

97
,3

17
2,

10
3,

14
0,

19
8

49
5,

86
7

36
,3

71
,7

02

20
15

20
16

24
,1

39
,6

55
2,

17
0,

88
3,

64
3

53
9,

52
6

37
,5

43
,2

57

20
16

20
17

26
,0

67
,3

38
2,

32
3,

49
8,

52
1

59
3,

78
6

40
,1

82
,5

79

20
17

20
18

28
,5

77
,0

80
2,

51
4,

99
5,

27
7

62
2,

59
3

43
,4

94
,3

23

20
18

20
19

30
,8

09
,3

90
2,

69
2,

66
5,

54
8

65
9,

37
3

46
,5

66
,9

53

20
19

20
20

32
,9

65
,9

00
2,

87
8,

54
7,

70
2

65
2,

46
6

49
,7

81
,5

98

So
ur

ce
:  

R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

As
se

ss
ed

 T
ax

 C
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

R
ea

l P
ro

pe
rty

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

16
2

%
 T

ot
al

As
se

ss
ed

of
 A

ss
es

se
d

Ta
x

M
ar

ke
t

Ta
x 

C
ap

ac
ity

 to
To

ta
l D

ire
ct

C
ap

ac
ity

Va
lu

e
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ta

x 
R

at
e

26
,5

62
,6

35
$

2,
22

9,
17

1,
40

0
$

1.
19

%
17

.7
05

24
,1

06
,2

37
2,

00
3,

27
9,

80
0

1.
20

%
19

.9
40

22
,4

30
,0

09
2,

00
1,

86
7,

70
0

1.
12

%
21

.4
96

22
,6

62
,1

59
2,

01
8,

49
8,

40
0

1.
12

%
21

.1
02

23
,8

93
,1

84
2,

13
9,

51
1,

90
0

1.
12

%
20

.3
67

24
,6

79
,1

81
2,

20
8,

42
6,

90
0

1.
12

%
19

.6
90

26
,6

61
,1

24
2,

36
3,

68
1,

10
0

1.
13

%
18

.9
69

29
,1

99
,6

73
2,

55
8,

48
9,

60
0

1.
14

%
19

.0
58

31
,4

68
,7

63
2,

73
9,

23
2,

50
0

1.
15

%
20

.1
43

33
,6

18
,3

66
2,

92
8,

32
9,

30
0

1.
15

%
20

.6
29

To
ta

l

16
3

A-87



 In
d.

 S
ch

oo
l 

O
th

er
  

Fi
sc

al
G

en
er

al
D

eb
t

  D
is

tri
ct

 R
am

se
y

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Ye
ar

Fu
nd

Se
rv

ic
e

C
ap

ita
l

To
ta

l
  N

o.
 6

24
 

 C
ou

nt
y 

D
is

tri
ct

s
  T

ot
al

 

20
10

15
.2

00
0.

70
1

0.
61

9
16

.5
20

21
.7

16
50

.0
67

7.
92

3
96

.2
26

(A
)

20
10

0.
19

1
0.

19
1

20
11

16
.2

90
0.

75
1

0.
66

4
17

.7
05

22
.5

21
54

.6
78

8.
35

5
10

3.
25

9
(A

)
20

11
0.

24
1

0.
24

1

20
12

18
.3

46
0.

84
6

0.
74

8
19

.9
40

26
.1

02
61

.3
17

9.
95

5
11

7.
31

4
(A

)
20

12
0.

24
8

0.
24

8

20
13

19
.7

66
0.

89
3

0.
78

9
21

.4
48

28
.5

62
65

.1
44

10
.1

87
12

5.
34

1
(A

)
20

13
0.

26
4

0.
26

4

20
14

19
.4

47
0.

87
9

0.
77

7
21

.1
02

28
.5

62
63

.7
35

9.
82

5
12

3.
22

4
(A

)
20

14
0.

27
3

0.
27

3

20
15

18
.6

82
0.

27
7

1.
40

8
20

.3
68

26
.6

60
58

.9
22

9.
17

9
11

5.
12

9
(A

)
20

15
0.

24
0

0.
24

0

20
16

18
.2

23
0.

52
8

0.
93

9
19

.6
90

26
.2

36
58

.8
85

9.
05

2
11

3.
86

3
(A

)
20

16
0.

23
5

0.
23

5

20
17

17
.9

36
0.

48
4

0.
55

0
18

.9
70

23
.4

54
55

.9
20

8.
56

5
10

6.
90

9
(A

)
20

17
0.

21
2

0.
21

2

20
18

17
.5

48
0.

44
6

0.
99

9
18

.9
93

23
.6

31
53

.6
92

8.
21

5
10

4.
53

1
(A

)
20

18
0.

22
3

0.
22

3

20
19

19
.0

70
0.

42
0

0.
70

0
20

.1
90

26
.0

81
52

.8
79

8.
26

5
10

7.
41

5
(A

)
20

19
0.

23
2

0.
23

2

20
20

19
.2

61
0.

39
4

0.
97

4
20

.6
29

36
.7

77
52

.3
02

8.
24

9
11

7.
95

7
(A

)
20

20
0.

22
4

0.
22

4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(A

)  
Vo

te
r a

pp
ro

ve
d 

re
fe

re
nd

um
s 

ar
e 

le
vi

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 ta
x 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
   

   
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 ta

xi
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.

C
ity

(P
er

 $
10

0 
of

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ua

tio
n)

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 R
at

es
 - 

D
ire

ct
 a

nd
 O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

Ta
x 

R
at

es
(P

er
 $

10
0 

of
 T

ax
 C

ap
ac

ity
 V

al
ua

tio
n)

16
4

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
 T

ot
al

 C
ity

of
 T

ot
al

 C
ity

Ta
x

Ta
x

Ta
x

Ta
x

C
ap

ac
ity

C
ap

ac
ity

C
ap

ac
ity

C
ap

ac
ity

Ta
xp

ay
er

Va
lu

e
R

an
k

Va
lu

e
Va

lu
e

R
an

k
Va

lu
e

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r W

oo
ds

 A
pa

rtm
en

ts
55

9,
12

9
$

1
1.

78
%

27
1,

56
3

$
5

1.
02

%
Xc

el
 E

ne
rg

y
46

3,
64

8
2

1.
47

%
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

32
0,

38
8

3
0.

83
%

Lo
dg

e 
at

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r

26
6,

31
0

4
0.

79
%

Tr
an

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
25

9,
91

2
5

0.
79

%
1,

15
8,

39
2

1
4.

36
%

Th
e 

W
at

er
s 

of
 W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e
25

0,
00

0
6

0.
73

%
As

pe
n 

R
es

ea
rc

h
23

8,
05

2
7

0.
76

%
33

6,
04

2
4

1.
27

%
Bi

rc
h 

La
ke

 T
ow

nh
om

es
23

1,
25

0
8

0.
66

%
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r S
ho

pp
in

g 
C

en
te

r
20

9,
25

0
9

0.
76

%
20

1,
26

2
7

0.
76

%
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b 
R

et
ai

l
19

8,
94

6
10

0.
63

%
26

9,
25

0
6

1.
01

%
Fe

st
iv

al
 F

oo
ds

36
3,

97
6

2
1.

37
%

K 
M

ar
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n
35

5,
92

0
3

1.
34

%
Li

fe
 T

im
e 

Fi
tn

es
s

15
5,

25
0

8
0.

58
%

Ta
yl

or
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
14

8,
53

2
9

0.
56

%
C

um
m

in
s 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
13

3,
84

0
10

0.
50

%

To
ta

l
2,

99
6,

88
5

$
9.

21
%

3,
39

4,
02

7
$

12
.2

7%

To
ta

l T
ax

 C
ap

ac
ity

 o
f C

ity
31

,4
68

,7
63

$
26

,5
62

,6
35

$

So
ur

ce
:  

R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

pa
ye

rs
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r a

nd
 N

in
e 

Ye
ar

s 
Ag

o

20
19

20
10

16
5

A-88



(1
)

20
10

4,
66

6,
00

0
$

4,
24

7,
80

4
$

91
.0

4%
41

8,
19

6
$

4,
66

6,
00

0
$

10
0.

00
%

20
11

4,
66

6,
00

0
4,

33
7,

35
7

92
.9

6%
32

8,
64

3
4,

66
6,

00
0

10
0.

00
%

20
12

4,
66

6,
00

0
4,

62
4,

25
1

99
.1

1%
41

,7
49

4,
66

6,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

20
13

4,
75

5,
00

0
4,

73
4,

37
2

99
.5

7%
20

,6
28

4,
75

5,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

20
14

4,
75

5,
00

0
4,

60
6,

93
4

96
.8

9%
14

5,
34

7
4,

75
2,

28
1

99
.9

4%

20
15

4,
84

5,
00

0
4,

84
1,

35
9

99
.9

2%
3,

64
1

4,
84

5,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

20
16

4,
92

7,
00

0
4,

87
8,

32
0

99
.0

1%
44

,4
00

4,
92

2,
72

0
99

.9
1%

20
17

5,
17

3,
00

0
5,

07
6,

44
4

98
.1

3%
88

,3
89

5,
16

4,
83

3
99

.8
4%

20
18

5,
62

5,
00

0
5,

54
0,

56
5

98
.5

0%
68

,5
86

5,
60

9,
15

1
99

.7
2%

20
19

6,
34

5,
00

0
6,

23
8,

36
0

98
.3

2%
-

6,
23

8,
36

0
98

.3
2%

(1
)  

In
cl

ud
es

 s
ta

te
 p

ai
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

cr
ed

its
.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 L
ev

ie
s 

an
d 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

Fo
r t

he
 L

as
t T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

To
ta

l L
ev

y

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r's
 

Le
vy

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
Le

vy
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

/  
R

ef
un

ds
 in

 
Su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 Y
ea

rs
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
Le

vy
Am

ou
nt

To
ta

l C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 to
 D

at
e

16
7

Bu
si

ne
ss

-T
yp

e
Ac

tiv
iti

es

Ta
x

Sp
ec

ia
l

In
cr

em
en

t
To

ta
l

Fi
sc

al
As

se
ss

m
en

t
Fi

na
nc

in
g

Ta
x 

Ab
at

em
en

t
Pr

im
ar

y
Ye

ar
Bo

nd
s

Bo
nd

s
Bo

nd
s

R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

ds
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
20

11
-

$
3,

07
0,

00
0

$
-

$
-

$
3,

07
0,

00
0

$

20
12

2,
55

5,
00

0
2,

65
0,

00
0

-
-

5,
20

5,
00

0

20
13

2,
55

5,
00

0
2,

19
5,

00
0

-
-

4,
75

0,
00

0

20
14

2,
34

0,
00

0
1,

74
5,

00
0

-
-

4,
08

5,
00

0

20
15

2,
12

5,
00

0
1,

28
0,

00
0

-
-

3,
40

5,
00

0

20
16

1,
92

0,
00

0
3,

41
5,

00
0

-
-

5,
33

5,
00

0

20
17

1,
72

0,
00

0
3,

26
0,

00
0

-
-

4,
98

0,
00

0

20
18

7,
43

6,
18

7
3,

03
5,

00
0

3,
33

6,
39

4
-

13
,8

07
,5

81

20
19

9,
33

2,
39

0
2,

80
0,

00
0

3,
33

6,
09

0
-

15
,4

68
,4

80

N
ot

e:
  D

et
ai

ls
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ci
ty

's
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
no

te
s 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

R
at

io
s 

of
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 D

eb
t b

y 
Ty

pe
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es 16
8

A-89



Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Pe

rs
on

al
of

 P
er

so
na

l
In

co
m

e
In

co
m

e
Po

pu
la

tio
n

Pe
r C

ap
ita

1,
19

9,
08

3,
23

6
$

0.
26

%
23

,7
97

12
9.

01
$

1,
21

8,
27

3,
90

0
0.

43
%

23
,8

20
21

8.
51

1,
28

6,
89

9,
74

4
0.

37
%

24
,0

74
19

7.
31

1,
49

7,
57

4,
00

0
0.

27
%

24
,1

00
16

9.
50

1,
34

7,
97

5,
56

4
0.

25
%

24
,1

59
14

0.
94

1,
45

8,
51

4,
51

2
0.

37
%

24
,1

38
22

1.
02

1,
45

8,
51

4,
51

2
0.

34
%

25
,0

01
19

9.
19

1,
49

1,
12

5,
37

6
0.

93
%

25
,5

12
54

1.
22

1,
55

0,
18

8,
53

6
1.

00
%

25
,7

52
60

0.
67

16
9

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

R
at

io
s 

of
 N

et
 G

en
er

al
 B

on
de

d 
D

eb
t O

ut
st

an
di

ng
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

G
en

er
al

Le
ss

 A
m

ou
nt

N
et

M
ar

ke
t

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f
As

se
ss

ed
Fi

sc
al

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 to

 
G

en
er

al
Va

lu
e 

of
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Va

lu
e 

of
Ye

ar
Bo

nd
s

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

Bo
nd

ed
 D

eb
t

Pr
op

er
ty

of
 P

ro
pe

rty
Pr

op
er

ty

20
10

3,
46

5,
00

0
$

-
$

3,
46

5,
00

0
$

2,
37

7,
47

8,
40

0
$ 

0.
15

%
28

,3
86

,9
38

$

20
11

3,
07

0,
00

0
34

6,
32

2
2,

72
3,

67
8

2,
22

9,
17

1,
40

0
0.

12
%

26
,5

62
,6

35

20
12

5,
20

5,
00

0
34

1,
25

8
4,

86
3,

74
2

2,
00

3,
27

9,
80

0
0.

24
%

24
,1

06
,2

37

20
13

4,
75

0,
00

0
25

8,
43

5
4,

49
1,

56
5

2,
00

1,
86

7,
70

0
0.

22
%

22
,4

30
,0

09

20
14

4,
08

5,
00

0
19

2,
38

9
3,

89
2,

61
1

2,
01

8,
49

8,
40

0
0.

19
%

22
,6

62
,1

59

20
15

3,
40

5,
00

0
12

7,
70

9
3,

27
7,

29
1

2,
13

9,
51

1,
90

0
0.

15
%

23
,8

93
,1

84

20
16

5,
33

5,
00

0
10

3,
22

8
5,

23
1,

77
2

2,
20

8,
42

6,
90

0
0.

24
%

24
,6

79
,1

81

20
17

4,
98

0,
00

0
13

9,
62

3
4,

84
0,

37
7

2,
55

8,
48

9,
60

0
0.

19
%

29
,1

99
,6

73

20
18

13
,7

40
,0

00
12

2,
20

0
13

,6
17

,8
00

2,
73

9,
23

2,
50

0
0.

50
%

31
,4

68
,7

63

20
19

15
,4

68
,4

80
1,

84
7,

26
1

13
,6

21
,2

19
2,

92
8,

32
9,

30
0

0.
47

%
33

,6
18

,3
66

N
ot

e:
  D

et
ai

ls
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ci
ty

's
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
no

te
s 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

17
0

A-90



Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f
As

se
ss

ed
 V

al
ue

of
 P

ro
pe

rty
Po

pu
la

tio
n

Pe
r C

ap
ita

12
.2

1%
23

,7
97

14
5.

61
$

10
.2

5%
23

,7
97

11
4.

45

20
.1

8%
23

,8
20

20
4.

19

20
.0

2%
24

,0
74

18
6.

57

17
.1

8%
24

,1
00

16
1.

52

13
.7

2%
24

,1
59

13
5.

66

21
.2

0%
24

,1
38

21
6.

74

16
.5

8%
25

,0
01

19
3.

61

43
.2

7%
25

,5
12

53
3.

78

40
.5

2%
25

,7
52

52
8.

94

17
1

N
et

 G
en

er
al

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Am

ou
nt

Bo
nd

ed
 D

eb
t

Ap
pl

ic
ab

le
Ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
to

 C
ity

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

D
ire

ct
 D

eb
t: Sp

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

9,
11

5,
00

0
$

10
0.

00
%

9,
11

5,
00

0
$

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t
2,

80
0,

00
0

10
0.

00
%

2,
80

0,
00

0
Ta

x 
Ab

at
em

en
t

3,
33

0,
00

0
10

0.
00

%
3,

33
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 S

ub
to

ta
l

15
,2

45
,0

00
15

,2
45

,0
00

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e
15

,2
45

,0
00

10
0.

00
%

15
,2

45
,0

00

O
ve

rla
pp

in
g 

D
eb

t:
R

am
se

y 
C

ou
nt

y
11

9,
07

2,
92

7
4.

98
%

5,
92

5,
10

0
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
C

ou
nt

y
12

1,
29

7,
45

6
0.

15
%

18
6,

24
1

In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 #
62

2
36

1,
60

1,
32

6
0.

12
%

41
7,

35
7

In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 #
62

4
61

,1
21

,9
46

33
.9

6%
20

,7
59

,3
04

In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 #
83

2
44

,6
63

,0
11

2.
26

%
1,

00
9,

30
2

In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 #
91

6
75

,1
25

,4
59

8.
33

%
6,

25
7,

66
3

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
ou

nc
il 

- P
ar

ks
(1

7,
90

7,
13

9)
1.

00
%

(1
79

,0
71

)
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 C

ou
nc

il 
- R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it
84

,1
21

,8
20

1.
00

%
84

1,
21

8
   

  T
ot

al
 o

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
de

bt
84

9,
09

6,
80

6
35

,2
17

,1
14

To
ta

l d
ire

ct
 a

nd
 o

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
de

bt
86

4,
34

1,
80

6
$

50
,4

62
,1

14
$

So
ur

ce
:  

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y.

N
ot

e:
  O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
 a

re
 th

os
e 

th
at

 c
oi

nc
id

e,
 a

t l
ea

st
 in

 p
ar

t, 
w

ith
 th

e 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

of
 th

e
C

ity
.  

Th
is

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
es

tim
at

es
 th

e 
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t o

f t
ho

se
 o

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
 th

at
 is

 b
or

ne
by

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e.
  T

hi
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

re
co

gn
iz

es
 th

at
, w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
e

C
ity

's
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 is
su

e 
an

d 
re

pa
y 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t, 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

de
bt

 b
ur

de
n 

bo
rn

e 
by

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

ho
ul

d
be

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 im

pl
y 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 ta

xp
ay

er
 is

 a
 re

si
de

nt
, a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r r

ep
ay

in
g 

th
e 

de
bt

, o
f e

ac
h 

ov
er

la
pp

in
g 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t. 

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
om

pu
ta

tio
n 

of
 D

ire
ct

 a
nd

 O
ve

rla
pp

in
g

Bo
nd

ed
 D

eb
t a

nd
 C

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
D

eb
t R

at
io

s
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

17
3

A-91



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Le
ga

l D
eb

t M
ar

gi
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

D
eb

t l
im

it
44

,5
83

,4
28

$
64

,0
46

,0
34

$
55

,4
13

,4
26

$
60

,0
99

,9
52

$

To
ta

l n
et

 d
eb

t a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 li
m

it
-

-
-

-

Le
ga

l d
eb

t m
ar

gi
n

44
,5

83
,4

28
$

64
,0

46
,0

34
$

55
,4

13
,4

26
$

60
,0

99
,9

52
$

To
ta

l n
et

 d
eb

t a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

lim
it 

as
 a

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 d

eb
t l

im
it

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

2,
92

8,
32

9,
30

0
$ 

D
eb

t l
im

it 
- 3

.0
0%

 o
f m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 (N

ot
e 

A)
87

,8
49

,8
79

$
To

ta
l b

on
de

d 
de

bt
15

,2
45

,0
00

Le
ss

 (N
ot

e 
B)

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t B
on

ds
2,

80
0,

00
0

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
9,

11
5,

00
0

Ta
x 

Ab
at

em
en

t B
on

ds
3,

33
0,

00
0

15
,2

45
,0

00
To

ta
l d

eb
t a

pp
lic

ab
le

-
Le

ga
l d

eb
t m

ar
gi

n
87

,8
49

,8
79

$

Th
e 

de
bt

 li
m

it 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
at

 3
.0

0%
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 in
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 2
01

1.

N
ot

e 
A:

M
.S

.A
. S

ec
tio

n 
47

5.
53

 (L
im

it 
on

 N
et

 D
eb

t)
"S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 1

. G
en

er
al

ly
, e

xc
ep

t a
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 S
ec

tio
ns

 4
75

.5
1 

to
 4

75
.7

5 
to

 m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

,
ex

ce
pt

 a
 s

ch
oo

l d
is

tri
ct

 o
r a

 c
ity

 o
f t

he
 fi

rs
t c

la
ss

 s
ha

ll 
in

cu
r o

r b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

ne
t d

eb
t i

n 
ex

ce
ss

 o
f

3.
00

%
 o

f t
he

 m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

ax
ab

le
 p

ro
pe

rty
 in

 th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

.
N

ot
e 

B:
M

.S
.A

. S
ec

tio
n 

47
5.

51
 (D

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 "S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 4

. N
et

 D
eb

t m
ea

ns
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

fte
r

de
du

ct
in

g 
fro

m
 it

s 
gr

os
s 

de
bt

 th
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g"

:
1.

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 is
su

ed
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 p
ay

ab
le

 w
ho

lly
 o

r p
ar

tly
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f
sp

ec
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 le
vi

ed
 u

po
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
pe

ci
al

ly
 b

en
ef

ite
d 

th
er

eb
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
ge

ne
ra

l o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 is

su
in

g 
th

em
, i

f t
he

 m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 is
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r i
n 

pa
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
.

2.
W

ar
ra

nt
s 

or
 o

rd
er

s 
ha

vi
ng

 n
o 

de
fin

ite
 o

r f
ix

ed
 m

at
ur

ity
.

3.
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 p

ay
ab

le
 w

ho
lly

 fr
om

 th
e 

in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 re
ve

nu
e-

pr
od

uc
in

g 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

es
.

4.
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 is

su
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
or

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ev

ol
vi

ng
 fu

nd
s.

5.
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 is

su
ed

 fo
r t

he
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n,
 a

nd
 b

et
te

rm
en

t o
f p

ub
lic

 w
at

er
 w

or
ks

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

lig
ht

in
g,

 h
ea

rin
g 

or
 p

ow
er

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
of

 a
ny

 c
om

bi
na

tio
ns

 th
er

eo
f, 

or
 fo

r a
ny

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n

th
er

eo
f, 

or
 fo

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 a

 re
ve

nu
e 

is
 o

r m
ay

 b
e 

de
riv

ed
.

6.
Am

ou
nt

 o
f a

ll 
m

on
ey

 a
nd

 th
e 

fa
ce

 v
al

ue
 o

f a
ll 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

si
nk

in
g 

fu
nd

 fo
r t

he
ex

tin
gu

is
hm

en
t o

f o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

os
e 

de
du

ct
ib

le
 u

nd
er

 th
is

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

.
7.

Al
l o

th
er

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 la
w

 a
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

th
ei

r i
ss

ua
nc

e 
ar

e 
no

t t
o 

be
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 c
om

pu
tin

g 
th

e 
ne

t d
eb

t o
f t

he
 m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

17
4

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

64
,1

85
,3

57
$

$6
6,

27
6,

30
6

$7
0,

91
7,

87
6

77
,0

77
,1

01
$

82
,1

76
,9

75
$

87
,8

49
,8

79
$

-
-

-
-

-
-

64
,1

85
,3

57
$

$6
6,

27
6,

30
6

$7
0,

91
7,

87
6

77
,0

77
,1

01
$

82
,1

76
,9

75
$

87
,8

49
,8

79
$

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs 17
5

A-92



D
ire

ct
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
Fi

sc
al

 
G

ro
ss

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r

Ye
ar

R
ev

en
ue

Ex
pe

ns
es

 (A
)

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
In

te
re

st

20
10

64
5,

82
1

$
52

8,
74

6
$

11
7,

07
5

$
13

0,
00

0
$

2,
89

3
$

20
11

52
0,

96
1

52
3,

94
0

(2
,9

79
)

-
-

20
12

43
7,

21
0

58
7,

46
3

(1
50

,2
53

)
-

-

20
13

48
0,

06
0

52
7,

22
9

(4
7,

16
9)

-
-

20
14

56
9,

14
1

57
2,

88
7

(3
,7

46
)

-
-

20
15

52
5,

36
7

53
0,

08
7

(4
,7

20
)

-
-

20
16

54
8,

87
4

54
4,

89
3

3,
98

1
-

-

20
17

49
9,

56
6

56
4,

38
0

(6
4,

81
4)

-
-

20
18

42
8,

95
0

44
1,

32
9

(1
2,

37
9)

-
-

20
19

58
6,

68
4

59
2,

63
9

(5
,9

55
)

-
-

(A
) D

ire
ct

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 e

xc
lu

de
 re

la
te

d 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

d 
C

ov
er

ag
e 

- S
po

rts
 C

en
te

r
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

17
6

To
ta

l D
eb

t
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

C
ov

er
ag

e

13
2,

89
3

$
88

.1
0%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

-
0.

00
%

17
7

A-93



Pe
r C

ap
ita

R
am

se
y 

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
sc

al
 

Pe
rs

on
al

Pe
rs

on
al

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tri

ct
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
Ye

ar
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

(1
)

In
co

m
e

In
co

m
e 

(2
)

En
ro

llm
en

t (
3)

R
at

e 
(4

)

20
10

23
,7

97
1,

13
8,

44
8,

48
0

$
47

,8
40

$
8,

06
5

8.
10

%

20
11

23
,7

97
1,

19
9,

08
3,

23
6

50
,3

88
8,

00
0

7.
20

%

20
12

23
,8

20
1,

21
8,

27
3,

90
0

51
,1

45
7,

94
6

6.
40

%

20
13

24
,0

74
1,

28
6,

89
9,

74
4

53
,4

56
8,

05
6

5.
30

%

20
14

24
,1

00
1,

49
7,

57
4,

00
0

62
,1

40
8,

01
9

4.
30

%

20
15

24
,1

59
1,

34
7,

97
5,

56
4

55
,7

96
8,

03
8

3.
10

%

20
16

24
,1

38
1,

45
8,

51
4,

51
2

60
,4

24
8,

20
6

3.
50

%

20
17

25
,0

01
1,

45
8,

51
4,

51
2

58
,3

38
8,

55
1

2.
80

%

20
18

25
,5

12
1,

49
1,

12
5,

37
6

58
,4

48
8,

59
3

2.
70

%

20
19

25
,7

52
1,

55
0,

18
8,

53
6

60
,1

97
8,

60
2

2.
90

%

So
ur

ce
s:

(1
)  

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
ou

nc
il

(2
)  

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or
(3

)  
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

(4
)  

M
in

ne
so

ta
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 R

am
se

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
ra

te

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

17
8

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

N
um

be
r o

f
of

 T
ot

al
 C

ity
N

um
be

r o
f

of
 T

ot
al

 C
ity

Em
pl

oy
er

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
R

an
k

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
R

an
k

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
23

4
1

17
.1

7%
1,

77
1

1
16

.3
6%

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

an
d 

So
ci

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

63
9

2
12

.6
0%

1,
40

7
3

12
.9

9%
R

et
ai

l T
ra

de
1,

40
4

3
10

.7
9%

1,
53

8
2

14
.2

0%
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
Fo

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
37

6
4

10
.5

7%
1,

23
3

4
11

.3
9%

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g
1,

09
9

5
8.

45
%

1,
07

9
5

9.
96

%
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(e

xc
ep

t P
ub

lic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n)

83
3

6
6.

40
%

0.
00

%
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
, S

ci
en

tif
ic

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

83
2

7
6.

39
%

0.
00

%
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e,

 S
up

po
rt,

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d
R

em
ed

ia
tio

n
79

9
8

6.
14

%
51

6
7

W
ho

le
sa

le
 T

ra
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s
73

8
9

5.
67

%
35

1
10

3.
24

%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

47
6

10
3.

66
%

O
th

er
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e

78
5

6
7.

25
%

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

28
3

8
2.

61
%

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
37

8
9

3.
49

%

To
ta

l I
nd

us
tri

es
 L

is
te

d
11

,4
30

87
.8

4%
9,

34
1

78
.0

1%

To
ta

l C
ity

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
13

,0
12

10
,8

28

So
ur

ce
:  

M
in

ne
so

ta
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t's
 w

eb
si

te
 w

w
w

.p
os

iti
ve

ly
m

in
ne

so
ta

.c
om

.

C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Pr
in

ci
pa

l E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
nd

us
tri

es
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r a

nd
 N

in
e 

Ye
ar

s 
Ag

o

20
19

20
10

17
9

A-94



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

Fu
ll-

Ti
m

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 C
ity

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
by

 F
un

ct
io

n/
Pr

og
ra

m
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

G
en

er
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

0.
65

0.
65

0.
65

0.
65

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
1.

75
1.

75
1.

75
1.

55
Fi

na
nc

e
4.

80
4.

80
4.

90
4.

90
C

ity
 H

al
l

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

El
ec

tio
ns

0.
15

0.
15

0.
15

0.
20

Pl
an

ni
ng

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Po

lic
e

31
.7

5
31

.7
5

31
.8

1
31

.8
1

D
is

pa
tc

h
5.

35
5.

35
5.

35
5.

75
Fi

re
1.

75
2.

75
2.

75
2.

75
Bu

ild
in

g 
/ C

od
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

5.
00

5.
00

5.
00

5.
00

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

St
re

et
s

4.
70

4.
70

4.
70

4.
70

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

G
ar

ag
e

1.
30

1.
30

1.
30

1.
30

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 F
ac

ilit
y

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n

5.
50

4.
70

5.
70

5.
70

Ar
m

or
y

Su
rfa

ce
 W

at
er

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
te

r
3.

85
3.

85
3.

85
3.

85
C

ou
ns

el
in

g 
C

en
te

r
7.

00
5.

60
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

W
at

er
4.

80
4.

80
4.

80
4.

80
Se

w
er

3.
70

3.
50

4.
50

4.
50

R
ef

us
e

0.
60

0.
60

0.
60

0.
60

Am
bu

la
nc

e
3.

25
3.

25
3.

25
3.

25
Li

ce
ns

e 
Bu

re
au

11
.4

0
7.

85
8.

35
9.

75

To
ta

l
10

7.
30

10
2.

35
99

.4
1

10
1.

06

N
ot

e:
  D

et
ai

ls
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 fu

ll 
tim

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
th

e 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

's
 b

ud
ge

t d
oc

um
en

t.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
0

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

0.
65

0.
65

0.
50

0.
50

0.
50

0.
50

1.
55

1.
55

2.
30

2.
50

2.
50

2.
50

4.
90

4.
90

5.
00

5.
00

5.
00

5.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
40

1.
40

2.
00

2.
00

0.
20

0.
25

0.
40

0.
20

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

4.
00

3.
00

3.
00

31
.8

1
31

.8
1

32
.0

1
32

.0
1

32
.4

0
35

.6
5

5.
75

5.
75

5.
50

5.
50

2.
75

0.
00

2.
75

2.
75

3.
00

3.
00

1.
75

4.
10

5.
00

5.
00

5.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

4.
70

4.
70

4.
20

4.
20

4.
00

4.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

1.
30

1.
30

1.
30

1.
30

1.
00

1.
00

0.
90

0.
90

5.
70

5.
70

6.
40

6.
40

6.
00

6.
00

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
50

0.
50

0.
50

0.
50

3.
85

3.
50

3.
50

3.
50

4.
15

4.
15

0.
50

1.
50

1.
50

4.
80

4.
80

4.
70

4.
70

4.
70

4.
70

4.
50

4.
50

4.
40

4.
40

4.
40

4.
40

0.
35

0.
70

7.
25

7.
25

7.
25

7.
25

13
.7

5
11

.9
0

9.
80

8.
90

10
.1

0
11

.1
0

11
.3

0
12

.8
0

10
4.

86
10

4.
36

10
6.

81
11

0.
31

11
4.

45
11

6.
95

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
1

A-95



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

Fu
nc

tio
n/

Pr
og

ra
m

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

Bu
ild

in
g

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 is

su
ed

75
9

77
7

76
2

79
5

O
th

er
 p

er
m

its
 is

su
ed

1,
45

8
1,

36
6

1,
50

3
1,

40
1

Po
lic

e N
um

be
r o

f C
al

ls
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

23
,2

29
29

,0
00

27
,4

66
27

,6
59

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

ita
tio

ns
   

  C
ity

 
41

1
37

8
30

9
33

8
   

  S
ta

te
18

6
27

3
29

2
29

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
59

7
65

1
60

1
62

9
Fi

re Fi
re

 c
al

ls
*

14
7

13
2

11
5

10
4

St
ag

ed
 re

sp
on

se
s 

(S
ile

nt
)*

35
1

28
8

27
8

31
5

R
es

cu
e 

ca
lls

*
69

67
10

3
11

1
St

af
fe

d 
re

sp
on

se
s*

-
-

-
-

C
al

l-b
ac

k 
re

sp
on

se
s*

-
-

-
-

Pa
rk

s R
es

er
va

tio
ns

29
6

27
9

25
9

26
7

W
at

er G
al

lo
ns

 p
um

pe
d

89
7,

07
8,

00
0

88
5,

63
8,

00
0

96
3,

28
8,

00
0

90
2,

00
1,

00
0

W
at

er
 m

ai
n 

br
ea

ks
17

11
23

18

R
ef

us
e

Ac
co

un
ts

 s
er

vi
ce

d 
ea

ch
 w

ee
k

7,
55

3
7,

57
5

7,
57

9
7,

58
5

Am
bu

la
nc

e
Am

bu
la

nc
e 

ca
lls

2,
70

0
2,

78
6

2,
84

2
2,

84
1

Li
ce

ns
e 

Bu
re

au
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

87
,2

68
92

,3
61

89
,6

23
88

,2
26

D
riv

er
s 

Li
ce

ns
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

,0
32

17
,8

59
19

,1
12

18
,3

72
D

N
R

 li
ce

ns
es

6,
60

8
6,

29
0

6,
71

9
6,

68
5

G
am

e 
an

d 
Fi

sh
 li

ce
ns

es
70

3
58

4
1,

04
9

96
9

*
In

 2
01

8,
 th

e 
fir

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t n

o 
lo

ng
er

 h
as

 s
ta

ge
d 

re
sp

on
se

s 
or

 re
sc

ue
 c

al
ls

 - 
fir

e 
ca

lls
 a

re
 n

ow
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
s 

ei
th

er
 s

ta
ffe

d 
re

sp
on

se
s 

or
 c

al
l-b

ac
k 

re
sp

on
se

s.

N
ot

e:
  D

et
ai

ls
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 
fin

an
ce

 d
ire

ct
or

's
 s

um
m

ar
y 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
2

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

74
0

96
8

88
3

1,
15

6
1,

35
6

1,
09

1
1,

33
2

1,
53

7
1,

47
9

1,
46

1
1,

62
2

1,
59

4

28
,2

93
24

,2
70

26
,4

75
28

,4
91

26
,5

38
27

,3
96

29
5

30
9

20
7

44
30

21
45

5
35

2
29

2
38

3
40

9
33

6
75

0
66

1
49

9
42

7
43

9
35

7

13
0

12
6

11
5

22
9

-
-

36
1

33
9

35
9

22
6

-
-

11
4

10
4

13
6

12
9

-
-

-
-

-
-

30
0

51
0

-
-

-
-

50
3

28
2

26
8

24
2

24
0

31
1

34
2

31
1

80
5,

40
0,

00
0

77
7,

99
5,

00
0

81
5,

07
3,

00
0

81
3,

12
3,

00
0

73
1,

11
8,

16
7

71
7,

74
5,

02
8

23
11

13
16

17
22

7,
59

7
7,

66
2

7,
66

0
7,

65
4

7,
60

1
7,

53
0

2,
97

1
2,

73
9

2,
63

1
2,

94
8

3,
04

7
3,

61
9

88
,1

92
94

,2
80

94
,8

42
90

,0
85

88
,9

23
80

,1
22

18
,5

47
18

,6
34

18
,6

96
17

,7
24

18
,0

90
20

,8
80

6,
18

4
6,

21
4

6,
67

6
5,

74
7

6,
31

6
5,

93
8

84
5

64
8

53
8

50
0

43
9

29
2

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
3

A-96



C
ity

 o
f W

hi
te

 B
ea

r L
ak

e,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
ta

tis
tic

s 
by

 F
un

ct
io

n
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Po

lic
e St
at

io
ns

1
1

1
1

Pa
tro

l V
eh

ic
le

s
17

17
17

18
Fi

re St
at

io
ns

2
2

2
2

Fi
re

 tr
uc

ks
 (1

)
6

6
6

6
R

es
cu

e 
bo

at
s 

w
ith

 m
ot

or
s

3
2

2
2

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

St
re

et
s

M
ile

s
11

4.
81

11
4.

81
11

4.
81

11
4.

81
St

re
et

 li
gh

ts
51

5
51

5
51

5
51

5
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n
Pu

bl
ic

 D
oc

ks
 (1

)
7

9
9

9
O

ut
do

or
 ic

e 
rin

ks
2

5
5

5
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

s
9

11
11

11
So

ftb
al

l f
ie

ld
s

13
13

13
13

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
co

ur
t

2
2

2
2

D
is

c 
go

lf 
co

ur
se

1
1

1
1

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
te

r
In

do
or

 ic
e 

rin
k

1
1

1
1

R
ac

qu
et

ba
ll 

co
ur

ts
4

4
5

5
W

at
er

M
ile

s 
of

 w
at

er
m

ai
ns

12
6.

81
12

6.
81

12
6.

81
12

6.
81

Fi
re

 h
yd

ra
nt

s
90

6
90

7
90

7
90

7
W

at
er

 to
w

er
 s

to
ra

ge
5,

00
0,

00
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
Se

w
er

M
ile

s 
of

 s
to

rm
 s

ew
er

s
49

.3
7

49
.7

2
50

.0
2

50
.0

2
M

ile
s 

of
 s

an
ita

ry
 s

ew
er

s
12

0.
36

12
0.

36
12

0.
36

12
0.

36

So
ur

ce
s:

  V
ar

io
us

 c
ity

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

N
ot

e:
(1

)  
St

re
et

 m
ile

s 
lis

te
d 

on
 th

is
 re

po
rt 

in
cl

ud
es

 C
ity

, C
ou

nt
y,

 M
SA

, S
ta

te
 a

nd
 P

riv
at

e 
m

ile
ag

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 li
m

its
.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
4

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

1
1

1
1

1
1

18
17

19
19

20
19

2
2

2
2

2
2

6
6

6
6

6
6

2
2

2
2

2
2

11
4.

81
11

4.
81

11
4.

81
11

4.
81

11
4.

81
11

4.
81

(1
)

51
5

51
5

51
5

51
5

52
3

52
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

5
5

5
5

5
5

11
11

11
11

11
11

13
13

13
13

13
13

2
2

2
2

5
5

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

5
5

5
5

5
5

12
6.

81
12

6.
81

12
6.

81
12

6.
81

12
6.

95
12

7.
08

90
7

90
7

90
7

90
7

90
8

90
9

5,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

50
.0

2
50

.6
1

50
.6

1
50

.6
1

50
.9

7
51

.2
1

12
0.

36
12

0.
36

12
0.

36
12

0.
36

12
0.

36
12

0.
36

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

18
5

A-97



APPENDIX B

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

(See following pages)

B-1



$___________ 
City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota 

General Obligation Bonds 
Series 2020A 

We have acted as bond counsel to the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota (the “Issuer”) in 
connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (the “Bonds”), originally 
dated July 16, 2020, and issued in the original aggregate principal amount of $___________.  In such 
capacity and for the purpose of rendering this opinion we have examined certified copies of certain 
proceedings, certifications and other documents, and applicable laws as we have deemed necessary.  
Regarding questions of fact material to this opinion, we have relied on certified proceedings and other 
certifications of public officials and other documents furnished to us without undertaking to verify the 
same by independent investigation.  Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and decisions in effect on 
the date hereof, and based on the foregoing we are of the opinion that: 

1. The Bonds have been duly authorized and executed, and are valid and binding general
obligations of the Issuer, enforceable in accordance with their terms. 

2. The principal of and interest on the Bonds are payable in part from special assessments
levied or to be levied on property specially benefited by local improvements, in part from net revenues of 
the water system of the Issuer, and in part from ad valorem taxes, but if necessary for the payment thereof 
additional ad valorem taxes are required by law to be levied on all taxable property of the Issuer, which 
taxes are not subject to any limitation as to rate or amount. 

3. Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income of the recipient for federal income
tax purposes and, to the same extent, is excludable from taxable net income of individuals, trusts, and 
estates for Minnesota income tax purposes, and is not a preference item for purposes of the computation 
of the federal alternative minimum tax, or the computation of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax 
imposed on individuals, trusts and estates.  However, such interest is subject to Minnesota franchise taxes 
on corporations (including financial institutions) measured by income.  The opinion set forth in this 
paragraph is subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended, that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that 
interest thereon be, or continue to be, excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and 
from taxable net income for Minnesota income tax purposes.  The Issuer has covenanted to comply with 
all such requirements.  Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause interest on the 
Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes and taxable net income for 
Minnesota income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  We express no opinion 
regarding tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly set forth herein. 

B-2



 

4. The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited 
by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditor’s rights 
generally and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity. 
 

We have not been asked and have not undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or 
sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds, and accordingly we 
express no opinion with respect thereto. 
 

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise, or 
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or 
any changes in law that may hereafter occur. 
 
Dated July __, 2020 at Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WH110-65 (JAE) 
654525v1 

B-3



APPENDIX C

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

1. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the securities
(the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co.
(DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for [each issue of] the Securities, [each] in the aggregate
principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC. [If, however, the aggregate principal amount of
[any] issue exceeds $500 million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each $500 million of principal
amount, and an additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue.] 

 
2. DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York

Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the
Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code,
and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues,
corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC's
participants ("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct
Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized
book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical
movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and
dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered
clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also
available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and
clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either
directly or indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has a Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The DTC Rules
applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about
DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 

 
3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive

a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security
("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners
will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to
receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers
of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing
their ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued. 

 
4. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the

name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or
such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

C-1



5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time. [Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of
notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed
amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that
the nominee holding the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.
In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request
that copies of notices be provided directly to them.] 

 
6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed,

DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed. 

 
7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless

authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede &
Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the
record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

 
8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such

other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct
Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Agent,
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants
to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend
payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is
the responsibility of the City or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the
responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.  

 
9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its Participant,

to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to
transfer the Participant's interest in the Securities, on DTC's records, to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The
requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC's
records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent's DTC account. 

 
10. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving

reasonable notice to the City or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not
obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered. 

 
11. The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor

securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC. 
 
12. The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources

that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. 

C-2



APPENDIX D

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

(See following pages)

D-1



$__________ 
City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota 

General Obligation Bonds 
Series 2020A 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

July ___, 2020 

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by the 
City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota (the “Issuer”) in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2020A (the “Bonds”), in the original aggregate principal amount of $__________.  The Bonds 
are being issued pursuant to resolutions adopted by the City Council of the Issuer (the “Resolutions”).  The 
Bonds are being delivered to _____________ (the “Purchaser”) on the date hereof.  Pursuant to the 
Resolutions, the Issuer has covenanted and agreed to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events.  The Issuer hereby 
covenants and agrees as follows: 

Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate.  This Disclosure Certificate is being executed 
and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Holders (as defined herein) of the Bonds in order to provide 
for the public availability of such information and assist the Participating Underwriter(s) (as defined herein) 
in complying with the Rule (as defined herein).  This Disclosure Certificate, together with the Resolutions, 
constitutes the written agreement or contract for the benefit of the Holders of the Bonds that is required by the 
Rule. 

Section 2. Definitions.  In addition to the defined terms set forth in the Resolutions, which 
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the 
following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

“Annual Report” means any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in, 
Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 

“Audited Financial Statements” means annual financial statements of the Issuer, prepared in 
accordance with GAAP as prescribed by GASB. 

“Bonds” means the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A, issued by the Issuer in the original 
aggregate principal amount of $__________. 

“Disclosure Certificate” means this Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 

“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system operated by the MSRB and 
designated as a nationally recognized municipal securities information repository and the exclusive portal for 
complying with the continuing disclosure requirements of the Rule. 

“Final Official Statement” means the deemed Final Official Statement, dated June ____, 2020, which 
constitutes the final official statement delivered in connection with the Bonds, which is available from the 
MSRB. 

“Financial Obligation” means a (a) debt obligation; (b) derivative instrument entered into in 
connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; 

D-2



or (c) guarantee of a Financial Obligation as described in clause (a) or (b).  The term “Financial 
Obligation” shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been provided 
to the MSRB consistent with the Rule. 
 
  “Fiscal Year” means the fiscal year of the Issuer. 
 
 “GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units as prescribed by 
GASB. 
 
 “GASB” means the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
 
 “Holder” means the person in whose name a Bond is registered or a beneficial owner of such a Bond. 
 
 “Issuer” means the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota, which is the obligated person with respect 
to the Bonds. 
 
 “Material Event” means any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate. 
 
 “MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board located at 1300 I Street NW, 
Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005. 
 
 “Participating Underwriter” means any of the original underwriter(s) of the Bonds (including the 
Purchaser) required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Bonds. 
 
 “Purchaser” means ________________. 
 
 “Repository” means EMMA, or any successor thereto designated by the SEC. 
 
 “Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time, and including written interpretations thereof by the 
SEC. 
 
 “SEC” means Securities and Exchange Commission, and any successor thereto. 
 
 Section 3. Provision of Annual Financial Information and Audited Financial Statements. 
 

(a) The Issuer shall provide to the Repository not later than twelve (12) months after the end of 
the Fiscal Year commencing with the year that ends December 31, 2020, an Annual Report which is 
consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.  The Annual Report may be 
submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference 
other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided that the Audited Financial 
Statements of the Issuer may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report. 
 

(b) If the Issuer is unable or fails to provide to the Repository an Annual Report by the date 
required in subsection (a), the Issuer shall send a notice of that fact to the Repository and the MSRB. 
 

(c) The Issuer shall determine each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the 
name and address of each Repository. 
 
 Section 4. Content of Annual Reports.  The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate 
by reference the following sections of the Final Official Statement: 

D-3



 
 1. Current Property Valuations 
 2. Direct Debt 
 3. Tax Levies and Collections 
 4. U.S. Census Data/Population Trend 
 5. Employment/Unemployment Data 
 
 In addition to the items listed above, the Annual Report shall include Audited Financial Statements 
submitted in accordance with Section 3 of this Disclosure Certificate. 
 
 Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other documents, 
including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which have been submitted 
to the Repository or the SEC.  If the document incorporated by reference is a final official statement, it must 
also be available from the MSRB.  The Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated 
by reference. 
 
 Section 5. Reporting of Material Events. 
 

(a) This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notice of the occurrence of any of the following 
events (“Material Events”) with respect to the Bonds: 
 

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
 
2. Non-payment related defaults, if material; 
 
3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 
 
4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
 
5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 
 
6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 

determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701–TEB), or other 
material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other 
material events affecting the tax status of the security; 

 
7. Modifications to rights of security holders, if material; 
 
8. Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 
 
9. Defeasances; 
 
10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material; 
 
11. Rating changes; 
 
12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person; 
 
13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an obligated 

person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person, other 
than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake 

D-4



such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, 
other than pursuant to its terms, if material;  

 
14. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if 

material; 
 
15. Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to 

covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a 
Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if 
material; and 

 
16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar 

events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which 
reflect financial difficulties. 

 
 (b) The Issuer shall file a notice of such occurrence with the Repository or with the MSRB 
within ten (10) business days of the occurrence of the Material Event.   
 
 (c) Unless otherwise required by law and subject to technical and economic feasibility, the 
Issuer shall employ such methods of information transmission as shall be requested or recommended by the 
designated recipients of the Issuer’s information. 
 
 Section 6. EMMA.  The SEC has designated EMMA as a nationally recognized municipal 
securities information repository and the exclusive portal for complying with the continuing disclosure 
requirements of the Rule.  Until the EMMA system is amended or altered by the MSRB and the SEC, the 
Issuer shall make all filings required under this Disclosure Certificate solely with EMMA. 
 
 Section 7. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The Issuer’s obligations under the 
Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the redemption in full of all Bonds or 
payment in full of all Bonds. 
 
 Section 8. Agent.  The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a dissemination agent 
to assist it in carrying out its obligations under the Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate, and may 
discharge any such agent, with or without appointing a successor dissemination agent. 
 
 Section 9. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolutions or 
this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of nationally 
recognized bond counsel to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause a 
violation of the Rule.  The provisions of the Resolutions requiring continuing disclosure pursuant to the Rule 
and this Disclosure Certificate, or any provision hereof, shall be null and void in the event that the Issuer 
delivers to the Repository an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that those portions 
of the Rule which impose the continuing disclosure requirements of the Resolutions and the execution and 
delivery of this Disclosure Certificate are invalid, have been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply 
to the Bonds.  The provisions of the Resolutions requiring continuing disclosure pursuant to the Rule and this 
Disclosure Certificate may be amended without the consent of the Holders of the Bonds, but only upon the 
delivery by the Issuer to the Repository of the proposed amendment and an opinion of nationally recognized 
bond counsel to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the 
compliance with the Rule. 
 

D-5



 Section 10. Additional Information.  Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to 
prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in 
this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any 
Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event, in addition to that which is required by this 
Disclosure Certificate.  If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of 
occurrence of a Material Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, 
the Issuer shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include it in 
any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event. 
 
 Section 11. Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate any Holder of the Bonds may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, 
including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its 
obligations under the Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate.  A default under this Disclosure Certificate 
shall not be deemed an event of default with respect to the Bonds and the sole remedy under this Disclosure 
Certificate in the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an 
action to compel performance. 
 
 Section 12. Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the 
Issuer, the Participating Underwriters, and the Holders from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no 
rights in any other person or entity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 
 
 
 

D-6



 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Disclosure Certificate in our official capacities 
effective as of the date and year first written above. 
 
 
 

CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA 
 
 
  
Mayor 
 
 
  
City Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WH110-65 (JAE) 
654526v1 

D-7



APPENDIX E

TERMS OF PROPOSAL

$4,880,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2020A
CITY OF WHITE BEAR LAKE, MINNESOTA

Proposals for the purchase of $4,880,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds") of the City of
White Bear Lake, Minnesota (the "City") will be received at the offices of Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), 3060
Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105, municipal advisors to the City, until 10:00 A.M., Central
Time, and ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS will be received via PARITY, in the manner described below, until 10:00
A.M. Central Time, on June 23, 2020, at which time they will be opened, read and tabulated. The proposals will be
presented to the City Council for consideration for award by resolution at a meeting to be held at 7:00 P.M., Central
Time, on the same date. The proposal offering to purchase the Bonds upon the terms specified herein and most
favorable to the City will be accepted unless all proposals are rejected.

PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 410.32 and 412.301 and Chapters 429, 444 and
475, by the City, for the purposes of financing: (i) the construction of various assessable public improvements; (ii)
the construction of various utility system improvements; and (iii) the acquisition of capital equipment. The Bonds will
be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged.

DATES AND MATURITIES

The Bonds will be dated July 16, 2020, will be issued as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of $5,000 each,
or any integral multiple thereof, and will mature on February 1 as follows:

Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*

2022 $340,000 2029 $355,000 2036 $165,000

2023 335,000 2030 355,000 2037 145,000

2024 335,000 2031 205,000 2038 155,000

2025 340,000 2032 155,000 2039 155,000

2026 340,000 2033 155,000 2040 160,000

2027 345,000 2034 160,000 2041 165,000

2028 350,000 2035 165,000

ADJUSTMENT OPTION
* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in
increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted,
the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000. 

TERM BOND OPTION

Proposals for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and term
bonds, subject to mandatory redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or subject to mandatory
redemption in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth above. All dates are inclusive. 

E-1



INTEREST PAYMENT DATES AND RATES

Interest will be payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2021, to the registered
owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or
not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year
of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The
rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example,
if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2022 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later
maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single,
uniform rate.  Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.  

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY FORMAT

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be designated in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee
for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities depository for the
Bonds, and will be responsible for maintaining a book-entry system for recording the interests of its participants and
the transfers of interests between its participants. The participants will be responsible for maintaining records
regarding the beneficial interests of the individual purchasers of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the registered
owner of the Bonds, all payments of principal and interest will be made to the depository which, in turn, will be
obligated to remit such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the Bonds.

PAYING AGENT

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying
Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for Paying
Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2031 shall be subject to optional redemption
prior to maturity on February 1, 2030 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection of
the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the Bonds
having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify DTC of
the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's
interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest
in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

DELIVERY

On or about July 16, 2020, the Bonds will be delivered without cost to the winning bidder at DTC. On the day of
closing, the City will furnish to the winning bidder the opinion of bond counsel hereinafter described, an arbitrage
certification, and certificates verifying that no litigation in any manner questioning the validity of the Bonds is then
pending or, to the best knowledge of officers of the City, threatened. Payment for the Bonds must be received by the
City at its designated depository on the date of closing in immediately available funds.

E-2



LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished
by Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the
time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding general obligations
of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited
by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by
equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF LEGAL
OPINION" found in Appendix B.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals must not be for less than $4,821,440 plus accrued interest on the principal sum of $4,880,000 from date
of original issue of the Bonds to date of delivery. Prior to the time established above for the opening of proposals,
interested parties may submit a proposal as follows:

1) Electronically to bondsale@ehlers-inc.com; or

2) Electronically via PARITY in accordance with this Terms of Proposal until 10:00 A.M. Central Time, but
no proposal will be received after the time for receiving proposals specified above. To the extent any
instructions or directions set forth in PARITY conflict with this Terms of Proposal, the terms of this Terms
of Proposal shall control. For further information about PARITY, potential bidders may contact Ehlers or
i-Deal LLC at 1359 Broadway, 2nd Floor, New York, New York 10018, Telephone (212) 849-5021.

Proposals must be submitted to Ehlers via one of the methods described above and must be received prior to the time
established above for the opening of proposals. Each proposal must be unconditional except as to legality. Neither
the City nor Ehlers shall be responsible for any failure to receive a facsimile submission.

A good faith deposit ("Deposit") in the amount of $97,600 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer
of funds. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the proposal opening time.
Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the tabulation of proposals.
The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received
by such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In
the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the
next best proposal provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the City as liquidated
damages if the proposal is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith. 

The City and the winning bidder who chooses to so wire the Deposit hereby agree irrevocably that Ehlers shall be the
escrow holder of the Deposit wired to such account subject only to these conditions and duties: 1) All income earned
thereon shall be retained by the escrow holder as payment for its expenses; 2) If the proposal is not accepted, Ehlers
shall, at its expense, promptly return the Deposit amount to the winning bidder; 3) If the proposal is accepted, the
Deposit shall be returned to the winning bidder at the closing; 4) Ehlers shall bear all costs of maintaining the escrow
account and returning the funds to the winning bidder; 5) Ehlers shall not be an insurer of the Deposit amount and
shall have no liability hereunder except if it willfully fails to perform or recklessly disregards, its duties specified
herein; and 6) FDIC insurance on deposits within the escrow account shall be limited to $250,000 per bidder.

No proposal can be withdrawn after the time set for receiving proposals unless the meeting of the City scheduled for
award of the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, or continued to another date without award of the Bonds having been
made.

E-3

mailto:bondsale@ehlers-inc.com.


AWARD

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a True Interest Cost
(TIC) basis. The City’s computation of the interest rate of each proposal, in accordance with customary practice, will
be controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The City reserves the right to reject
any and all proposals and to waive any informality in any proposal.

BOND INSURANCE

If the Bonds are qualified for any bond insurance policy, the purchase of such policy shall be at the sole option and
expense of the winning bidder. Any cost for such insurance policy is to be paid by the winning bidder, except that,
if the City requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the City will pay that rating fee. Any
rating agency fees not requested by the City are the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds are awarded to the winning bidder shall not
constitute cause for failure or refusal by the winning bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

CUSIP NUMBERS

The City will assume no obligation for the assignment or printing of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds or for the
correctness of any numbers printed thereon, but will permit such numbers to be printed at the expense of the winning
bidder, if the winning bidder waives any delay in delivery occasioned thereby.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the provisions of Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the City will enter into an undertaking for the
benefit of the holders of the Bonds. A description of the details and terms of the undertaking is set forth in Appendix
D of the Preliminary Official Statement. 

NEW ISSUE PRICING

The winning bidder will be required to provide, in a timely manner, certain information necessary to compute the
yield on the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to provide a
certificate which will be provided by Bond Counsel upon request.

(a) The winning bidder shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and
deliver to the City at closing an "issue price" or similar certificate satisfactory to Bond Counsel setting forth the
reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the
supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications. All actions to be taken by the City under this Terms of
Proposal to establish the issue price of the Bonds may be taken on behalf of the City by the City’s municipal advisor
identified herein and any notice or report to be provided to the City may be provided to the City’s municipal advisor.

(b) The City intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) (defining "competitive
sale" for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the
"competitive sale requirements") because:

E-4



 (1) The City shall disseminate this Terms of Proposal to potential underwriters in a manner that is
reasonably designed to reach potential investors;

(2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;

(3) the City may receive proposals from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds who have
established industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds; and

(4) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer to purchase
the Bonds at the highest price (or lowest interest cost), as set forth in this Terms of Proposal.

Any proposal submitted pursuant to this Terms of Proposal shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the
Bonds, as specified in this proposal.

(c) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied, the City shall advise the winning bidder
of such fact prior to the time of award of the sale of the Bonds to the winning bidder. In such event, any proposal
submitted will not be subject to cancellation or withdrawal and the City agrees to use the rule selected by the winning
bidder on its proposal form to determine the issue price for the Bonds. On its proposal form, each bidder must select
one of the following two rules for determining the issue price of the Bonds: (1) the first price at which 10% of a
maturity of the Bonds (the "10% test") is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity or (2) the initial offering
price to the public as of the sale date as the issue price of each maturity of the Bonds (the "hold-the-offering-price
rule").

(d) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the hold-the-
offering-price rule, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have offered or will offer the Bonds to
the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the "initial offering price"), or at the
corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the proposal submitted by the winning bidder and (ii) agree, on behalf of
the underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold
Bonds of any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than
the initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the sale date and ending on the earlier of the
following:

(1) the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the sale date; or
 

(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at
a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The winning bidder will advise the City promptly after the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the sale whether
it has sold 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price
to the public.

The City acknowledges that in making the representation set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on:

(i) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with requirements for establishing issue price of the Bonds,
including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, as set
forth in an agreement among underwriters and the related pricing wires,

(ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public,
the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the requirements for establishing
issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule,
if applicable to the Bonds, as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires, and

E-5



(iii) in the event that an underwriter or dealer who is a member of the selling group is a party to a third-party
distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement
of each broker-dealer that is party to such agreement to comply with the requirements for establishing issue price of
the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable
to the Bonds, as set forth in the third-party distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The City further
acknowledges that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding the
requirements for establishing issue price rule of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with
the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of
any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to
a third-party distribution agreement to comply with its corresponding agreement to comply with the requirements for
establishing issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-
price rule as applicable to the Bonds. 

(e) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the 10% test,
the winning bidder agrees to promptly report to the City, Bond Counsel and Ehlers the prices at which the Bonds have
been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether or not the closing date has occurred, until
either (i) all Bonds of that maturity have been sold or (ii) the 10% test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the
Bonds, provided that, the winning bidder’s reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic
intervals or otherwise upon request of the City or bond counsel. 

(f) By submitting a proposal, each bidder confirms that:

(i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and each third-party distribution
agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, together with the
related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of
the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is party to such third-party distribution agreement, as applicable, to:

 (A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each maturity allocated to it, whether
or not the Closing Date has occurred until either all securities of that maturity allocated to it have been sold or it is
notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity, provided
that, the reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic intervals or otherwise upon request
of the City or bond counsel.

(B) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by
the winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing wires, and

(ii) any agreement among underwriters or selling group agreement relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to
the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each
dealer who is a member of the selling group and each broker dealer that is a party to a third-party distribution
agreement to be employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer
that is a party to such third-party distribution agreement to:

(A) to promptly notify the winning bidder of any sales of Bonds that, to its knowledge, are made to a
purchaser who is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (each such
term being used as defined below), and 

(B) to acknowledge that, unless otherwise advised by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer, the winning
bidder shall assume that each order submitted by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer is a sale to the public.

(g) Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of
the Bonds to the public (each term being used as defined below) shall not constitute sales to the public for purposes
of this Terms of Proposal. Further, for purposes of this Terms of Proposal:

E-6



(i) "public" means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,

(ii) "underwriter" means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the City (or with
the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds
to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with
a person described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including
a member of a selling group or a party to a third-party distribution agreement participating in the
initial sale of the Bonds to the public),

(iii) a purchaser of any of the Bonds is a "related party" to an underwriter if the underwriter and the
purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (A) more than 50% common ownership of the voting
power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including direct ownership
by one corporation of another), (B) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or
profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of
another), or (C) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the
corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity
is a corporation and the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable
stock or interests by one entity of the other), and

(iv) "sale date" means the date that the Bonds are awarded by the City to the winning bidder.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Bidders may obtain a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds prior to the proposal opening
by request from Ehlers at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link. The Syndicate Manager will be
provided with an electronic copy of the Final Official Statement within seven business days of the proposal
acceptance. Up to 10 printed copies of the Final Official Statement will be provided upon request. Additional copies
of the Final Official Statement will be available at a cost of $10.00 per copy.

Information for bidders and proposal forms may be obtained from Ehlers at 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville,
Minnesota 55113-1105, Telephone (651) 697-8500.

By Order of the City Council

City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota

E-7

http://www.ehlers-inc.com


PROPOSAL FORM

The City Council June 23, 2020
City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota

RE: $4,880,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds")
DATED: July 16, 2020

For all or none of the above Bonds, in accordance with the Terms of Proposal and terms of the Global Book-Entry System (unless otherwise specified by
the Purchaser) as stated in this Official Statement, we will pay you $__________________ (not less than $4,821,440) plus accrued interest to date of delivery
for fully registered Bonds bearing interest rates and maturing in the stated years as follows:

% due 2022 % due 2029 % due 2036

% due 2023 % due 2030 % due 2037

% due 2024 % due 2031 % due 2038

% due 2025 % due 2032 % due 2039

% due 2026 % due 2033 % due 2040

% due 2027 % due 2034 % due 2041

% due 2028 % due 2035

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in increments of $5,000 each. Increases or
decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread
per $1,000. 

The rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed
for the 2022 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest
from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.  

A good faith deposit ("Deposit") in the amount of $97,600 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of funds. Such Deposit shall be
received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the proposal opening time. Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by
Ehlers after the tabulation of proposals. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received
by such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received
as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best proposal provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit
will be retained by the City as liquidated damages if the proposal is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith. We agree to the conditions and
duties of Ehlers and Associates, Inc., as escrow holder of the Deposit, pursuant to the Terms of Proposal. This proposal is for prompt acceptance and is
conditional upon delivery of said Bonds to The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, in accordance with the Terms of Proposal. Delivery is
anticipated to be on or about July 16, 2020. 

This proposal is subject to the City’s agreement to enter into a written undertaking to provide continuing disclosure under Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by
the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as described in the Preliminary Official Statement for the Bonds.

We have received and reviewed the Official Statement, and any addenda thereto, and have submitted our requests for additional information or corrections
to the Final Official Statement. As Syndicate Manager, we agree to provide the City with the reoffering price of the Bonds within 24 hours of the proposal
acceptance.

This proposal is a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds identified in the Terms of Proposal, on the terms set forth in this proposal form and the Terms
of Proposal, and is not subject to any conditions, except as permitted by the Terms of Proposal. 

By submitting this proposal, we confirm that we are an underwriter and have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuances of municipal
bonds.  YES: ____  NO: ____.

If the competitive sale requirements are not met, we elect to use the (circle one): 10% test / hold-the-offering-price rule to determine the issue price of the
Bonds.

Account Manager: By:
Account Members:

Award will be on a true interest cost basis. According to our computations (the correct computation being controlling in the award), the total dollar interest
cost (including any discount or less any premium) computed from July 16, 2020 of the above proposal is $_______________and the true interest cost (TIC)
is __________%.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the City Council of the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota, on June 23, 2020.

By: By:

Title: Title:



REGULAR MEETING OF THE WHITE BEAR LAKE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
7:00 pm White Bear Lake City Hall 

Minutes of April 21 2020 

APPROVAL DATE: Approved May 2020 

1. CALL TO ORDER the April 21, 2020 meeting of the White Bear Lake Conservation District was
called to order by Chair Bryan DeSmet’s absence at 7:00 pm in the White Bear Lake City Hall
Council Chambers. (Zoom virtual meeting)

2. ROLL CALL Present were: Chair Bryan DeSmet, Vice Chair Mark Ganz, Sec/Tres Diane Longville,
Directors: Scott Costello, Mike Parenteau, Marty Rathmanner, Susie Mahoney, Cameron
Sigecan, and Scott O’Connor. A quorum was present.

3. AGENDA – Chair DeSmet asked for any changes to the agenda.  Yes add under New Business
appointment of committee members.  Motion Desmet/Second to add to New Business
appointment of committee members vote by roll call all aye passed

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF – February 2020 board meeting.   Motion (DeSmet/Second) Moved
to approve vote by roll call all aye passed.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME – None
6. NEW BUSINESS – Appointment of committee members by Board Chair Bryan DeSmet

Lake Quality – Chair Mike Parenteau and Diane Longville
Lake Education – Chair Scott Costello, Susie Mahoney and Cameron Sigecan
Lake Utilization Committee – Chair Mark Ganz, Marty Rathmanner and Luke Michaud

Beaches/Marina’s open or not- Discussion of protocol for beaches and marina’s during this
unprecedented circumstances of the Covid 19 virus.  Had resident asking of Kay Beach
swimming beach would be open and if so if dock is only 4 ft. how could they stay within the
required 6ft of distance between people.  After discussion board decided we cannot police
social distancing and we do not have any jurisdiction of the opening or closing of these areas.
Motion DeSmet /second to add links from our website to state and DNR agencies and that we
will be following State and Local bodies of Government for all instructions and guidelines to
follow.  Vote by roll call all aye passed

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None
8. REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS

Executive Committee – Welcome new Board Member Scott O’Connor representing Dellwood
(replacing Rylan Juran)
Action items – We have received the annual renewal contract from Ramsey County for Water
Patrol for the 2020 season. Nothing has changed $41 per hour for 120 hours amount not to
exceed $4920.  Discussion of possible increasing coverage, at this time both Ramsey and
Washington Counties have said they do not have the staff to cover any additional hours at this
time.  Motion DeSmet/second to accept the renewal of Ramsey County Water Patrol Contract
for the 2020 season, vote by roll call all aye passed.

9. Lake Quality Committee – Mike Parenteau
• Lake level as of today is 925.01  3-4 inches higher than last year
• Current temperature is 43 degrees

10.A



• Working with Steve McComas Blue Water on survey and report cost this year $3,400 last 
year was $3,300.  Motion Parenteau/second to accept bid with the increase of $100 to 
be paid from general fund.  Roll call vote all aye passed. 

• Time to send out swimmers itch letters by Kim. 
10. Lake Utilization Committee – Mark Ganz review of multi Dock applications 

• White Bear Yacht Racing Team – Same as last year synced race schedules with Black 
Bear Racing LUC recommends approval.  Motion Ganz/second to approve roll call vote 
all aye passed 

• Black Bear Racing Team – Same as last year LUC recommends approval. Motion 
Ganz/secd to approve roll call vote all aye passed 

• ESDA – same as last year, no complaints.  LUC recommends approval.  Mark Ganz is a 
member of this dock association so will abstain from all voting.  Motion 
Longville/second to approve roll call vote 1 abstain, 8 aye majority passes approved 

• Cottage Park – New association to request a permit.  Never received a complaint. They 
have been very compliant with all requests.  Mark verified with Ellen Hiniker White Bear 
Lake City Manager if they had any issues with this dock they have none. 
On record they are all compliant to receive permit. LUC recommends approval.  Motion 
Ganz/second to approve roll call vote all aye passed. 

11. Lake Education – Scott Costello 
Clean up was March 7th record turnout of volunteers.  Good news not as much trash to clear as 
in prior years.  Will need new signs to be made for next year as the ones we have are worn out. 
Keep in mind for budget. 

12. Treasurer’s Report – Diane Longville 
Motion Longville/Second approval of March 2020 Treasurer’s report and payment of check 
numbers 4629-4633  Move to approve all aye passed.  Motion Longville/second approval of 
April 21, 2020 Treasurer’s report and payment of checks 4634-4637. Move to approve all aye 
passed. 
Motion (Longville/Second) to send out yearend financials to lake cities. This year they will be 
emailed vs mail.  Move to approve roll call vote all aye passed 
Budget – each of you have a draft of the 2021 budget for review.  Email Diane or Kim with any 
additions or changes you would like included.  At the May meeting it will be updated and open 
for discussion.  At June board meeting it will be finalized and sent out to Cities by July 1st. 

13. Board Counsel Report – Alan Kantrud 
Will keep in contact with DNR and checking with State for any updates to beaches etc., being 
open or not.  No information on Tally’s as of to date. 

14. Announcements – None 
15. Adjournment – Motion (DeSmet/Second) Move to adjourn all aye Passed. 

Meeting adjourned 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ATTEST: 
 
Kim Johnson          
Executive Administrative Secretary 
Date:  
 
 
 
 
Bryan DeSmet                      
Board chair 
Date:  
 
  
 
 



10.B 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
To:  Ellen Hiniker, City Manager 
 
From:  Kerri Kindsvater, Finance Director 
 
Date:  June 18, 2020 
 
Subject: 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
Staff prepared all appropriate work papers and documents needed for the 2019 Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Statements and the annual audit process. The CPA firm of Abdo, Eick and 
Meyers completed their contract audit procedures by issuing their independent audit report on June 
2, 2020. The City Council received a copy of the financial report, the Management Communication 
and the Other Required Reports document in preparation for audit partner Brad Falteysek’s 
presentation of his team’s work and an overview of the financial statements to the City Council at 
the June 9, 2020 meeting. 
 
The auditors review of the City’s financial statements and documents covered the following 
disclosure: 
 

A. Unmodified opinion – the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the City in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached resolution formally accepting the City of 
White Bear Lake’s 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 



 

 
RESOLUTION NO.   

 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL 

REPORT DATED DECEMBER 31, 2019 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s financial records are required to be reviewed annually according to 
City Charter Section 4.11 and State Statute 47.647; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the audit firm of Abdo, Eick and Meyers to 

conduct an audit of the City’s 2019 financial reports; and 
 
WHEREAS, the completed audit resulted in the following disclosure: 
 

A. Unmodified opinion – the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the City in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  
 

WHEREAS, the City’s 2019 Comprehensive Annual Finance Report was submitted for 
City Council review and an audit presentation provided by Abdo, Eick and Meyers during the June 9, 
2020 City Council meeting. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of White Bear 

Lake, Minnesota that the 2019 Comprehensive Annual Report is formally accepted and posted on the 
website for public review. 
 

The foregoing resolution offered by Councilmember _______________ and supported by  
Councilmember _______________ was declared carried on the following vote: 
 

Ayes:    
Nays:   
Passed:  
                

              
        _____________________________ 

Jo Emerson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________                                                                               
Kara Coustry, City Clerk 



10.C 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
Engineering Department 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
To:  Ellen Hiniker, City Manager 
 
From:  Paul Kauppi, Public Works Director and City Engineer 
 
Date:  June 23, 2020 
 
Subject: Final Payment to Forest Lake Contracting, Inc. for the 2018 Street 

Reconstruction Project, City Project Nos.: 17-04, 18-01 & 18-06 
 
 

SUMMARY 
Forest Lake Contracting has completed all work specified in their contract for the 2018 Street 
Reconstruction Project. The 2018 Street Reconstruction Project included Old White Bear Avenue 
(from Cottage Park Road to South Shore Boulevard), Eighth Street (from Stewart Avenue to Lake 
Avenue North), Ninth Street (from Stewart Avenue to Lake Avenue North), Tenth Street (from 
T.H. 61 to Alley East of Stewart Avenue), Tenth Street (from Morehead Avenue to Johnson 
Avenue), Eleventh Street (from T.H. 61 to Johnson Avenue), Morehead Avenue (from Seventh 
Street to Tenth Street), Morehead Avenue (from Eleventh Street to State Highway 96), Johnson 
Avenue (from Seventh Street to Eleventh Street), Johnson Avenue (from Eleventh Street to 
Chateauguet), various Alleys throughout the project area, and Birch Lake Boulevard South (from 
Otter Lake Road to end of Cul-De-Sac). 
 
The original contract amount was $3,039,616.85.  The value of the work completed is 
$2,919,500.87.  This contract is based upon unit prices and the final contract amount is based on 
actual work performed.  The Engineering Department recommends that the City Council accept 
the work and authorize the final payment to Forest Lake Contracting, Inc. in the amount of 
$20,000.00.     
 
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION 
Our recommendation is that the Council adopt the resolution finalizing payment for completion of 
the 2018 Street Reconstruction Project. 

ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 



 

 
RESOLUTION NO.:  

 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING WORK AND AUTHORIZING 
FINAL PAYMENT TO FOREST LAKE CONSTRACTING, INC. FOR THE 

COMPLETION OF THE 2018 STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
CITY PROJECT NOs.: 17-04, 18-01 & 18-06 

 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 12209, a written contract signed with the City of 
White Bear Lake, Forest Lake Contracting, Inc., has satisfactorily completed the work included in 
the 2018 Street Reconstruction Project, in accordance with such contract. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of White Bear 

Lake, Minnesota that the work completed under said contract is hereby accepted and approved; and  
   
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk and Mayor are hereby directed to issue 
final payment in the amount of $20,000.00 for a final contract amount of $2,919,500.87 for the 2018 
Street Reconstruction Project. 
 
       The foregoing resolution offered by Councilmember     and supported  
 
by Councilmember    , was declared carried on the following vote:  
   

         Ayes:     
         Nays:    
         Passed:   

                                                                                                  
          
 
              
                                                      Jo Emerson, Mayor  
 
ATTEST:  
   
 
                                                                  
Kara Coustry, City Clerk  



11.A 
 

City of White Bear Lake 
City Manager’s Office 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To:  Mayor and Council  
 
From:  Rick Juba, Assistant City Manager 
 
Date:  June 18, 2020 
 
Subject: Summer Events Update 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
2020 has not been a typical year for summer event planning.  Each year, the volunteer Marketfest board, 
with the assistance of its coordinator, puts countless hours into planning and coordinating Marketfest. 
Multiple volunteers also put significant time into planning Manitou Days and 4th of July Fireworks. While 
there is some cross-over among these committees, their planning is separate for the most part. The Manitou 
Days committees is further divided into subcommittees that work out the details for each event, including 
the parade.  Knowing that this year would be a challenge, all committees began postponing and/or 
cancelling events early in the planning stages.  Most events had been postponed until August.  The 
Marketfest coordinator and Manitou Days Chair last updated the City Council at its meeting on May 12. 
As variables continue to shift, City Staff offers the following updates.   
 
After a strong effort to scale down Marketfest to conform to COVID guidelines, the board ultimately 
decided on June 4 to cancel Thursday Night Marketfests this year. Discussion regarding reliance on public 
safety resources during the pandemic also weighed into their decision.   
 
Manitou Days, a series of events that typically take place over a three-week period, is currently scheduled 
to occur between July 31 and August 23.  Events that do not involve large crowds such as the medallion 
hunt and kids fishing contest are still being planned.  The boat show was cancelled earlier this spring.   
In May, the Manitou Days committee decided to plan for a stationary/drive-by parade in place of the 
traditional parade.  However, for a variety of reasons related to logistics and concern related to availability 
of public safety resources, the parade coordinator indicated she would be recommending the parade be 
cancelled altogether.  The full Manitou Days planning committee will discuss this on June 19 and staff will 
update the City Council at its meeting on June 23. 
 
The Fireworks Committee has postponed the 4th of July Fireworks to August 21 in hopes that restrictions 
on crowd sizes for outdoor events would loosen by that time.  The current maximum attendance at an 
outdoor event allowed by the Stay Safe MN order is 250 people, which may change before August 21.  
Crowd sizes during a typical 4th of July Fire at West Park/Memorial Beach, Ramsey County Beach and 
Matoska Park far exceed 250 people.  This event is heavily dependent on the City’s Police and Fire 
personnel for fireworks set up, fire standby, traffic and crowd control.  As with the parade, the availability 
of resources is a concern as we continue to try and limit interactions in an effort to keep our staff healthy 
and safe.  The Fireworks committee has not met since the parade announcement but will likely schedule a 
meeting soon to discuss a course of action.   
 
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION 
Discussion item. 



Environmental Updates – June 23, 2020 

• Pollinator web page 

A new web page dedicated to pollinators is now live on the City’s website. The page is located under 
Services, Environment, Natural Resources. The page summaries the importance of pollinators and 
concerns about pollinator decline, lists actions property owners can take to help pollinators, and 
provides a list of local pollinator related organizations and resources for creating pollinator gardens.  

       

 

• Interactive Pollinator Map 

A priority goal for the Environmental Advisory Commission is to increase pollinator habitat by 
creating ‘pollinator pathways’ in the City, where pollinators have pesticide free corridors of habitat 
spanning both public and private properties. As a first step in creating these corridors, staff worked 
with Logis to create a pollinator pathways map and a corresponding online survey. Property owners 
can input information about their gardens in the survey, and that information will automatically 
populate the map. A spring newsletter article asked WBL property owners to submit information 
about their pollinator gardens. As a result, several gardens have been added to the map. A link to the 
survey and pollinator map can be found on the City’s pollinator web page. 
 

 



• Iron Enhanced Sand Filter (IESF) 

The iron enhanced sand filter at 4th and Otter is complete. The filter removes dissolved phosphorus 
from stormwater before it flows into Birch Lake. VLAWMO, Ramsey County, City of White Bear Lake, 
and Birch Lake Improvement District were partners on this project. 

 

Before: looking southeast towards 4th Street (photo compliments of VLAWMO) 

 

   After: looking southeast towards 4th Street (photo compliments of VLAWMO). 



White Bear Area Emergency Food Shelf 

Executive Director’s Report June 2020 

Mission Statement:  To provide food and support to our neighbors in need in partnership with the communities of the 

White Bear Area. 

Vision Statement: To end food insecurity in the White Bear Area. 

Value Statements: 

• We promote an accepting and welcoming environment for our neighbors in need.

• We serve our neighbors in a compassionate and respectful manner.

• We provide our neighbors with the opportunity to make their own healthy food choices.

• We recognize our success is reliant upon active and broad-based community support.

• We leverage the financial generosity of our community to responsibly produce the greatest positive impact for

our neighbors in need.

• Volunteers are the backbone of our operation. We recognize the importance of providing fun and rewarding

opportunities in which the community can give back in a meaningful way.

Executive Director’s Overview 
Similar to my report in April, my Executive Director’s Report primarily concerns operations in response to COVID-19. 

• The Drive-Thru program has been running smoothly for 12 weeks now. Thankfully, we have only had to close
one day due to ominous weather. The plan is to continue the Drive-Thru outside during the summer months.

• The Drive-Thru continues to be available to anyone in need but still is predominantly used by families from the
WBL school district.

• The staff continues to make efforts to increase the amount of food provided and find ways to give neighbors
more choice. Recently we've offered neighbors selection of a meat choice (ex-chicken, beef, pork, extra veggie)

• The Food Shelf has served 5092 families since the Drive-Thru opened on March 16. On average we are
providing groceries for over 90 families each day. Compared to last year during this time this is a 92% increase
across all programs (except KidPacks).

• The Mobile program continues making deliveries to three senior facilities in our community. The program has
seen a 20% increase in participation since March 16.

• The KidPacks program has also grown with the support of the White Bear Rotary Club. Each week in May the
Rotary has had 8 volunteers help pack 750 KidPacks. Before COVID, the school was receiving 300 KidPacks
weekly from the Food Shelf. The number of Kidpacks in May has increased by 134% over last year.

• New partnerships are being made and current partnerships continue to grow during this time.
o North East Seniors for Better Living (an organization providing services to help seniors remain in their

homes) is picking up groceries for 30 households each week. They were in need of food support since
their local Food Shelf/Church was unable to continue to supply them groceries.

o Our Food Shelf has been partnering with Washington County, Second Harvest, Valley Outreach, and
Christian Cupboard on a mass produce distribution on June 10 and June 19.

o Starting in July, the Food Shelf will be starting our Free Farmers Markets again. This program is in
partnership with Second Harvest and will be on Thursday afternoons and evenings through September.
Locations and times are TBD. This was a very popular program last year and we anticipate increases in
participation this year.

FYI



• In June the volunteer program restarted for rescue drivers and Drive-Thru assistants. These opportunities have 
been very popular and in a matter of a couple of days, all of our volunteer shifts for June have been filled. 

• The staff continues to work diligently to serve our neighbors in need. Since each family receives at least 2 
packed bags of groceries, the staff has packed over 10,184 bags of groceries in the past 12 weeks. The team 
continues to creatively improve our service to our neighbors and implement new COVID safety protocols.  
 

Upcoming MEETINGS: 

• Board of Directors Meetings-2nd Wednesday of every EVEN month 8:30-10 am. The next meeting is on August 

12. 

• Resource Development Committee- 1st Monday of ALL months 8:30-9:30 am. The next meeting is on July 6. 

• Governance Committee Meetings- 2nd Thursday of every ODD month 8-9 am. The next meeting is on July 9.  

• Finance Committee Meetings-3rd Wednesday of every ODD month 8:30-9:30. The next meeting is on July 15. 

• Executive Committee-4th Tuesday of every ODD month 8-9 am. The next meeting is on July 28. 

 

 


	1 Agenda June 23, 2020
	TUESDAY, JUNE 23, 2020

	2 060920 Minutes
	MINUTES
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	3. APPROVAL OF THE AGEND
	Mayor Emerson added events of the past couple of weeks under Discussion.
	Councilmember Walsh moved 10D to 9C.
	It was moved by Councilmember Walsh seconded by Councilmember Jones, to approve the Agenda as amended.
	Motion carried unanimously.
	4. VISITORS AND PRESENTATIONS
	5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	6. LAND USE
	Motion carried unanimously.
	7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	8. ORDINANCES
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	Motion carried unanimously.
	Motion carried unanimously.
	Motion carried unanimously.
	10.  CONSENT
	It was moved by Councilmember Jones seconded by Councilmember Walsh, to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.
	11. DISCUSSION
	A.  Racial Equity
	Rather than make a statement, Mayor Emerson preferred action to words and proposed a time-defined taskforce comprised of citizens to review what is working and what is not working in the City.  She wanted to hear first-hand accounts of issues that peo...
	City Manager Hiniker noted staff is eager to engage in this work.  She forwarded emails to the Council from residents who asked for community-wide conversations to discuss racial equity issues such as implicit bias. Ms. Hiniker referenced other emails...
	Ms. Hiniker recalled the 2017, year-long racial equity cohort, attended by the Mayor, Police Chief, Captains, a Sergeant, Code Enforcement and Management and through deep reflection have identified internal practices that the City continues to address...
	Ms. Hiniker recognized the need for continued community awareness and conversation.  She mentioned that the Rotary Club and Greater White Bear Lake Community Foundation are also having discussions about equity and inclusion work.
	Mayor Emerson recommended the book, A Good Time for the Truth:  Race in Minnesota, which is comprised of short essays about personal experiences that provide insight to the experiences of black, indigenous and other people of color in Minnesota.
	Councilmember Biehn was interested in learning more about the bias awareness and crisis intervention training provided to our police officers.  He suggested participating in, or gaining an overview of the training so he can better convey that experien...
	Councilmember Edberg requested the following actions:
	1. Council adopt a formal charge/scope of work for the committee, which includes resources, staff time and access to data.
	2. Consider two public conversations with the community to help define that charge to avoid a white-dominate culture telling itself how to evaluate its work.
	3. Systemic racism exists in all parts of society, not just police, he suggested a broader review of all department policies for racism and implicit bias.
	4. Each should challenge your own commitment to learning, reflecting and engaging.
	Councilmember Jones said racism is written into the constitution and while he finds value in community conversation, he does not believe it will change those who are racist.  He cautioned about a knee jerk response and suggested polling the residents ...
	Mayor Emerson said she knows the City can do more and looks forward to working through identifying policy changes to make processes easier.
	12. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	13. ADJOURNMENT
	ATTEST:

	9A Memo Accepting Lions Club Donation
	9A Resolution Accepting Lions Club Donation
	9B Memo_Award Bid 20-05
	9B Resolution AWDBID 20-05
	9C Memo Bond Sale Information
	9C SP Rating Report 926183
	Research:
	Rating Action
	Credit overview
	Environmental, social, and governance factors

	Stable Outlook
	Downside scenario 
	Upside scenario

	Credit Opinion
	Very strong economy 
	Strong management 
	Adequate budgetary performance 
	Very strong budgetary flexibility 
	Very strong liquidity 
	Weak debt and contingent liability profile 
	Strong institutional framework 

	Related Research


	9C Supporting REPORT
	POS COVER
	INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT
	THE BONDS
	VALUATIONS
	DEBT
	TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
	THE ISSUER
	GENERAL INFORMATION
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FORM OF LEGAL OPINION
	BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM
	FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE
	TERMS OF PROPOSAL
	PROPOSAL FORM

	10A WBLCD Minutes April 2020
	10B Memo 2019 CAFR Acceptance
	10B Resolution Accepting the 2019 Comprehensive Annual Report
	10C Memo Final Payment 17-06, 18-01, 18-06
	10C Resolution Final Payment 17-06, 18-01, 18-06
	11A Memo Summer Events 2020
	FYI Environmental Updates June 23 2020
	FYI Food Shelf 2020 June Report



